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Date: February 29, 2024

25th Annual General Meeting of BASIS

Notice is hereby given that the 25th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of members of Bangladesh Association of Software and                     
Information Services (BASIS) will be held at following time, date and venue:

Date  : Saturday, March 16, 2024
Time  : o4:00 pm
Venue : Helmet Hall, RAOWA Convention Center, VIP Road, Mohakhali, DOHS Bypass, Dhaka 1206

The Agenda of the AGM are as follows:

1.      Confirmation of Minutes of 24th AGM held on March 30, 2023
2.      Consideration and adoption of Annual Report 2023
3.      Consideration and adoption of the Accounts of the Association with Auditor’s Report for the year 2022-2023       
4.      Writing off bad debts
5.      Appointment and Fixation of Remuneration of Auditor for 2023-2024
6.      Any other business with the permission of the Chair

All distinguished members of BASIS are requested to attend.

By order of the Executive Council,

Hashim Ahmed
Secretary, BASIS 

N.B.
Only BASIS representatives of the member companies will be entitled to attend the AGM. Members, who have not paid their                
membership fee for the year 2023, which has been due on 28th February 2023, are requested to clear the dues on or before the AGM. 
Otherwise, he/she will not be eligible to attend the AGM. Please refer to the following clause number 6.3 of BASIS Articles of the 
Association below:

“6.3  Any member in arrear for 6 (six) months in payment of his/her annual subscription and levies shall be disqualified from taking part in any 
proceeding of the Association.”
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Founded in 1998, BASIS has been advocating for and fueling the growth of our ICT industry as the national trade body for the 
Software, IT, and IT-enabled services sector in Bangladesh. Established as a fully industry-led association, BASIS began as a 
forward-thinking community of just 18 pioneering members. Since 2009, BASIS has been a driving force behind the realization of the 
"Digital Bangladesh 2021" vision set by the government. Through numerous member-driven development projects, who hold a 
substantial share in the country's total software and IT-enabled service exports, BASIS has translated the Digital Bangladesh vision 
into tangible reality. BASIS membership became mandatory for all software and ITES companies in Bangladesh on September 2, 
2019, as per the DTO Circular. Now, with a vibrant network of around 2,500 members, BASIS is pushing the country towards a "SMART 
Bangladesh" fueled by innovation and technological advancements. 

Among its flagship initiatives, BASIS organizes BASIS SOFTEXPO, the country's largest private-sector software and ITES exposition. 
SOFTEXPO plays a significant role in developing the domestic market by showcasing local IT products and services to potential 
buyers and investors, both locally and internationally. BASIS also promotes international exposure and strengthens Bangladesh's IT 
brand image through member participation in international trade shows, business linkage programs, and targeted marketing efforts.                  
Additionally, BASIS supports domestic market growth and capacity building through key initiatives such as the BASIS National ICT 
Awards, Luna Shamsuddoha Awards, BASIS Outsourcing Awards, BASIS Japan Day, and NASA Space Apps Challenge Local Event 
along with numerous year-round member-centric initiatives.

BASIS has played a pivotal role in shaping numerous national-level policy frameworks and legislative instruments that underpin the 
ICT ecosystem in Bangladesh. To name a few, This includes significant contributions to the National ICT Policy 2009 (revised in 
2018), Bangladesh Outsourcing Policy, Cyber Security Act, Digital Commerce Policy, Made in Bangladesh Policy, Public Procurement 
Policy (PPP) Amendment, Knowledge Worker Law, Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) Law, Entrepreneurship Support Fund (ESF) 
Guidelines, InsurTech Regulatory Sandbox Guidelines, Digital Bank Guidelines, Amendments to a2i Bill, Digital Commerce Act, 
Bangladesh Cyber Security Strategy 2021 – 2025, Import/Export Act, Digital Commerce Authority Act, Data Protection Act,                       
Import/Export Policy, and many more to create an enabling environment for the growth and development of the sector. BASIS               
actively participates in various national-level committees, including the Smart Bangladesh Taskforce, National Task Force for        
Blended Education System Development, Digital Bangladesh Task Force, Steering Committee of Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park Authority, 
Management Committee of Export Promotion Bureau (EPB), and Executive Committee of Bangladesh Computer Council (BCC), 
among others. This involvement ensures that BASIS members' interests and the broader ICT industry's needs are well-represented 
and addressed at the national levels. 

At its core, BASIS is driven by a mission to nurture the ambition, capacity, and sustainable growth of its member companies to help 
them become leaders in a vibrant and thriving software and IT-enabled service industry. This mission is supported by strategic 
priorities that include expanding markets both locally and internationally, facilitating access to capital, nurturing the startup              
ecosystem, developing a skilled workforce, offering advisory & privileged services, advocating for business-friendly government 
policies, enhancing members' capacity, and contributing to the national vision for a technology-driven knowledge economy. BASIS 
also provides essential advisory services in many areas such as financing, tax, VAT, export, import, remittance, and cybersecurity 
through year-round knowledge sharing initiatives.

To bridge the skill gap in the industry, BASIS established the Bangladesh Institute of Technology and Management (BITM) in 2007. 
BITM addresses the demand for skilled human resources, offering industry-relevant certification training through over 919 programs 
with more than 397 expert trainers and collaborations with 73+ client organizations. To date, BITM has produced over 55,000            
graduates. BITM goes beyond traditional academic curricula by offering certification training directly aligned with real-world industry 
requirements. BITM is now collaborating with the Government on the ambitious goal of creating 1 million ICT jobs within the next five 
years. BASIS also demonstrates its commitment to inclusivity and diversity through the BASIS Women's Forum, actively working to 
increase women's participation in the ICT sector. This aligns with the Honorable Prime Minister's vision of reaching 25% female 
participation by 2026 and 50% by 2041. As a bona fide protector, promoter, and facilitator for the ICT industry in Bangladesh, BASIS 
is promoting industry growth and global competitiveness to support the nation's transition to a knowledge-based economy.
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President’s Advisory Committee
(2022-2023)

Ms. Luna Shamsuddoha

President’s Advisory Committee
(2022-2023)
President’s Advisory Committee
(2022-2023)
President’s Advisory Committee

Mr. Abdullah H Kafi
Adviser, BASIS
Managing Director, J.A.N. Associates

Mr. Abdullah H. Ka!, a seasoned professional with 40 years in the ICT sector, holds key roles as Adviser 
to BASIS and Managing Director of J.A.N. Associates. Former Chairman of ASOCIO and President of 
BCS, his global recognition stems from pivotal contributions to Bangladesh's tech industry. From 
founding BCS in 1987 to organizing the nation's !rst computer show in 1993, his leadership has left an 
indelible mark. Notably, his guidance in ASOCIO led to international acclaim for government projects. 
As Chief Judge, he oversaw accolades for initiatives like Info Sarker Project II and Bangabandhu 
Satellite. His commitment earned the ASOCIO 35th Anniversary Special Contribution Award in 2018. 
Managing JAN ASSOCIATES Ltd., he's propelled the company to the forefront of Bangladesh's ICT, 
notably enhancing Canon Inc's market presence. As BASIS adviser since April 2016, his visionary 
impact continues to shape the industry's trajectory.
notably enhancing Canon Inc's market presence. As BASIS adviser since April 2016, his visionary 
impact continues to shape the industry's trajectory.

Mr. Syed Mamnun Quader
Former Sr. Vice President, BASIS
Managing Director, Southtech Limited

Mr. Syed Mamnun Quader, MD & CEO of Southtech Group, is a visionary leader celebrated for his 
signi!cant contributions to Bangladesh's ICT sector. Former Senior VP of BASIS, he received the "ICT 
Entrepreneur 2021" award from The Daily Star, recognizing his innovative achievements. 
Acknowledged as a "Commercially Important Person (CIP)" by the Government, he has 13 years of 
international banking experience. Leading Southtech Group, a CMMI Level 5 certi!ed entity, he has 
transformed it into one of Bangladesh's largest ICT conglomerates, showcasing pro!table scaling of 
small-ticket-large-volume transactions. His strategic foresight and commitment to innovation 
position him as a key in"uencer in the technology sector.
small-ticket-large-volume transactions. His strategic foresight and commitment to innovation 
position him as a key in"uencer in the technology sector.

Ms. Sonia Bashir Kabir
Former Director, BASIS
Director, D Money Bangladesh Limited

Educated and trained in Silicon Valley, Ms. Sonia Bashir Kabir lived in Northern California for 20 years. 
After completing her MBA, she worked in the Valley for Fortune 100 companies (Sun Microsystems & 
Oracle), startups & in the !nancial district. Beyond her corporate achievements, she is deeply invested 
in fostering innovation and support for underrepresented groups in technology. She co-founded D 
Money, a pioneering Fin-Tech startup, and plays a leading role in the United Nations Technology Bank 
for Least Developed Countries. As Vice President of Bangladesh Women in Technology (BWIT) and 
Founder President of TiE Dhaka, she is at the forefront of promoting entrepreneurship and tech 
education in the region. Her contributions have earned her international recognition, including the 
2017 SDG Pioneer award by the UN Global Compact and the 2016 Founders Award from Bill Gates. 
Additionally, her athletic expertise, representing Bangladesh in volleyball and cricket, showcases her 
multifa
Additionally, her athletic expertise, representing Bangladesh in volleyball and cricket, showcases her 
multifa

Mr. Nazim Farhan Choudhury
Former Director, BASIS
Chief Executive Officer, Nazimcorp Resource Gateway

Mr. Nazim Farhan Choudhury, a serial entrepreneur, and a luminary in Bangladesh's advertising and 
brand management sphere, is the Chief Executive O#cer of Nazimcorp Resource Gateway and the 
Managing Director of Adcomm Ltd-one of the largest advertising agencies of Bangladesh. Since 
joining Adcomm as a Management Trainee in 1994, his journey has been remarkable. With a degree in 
Economics from St. Stephen's College, Delhi, his strategic vision has spearheaded Adcomm's 
expansion into varied sectors, founding in"uential entities like AktiVision, Art of Noise, Screaming Girl, 
Northbrook Consultants, and GraphicPeople in partnership with WPP's Young & Rubicam. His 
expertise has bene!ted top brands including Nokia, Unilever, and Coca-Cola, contributing to the 
success of local market leaders like Agora and Mojo. His contributions to Bangladesh's brand narrative 
have been recognized with awards like the ''Brand Leadership Award'' at the 17th Asian Brand 
Congress.
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Mr. Russell T. Ahmed stands as a stalwart figure in the ICT industry of Bangladesh, having dedicated over two decades to 
transformative leadership. His journey began with a profound realization of the untapped potential in integrating technology within 
the education sector of Bangladesh. His commitment to advancing the nation's technological progress is evident in his various roles. 
Presently, Russell T. Ahmed serves as the President of BASIS, the national Software & IT/ITeS trade body of Bangladesh. 
Simultaneously, he holds the position of Director (Association Group) at FBCCI (2023-2025) and serves as a Director at Bangladesh 
Employers’ Federation (2023-2024). His journey with BASIS commenced when he joined as the Secretary General in the Executive 
Council term for 2012-2014. Subsequently, he was elected and served as the Senior Vice President in the consecutive terms of 
2014-16 and 2016-2018 before assuming the role of President. He is also the Founder & CEO of Team Creative & CLASSTUNE.

Under his able leadership, BASIS saw significant growth initiatives. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed actively led numerous national initiatives 
and campaigns aimed at realizing the goals of Digital Bangladesh. Additionally, he introduced the flagship 'BASIS Luna 
Shamsuddoha Award' as a tribute to the remarkable legacy of Ms. Luna Shamsuddoha, a trailblazer in the ICT industry, to celebrate 
the accomplishments of women in the workforce. Among the diverse array of successful projects managed by Mr. Ahmed are 
prominent events such as "Digital World," "IT Marketing Summit," "Internet Week," "iDEA," "BASIS ICT National Awards," "NASA Space 
Apps Challenge Bangladesh," "BASIS Outsourcing Award," "BASIS Japan Day," "BASIS Tech Job Fair," "BASIS SoftExpo," "BASIS 
DE-Hub," and "APICTA Awards," among many others. In the 57th Executive Council Meeting of APICTA, during his tenure as BASIS 
Senior Vice President, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed was elected as the Marketing Chairperson for the APICTA Governing Body for 2018-19. 
His role as the convener of the APICTA Awards held in Dhaka in 2017 marked the organization of the largest event of its kind up to 
that date. The 2022-2023 BASIS Executive Council Election witnessed the triumph of the 'One Team' panel led by Mr. Russell T. 
Ahmed, securing a majority of posts and reflecting his continued influence. His tenure at BASIS also witnessed the selection of ICT 
as the "Product of the Year" and introduced the visionary BASIS Magazine, "Smart Bangladesh." Throughout his tenure, Mr. Ahmed 
significantly contributed to the remarkable growth of Bangladesh's software and IT/ITeS exports. This is evidenced by the sharp 
increase in both export revenue and BASIS membership. Mr. Ahmed’s efforts include through increasing training initiatives in 
BASIS-Skills for Employment Investment Program (SEIP) and BASIS Institute of Technology & Management (BITM). Through these 
programs, Mr. Ahmed has been instrumental in contributing to the training of over 50,000 young talents in ICT. These initiatives 
provide upskilling and reskilling certifications that are precisely aligned with industry specific demands, ensuring that BASIS 
members have access to a highly skilled workforce. An active member of the "Digital Bangladesh Task Force" and the "Smart 
Bangladesh Taskforce," led by the Honorable Prime Minister of Bangladesh, he contributes to technology-based development 
towards realizing the Digital Bangladesh Vision. He also contributes to blending technology with education in Bangladesh as a key 
member of the "National Task Force for Blended Education System Development" led by the Education Minister. He introduced the 
BASIS shortcode 16488 and facilitated international market development through initiatives like signing strategic MoUs and 
collaborations with many international organizations. Beyond his contributions to the industry, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed is a serial 
entrepreneur, Founder and CEO of CLASSTUNE, the largest LMS platform in Bangladesh and Team Creative, a system integration 
company engaged in various eGovernance and other projects. He has been a pioneer in making education accessible to children all 
over the country by providing technical solutions for education institutions. CLASSTUNE has enabled the empowering of the 
schooling system in Bangladesh to drastically improve. The company has been awarded and has established its LMS service in 300 
schools in Bangladesh as part of a government project called "School of Future". This project is an extension of the 'Sheikh Russel 
Digital Lab Project (2nd Phase)- 2021,'. The project has already shed light on Bangladesh’s education field by facilitating over 450,000 
students. His vision of creating champions of the 21st century revolution is further manifested in the country's most popular 
educational TV shows like "Spelling Bee," "Bangladesh 1st," and "Science Rocks." Mr. Ahmed holds an MBA from IBA, University of 
Dhaka. He served many large organizations with C-Level capacities such as Chief Marketing Officer at QUBEE, Chief Strategic Officer 
at Fiber@Home, and Chief Executive Officer at Aamra Networks. His illustrious career also includes the honor of being elected 
Secretary-General of the Internet Service Provider Association of Bangladesh (ISPAB) for the term 2008-2009. His career highlights 
his innovative approach to marketing, communications, and business development within the ICT sector, shaping the future of 
Bangladesh's ICT landscape through visionary leadership and commitment.

Russell T. Ahmed
President

Mr. Russell T. Ahmed stands as a stalwart figure in the ICT industry of Bangladesh, having dedicated over two decades to 
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Mr. Abu Daud Khan, MD & CEO of Enroute International 
Limited has been contributing to making “Digital 
Bangladesh” with his comprehensive experience in the ICT 
industry. Under his direct supervision, Sudoksho (A robust 
Edtech platform) has spread its wing into the envisioned 
future. With 25 years of experience in Telecom and FMCG, 
Mr. Daud is a respected business persona in today’s time. 
He is currently leading Enroute, a renowned business 
process outsourcing organization with tech-based wings 
Enroute Digital Lab, Enroute PaySolutions, Enroute Call 
Center, and Sudoksho, a unique e-Learning platform to 
accelerate the digital learning experience. Mr. Abu Daud 
Khan has also been an integral part of popularizing the 
local app concept for mobile devices in Bangladesh by 
launching apps like Prothom Alo App, Daily Star App, 
Weather Now, Stock Assist, and Scoreboard. 

The initiative of a technology-based startup ecosystem as 
well as mobilizing the youth for the global learning 
environment has been a key improvisation while working 
as the country manager of Nokia in Bangladesh, Sri Lanka, 
and Nepal. Before that Mr. Daud Khan has been involved 
with Sony Ericcson in many tech development projects. By 
initiating the development of the right ecosystem for BPO 
companies he has also played an important role in 
organizing the sector. Mr. Abu Daud Khan is an ex-cadet of 
Jhenaidah Cadet College and proud alumni of INSEAD and 
IBA, the University of Dhaka. He is both a visionary 
technopreneur, an inclusive leader, a sustainable change 
maker. He is an Adjunct Associate Professor of BRAC 
business school and a technophile who aspires to 
contribute to making Digital Bangladesh with his ideas and 
work. Now he is a member of the BASIS Executive Council 
and gets a chance to provide his contribution as he has 
been selected as the Vice President (Admin) of BASIS for 
the term 2022-2023.

Abu Daud Khan
Vice President (Admin)

Samira Zuberi Himika is one of the top Bangladeshi woman 
entrepreneurs leading technology and impact ventures in 
Bangladesh and beyond since 2007. Ms. Himika has 
earned numerous International and National awards for 
breaking barriers and glass-ceiling while introducing many 
‘First of a Kind’ technologies, initiatives, and products in 
FinTech, HealthTech, NLP & ML, Bangla Computing, 
Identity Management, Animation, and Digital Services. 
Currently, she is leading many successful companies like 
Giga Tech as Managing Director, Beximco Computers Ltd 
as Senior Advisor, Inspira Advisory & Consulting as 
Chairperson, and Team Engine as Director. Ms. Himika has 
served the BASIS as Director during 2014-16 and led some 
major initiatives such as TAX & VAT counseling service for 
members, Connecting Startup, ShePower and IDEA 
(project development), Digital World, Internet Week, etc. 
Now she gets a chance to take her contribution as she has 
been selected as the Senior Vice President of BASIS for the 
term 2022-2023.

Ms. Himika has been dedicatedly contributing to charitable 
organizations as an Advisor in “British Asian Trust 
Bangladesh”. She was Board Member of Internationally 
awarded ‘Friendship NGO’ and ‘Dnet’. Before becoming an 
entrepreneur, Ms. Himika has worked as Deputy Head of 
Communications in BBC World Service Trust and UNDP. 
She has mentored hundreds of young entrepreneurs and 
startups from India, Hong Kong, Malaysia, Brunei, and 
Bangladesh. Giga Tech under the leadership of Ms. Samira 
Zuberi Himika is playing a transformational role in Financial 
Inclusion with a series of innovative proprietary/Made in 
Bangladesh solutions. During the pandemic time, “Giga 
e-KYC" has enabled onboarded 3.1 million citizens in the 
financial ecosystem and the "Digital Onboarding" solution 
is making financial products by financial institutions 
available Digitally for customers while ensuring reduction 
of customer visits in branches.

Apart from working as a large-scale System Integration 
company in Government and private sector, Giga Tech, and 
Beximco Computers are deeply working in HeathTech 
solutions for patients, doctors, and healthcare providers in 
Bangladesh, India, Africa, and the UK. One of her portfolio 
companies “Inspira Advisory & Consulting” is successfully 
working as a knowledge and research-based company 
supporting the high impact and high potential industries by 
closely working with donor and private sector in developing 
industry roadmap design, beneficiary impact assessment, 
route to market mapping, market intelligence collection, 
policy impact analysis, etc. As a creative and social good 
company, Team Engine is working with under-represented 
and talented craftsmen, artists, and animators.

Samira Zuberi Himika
Senior Vice President

Samira Zuberi Himika is one of the top Bangladeshi woman 
entrepreneurs leading technology and impact ventures in 
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Mr. Fahim Ahmed is the Managing Director & CEO at 
Pathao, the largest digital platform for ride-sharing, food 
delivery, and e-commerce logistics in Bangladesh and 
Nepal. Mr. Fahim joined Pathao as CFO in early 2018. Since 
2020, he has led the operations, growth, and strategic 
direction of the Company as President. As of November 
2021, he has been appointed as the MD & CEO. Mr. Fahim 
is a seasoned executive with over 18 years of experience in 
finance, private equity, venture capital, investment banking, 
and operations in Bangladesh, South Asia, and the US. 
Before Pathao, he served as the Managing Director at 
Small Enterprise Assistance Funds (SEAF), a global impact 
investment firm that provides capital to growing 
businesses in frontier markets. At SEAF, he led several 
successful investments and exits in the technology, 
business services, renewable energy, and transportation 
sectors in Bangladesh and neighboring markets in South 
Asia.

Previously, Mr. Fahim had also worked as a private equity 
investor at Royal Bank of Scotland, and American 
Securities, a leading middle-market private equity firm 
based in New York. He began his career in finance as an 
investment banker in the Tech Media & Telecom (TMT) 
department at Goldman, Sachs & Co in NY. Fahim 
graduated summa cum laude from Middlebury College in 
Vermont, USA, with a B.A. in economics, and is a member 
of the Phi Beta Kappa Honor Society. Now he is a member 
of the BASIS Executive Council and gets a chance to 
provide his contribution as he has been selected as the 
Vice President (Finance) of BASIS for the term 2022-2023.

Fahim Ahmed
Vice President (Finance)

Mr. Habibullah Neyamul Karim is an experienced Founder 
with a demonstrated history of working in the information 
technology and services industry. He has distinguished 
skills in Startup Funding, Negotiation, Business Planning, 
Analytics, and Operations Management. He is one of the 
strong business development professionals with a BSEE 
focused in Electrical Engineering from Yale University. Mr. 
Karim is the founder and CEO of  Technohaven  Company 
Ltd. in Dhaka, Bangladesh as an IT solutions provider 
serving corporate clients in South Asia that included 
trans-nationals UN bodies, global service funds, 
Bangladesh government, and NGOs. He has completed his 
Bachelor’s in Electrical Engineering from Yale University, 
USA, and attended an Executive Program at Stanford 
University, USA. Mr. Karim represented the software 
industry as a full member of the Bangladesh Prime 
Minister’s ICT Task Force between 2001 and 2003 and 
spearheaded several initiatives meant to accelerate the 
growth of the software and IT services industry in the 
country and remove the regulatory and policy level hurdles 
along the way. His paper on how information and 
communication technologies can help reduce poverty in 
Bangladesh was included as one of the thematic papers in 
the World Bank study on poverty reduction strategy in 
Bangladesh. As the founder vice-chair of the IBPC where 
the commerce secretary is the ex-officio chair, he initiated 
moves to augment the Bangladesh software industry’s 
global reach and capacity.

Earlier in 1997, he helped to found the Bangladesh 
software industry association BASIS. As the founding 
secretary-general of BASIS, he authored a five-point charter 
of demand and action plan to provide a definitive direction 
to the fledgling software industry of the country. He was 
elected president of BASIS for the term 2002-2003. During 
his tenure as president of BASIS, he took significant steps 
to institutionalize the setup and operations of the 
organization. He has also been re-elected President of 
BASIS for the 2008-2009 term. Now he is a member of the 
BASIS Executive Council and gets a chance to provide his 
contribution as he has been selected as the Director of 
BASIS for the term 2022-2023. Mr. Karim is currently the 
chairman of the IT Committee of the American Chamber in 
Bangladesh (Amcham) and a former member of the 
Executive Committee of the Bangladesh Employers 
Federation. He was the convener of the working group of 
the ICT Policy Review Committee in 2008 and is the 
principal author of the Bangladesh ICT Policy 2009.

Habibullah Neyamul Karim
Director
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AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU is the CEO and Managing Director 
of TechKnowGram Limited with extensive experience of over 
25 years in BPO, outsourcing, the software industry, and the 
Japanese market. He is recognized as one of the pioneers in 
the ICT industry and has held crucial positions at various 
multinational companies, including NIIT, Metrocomia South 
Asia, BJIT, SeBPO, Divine IT, and AtomAP.

Since 1998, Ahmedul BABU has been actively involved with 
the Bangladesh Association of Software and Information 
Services (BASIS). Currently, he is serving as the Director of 
BASIS and Chairman of the BASIS Japan Desk. He is also the 
1st Convenor of 1st BASIS Japan Focus Group in 2016 and 
additionally now serving as Director-in-Charge of standing 
committees including International Market Development and 
Digital Education, and a member of BASIS eGovHUB. 
Moreover, he serves as a Director of the Bangladesh 
Association of Contact Center and Outsourcing (BACCO) and 
a member of the Bangladesh Japan Chamber of Commerce 
of Industries JBCCI, Bangladesh Computer Samity (BCS), 
e-Commerce Association of Bangladesh (eCAB), and a Life 
member of CTO Forum of Bangladesh.

Apart from his management and business acumen, Ahmedul 
BABU has a journalistic background. He has previously 
served as the executive editor of the Monthly Computer Barta 
and senior correspondent for the Bangladesh Observer. 
Additionally, he is the founder and founding president of the 
Bangladesh ICT Journalist Forum (BIJF). Ahmedul BABU 
holds Bachelor's and Master's degrees in Applied Physics 
Electronics and Communication Engineering from the 
University of Dhaka. He also holds an MBA degree from the 
Presidency University of Bangladesh and ACMP 4.0 from IBA, 
University of Dhaka.

AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU
Director

Mr. Mushfiqur Rahman is a well-known ICT Industry Leader of 
Bangladesh, having 26+ years of experience in delivering 
strategic plans for finance, marketing, innovation, and growth 
management for local and international markets. Mr. 
Mushfiqur Rahman is now serving as one of the Directors of 
BASIS since Jan 2022. He also served BASIS as the Vice 
President (Finance) from April 2018 to Dec 2022. His 
relentless effort towards BASIS has ensured internal financial 
stability and integrity of the organization and has increased 
the profitability/financial assets of BASIS. For the last 3 and 
half years, he is leading from the front for policy-level 
advocacy and persuasion on behalf of BASIS and actively 
contributed/contributed for the ICT industry towards 
achieving Digital Bangladesh goal with different ministries of 
GoB like ICT, Finance, Commerce, Planning, Education, and 
Health, etc. Through negotiation and policy advocacy, he 
played a key role in the implementation of the long-waited 
industry need of 10% cash incentive for Software and IT/ITES 
exportation, Tax exemption for the revenue generated for the 
local companies from Cloud Services, System Integration, 
E-Learning, E-Book, Mobile Application Development Services 
and IT Freelancing till 2024- and 10-years tax exemption for 
Hardware Manufacturing. During his tenure as Vice President 
of BASIS, he successfully organized two BASIS SoftExpo 
(2019 &2020), serving as the convener for the SoftExpo 2020. 

Mr. Mushfiqur Rahman co-founded Spectrum Engineering 
Consortium Ltd, one of the leading information and 
communication technology integration and service 
companies in Bangladesh, and leading Spectrum by 
establishing a base of more than 900+ clients locally and 
globally, includes footprints in Fortune 100 companies. Some 
of the leading Key Point Installation (KPI) and software 
projects implemented and maintained by Spectrum under his 
leadership are: Certified TIER III National Data Center (DC), 
Countrywide Customs Automation, Nationwide Bangladesh 
Education Network (BDREN), Submarine Cable DC & IIG, IT 
infrastructure and software for Banks and Telecom 
companies, Interconnect Billing Solution for ICX and IGW, and 
Agent Banking Solutions. With the emerging challenges of 
the fourth industrial revolution, he has developed Spectrum 
R&D Division and invested in Research on Robotics, Machine 
Learning, and Artificial Intelligence. Mr. Mushfiqur Rahman 
got his BSc in Mechanical Engineering Degree from BUET. He 
is a life member of the Cadet College Club & BUET Graduate 
Club. He is also currently serving as the Vice-Chairman of 
BUET 88 Welfare Foundation.

Mushfiqur Rahman
Director
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Mr. Syed Mohammad Kamal, Country Manager, Mastercard 
Bangladesh has more than 30 years of experience in the 
diversified industry starting from FMCG to Financial 
Institutions. He started his career in early 90’s with the 
FMCG industry, worked at companies like ACI, Berger 
Paints for quite a long period in different leadership roles. 
Then he has changed the industry from FMCG to a financial 
Institution and joined a global leader in the remittance 
industry - Western Union where he worked for more than 6 
years, set up Western Union Bangladesh Office, raised their 
network & revenue substantially. He left Western Union as 
Country Manager, Bangladesh. 

Mr. Syed Mohammad Kamal joined Mastercard in early 
2013 as Country Manager Bangladesh and established the 
MasterCard Bangladesh office in the same year. 
MasterCard is seeing great momentum in the Bangladesh 
market under his leadership. During the last more than 9 
years tenure in Mastercard, he has launched hundreds of 
diversified payment solutions & increased the customer 
banks significantly. Under his leadership, MasterCard has 
launched 3 internet payment gateways in Bangladesh & 
become the market leader in the online payment space, 
working very closely with the eCommerce community of 
the country to ease up online payments. 

He has also launched numerous cards & solutions with 
different organizations to ease up payments. He also 
pioneered BanglaQR - National Interoperable QR solution & 
brought in interoperability between MFS & cards. He is 
actively participating in several policy-making initiatives of 
the Govt. of Bangladesh, regulators, and different trade 
bodies. Mr. Syed Mohammad Kamal did his graduation 
from Chittagong University. Later on, he completed an MBA 
from Royal Road University, Canada. 

Kamal has been the Executive Committee Member of the 
Foreign Investors’ Chamber of Commerce (FICCI) for 
consecutive 2 terms. Now he is a member of the BASIS 
Executive Council and gets a chance to provide his 
contribution as he has been selected as the Director of 
BASIS for the term 2022-2023. He became Executive 
Committee Member of the American Chamber of 
Commerce in Bangladesh (AmCham) in 2018 and become 
Vice President in 2019.

Syed Mohammad Kamal
Director

Tanvir Hossain Khan
Director

Mr. Syed Mohammad Kamal, Country Manager, Mastercard 

Syed Mohammad Kamal
Director



18

Md. Mostafizur Rahman Sohel
Director

Rashad Kabir
Director
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Report of the BASIS Executive Council

(2022-2023)

Ladies and Gentlemen, Distinguished Guests, and Esteemed Members,

It is both a pleasure and an honor to address you on behalf of BASIS Executive Council 2022-2023 at our 25th Annual General 
Meeting. A warm welcome to all of you here. Your presence makes this occasion even more special. Today, we come together to 
celebrate the collective progress we have made thus far and to deliberate on our future direction. 

My fellow industry colleagues, It's uplifting to see the progress and accomplishments our association went through over the years. 
We are grateful for the steadfast commitment, resilience, and leadership demonstrated by you, which have led us together to our 
current standing. With the government recognizing ICT as one of the most potential service sectors for export diversification, we 
have doubled down on our efforts for sustainable growth and digital empowerment, in quest for a SMART Bangladesh. As we reflect 
together, this year has been both challenging and rewarding. The resilience and adaptability of the software, IT, and ITES in                   
Bangladesh have been tested yet again in 2023, amidst global uncertainties and economic fluctuations. Despite this, our industry's 
innovative spirit has grown stronger than ever, thanks to your dedication, hard work and leadership. 

This year, thanks to your invaluable support, we have achieved notable advancements by implementing strategic initiatives,                    
advocating for business-friendly policies, and promoting international partnerships, all aimed at cultivating a supportive environment 
for growth and innovation in your cherished pursuits. As we celebrate our achievements from the last year, we also recognize that 
these are just the seed stages of creating a tech-driven knowledge ecosystem. There remains much more work to be accomplished.

It is with great pleasure that we share BASIS has witnessed an unprecedented year-on-year growth in its membership over the              
Executive Council's 2022-2023 term. In response to our members' distinct needs, we have devised tailored strategies, crafting an 
extensive suite of services.  These include crucial market insights, facilitating business connections, providing privileged services, 
capacity building, and offering advisory support. Our objective is to refine our members' competitive advantages, ultimately                
contributing to the broader development of the entire ecosystem. In 2023, we reached important junctures. Our efforts in advocacy 
led to positive policy changes, and grand events like BASIS SoftExpo 2023 effectively highlighted the capabilities of Bangladeshi ICT 
companies to a global audience. Moreover, our proactive involvement in global ICT fairs, competitions, and delegations has                  
significantly strengthened Bangladesh's branding image as a potential ICT hub. 

Now, I humbly ask for your attention as I am pleased to present a summary of our annual report for your esteemed consideration. 
This report reflects our collective efforts throughout the past year, navigating the challenges faced by the ICT sector, including the 
crucial need to address skill gaps and enhance infrastructure alongside supportive policies. Recognizing the importance of a robust 
ICT export market, BASIS has actively collaborated with both government and international partners to streamline the export process 
for software, IT, and ITES products and services. We also look forward to sharing the exciting opportunities identified in 2023 and 
those on the horizon.

Membership Milestones

The period of 2022-2023 marked a significant milestone in the journey of BASIS under the visionary leadership of the Executive 
Council.   Witnessing an unprecedented surge in membership, the association almost doubled its size within two years, setting a new 
benchmark for industry growth. This remarkable expansion underscores BASIS's commitment to fostering a vibrant ecosystem, 
brimming with innovation and driving Bangladesh towards a digitally empowered future.

BASIS has evolved from its inception with 18 members in 1998 to now boasting over 2,300 members. This exponential growth not 
only showcases the association's dedication to nurturing a world-class ICT environment but also reflects the collective ambition of 
its members to propel the software and IT/ITES industry forward. During the tenure of the 2022-2023 Executive Council, BASIS 
experienced a record-breaking 58% increase in active membership, with numbers soaring from 1,456 in January 2022 to 2,305 by 
December 2023. This impressive growth is a testament to the Council's efforts in attracting and nurturing new talent within the ICT 
sector.
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Policy Advocacy, Regulatory Milestones, and Research

It is widely understood that the policy-making process is often envisioned as a series of sequential phases, each with its inherent 
time demands. The development of policy, in theory, encompasses efforts to evaluate as comprehensively as possible the potential 
impacts of proposed measures, thereby reducing the likelihood of unforeseen or adverse outcomes. With this perspective as our 
guide, we have this year made a number of notable progress. In 2023, the BASIS Executive Council 2022-2023 underscored the 
critical role of transitioning towards a cashless system as a cornerstone for achieving a knowledge-driven SMART Bangladesh by 
2041. Recognizing the burgeoning FinTech landscape's potential, especially in payment systems, BASIS identified and addressed 
challenges hindering the sector's full-scale development, notably in areas like insurance where innovation lagged. The Council's 
strategic advocacy aimed to bolster these underperforming sectors, ensuring their alignment with the broader vision for a SMART 
nation. 

Regulatory Sandbox Guidelines-2023: BASIS, in collaboration with the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), 
facilitated the creation of a sandbox environment for InsurTech companies to test innovative products and services. This initiative 
marked a significant stride towards invigorating the insurance sector with technological innovation, as announced at the "InsurTech: 
A New Milestone Towards SMART Bangladesh" event.

Digital Bank Guidelines 2023: Spearheading the push for digital banking, BASIS played a pivotal role in formulating  the "Digital Bank 
Guidelines 2023," facilitating applications for digital bank licenses. This initiative aligns with the national agenda for a Cashless 
Society, with the government granting preliminary approvals to digital banks.

Amendments to a2i Bill 2023: BASIS contributed to the refinement of the "Aspire to Innovate (a2i) Bill 2023," proposing amendments 
to enhance IT trade association proper representation and clarify a2i's partnership constraints. These efforts were aimed at ensuring 
a balanced and inclusive approach to innovation policy making.

Entrepreneurship Support Fund (ESF) Guidelines 2018 Review: The Council engaged with Bangladesh Bank to revisit the ESF       
Guidelines, addressing operational challenges and advocating for enhanced legal protections for ICT companies.

Engagements for Trade Facilitation: The Council's proactive engagement with the Office of the Chief Controller of Imports and 
Exports (CCI&E) yielded the ERC waiver facility, simplifying trade processes and supporting sector growth. This engagement was 
part of BASIS's broader strategy to influence the drafting of "The Import and Export Act 2024," aiming to modernize trade regulations 
for enhanced efficiency and inclusivity.

FinTech White Paper: In a landmark initiative, BASIS partnered with Deloitte to conduct comprehensive research on Bangladesh's 
FinTech sector, aiming to provide actionable insights for stakeholders and drive future policy development.

Digital Commerce Act 2023: BASIS advocated concerns around the proposed "Digital Commerce Act 2023," focusing on registration 
mandates for online businesses and the potential impact on SMEs.

Cyber Security Act 2023 & Data Protection Act 2023: BASIS's involvement in reviewing these acts underscored its commitment to 
enhancing cybersecurity measures and protecting personal data within the digital landscape.

Digital Commerce Authority Act 2023: The Council advocated for amendments to this act to ensure fair competition and consumer 
protection in the digital commerce sector.

Our research efforts, including studies on the impact of COVID-19 on ICT exports by BASIS R&D and the Bangladesh Fintech 
landscape in      collaboration with Deloitte. Furthermore, the council initiated the development of sectoral papers covering various 
aspects of emerging technologies, such as, ICT Skills, EdTech, FinTech, AgriTech, Start-Up Ecosystem, Gaming Industry, Frontier 
Technologies (4IR), E-Gov, ICT Export, Cybersecurity, and Cloud Computing, for providing strategic guidance to our members. BASIS 
is also working closely with relevant authorities and government bodies on other important policies and guidelines for facilitating 
Bangladesh transition to a digital economy. Lastly, our management of 150+ correspondences of the committees and forums 
fostered collaboration and drove meaningful progress towards achieving a SMART Bangladesh by 2041.
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Our Guiding Principles

Under the guiding principle "Every Member Matters," the BASIS Executive Council 2022-2023 has dedicated itself to serving its 
members, embodying the essence of a member-centric approach. This ethos reflects the Council's commitment to ensuring that 
every member, from the smallest startup to the largest corporation, receives the support, resources, and recognition they deserve. 
The initiatives introduced and the achievements highlighted in are testament to this principle.

BASIS Co-Branded Credit Card Program: In 2023, the BASIS Co-Branded Credit Card program has seen remarkable growth, serving 
as a testament to our efforts in providing financial empowerment for IT procurements to its members. With the addition of new banks 
and an increase in card issuance, the program underscores our commitment to offering valuable, member-centric services. 

Software Import through e-Delivery: The successful expansion of the BASIS e-Delivery system signifies a pivotal shift towards 
digitizing software import processes, evidencing a 63% increase in application count. This digital marketplace has become an            
essential tool for both BASIS members and non-members, facilitating streamlined software transactions and reinforcing the digital 
economy's infrastructure.

Access to Capital: The collaboration we have made with the Prime Bank to launch the BASIS Prime Bank Loan program exemplifies 
our proactive approach to addressing the financial needs of the ICT sector. Offering competitive interest rates and flexible repayment 
terms, this initiative has been pivotal in enhancing access.

BASIS Member Services Automation Drive: The BASIS Executive Council's automation drive, including the launch of dynamic website 
portals and mobile applications, reflects a forward-thinking approach to enhancing member experiences and operational efficiency. 
This initiative not only simplifies processes for members but also significantly contributes to the growth in BASIS membership.

BASIS Members Meet: We organized BASIS Members Meet at five different locations in Dhaka and Chattogram. These meetings 
were designed to build community unity and make sure every member feels important and included. By facilitating discussions on 
crucial topics ranging from policy advocacy to industry-specific challenges, the event reinforced BASIS's role as a catalyst for             
fostering collaboration and innovation among our members.

BASIS Birthday Gift Initiative: The inauguration of the "Birthday Gift Project" in 2023 by the BASIS Executive Council 2022-2023 
illustrates a unique approach to member engagement. Celebrating all of our members with personalized gifts and messages, this 
initiative not only expressed appreciation for member contributions but also strengthened the sense of community within BASIS.

We believe these efforts have fostered a sense of acknowledgment and motivation among our 2,300+ members. As each member 
plays a unique role in our shared mission to guide Bangladesh towards a SMART Bangladesh by 2041.

International Market Development

We recognize that the key to international success lies in collaboration. As we march towards our ambitious goal of achieving $5 
billion in ICT exports, our journey in 2023 has been marked by strategic initiatives aimed at expanding our international market 
presence. Our active participation in international networking events and forging local partnerships with international organizations 
have significantly enhanced BASIS's global footprint, contributing to the continuous evolution of our IT sector. Throughout the year, 
we have diligently cultivated relationships with over 24 esteemed international organizations and embassies in Bangladesh. We have 
established key diplomatic ties with embassies from a diverse array of countries, including Hungary, Canada, Japan, Slovakia, South 
Korea, Denmark, the Netherlands, Sweden, Sri Lanka, Turkey, the UK, and the United States. Our partnerships with prominent entities 
like PUM Netherlands Senior Experts, JISA, CBCCI, KOTRA, and ICTA underscore our commitment to leveraging global expertise and 
resources for the advancement of our IT industry. Notable engagements, including the MoU with JISA during the BSEC Roadshow in 
Tokyo and headline partnership at the Global Sourcing Association's Festival of Sourcing, have opened new avenues for international 
collaboration and market expansion. Participation in the Bangladesh Trade & Investment Summit 2023 across Germany, Belgium, 
and France, focusing on diversifying exports and strengthening ties with the European Union, particularly    emphasizing the ICT 
industry's role in these efforts also played crucial roles in fortifying our positions. The establishment of the BASIS America Desk in 
2023 marks another significant milestone achievement.



23

Local Market Development: In 2023, the BASIS Executive Council 2022-2023 not only upheld its commitment to fostering local 
market development but also significantly amplified its impact on Bangladesh's ICT sector. A testament to this commitment was the 
organization of BASIS SoftExpo 2023, the largest technology showcase the country has ever witnessed. This monumental event 
featured 210 exhibitors, generated an impressive USD $12 million in business leads, and attracted over 100,000 online registered 
visitors, marking a new milestone in the ICT industry's growth and visibility in Bangladesh. The Council's efforts extended beyond the 
expo, with the publication of a dedicated magazine that captured the essence and achievements of BASIS SoftExpo 2023. This 
publication serves as a valuable resource for industry stakeholders and highlights the council's initiatives in promoting the ICT sector. 
Additionally, BASIS actively championed the industry's development through a series of knowledge-sharing sessions, seminars, 
workshops, and conferences throughout the year. These events were designed to facilitate the exchange of ideas, best practices, and 
technological innovations, reinforcing Bangladesh's position as an emerging global ICT powerhouse. To celebrate excellence within 
the sector, the Council organized prestigious awards, including the Best Reporting Awards, along with BASIS National ICT Awards, 
and Luna Shamsuddoha Awards for the fiscal year 2022-2023. These awards not only recognized outstanding contributions to the 
ICT industry but also inspired innovation and excellence among professionals and companies.

Tech Talent and Innovation Focused Capacity Building

Acknowledging the critical skills gap as a major challenge for the ICT sector's sustainability, BASIS in 2023 has advocated for quality 
education and training. Emphasizing the development of industry-relevant skills and emotional intelligence, BASIS aims to prepare a 
workforce that meets international standards, supporting the nation's ambitious ICT export targets. The BASIS Executive Council 
2022-2023 has underscored the pivotal role of capacity building and innovation in driving the ICT sector forward. Through targeted 
initiatives, the council has laid a robust foundation for nurturing talent and fostering innovation across the sector. The ICT sector is 
poised to become a job creation powerhouse, with projections indicating a surge to 500,000 jobs by 2025 and an ambitious goal of 
doubling this figure by 2028. 

The establishment of the BASIS Digital Economy Hub, in collaboration with the EDGE Project of BCC and financed by the World Bank, 
marks a significant step towards capacity building, innovation, and sustained growth within the IT sector. The council through this 
partnership focuses on empowering businesses, startups, and SMEs through tailored training, upskilling, and connecting with            
opportunities. The council has also collaborated for the Top-SE Project, with BCC and JICA, aims to enhance the skills and                  
competitiveness of mid-level IT engineers, driving sustainable growth and fostering a pool of top-tier software engineers. In                
partnership with the SDCMU and SEIP, the council has achieved its target of skillfully training 7,950 individuals, showcasing a 
commitment to enhancing the ICT workforce's capabilities. We have also organized an exclusive workshop in collaboration with PUM 
Netherlands Senior Experts, aimed at harnessing AI advancements for progress, and brought together BASIS member participants 
from leading companies, emphasizing the importance of AI and machine learning in driving growth and innovation. Our partnership 
regarding the upcoming ASSET Project aims to empower members with cutting-edge skills, focusing on ICT Engineer Development 
to drive global innovation. In 2023, a project, in partnership with the University of Miyazaki under the JICA program, aims to foster 
closer business ties between Bangladesh and Japan by addressing language barriers and cultural understanding, enhancing 
business opportunities in the Japanese market. Till now, in 5 batches, over 105 BASIS representatives graduated, equipped with 
Japanese language and business skills. Through a series of workshops, seminars, and counseling sessions, BASIS has also focused 
on empowering member companies with HR management expertise and specialized knowledge in tax compliance, VAT                        
complexities, and financial management, contributing to the sector's overall growth and sustainability.

Additionally, through extensive sector-specific documents on emerging technologies, BASIS aims to shape the SMART future, 
addressing key areas such as ICT skills, export, EdTech, FinTech, AgriTech, and more, reflecting a comprehensive approach to 
embracing the Fourth Industrial Revolution. Since its establishment in 2007, BITM has played a crucial role in addressing the skill 
gaps within the Software and IT/ITeS industries. With nine state-of-the-art ICT labs, BITM has graduated over 55,000 professionals 
through more than 50 specialized courses, demonstrating a commitment to equipping the workforce with industry-relevant skills. 
BITM's efforts have been fundamental in creating a skilled talent pool capable of driving innovation and contributing to the sector's 
growth.

Youth-Led Initiatives

The BASIS Executive Council (2022-2023) has been instrumental in spearheading a series of transformative initiatives aimed at 
empowering the youth of Bangladesh, nurturing them into the future leaders of a SMART Bangladesh by 2041. Through these               
endeavors, BASIS has demonstrated a steadfast commitment to harnessing the potential of the young population, ensuring their 
active participation in the ICT sector's growth and innovation. In 2023, in collaboration with the BASIS Students' Forum (BSF) across 
76 universities, BASIS has engaged over 100,000 young minds through continuous, year-round activities. With a membership base 
exceeding 26,000, the BSF stands as a beacon of ICT excellence. 
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The BASIS Executive Council 2022-2023 organized the NASA International Space Apps Challenge in 2023 as well across nine major 
cities in Bangladesh. This event has not only fostered innovation among the youth but have also placed Bangladesh on the global 
map as a formidable contender in space exploration and technology. The remarkable achievements of Bangladeshi teams in these 
challenges, such as Team Diamonds' win in the "Most Inspirational" category in 2022 and Team Voyagers' world championship in the 
"Best Storytelling Category" in 2023, underscore the exceptional talent within the country. These victories mark consecutive years of 
world championship wins for Bangladesh, showcasing the nation's unmatched innovation potential. We have also organized             
dedicated tech job fairs to further empower young adults, connecting them with career opportunities and industry leaders. In              
recognizing the demographic advantage with 70% of the population under the age of 35, the BASIS Executive Council 2022-2023 is 
confident that this youth potential will continue to be a cornerstone for innovation in building a SMART Bangladesh.

Issuance of Cash Incentives Certificates

The period from 2022 to 2023, has also seen unparalleled growth. This initiative has not only attracted a larger pool of companies 
into the ICT trade but has also notably enhanced the export figures, marking a period of explosive growth and development within the 
sector. The impact of cash incentives on the ICT sector is evident in the remarkable increase in the number of companies availing 
themselves of these benefits, as well as in the surge in export figures. The number of companies rose from 281 in 2022 to 310 in 
2023, showcasing the sector's growing appeal. More impressively, exports related to cash incentives almost doubled, jumping from 
US$ 152 million in 2022 to US$ 296 million in 2023. The issuance of certificates rose from 2,344 in 2022 to 2,769 in 2023, reflecting 
the higher engagement and compliance within the sector.

Standing Committee(s) and Forum(s)

The role of the committees and forums within BASIS is crucial, serving as the backbone of the organization's efforts to drive                
collaboration, address challenges, and capitalize on opportunities in the ICT sector. Throughout the tenure of the 2022-2023 BASIS 
Executive Council, the Standing Committees and Forums have been at the heart of fostering growth, collaboration, and innovation 
within the ICT sector in Bangladesh. The year has been characterized by a series of dynamic and influential activities that have not 
only promoted the software and IT services industry but have also paved the way for significant advancements and achievements in 
the sector. 

The commitment and active engagement of these committees and forums are reflected in the impressive array of achievements 
accrued over the year. A total of 1,563 participants engaged in various meetings, workshops, and discussions across the committees 
and forums. This engagement was supported by 905 dedicated members who played pivotal roles in steering the direction and 
execution of numerous initiatives and projects designed to advance the ICT industry in Bangladesh. Throughout the year, 77 
meetings were held across these committees and forums, facilitating discussions on urgent industry issues, emerging trends, policy 
advocacy, and the exchange of knowledge and best practices. The structure of BASIS's collaborative efforts was expansive, encom-
passing 44 committees, forums, focus groups, and board sub-committees. Through these collective efforts, 34 unique achievements 
were unlocked, each contributing to the development and growth. We believe as BASIS progresses, the strength of its                               
network — evident in the active participation and engagement of its members — will continue to be a driving force behind its success. 
Engaging in over 121 communications through targeted correspondence and collaborating with more than 50 organizations,                
including government and international bodies, BASIS has demonstrated a comprehensive and strategic approach to navigating the 
challenges and seizing the opportunities.

Exclusive Privilege Services in 2023

In 2023, BASIS Executive Council 2022-2023 introduced members to an expanded array of exclusive privilege services. With a focus 
on growth and expansion, the program saw a 12.5% increase from 2022 in officially signed privilege services, reflecting our                 
dedication to diversifying its offerings for its members. The privilege services program for 2023 encompassed partnerships across 
a wide range of sectors, including prestigious health institutions, hotels, airport services, automobile providers, e-commerce 
platforms, restaurants, food chains, diagnostics centers, financial institutions, banks, consultancy firms, and insurance companies. 
This broad service range ensured that BASIS addressed the extensive array of member requirements, further solidifying the              
foundation for a community built on shared advantages and support. A testament to the success and impact of these initiatives was 
the successful partnership with IBN SINA TRUST, which led to the distribution of over 1,000 health cards to BASIS members by 
January 2024. In reflection, the year 2023 has indeed been a testament to the power of unity, innovation, and resilience. As we look 
forward to the future, we remain committed to advancing our mission, driven by the guiding principle that "Every Member Matters." 
Together, we will continue to strive towards achieving a SMART Bangladesh by 2041, leveraging the collective strength and potential 
of our BASIS community.



As we conclude the report of the BASIS Executive Council for the period of 2022-2023, I, on behalf of the council, wish to express our 
profound appreciation to all our partners for their steadfast support and collaboration. Special thanks are extended to the ICT 
Division, a2i, Bangladesh Angels, Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh Computer Council (BCC), BASIS-SEIP, BIDA, BSEC, BMET, BPC, BWIT, 
BTCL, CPTU, CCA, DTO, EDGE Project, Embassy of the People's Republic of Bangladesh in various countries, and Foreign Embassies 
and High Commissions in Bangladesh. Furthermore, we express gratitude to ADB, BARD, ERD, NHRDF, EPB, FBCCI, DCCI, MCCI, 
Hi-tech Park Authority, HKIRC, IBPC, ITC, ILO, IFC, BEF, ISPAB, BACCO, CPD, DiFE, e-Cab, ICAB, AWS APN, ICANN, IDRA, IMF, JICA, 
JETRO, JISA, KOTRA, Ministry of Commerce, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Education, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Ministry of Posts 
& Telecommunications Division, Ministry of Planning, Ministry of Science and Technology, Ministry of Industries, Ministry of                
Agriculture, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Ministry of Labour and 
Employment, National Cyber Security Agency, NSDA, NASA Go Team, NBR, PUM Netherlands Senior Experts, RJSC, SME Foundation, 
Startup Bangladesh Limited, UN Organizations operating in Bangladesh, UGC, University of Miyazaki, Japan, Viettel Business 
Solution, Vietnam, WTO, and World Bank. We also extend our thanks to many others who have supported our journey, enriching our 
efforts with their invaluable contributions and dedication. Your unwavering support has been instrumental in our journey towards 
achieving a digitally empowered Bangladesh. 

The Executive Council 2022-2023 also recognizes the dedication, vision, and hard work of the BASIS Secretariat and the BITM team. 
This journey of transformation has gained momentum, and it is with pride that we acknowledge our role in this significant endeavor. 
To all the distinguished guests, esteemed members, and everyone who has supported us through your belief in our vision, your          
participation, and your unwavering support lend meaning to our journey and strengthen us with renewed energy and determination. 
As we look towards the future, BASIS invites all members, stakeholders, and partners to join hands in our continued journey towards 
achieving a SMART Bangladesh by 2041. Your participation and support are crucial in navigating the challenges and seizing the 
opportunities that lie ahead.

We are excited about the prospects of achieving more milestones, fostering further collaborations, and celebrating greater        
achievements. Thank you, once again, for being an integral part of this journey.

Abu Daud Khan
Vice President (Admin), BASIS
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Meeting with U.S. Embassy

B-MEET 1st Batch
Graduation Ceremony

On January 2, 2023, a delegation from the U.S. Embassy in Dhaka, led by Mr. James S. Gardiner, Environment, Science, Technology & 
Health Officer, along with Mr. Asif Ahmed and Ms. Sheila Ahmed, both Economic/Commercial Specialists, visited BASIS. The purpose 
of their visit was to engage in discussions regarding the "BASIS SoftExpo 2023" and to explore potential avenues for cooperation and 
partnership in connection with this grand event. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, chaired the meeting, which was attended by 
several individuals, including Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Senior Vice President, BASIS, Mr. Syed Mohammad Kamal, Director, BASIS, 
Mr. Tanvir Hossain Khan, Director, BASIS, Mr. Zeeshan Kingshuk Khan, Communications Consultant, BASIS, Ms. Farah Jabin Ahmed, 
Assistant Manager, BASIS, and Ms. Tanjin Prity, Executive, BASIS. The meeting conducted a comprehensive discussion, thoroughly 
addressing various aspects related to the event.

Since its inception in December, 2022, this training program has been designed to provide participants with a deep understanding of 
Japanese language and culture. The aim is to strengthen the business ties between Bangladesh and Japan. During the ceremony, 
BASIS President expressed his hopes, stating, "Through this course, the trainees have gained insights into the Japanese language 
and culture. I am optimistic that this will contribute to reducing business and language barriers in Japan, thereby enhancing the trade 
relationship between our two countries." The closing ceremony was virtually presided over by Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, 
Director, BASIS and Chairman of BASIS Japan Desk. Other notable attendees included Miyazaki University Teachers, Ms. Sina           
Yamamoto and Ms. Nanae Yamauchi, along with Ms. Mousumi Biswas, representing B-MEET.

On January 10, 2023, members of BASIS successfully               
concluded a month-long training program focused on Japanese 
language and culture. This program was conducted in                 
collaboration with the Bangladesh-Miyazaki ICT Engineers 
Educational Training Project (B-MEET), a joint effort between 
BASIS and the University of Miyazaki in Japan. The closing 
ceremony for this initiative was held at BASIS Auditorium, 
where Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, presented          
certificates to the participants who had successfully completed 
the program.
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Meeting with ICT Division

BASIS Greets Newly Appointed 
Managing Director of BDBL
On January 18, 2023, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, 
extended a warm welcome to Mr. Habibur Rahman Ghazi, who 
had taken on the role of Managing Director and CEO at             
Bangladesh Development Bank Limited (BDBL). Also in 
attendance were Mr. Md. Refat Hasan, Deputy Managing 
Director, BDBL, Ms. Afroza Nasrin Chowdhury, General Manager, 
BDBL, Mr. Riazul Islam, Deputy General Manager, BDBL, and Mr. 
Asaduzzaman, also a Deputy General Manager, BDBL. The 
primary focus of the meeting revolved around the effective 
management of BASIS STP-1, which is located within the BDBL 
Building in Kawran Bazar, Dhaka. It is worth noting that in 2002, 
BASIS assumed responsibility for the management of the 
country's inaugural ICT incubator, which was housed in a            
significant portion of the former BSRS building (now BDBL).
Subsequently, in 2015, a lease agreement was established involving several parties, including the Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park Authority, 
BDBL, and BASIS, spanning the period from 2015 to 2020. In this regard, discussions also encompassed matters related to the 
collection of outstanding rent payments and the renewal of the rental agreement. Representing BASIS at the meeting were Mr. Abu 
Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), BASIS, Mr. Musfiqur Rahman, Director, BASIS, Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, and Mr. 
Mehdi Islam Tanveer, Assistant Manager, STP-1, BASIS.

On January 5, 2023, a discussion meeting was held at the ICT Division regarding  “BASIS SoftExpo 2023” — the largest technological 
exposition in South Asia. The event was scheduled to take place from February 23 to 26 at the Bangabandhu Bangladesh-China 
Friendship Exhibition Center, Purbachal, in Dhaka. With the largest venue in the country, the event was expected to be the largest ever, 
with the highest number of exhibitors. Distinguished industry leaders attended the discussion meeting, including Mr. Russell                   
T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, Mr. Zunaid Ahmed Palak, Honorable State Minister, ICT Division, Mr. Dr. Bikarna Kumar Ghosh, Managing 
Director, Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park Authority, Mr. Syed Mohammad Kamal, Director, BASIS, Mr. Md. Mustafa Kamal, Director General 
of Information and Communication Technology Directorate, and Mr. Ranjit Kumar, BCC Executive Director (Additional Secretary).

During the meeting, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed presented an extensive plan for the exposition, and Mr. Zunaid Ahmed Palak offered 
valuable advice and recommendations to ensure the success of the exposition. This collaboration aimed to foster the growth of the 
ICT industry and contribute to the realization of a knowledge-driven, technologically advanced "Smart Bangladesh."
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BASIS Annual Picnic 2023
On January 21, 2023, the "BASIS Annual Picnic 2023" was held at Heritage Resort in Bagan Bari, Madhabdi, Narsingdi, Dhaka. The 
event witnessed the participation of more than 800 member companies of BASIS and thousands of attendees, making it the 
largest-scale picnic in BASIS's history.

The day was filled with a variety of enjoyable activities and games, showcasing enthusiastic participation from members of all age 
groups. Children delighted in Marble Race and Red Light/Green Light games, while adults displayed their competitive spirit in events 
such as the Cricket Tournament, Hari Bhanga, Pillow Passing, and Tug of War. A range of sponsorships partners, including Race 
Online Ltd, Smart Technologies Ltd, TiCON System Ltd, DNS Software Ltd, Satcom IT Limited, SkyTech Solutions, Dream71                
Bangladesh Ltd, Dreamerz Lab Ltd, GoBangla, Creative IT Institute, Systech Digital Limited, and PeopleNTech, contributed to the 
event by offering 15 Raffle Draw prizes. These prizes featured exciting items like a Samsung 65" 4K Android TV, a couple's air ticket 
for Dhaka-Bangkok-Dhaka, a 1.5 Ton Non-Inverter AquaCool AC, a Lenovo IdeaPad 1 laptop, a Galaxy A53 5G phone, a Google Pixel 
6A phone, an Insta360 One R Twin Edition 4K Touch Waterproof Action Camera, a Smart LED TV, a 7 KG top-load washing machine, 
a Sharp Freezer, a Sharp Microwave Oven, a 3 days 2-night accommodation at Cox's Bazar, a Titan Couple Watch, an Automatic 
Electric Teapot Kettle, and a pair of Webcams, which added excitement to the event. Brotecs Technologies Limited, Giga Tech 
Limited, Right Brain Solution Limited, Mastercard, prismERP, Synesis IT Limited, and Technobd Limited partnered with BASIS in 
sponsoring this event. The picnic concluded with a prize-giving ceremony, followed by a live concert.

BASIS SoftExpo 2023:
Exhibitors’ Meet
On January 28, 2023, the story of exhibitors began at the 
exciting "Exhibitors' Meet" program held at the BASIS                     
auditorium. This event marked their confirmation and the start 
of an amazing journey into the smartverse of Software & 
IT/ITES excellence at BASIS SoftExpo 2023.

During this meet, to facilitate exhibitors showcasing their 
products and services in two bustling halls inside the venue, 
Pavilions, Mini Pavilions, Stalls, and Kiosks were distributed and 
ensured that they will be arranged with a plan to engage and 
guide visitors through the different settings at one go. In this 
immersive journey, 82% of the total exhibitors distributed to 
were BASIS members, a testament to the ICT leadership and 
unity this industry embodies. 
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Roundtable on Proposed “Digital Commerce Act 2023”
On February 1, 2023, BASIS Standing Committee on Digital 
Commerce held a roundtable discussion at BASIS Auditorium 
to address concerns raised by online entrepreneurs regarding 
the proposed draft of “Digital Commerce Act 2023” by Ministry 
of Commerce. The draft law specified that all online                   
businesses, regardless of their size, must register with the 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies And Firms (RJSC), failing 
which they may face penalties or imprisonment up to six 
months. This has raised some serious concerns among 
millions of micro-entrepreneurs, and MSMEs including students 
and housewives, who fear that they may be forced to shut down 
their businesses, addressed by participants. The roundtable 
was chaired by Mr. Zia Ashraf, Chairman, BASIS Digital 
Commerce Standing Committee. Experts and members of the 
committee from various e-commerce, logistics, and payments 
companies attended the roundtable, including, Mr. Syed 
Mohammad Kamal, Country Manager, Mastercard, and also a 
Director, BASIS, Mr. Shahab Uddin, Vice-President, e-Cab, Mr. 
Arnob Mustafa, Director, e-Cab, Mr. Arif Khan, Foodpanda, Mr. 
Fahim Shahriar Andalib, Senior Manager, Policy & Strategy, 
Daraz, Mr. Zia Ashraf, Co-founder and COO, and Mr. Waseem 
Alam, Co-founder and CEO from Chaldal, Ms. Eshita Sharmin, 
CEO, Bikroy, Mr. Biplob G Rahul, Founder and CEO, e-Courier, Mr. 
Nasimul Islam, Director, VISA, Mr. Ripon Dey, Founder and CEO, 
Pollux Technology Solutions and other online entrepreneurs. 
Mr. Fahim Mashroor, CEO of Bdjobs.com and AjkerDeal.com, 
and Chairman, Standing Committee on FinTech & Digital 
Payment, BASIS, gave a keynote presentation.

The speakers at the roundtable discussed that there are already 
over 20 existing laws related to digital transaction security and 
commerce in the country, which are sufficient to protect the 
interests of online customers. Bangladesh Bank is also               
authorized to ensure the safety of digital payments made by 
customers. The speakers argued that the fraud incidents that 
occurred in 2021 were mainly due to the failure to enforce 
existing laws rather than the absence of laws. For instance, 
despite numerous complaints against the largest fraudster 
e-commerce company in the Directorate of National Consumer 
Rights Protection, no proper legal action was taken against the 
company, despite the availability of adequate laws to support 
such actions. The experts also expressed concern that any new 
law would disproportionately affect SME entrepreneurs, while 
larger businesses would remain unaffected. They warned that 
the proposed law could force thousands of MSMEs, who have 
become self-employed by conducting online business in recent 
years, might be required to shut down their operations, leading 
to a further rise in the already high unemployment rate among 
educated youth in the country. The  speakers respectfully urged 
the government, particularly the Prime Minister's Office, to 
consider these concerns. 
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On February 4, 2023, a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) 
was signed between BASIS and NJ Eat & Fit at the BASIS 
premises. The primary objective of this MoU is to equip 
members of BASIS with the necessary tools and support to 
realistically achieve their health and fitness goals to boost 
productivity. Under this mutual contract, NJ Eat & Fit has 
committed to providing a 30% discount to BASIS members and 
the BASIS Secretariat on their regular rates for any fitness 
training programs they offer. Moreover, 

family members of the BASIS Secretariat and BASIS members can also enjoy a 15% discount on these fitness programs. The MoU 
was signed by Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary of BASIS, and Ms. Nahray Jannat, Founder & Personal Fitness Trainer at NJ Eat & Fit, 
representing their respective organizations. The signing ceremony was also attended by representatives from both organizations, 
including Mr. Md. Shajalal, Chairman of the Standing Committee on Member Services and Welfare at BASIS, Mr. M Asif Rahman, 
Member of the Advisory Standing Committee at BASIS, Ms. Chowdhury Fatima Rokon Tuli, Head of Service at BASIS, Mr. Humam 
Ahmed, Advisor at NJ Eat & Fit, and Ms. Sabequn Naher Sharmin, Manager at NJ Eat & Fit."

MoU with NJ Eat & Fit

On February 5, 2023, BASIS and Chartered Life Insurance Company Limited formalized an agreement at the BASIS Boardroom, 
focused on a Group Life and Health Insurance policy designed for the   employees of BASIS Secretariat. This agreement represents 
a commitment to provide a tailored healthcare plan for permanent members of the BASIS Secretariat at reduced premiums, aiming 
to enhance their protection against unforeseen events. 

This partnership also signifies a significant step toward fortifying the BASIS Secretariat. This initiative has been launched to ensure 
the holistic well-being and the physical and emotional health of BASIS Secretariat employees, with coverage extending to maternity 
healthcare expenses under the policy, underscoring the organization's growth-oriented mindset and commitment to sound HR 
policies. Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, and Mr. Mohammad Amdad Ullah, Deputy Managing Director, Chartered Life 
Insurance Company Ltd, signed the MoU on behalf of their respective organizations. The signing ceremony was attended by 
representatives from Chartered Life Insurance Company Limited, including Mr. Rajan Chandra Saha, VP & Head of Corporate 
Business, Mr. Md. Kamrul Ahsan Mozumder, DVP & Head of Corporate Operations, and Mr. Antu Das, Senior Officer of Corporate 
Operations. From BASIS, Mr. Mohammad Jahidul Islam Khan, Manager of Accounts (BASIS & BITM), and Ms. Fatematuze Johora 
Asha, Assistant Manager of HR & Administration, were present.

MoU with Chartered Life Insurance Company Limited
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'BASIS SoftExpo 2023,'  the nation's largest tech exhibition for 
the 17th time, themed 'WELCOME TO THE SMARTVERSE,' will 
be held from February 23 to 26, 2023, at the country's largest 
venue - Bangabandhu Bangladesh China Friendship Exhibition 
Center, Purbachol. On February 19, 2023, this announcement 
was made during the 'Meet The Press' conference held at 
Sheraton, Dhaka which was led by BASIS President Mr. Russell 
T. Ahmed, with the support of 

Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Convener, BASIS SoftExpo 2023 and            
Mr. Syed Mansur Mostafa, Deputy Managing Director and Head 
of International Division at IFIC Bank Limited, the platinum 
sponsor of BASIS SoftExpo 2023. BASIS President Mr. Russell 
T. Ahmed envisions it as a powerhouse display of local                  
innovation, aligned with the government's Smart Bangladesh 
vision. The expo, he envisions, will catapult the economy 
towards the ambitious goal of attaining Bangladesh's IT export 
target of $5 billion by next five years.

BASIS SoftExpo 2023: Meet The Press
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BASIS organized the 17th edition of the largest technology 
congress in South Asia and Bangladesh's largest private sector 
exposition showcasing IT and ITES products and services - 
BASIS SoftExpo 2023, at the Bangabandhu Bangladesh-China 
Friendship Exhibition Center in Dhaka. The four-day exhibition 
was held from February 23 to February 26, from 10 am to 8 pm 
daily, following Live Concert Everyday till 10:00 pm. To attend 
the exposition, interested individuals were requested to visit the 
official website of the SoftExpo (https://softexpo.com.bd/) for 
FREE registration. In response, this year's SoftExpo was the 
largest in scale, with around 1 lakh registered participants and 
the highest-ever number of exhibitors at the largest exposition 
venue in the country. The event featured 9 Big Shows, over 17 
seminars and roundtables with the participation of high 
officials of the public and private sectors, and over 7 key              
attractions, making it an engaging and thought-provoking 
exposition ever.

The theme of this year's SoftExpo was "Welcome to the         
Smartverse," highlighting Bangladesh's commitment to      
becoming a Smart Nation through the power of its local IT 
force. The SoftExpo showcased Bangladesh's capacity,             
potential, and innovation in the ICT sector to the world, aligning 
with the inaugural year for the 'Smart Bangladesh' vision of the 
government, as BASIS is currently pioneering the vision, and 
driving it forward.

Opening Ceremony
On February 23, 2023, the Bangabandhu Bangladesh-China Friendship Exhibition Center, Purbachal, hosted the distinguished                
inauguration ceremony of BASIS SoftExpo 2023. Dr. Shirin Sharmin Chaudhury, MP, Honourable Speaker of the Bangladesh                  
Parliament, honored the ceremony with her presence as the Chief Guest. Moreover, Mr. Mustafa Jabbar, Honourable Minister, Posts 
& Telecommunications Division, and Mr. Zunaid Ahmed Palak, MP, Honourable State Minister, ICT Division, Ministry of Posts, 
Telecommunications and Information Technology, Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, graced the occasion as 
Special Guests. The event's ambitious goal was clear – showcasing the strength of the local ICT sector and affirming the nation's 
dedication to the SMART Bangladesh vision.

One of the highlights was the significant business activity that 
took place during the expo, with over 200 exhibitors averaging 
26 deals each. The expo led to an impressive 97% success rate 
in generating leads, reflecting the event's significance in 
creating valuable connections. With an average of 11,686 
interactive visitors per booth, the event was alive with                    
innovation and networking opportunities. An extraordinary feat 
to highlight is the substantial youth presence among the      
exhibitors' representatives at their respective stalls. These 
young individuals represent the future leaders who will steer our 
vision of a Smart Bangladesh. Nearly two thousand students 
actively participated in this event, where they showcased 
innovative projects and displayed robots. Impressively, this 
collaborative effort involved students from BASIS Students’ 
Forum, with over 50 university students contributing to the 
exhibitions.

Through BASIS SoftExpo 2023, Bangladesh aims to accelerate 
its journey towards achieving “Smart Bangladesh” and onboard 
before the boat of opportunities leaves the shore, as importers 
are strategically looking to diversify their sources. In                   
conclusion, BASIS SoftExpo 2023 demonstrated the vision of a 
knowledge-driven Smart Bangladesh. It was a meeting point for 
ICT companies, personalities, professionals, policymakers, and 
industry leaders from across the globe. It was a place where 
ideas were exchanged, connections were forged, and a              
collective vision for a "Smart Bangladesh" was strengthened.

BASIS SoftExpo 2023
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Inclusion of Women in SMART Bangladesh
On the 23rd of February, 2023, the BASIS SoftExpo 2023 hosted a big show titled "Inclusion of Women in Smart Bangladesh." This 
session, was an event underscoring the commitment of BASIS towards gender inclusivity in the ICT sector. The gathering was                 
illuminated by the insights of ten distinguished speakers, each contributing to a nuanced discourse on integrating women into the 
fabric of Smart Bangladesh. The session was graced by Chief Guest Ms. Selina Hayat Ivy, the Honorable Mayor of Narayanganj City 
Corporation, alongside Special Guests Prof. Dr. Shireen Akhter, Vice Chancellor of the University of Chittagong; Rubana Huq, Vice 
Chancellor of the Asian University for Women; and Barrister Nihad Kabir, Chairperson of Business Initiative Leading Development 
(BUILD). The keynote address was delivered by Dr. Lafifa Jamal, Professor of the Department of Robotics and Mechatronics 
Engineering at the University of Dhaka. Speakers included Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Senior Vice President of BASIS and Managing 
Director of Giga Tech Ltd., and Ms. Rezwana Khan, President of Bangladesh Women in Technology and Managing Director & CEO of 
Star Computer Systems Limited. Guest speakers included Zara Jabeen Mahbub, Country Manager, Dun & Bradstreet Data & Analytics 
Private Limited, and Ms. Azmeri Haque Badhon, National Award Winner Actress, with Mr. Ghulam Sumdany Don, Chief Inspirational 
Officer at Don Sumdany Facilitation and Consultancy, moderating the event.

Freelancers Conference
On February 23, 2023, the BASIS community hosted the Freelancers Conference at the Big Tent. The BASIS Freelancers Conference, 
held on February 23rd, 2023, brought together aspiring freelancers and established businesses. Three focused sessions addressed 
key areas: understanding global skill trends, finding new freelance markets, and building successful freelance agencies. Esteemed 
speakers included academics, government officials, and industry experts, offering insights on building a sustainable freelance career 
and integrating freelance talent into businesses. Professor Dr. Nazrul Islam, Pro-VC, NUB, talked about how freelancing is changing 
and growing. Mr. Md. Humayun Kabir from the Learning Earning Development Project at ICT Division, and Ms. Kamrun Nahar 
Siddiqua, Joint Secretary at NSDA, spoke about how the government is helping freelancers. Dr. Tanjiba Rahman and Mr. Mahfuz 
Rahman from BFDC talked about the support and development for freelancers in Bangladesh. Industry experts like Mr. Md Zahidul 
Islam Neel from Fiverr's Bangladesh Community Leadership Team, Mr. Abdullah Al Faruk, CTO at Afdal, Mr. Golam Kamruzzaman, a 
top freelancer on Fiverr and Upwork, Mr. Abu Sufian Nilove, CEO of Nijol Creative (NC), and Mr. Sanjib Sarkar from Payoneer                 
Bangladesh shared practical tips and advice.
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Startup Conference
On February 24, 2023, the BASIS SoftExpo 2023 hosted Startup Conference at the Big Tent, Bangabandhu Bangladesh-China       
Friendship Exhibition Center, Purbachal. The event focused on the rapid rise of entrepreneurship and innovation in the country.            
Mr. Sami Ahmed, Managing Director of Startup Bangladesh Limited, inaugurated the event, emphasizing the government's support 
for startups through funding, training, and networking opportunities. The session on "Bangladesh Startup Ecosystem" provided 
insights into the ecosystem's growth, followed by a debate on "Growth vs Profitability". A session on fundraising tips shared expertise 
on engaging with local and global investors, while a special talk with Mr. Ashneer Grover, Founder of BharatPe, allowed attendees to 
gain insights from his entrepreneurial journey. The conference featured a lineup of renowned speakers and moderators, including: 
Mr. Adnan Imtiaz Halim, Founder & CEO, SHEBA Platform Limited, Mr. A.K.M. Fahim Mashroor, CEO, bdjobs.com Limited, Mr. Ahmed 
Jawad Yusuf, Advisory Lead, Bangladesh Angels, Mr. Ayman Sadiq, Founder and CEO, 10 Minute School, Mr. Biplob Ghosh Rahul, 
Founder & CEO, eCourier Limited, Mr. Ivdad Ahmed Khan Mojlish, Co-Founder & MD, Light Castle Partners, Mr. Md. Tajdin Hassan, 
Chief Business Officer, The Daily Star, Mr. Mirza Salman Hossain Beg, Co-Founder & COO, 10 Minute School, Mr. Mohammad Oli Ahad, 
MD, Intelligent Machines Limited, Mr. Rahat Ahmed, Founding Partner and CEO, Anchorless Bangladesh, Mr. Waseem Alim, 
Co-Founder & CEO, Chaldal, and Special Guest Mr. Ashneer Grover, providing a unique opportunity for an interactive session.

Ministerial Conference
The Ministerial Conference, held on February 24, 2023, at the Big Tent, was a landmark event within the BASIS SoftExpo 2023. This 
prestigious gathering was orchestrated to underscore the Information Technology sector's pivotal role, especially following the 
Honorable Prime Minister's declaration of IT as the product of the year 2022. The core aim of the conference was to foster                   
acollaborative environment among representatives from various ministries and departments, including Dr. Muhammad Abdur 
Razzaque, Honorable Minister, Ministry of Agriculture and Mr. Nasrul Hamid, Honorable State Minister, Ministry of Power, Energy, and 
Mineral Resources. These panelists convened to articulate their respective objectives and strategies, all geared towards the 
ambitious "Smart Bangladesh 2041" vision. Mr. Zunaid Ahmed Palak, Honorable State Minister, ICT Division, shared his keynote 
speech. The conference distinguished itself by hosting over 700 invitation-only guests.
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Ambassadors' Night
The Ambassadors' Night, a hallmark event held on February 25, 2023, at the Big Tent. Designed as a premier networking opportunity, 
Ambassadors' Night aimed to facilitate the exchange of ideas and exploration of new collaborative ventures among global              
stakeholders. The invitation-only event attracted a notable list of attendees, including high-profile individuals and representatives 
from both local and international software and technology firms. The night was illuminated by the presence and contributions of 
three special guests: H.E. Mr. Charles Whiteley, EU Ambassador to Bangladesh, shared his insights on the European Union's                   
relationship with Bangladesh, focusing on trade, technology, and innovation. H.E. Jeremy Bruer, Australian High Commissioner to the 
People’s Republic of Bangladesh, discussed Australia's commitment to fostering technological and economic ties with Bangladesh, 
and H.E. Ms. Winnie Estrup Petersen, Ambassador of Denmark to Bangladesh, highlighted Denmark's interest in supporting              
sustainable technology initiatives and exploring new avenues for collaboration.

Developer Conference
The Developers Conference, held on February 25, 2023, at the 
Big Tent. It gathered an elite group of developers and industry 
experts to share their insights, tips, and advanced techniques 
with an eager audience of budding developers. The primary aim 
was to foster innovation in creating consumer-friendly,               
disruptive applications, focusing on cybersecurity, future 
technology trends, and beyond. The conference boasted an 
impressive lineup of speakers, each an expert in their respective 
field: Mr. Sumon Molla Selim, Senior Software Engineer at 
Mimecast, Mr. Anam Ahmed, Head of Engineering at Zelf,           
Mr. Sabbir Ahmed, Senior Software Engineer at Fasset, and        
Mr. Farhad Naeem, Head of Data at Praava Health, Mr. Shuvro 
Pal, Team Lead - AI at Zantrik, Mr. Sumit Saha, Founder of Learn 
with Sumit and Managing Director at Analyzen, Mr. Anowar 
Hossain, Lead Engineer & Solutions Architect at Brain Station 
23, and Ms. Tajrian Binta Jahid, Software Engineer at                    
Optimizely.
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ICT Career Camp & Tech Job Fair
The ICT Career Camp & Job Fair, hosted on February 26, 2023,  
at the Big Tent, emerged as a highlight of the BASIS SoftExpo 
2023. Renowned for its significant impact and wide attendance, 
this event successfully bridged the gap between leading            
corporate figures and ambitious job seekers in the technology 
sector. The collaboration with BDjobs.com enabled the                  
organization of a groundbreaking, fully digital job fair,                
showcasing distinguished local and multinational tech firms 
eager to recruit new talent. This innovative format not only 
streamlined the recruitment process but also marked a              
significant step towards eco-friendly practices by eliminating 
the need for paper-based CVs or resumes. With more than 
5,000 job seekers and over 100 IT companies participating, the 
job fair offered a wide array of employment opportunities 
across various tech domains.

Business Leaders Meet & Closing Night  
The culmination of BASIS SoftExpo 2023 was marked by the 
Business Leaders' Meet & Closing Night on February 26, 2023,  
at the Big Tent. This prestigious event served as a dual-purpose 
gathering, facilitating a high-level exchange among business 
executives and celebrating the achievements of the expo. The 
Business Leaders' Meet emerged as a crucial forum for over 
700 executives from various industries. It was a strategic 
platform designed to foster dialogue,   encourage cross-industry 
cooperation, and establish new connections, all with a focus on 
leveraging ICT as the cornerstone for building a "Smart             
Bangladesh." This session underscored the importance of 
collaborative efforts in driving economic growth and innovation 
within the ICT sector. With the involvement of over 200             
companies and an astonishing turnout of 100,000 registered 
visitors, the expo set a new benchmark in terms of scale and 
engagement. The expo was instrumental in generating potential 
leads valued at Tk 120 crore, showcasing its effectiveness as a 
platform for business development and networking. The 
closing ceremony also paid tribute to outstanding exhibitors 
and partners, acknowledging their contributions to the expo's 
success.
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The round-table discussions facilitated open dialogues on 
policy, outsourcing, data science, and more, with a focus on 
practical solutions and strategic directions:

1. Policy Dialogue: Discussing how the ICT sector can             
contribute to saving foreign currencies, emphasizing policy 
adjustments and sectoral support.

2. Software QA & Testing: Highlighting the prospects in 
outsourcing and offshoring, and the demand for quality               
assurance in software development.

3. Data Science Prospects: Exploring the growing field of data 
science and its applications across industries.

4. Purpose in Work and Life: Reflecting on finding personal 
and professional purpose in the context of the tech industry.

5. Opportunities with Japan: Assessing the bilateral                
opportunities in ICT between Bangladesh and Japan.

6. AI in Healthcare: Examining the transformative potential of 
artificial intelligence in healthcare, telemedicine, and smart 
healthcare solutions.

7. Smart Technology Management: Discussing strategies for 
effective technology management to support the SMART                   
Bangladesh vision.

Thematic Knowledge-sharing Sessions
The BASIS SoftExpo 2023 featured 17 thematic knowledge-sharing sessions that provided valuable insights into the latest tech 
trends, challenges, and opportunities. These sessions were a blend of workshops, seminars, and round-table discussions, focusing 
on leveraging ICT for national development, enhancing cybersecurity, and exploring new frontiers in technology. The seminars 
addressed a wide range of topics critical to the advancement of Bangladesh's ICT sector and its role in achieving a "Smart                 
Bangladesh." Notable topics included:

1. Game Publishing : Exploring the untapped potential in 
Bangladesh for game publishing and asset creation, emphasizing 
the country's capabilities to become a global hub.

2. 4IR and SDGs : Discussing the impact of the Fourth Industrial 
Revolution on Sustainable Development Goals, offering insights 
into how Bangladesh can harness 4IR technologies for societal 
benefit.

3. Maritime Education : Highlighting the importance of 
integrating ICT in maritime education to promote safety, 
efficiency, and sustainability in the maritime sector.

4. Post-LDC ICT Sector : Examining strategies for the ICT 
sector's growth post-LDC (Least Developed Country) transition, 
focusing on competitive positioning and market expansion.

5. Cybersecurity Guidelines : Deliberating on Bangladesh's 
cybersecurity posture and policy framework to safeguard digital 
assets and information.

6. ICT for Inclusive Growth : Evaluating the use of ICT to foster 
inclusive economic growth, ensuring broader access to               
opportunities across the society.

7. 5G and IoT : Analyzing opportunities for Bangladesh in 
telecom and software industries with the advent of 5G and IoT 
technologies.

8. Game Asset Creation Hub : Discussing strategies for 
nurturing talent, fostering innovation, and creating a supportive 
ecosystem for game development and asset creation.

9. SMART Bangladesh and ICT Role : Envisioning the ICT 
sector's contribution towards achieving a knowledge-based 
tech driven SMART Bangladesh by 2041.

10. ICT Export Earnings : Setting ambitious targets for ICT 
export earnings and outlining the roadmap to reach US$ 5 billion 
by 2025.
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Key Attractions
BASIS SoftExpo 2023 was a spectacle of technology, business, and entertainment, offering enriching experiences through its diverse 
range of attractions. B2B Matchmaking Session brought together over 50 national and international entrepreneurs, fostering              
significant business connections and discussions on future collaborations. 5G Experience Zone powered by Grameenphone, this 
zone offered immersive VR demonstrations of 5G technology, showcasing its potential across various sectors and emphasizing the 
future of technological advancements. The expo also buzzed with energy from live concerts and a diverse food court, attracting 
attendees with live music performances and a variety of culinary offerings, facilitating social interactions and networking. Lastly, a 
convenient shuttle service, complemented by a strategic partnership with Pathao, offered exclusive travel discounts, enhancing 
accessibility to the expo and providing additional networking opportunities. BASIS SoftExpo 2023 successfully combined innovation, 
business development, and entertainment, setting a new standard for tech expos in Bangladesh and highlighting the dynamic growth 
of the ICT sector.

eSports Championship  
The year 2023 marked a significant milestone for the gaming 
enthusiasts in Bangladesh as BASIS SoftExpo became a 
platform to showcase the country's growing eSports scene. In 
partnership with the renowned tech company Gigabyte, the 
event featured an engaging gaming zone that attracted 
record-breaking crowds, sparking excitement among gamers. 
The gaming competitions at BASIS SoftExpo 2023 celebrated 
skill and sportsmanship. More than 300 students participated 
in battles across popular games like Counter Strike Global 
Offensive, Valorant, Mobile Legends: Bang Bang, and FIFA, with 
88 teams vying for victory. Notably, 40 female students formed 
eight all-female teams, highlighting the increasing inclusivity 
within the eSports domain. 

In a historic moment, Bangladesh hosted its inaugural women's 
eSports championship. Team Celestials emerged as the       
champions, while Team Wasabi Sirens and Team Zetsubo 
secured second and third place, respectively. A combined prize 
pool of Tk. 1,00,000 was awarded to the top female teams, 
recognizing their achievements. The gaming fervor extended to 
the men's competitions, where over 500 players from nearly 80 
teams competed in Valorant, CS:GO, MLBB, and FIFA. Team Red 
Viperz emerged victorious in CS:GO, and Team Exceeli Esports 
claimed the Valorant championship. A substantial Tk. 6,00,000 
was awarded across all categories, reflecting the event's 
commitment to fostering talent. eSports in Bangladesh offers 
diverse career opportunities in gaming, commentary, and event 
organization. With international recognition and tremendous 
growth potential, the future of eSports in the country looks 
promising. However, continued government support and 
positive publicity campaigns are crucial for sustained success. 
As eSports captivates audiences and participants, it is poised 
to become a major sporting event, solidifying Bangladesh's 
position on the global gaming map.
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BASIS Presidents' Forum Meeting
On March 13, 2023, the BASIS Presidents' Forum held a meeting at BASIS Boardroom, with the participation of former presidents of 
BASIS, who are the exclusive members of this forum. The forum had the honor of hosting Mr. Syed Almas Kabir, the immediate past 
president of BASIS hence the Convener of the BASIS Presidents' Forum for 2023, along with other former presidents of BASIS,       
including Mr. A. Towhid, Mr. Habibullah N Karim, Mr. Sarwar Alam, Mr. Rafiqul Islam Rowly, Mr. Mahboob Zaman, Mr. A.K.M. Fahim 
Mashroor, and the present President of BASIS, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed. Although three former presidents could not attend the                 
discussion due to special circumstances, the forum expressed its appreciation to them, including Mr. S. M. Kamal, Mr. Mustafa 
Jabbar, and Mr. Shameem Ahsan. 

During the meeting, the forum expressed its heartfelt appreciation to the current Executive Council (EC) led by Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, 
President, BASIS, for their active involvement and invaluable contributions towards the development of the ICT industry in                    
Bangladesh. The forum particularly lauded the recent successful BASIS SoftExpo 2023, which was the largest technology showcase 
ever held in Bangladesh. “I felt privileged to learn from the leader's wealth of knowledge and experience and looked forward to their 
guidance in achieving the vision of building a Smart Bangladesh. The contributions of these honorable individuals have been pivotal 
in ensuring that BASIS continues to progress and support the development of a thriving ICT industry in Bangladesh”,  said by Mr. 
Russell T. Ahmed. Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, and Mr. Enamul Hafiz Latifee, Joint Secretary, BASIS, were also present at 
the meeting on behalf of BASIS Secretariat.

On March 9, 2023, to unleash the true potential of AI, and support the data-driven evolution for businesses worldwide, BASIS with 
PUM Netherlands Senior Experts, have launched an exclusive two-week Training Workshop on AI, aimed at helping participating 
BASIS member companies develop new AI-based products and services for the betterment of our society, from March 9, 2023, to 
March 21, 2023. The program offered a comprehensive and balanced approach, including both theoretical and hands-on training 
conducted in the respective organizations, with a focus on helping them collect and analyze data, use machine learning techniques 
for prediction, problem-solving, data science and other complex tasks in-hand, while also improving their commercial proposition. 

Two-Week AI Training Workshop with PUM Netherlands Senior Experts



41

On March 16, 2023, BASIS hosted a vital roundtable titled "Importance of Insurtech in Building a Smart Bangladesh," exploring the 
real-world impact of digital technologies on Bangladesh's insurance sector. Key figures included Mr. Mohammad Jainul Bari, 
Chairman of IDRA, as Chief Guest, and Dr. Hasina Sheikh, Chairman of Banking and Insurance at Dhaka University, as Keynote        
Speaker. Guest of Honor was Mr. Fahim Mashroor, Co-founder and CEO of Bdjobs, and Mr. Fida Haq, Co-Chairman of BASIS FinTech         
Standing Committee, moderated.

This esteemed panel discussed how InsurTech can enhance insurance accessibility, efficiency, and affordability. Around fifty 
InsurTech companies aim to provide digital insurance services at the grassroots level. However, the lack of government policies has 
limited the sector's growth. The absence of legal recognition for InsurTech companies in Bangladesh contrasts with vibrant venture 
capital environments in India, China, and Indonesia, where technology-driven InsurTech firms thrive. Speakers emphasized that less 
than 5% of Bangladesh's population currently has insurance coverage, whereas neighboring countries boast figures between 20-30%, 
attributing this disparity to technology-driven InsurTech companies. This underlines the urgency for policy measures to propel the 
industry forward. The event drew top officials from insurance companies and founders of 20 leading InsureTech companies. The call 
for separate policies and licensing guidelines emerged as a crucial step to foster InsurTech growth, aligning with the global trend of 
embracing technology to redefine insurance services.

Led by expert trainers from PUM Netherlands Senior Experts, specially Mr. Michiel Kupers, Mr. Paul Schreuder, and Mr. Richard 
Ndabarasa, this workshop has brought together a total of 12 participants representing 6 leading BASIS member companies in the 
industry. The participating companies were Leads Corporation Limited, MF Asia Limited, Millennium Information Solution Limited, 
RTC Hubs Limited, Software Shop Limited, and TMSS ICT Limited.  During the inauguration speech, Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, 
BASIS, emphasized the significance of initiatives like this in propelling the industry and expressed gratitude to PUM Netherlands 
Senior Experts for sharing their expertise and partnering with BASIS for over a decade now. Ms. Tanjin Prity, Secretariat In Charge, 
PUM Netherlands Senior Experts, and Ms. Khaleda Begum, Training Coordinator from BITM, was also present to coordinate this 
exclusive launching ceremony. Later on March 21, 2023, marked the conclusion of this specialized two-week training program on 
Artificial Intelligence (AI). The primary aim of the training workshop was to equip BASIS member companies with the skills required 
to develop innovative AI-based products and services. Throughout the training, participants gained insights into formulating effective 
business strategies utilizing AI and devised business models based on their newfound knowledge. On this final day, Mr. Abu Daud 
Khan, Vice President (Admin), BASIS, presided over the ceremony. He expressed gratitude to the trainers and elaborated on how the 
training would benefit BASIS members and the broader ICT industry. The certificate presentation ceremony was conducted by Mr. 
Hashim Ahmed, Secretary of BASIS, while Ms. Khaleda Begum, Training Coordinator at BITM, facilitated this training sessions. The 
program was led by three trainers: Mr. Michiel Kupers, Mr. Claude Ndabarasa, and Mr. Paul Schreuder, representing PUM Netherlands 
Senior Experts. As part of their collaborative efforts, PUM Netherlands Senior Experts and BASIS signed a Memorandum of                
Understanding (MoU) previously in 2022. Under this MoU, PUM Netherlands Senior Experts is conducting various B2B matchmaking 
training sessions for BASIS member companies, featuring experienced trainers.

Roundtable on
"Importance of InsurTech for Building a SMART Bangladesh."
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Guests. This recognition signifies BASIS's commitment to maintaining high standards of quality management systems, promoting 
business excellence, quality improvement, networking, and providing vital support to its members for their expansion and growth. Mr. 
Abu Daud Khan expressed satisfaction with the certification, emphasizing BASIS's dedication to providing top-quality services, 
continuous improvement, and member satisfaction. The certification solidifies BASIS's position as the leading trade body in              
Bangladesh's software and IT-enabled services industry, aligning with BASIS vision of a knowledge-based economy and a                 
technologically  empowered Smart Bangladesh. BASIS has played a pivotal role in nurturing the software and IT-enabled services 
industry in Bangladesh for over two decades. In this journey, they have collaborated with the government to create favorable policies, 
contributing significantly to the country's digital economy. The ISO certificate reflects BASIS's commitment to excellence and its 
dedication to serving members and the ICT industry at large. ISO 9001:2015 is a globally recognized standard for quality                      
management systems, emphasizing member satisfaction and continuous process improvement.

Bari, Chairman, IDRA, emphasized the importance of integrating ICT into the insurance sector to modernize  insurance companies, 
enhance service quality, and raise public awareness about insurance technologies. He also stressed the need to expedite the finaliza-
tion of the draft guidelines, recognizing the role and potential of InsurTech companies in building a Smart Bangladesh. Mr. Russell T. 
Ahmed, President, BASIS, highlighted the significance of InsurTech companies in the growth of the insurance sector and emphasized 
the     necessity of establishing a regulatory framework to facilitate the smooth operation of InsurTech businesses. Mr. A.K.M. Fahim 
Mashroor, Chairman of the BASIS Standing Committee on FinTech and Digital Payments, recommended that the regulatory frame-
work for InsurTech companies should be industry-friendly, enabling them to work as partners with insurance companies rather than 
solely as technology providers.

On March 29, 2023, BASIS attended a meeting with the 
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) to 
discuss the progress of InsurTech in Bangladesh. The meeting 
addressed several issues related to the advancement of 
InsurTech and the necessity for a regulatory framework in this 
sector for future growth. During the meeting, BASIS Standing 
Committee on FinTech and Digital Payments presented a draft 
regulatory guidelines for InsurTech companies, with a proposal 
to finalize the guidelines within 60 days. Mr. Mohammad Zainul 

BASIS with IDRA to Accelerate 
InsurTech in Bangladesh

On March 18, 2023, BASIS addressed the common challenges faced by its member companies in complying with tax and VAT           
regulations, as well as regulations from Customs, RJSC, and BIDA. To offer expert guidance, BASIS organized this exclusive                
consultation and one-on-one counseling session covering topics such as Income Tax, VAT, Accounting, Tax Exemption, and               
Secretarial Services for its member companies. This inaugural session for the year 2023 witnessed the participation of seven 
companies, Medina Tech Limited, Techntalents, Algorithm Generation Limited, SAIC Institute of Management & Technology (SIMT), 
Binate Solutions Limited, Servify Tech Solutions BD, and Notionhive Bangladesh Limited. The session was led by Mr. Md. Sadek 
Sikder, Managing Director of KMS & Associates, who shared his valuable insights and solutions with the participating BASIS member 
companies. 

Counseling on Tax, VAT, and    
Compliance Regulations

On March 22, 2023, BASIS was awarded the ISO 9001:2015 
certificate by the Bangladesh Standards and Testing Institution 
(BSTI) for its dedication to helping members expand their 
businesses and enhancing their capacity. The certificate was 
presented to Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), 
BASIS, by Mr. Nurul Majid Mahmud Humayun, Honorable            
Minister, Ministry of Industries, with Mr. Kamal Ahmed                 
Majumder, Honorable State Minister for Industries, and              
Ms. Zakia Sultana, Secretary, Ministry of Industries, as Special 

BASIS Received 
ISO Certificate from BSTI
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On March 28, 2023, the 24th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of BASIS was held at the RAOWA Convention Hall in Mohakhali, Dhaka. 
The AGM focused on highlighting BASIS's ongoing efforts to advance the goal of building a vibrant ICT Sector and the activities 
carried out until December 31, 2022. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, presided over the AGM, which also saw the presence of 
other Executive Council (EC) members, including Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), Mr. Fahim Ahmed, Vice President 
(Finance), and Directors of BASIS, Mr. Habibullah Neyamul Karim, Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Mr. Mushfiqur Rahman, Mr. Syed 
Mohammad Kamal, Mr. Md. Mostafizur Rahaman Sohel, and Mr. Rashad Kabir. Over seven hundred representatives from BASIS 
member companies were present during the AGM. During the meeting, the BASIS Annual Report 2022 was presented, along with a 
comprehensive account of the association's activities, reports, and financial statements for the fiscal year 2021-2022, and the 
auditor's report. Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), BASIS, delivered the executive council report, and activities report, 
highlighting the crucial initiatives undertaken by BASIS in the past year. These efforts were centered around future-proofing human 
resources in the ICT sector, fostering local industry development, expanding international market reach, improving access to capital, 
fiscal incentives, cultivating a startup ecosystem, promoting the ICT industry, and enhancing sustainability to meet the SDG goals. He 
also elaborated on steps taken to bolster the capacity of BASIS members and BASIS Secretariat.

Following the presentation, a significant number of members actively participated in the discussion session, expressing their views 
and urging BASIS leaders to continue this journey of creating a vibrant business-friendly environment for all in the ICT sector in the 

upcoming years to ensure growth.

BASIS 24th Annual General Meeting (AGM)
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BASIS Iftar and Doa Mahfil 2023
On March 28, 2023, BASIS organized a successful Iftar and Doa Mahfil at the Helmet, RAOWA Convention Hall in Mohakhali, Dhaka. 
Mr. Russell T. Ahmed warmly welcomed all attendees and BASIS members, extending his heartfelt wishes for a blessed and              
prosperous Ramadan. Representatives from Executive Council 2022-2023, Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), Mr. Fahim 
Ahmed, Vice President (Finance), as well as BASIS Directors, including Mr. Habibullah Neyamul Karim, Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam 
BABU, Mr. Mushfiqur Rahman, Mr. Syed Mohammad Kamal, Mr. Md. Mostafizur Rahaman Sohel, and Mr. Rashad Kabir, were present. 
In addition, representatives from BASIS member companies, high-ranking officials from both public and private organizations, 
foreign delegates, and leaders of trade associations in the ICT sector graced the occasion. The event garnered the attendance of over 
seven hundred representatives from BASIS member companies. During the Iftar and Doa Mahfil, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, 
BASIS, offered heartfelt prayers for the attendees' well-being, longevity, and forgiveness. He also reaffirmed BASIS's unwavering 
commitment to serve its members, the ICT industry, and contribute to the greater good of Bangladesh with renewed enthusiasm and 
dedication in the days ahead.

On March 27-29, 2023, at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi, India, 
BASIS made a progressive impact at the renowned Indiasoft 
event. Collaborating with the Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park                
Authority (BHTPA), BASIS organized a delegation of 31 
members from various leading member companies to 
represent the country and promote business in the ICT sector. 
During the event, BASIS distributed catalogs highlighting their 
members' products and services, showcasing the capabilities 
of Bangladesh's ICT sector. 

The delegation also actively engaged in conferences, seminars, workshops, and B2B meetings, fostering business opportunities and 
collaborations with other participating nations.   This occasion marked the first time that Bangladesh's ICT sector was prominently 
featured under the 'Smart Bangladesh' initiative, capturing the attention of representatives from over 85 countries. Notable BASIS 
member companies, including EYHost Ltd, MStudio, Datasoft systems Bangladesh ltd, Kolpolok Limited, Inument Solutions Limited, 
Business Globalizer, Raise IT Solutions Ltd, ReformedTech, Graaho LTD, Dewan ICT, Digital Development Foundation Ltd, Banglafire 
solution Ltd, Systech Digital Limited, Techlogicians Solutions, Mediasoft Data Systems Limited, Mediasoft, ITclan BD, Open              
Communication Ltd, Piistech Limited, Limda Host, Dial2Support, Himalayan Soft, Open Communication, GleeOnline, Spate Initiative 
Limited, Dokane, Softlabny, Soft Ratio, Dcastalia Limited, Multimedia Content & Communications Ltd (MCC), and Adfinix Ltd, were 
among the participants at Indiasoft. Leading the BASIS delegation was Mr. Imran Hossain, Co-Chair of the BASIS Standing                 
Committee on Web Services and Managing Director of EYHost Limited. Under his guidance, BASIS member organizations                   
successfully promoted the local ICT sector and highlighted the potential of Bangladesh. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, 
expressed his optimism about the event's outcomes. He emphasized the commitment of BASIS in expanding international business 
cooperation in the ICT sector and anticipated increased collaboration between Bangladesh and India.

BASIS Represented
Bangladesh at Indiasoft
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From April 5-7, 2023, BASIS participated in Japan IT Week, Spring, 2023, was held at Tokyo Big Sight, Tokyo, Japan, which is Japan’s 
largest IT show, and featured 11 specialized shows with over 785 exhibitors, and 13,600 IT professionals. This year, a delegation of 
27 members from 15 BASIS member companies actively participated in Japan IT Week, showcasing Bangladesh's vibrant ICT 
ecosystem. Leading BASIS member companies including LeadSoft Bangladesh Limited, Nascenia Limited, Brain Station 23 Limited, 
Kawaii Advanced Technology & Solution Limited, BJIT Limited, DreamOnline Limited, Attrabit ICT Solution, Edusoft Consultants Ltd, 
E-Tracker Solution, Deshlink Limited, and XCEED BANGLADESH LIMITED, attended this largest IT event in Japan as exhibitors and 
presented their products and services at the Bangladesh Pavilion. In addition, BASIS member companies Link Vision Software 
Solution, Arclite Systems Ltd, Alien Technology Limited, Triangle Services Limited, and Pollux Technology Solutions, attended as the 
visitors.

Throughout the event, BASIS members engaged in conferences, seminars, workshops, and B2B meetings, expanding their global 
business networks. Japan IT Week proved to be a successful platform for BASIS member companies, with 127 inquiries received, 
generated over 35 leads and future exhibition opportunities. During the event, a seminar, named "Digital Bangladesh: Your IT               
Destination" was held, where BASIS President Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, showcased investment opportunities in Bangladesh's thriving 
ICT sector and urged Japanese IT entrepreneurs and investors to explore Bangladesh's dynamic ICT market, emphasizing the 
country's potential. Mr. Ahmed expressed confidence in Bangladesh as the next ICT investment destination, highlighting the ability 
of Bangladeshi ICT companies to meet global demand with high-quality products and services. He also noted Bangladesh's               
recognition in the global software and app market and its progress towards realizing a developed country, with BASIS member 
companies playing a crucial role. Notably, Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director, BASIS, presented the positive responses from 
Bangladeshi ICT companies in previous Japan IT Week events. He reiterated BASIS's commitment to strengthening trade relations 
between Japan and Bangladesh. Mr. Dr. Ariful Haque, Minister (Commerce) at the Embassy of Bangladesh in Tokyo, also emphasized 
the potential for collaboration. Mr. Shahabuddin Ahmed, Ambassador of Bangladesh to Japan, shared optimism about collaboration 
between Japan and Bangladesh, leveraging the skilled workforce of Bangladesh and Japan's advanced technologies for mutual 
benefit. During the seminar, attendees also highlighted the strong bond between the two nations.

Japan IT Week 2023
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On April 24, 2023,  BASIS introduced “BASIS SoftExpo 2023 
Best Reporting Awards” to honor exceptional journalism in the 
ICT sector that was held during an iftar and exchange meeting 
with expert journalists at Rainy Roof Restaurant & Café, Dhaka. 
The 'BASIS SoftExpo 2023 Best Reporting Awards' celebrated 
excellence in three categories. In the online media category, Mr. 
Hitler A Halim, Senior Staff Reporter at Bangla Tribune, won the 
first prize, followed by Mr. Imdadul Haque, Executive Editor at 
DigiBanglatek.news, who received the second prize. The third prize went to Mr. Badal Khan, a Reporter at Prothom Alo. In the 
electronic media category, Mr. Morsalin Junaid, Staff Reporter at Channel 24, claimed the first prize, while Mr. Shubo Khan, Staff 
Reporter at Somoy TV, and Mr. HM Souza, Producer at Ekhon TV, received the second and third prizes, respectively. In the print media 
category, Mr. Mahmudul Hasan, Staff Reporter at The Daily Star, earned the first prize. Mr. Md Kaushar Uddin, Senior Staff Reporter 
at Dainik Sangbad, and Mr. Rahitul Islam, Reporter at Prothom Alo, secured the second and third prizes, respectively. During the 
ceremony, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed acknowledged the vital role journalists play in advancing Bangladesh's ICT sector. He, along with the 
BASIS Secretariat Team led by Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, extended warm Eid greetings to the attending media personnel 
before concluding the event.

Best Reporting Awards of
BASIS SoftExpo 2023

MoU with JISA
On April 27, 2023, Bangladesh Association of Software and Information Services (BASIS) and Japan ICT Services Industry                       
Association (JISA) joined forces to facilitate increased trade and investment opportunities between Bangladesh and Japan during 
the Trade and Investment Summit held in Tokyo, Japan. The two organizations signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) titled 
"Trade & Investment Opportunities between Bangladesh and Japan." This collaborative agreement signifies a deeper partnership 
between the two countries and aims to harness the potential of Bangladesh's ICT sector. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President of BASIS, 
and Mr. Takashi Hara, Chairman of JISA, signed the MoU on behalf of their respective organizations in the presence of esteemed 
dignitaries. Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina graced the event as the Chief Guest, and government officials, diplomats, and 
business leaders from both countries attended.  The event underscored the commitment of both nations to bolstering bilateral trade 
and investment. BASIS members have been actively working to enhance trade in the IT sector with Japan. The consistent growth in 
export volume, with an annual earning of USD 130 million from the Japanese market, demonstrates the immense potential and 
expanding opportunities, further solidifying the ties between the two nations. During the summit, Mr. Ahmed delivered a compelling 
presentation, highlighting the achievements and capabilities of Bangladesh's ICT industry. He emphasized the policies and favorable 
business environment provided by the government to attract foreign investors. Mr. Ahmed urged Japanese businessmen to seize 
these opportunities and invest in our vibrant ICT sector.
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B-MEET 2nd Batch Kickstarts
On May 2, 2023, the second batch of B-MEET training                
kickstarted at the BASIS Auditorium. The opening speech was 
delivered by Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director of BASIS 
and Chairman of BASIS Japan Desk, along with Mr. Shinnosuke 
Tasaka, Project Manager of B-MEET, and Ms. Sayuri Ogino, 
Career Instructor at B-MEET and Representative Director.            
Mr. Yasunori YANO, Assistant Professor at the University of 
Miyazaki, Japan, also shared his insights with the participation 
of over 20 BASIS member companies. 

Meeting with Vietnamese IT Giant, 
Viettel Business Solution
On May 10, 2023, a delegation of four members from Viettel 
Business Solution visited BASIS to discuss potential                     
collaboration with local enterprises in the field of IT-enabled 
transformation and automation solutions. Viettel Business 
Solution, a subsidiary of the largest IT and Telecom service 
provider in Vietnam, Viettel Group, expressed interest in              
exploring strategic partnerships with the IT industry in                
Bangladesh. Representing BASIS were Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, 
President, Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), Mr. 
Muntasir Ahmed, Communications Consultant and while Viettel 
Business Solution was represented by Mr. Le Minh Ha, Director, 
Global Solution Center, and Mr. Nguyen Ha Vu, Head of             
Bangladesh Representative Office, among others.

During the training sessions, participants will have the privilege of learning from two respected Japanese Language Teachers:           
Ms. Sina Yamamoto, Special Assistant Professor of Miyazaki University, and Ms. Yamauchi Nanae, Japanese Language Teacher at 
Miyazaki University. Along with them, experts will guide the BASIS member companies in mastering the Japanese language, culture, 
communication, business etiquette, and other relevant disciplines.

Counseling Session on Tax and VAT
On May 11, 2023, BASIS organized a one-to-one counseling 
session for its members for the second time during this year, 
bringing together renowned industry experts to provide guidance 
on tax, VAT, and financial management. The session aimed to 
address the complexities of tax and VAT compliance, Customs 
regulations, RJSC and BIDA regulations. Seventeen BASIS 
member companies participated in this session, including 
organizations like Future Cloud Bangladesh Limited, Arclite 
Systems Ltd, and RoseTech Solutions Limited, among others. 
The session was led by Mr. Md. Sadek Sikder, Managing Director of KMS & Associates, who has a strong track record and deep expertise 
in the industry. Mr. Sikder provided practical solutions and clarity to the participants through one-to-one counseling, helping them 
navigate the complex regulatory scenario and empowering them to make informed decisions and optimize their financial management 
strategies.
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Workshop on Customs, VAT, and Tax
On May 13, 2023, BASIS and CGA Md. Hafijur Rahman & Co.                
collaborated to organize an informative workshop focused on 
customs, VAT, and income tax-related laws, rules, and                  
regulations. The primary objective of this workshop was to 
provide tech entrepreneurs with the knowledge and insights 
required to make informed decisions in areas such as income 
tax, audit, management, finance, procurement, and bills 
payable. The workshop aimed to enhance the financial and 
accounting management skills of the participating software 
companies.

Meeting with Sri Lankan Delegation
On May 13, 2023, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS and 
Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), BASIS, met with 
Hon’ble State Minister of Foreign Affairs of Sri Lanka,                     
Mr. Tharaka Balasuriya, along with a four-member delegation 
from Sri Lanka, at Hotel InterContinental in Dhaka. The purpose 
of this meeting was to discuss the various opportunities that 
exist within the ICT industry in Sri Lanka. During the meeting, 
Hon’ble State Minister of Foreign Affairs of Sri Lanka, expressed 
his desire for BASIS member companies to invest in the IT 
sector of Sri Lanka. Mr. Ahmed and Mr. Khan, both                           
acknowledged the potential of the Sri Lankan ICT industry and 
promised to provide all the necessary support to their members 
interested in exploring opportunities in Sri Lanka.

The meeting was attended by a number of guests, including        
Mr. Dharmapala Weerakkody, Director General, South Asia, 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Ms. Ruwanthi Delpitiya, Deputy High 
Commissioner of Sri Lanka to Bangladesh and Ms. Srimali 
Jayarathna, First Secretary/Commercial, Sri Lanka High 
Commission in Bangladesh. In this regard, members hoped to 
see an increased interest and investment from BASIS members 
in the ICT sector of Sri Lanka. BASIS remains committed to 
promoting and facilitating such endeavors that create                
opportunities for growth and prosperity. BASIS believes that 
with the potential that Sri Lanka holds, there are tremendous 
opportunities for businesses to flourish and mutually benefit 
both the countries.

A total of 61 prominent software companies attended the workshop, all eager to improve their proficiency and competence in 
financial and accounting management. The session was conducted by esteemed individuals including Mr. Kazi Mostafizur Rahman, 
Commissioner of the National Board of Revenue, Mr. Refaul Karim Chowdhury, FCA, Deputy General Manager at Transcom                  
Distributions Ltd, and representatives from Md. Hafijur Rahman & Co. These experts provided attendees with most-needed insights 
into the latest tax regulations and strategies for more effective financial management. The workshop also offered attendees the 
opportunity to gain a deeper understanding of VAT, corporate tax, and financial incentives related to IT products and ITES exports.
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On May 16, 2023, BASIS signed a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MoU) with Le Delicia, a sister concern of REVE Foods Limited. 
Le Delicia is a well-known bakery brand renowned for its diverse 
range of baked products, including cakes, bread, buns, cookies, 
pastries, desserts, savory items, doughnuts, muffins, and more. 
This collaboration aims to provide exclusive benefits to the 
esteemed members of BASIS. Under the terms of this             
agreement, Le Delicia will offer a 15% discount on all Le Delicia 
products, particularly Le Delicia cakes, to BASIS members. The 
MoU was signed by Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary of BASIS, and 
Mr. Ashfaq Al Shahi, Head of Sales at Le Delicia, representing 
their respective organizations. 
The signing ceremony was attended by several key individuals, including Mr. Md. Shajalal, Chairman of BASIS Standing Committee on 
Member Services and Welfare, Ms. Chowdhury Fatima Rokon Tuli, Head of Services at BASIS, Mr. H. M. Imam Hasan, Deputy Manager 
(PR & Media) at BASIS, Mr. Md. Abdullah-Al-Kaiser Munna, Executive Member Service at BASIS, and Mr. Md. Kamruzzaman Shakil, BDM 
& Growth Manager at Le Delicia. This partnership is expected to enhance the dining experience of BASIS members with delightful 
bakery products from Le Delicia.

Representatives from JCI Bangladesh, including Mr. Ziaul Haque Bhuiyan, National President 2023, JCI Bangladesh, Mr. Imran Kadir, 
Deputy National President 2023, JCI Bangladesh, Mr. Areez Afsar Khan, National Vice President 2023, JCI Bangladesh, Mr. Zafir 
Shafiee Chowdhury, Local President 2023, JCI Dhaka Ace, and Mr. Biplob Ghosh Rahul, Founding Local President 2023, JCI Barishal, 
were also present during the signing ceremony. This partnership solidifies BASIS's commitment to the ICT industry and its role in 
advancing the collective mission to create a Smart Nation. Under this collaboration, BASIS will serve as an associate partner for the 
event, joining other esteemed partners such as a2i, ICT Division, BGMEA, and more. In this regard, BASIS extended a warm invitation 
to all of its member companies to join the event, particularly those involved in 4IR (Fourth Industrial Revolution) technologies and the 
Four Pillars of Smart Bangladesh—Smart Citizens, Smart Government, Smart Economy, and Smart Society.

MoU with Le Delicia

On May 24, 2023, BASIS hosted an outreach program on APAC 
DNS Forum 2023 at BASIS Auditorium. This program brought 
together industry experts, professionals, and over 50 BASIS 
member companies to explore the ever-evolving world of 
domain names. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS,                 
attended the program, alongside the presence of other notable 
attendees included Mr. Nitin Wali, Sr. Director & Head of India & 
South Asia, ICANN, Mr. Mostofa Al Mahmud, Deputy General 
Manager, Network Operation Center NOC (Data & Internet), 
BTCL, and Mr. Arktos Lam, Cyber Security Manager, Hong Kong 
Internet Registration Corporation. The program was moderated 
by Mr. Imran Hossen, Managing Director.
Attendees represented various sectors, including registries, registrars, resellers, web hosting companies, internet service providers, 
network operators, brand managers, digital marketers, entrepreneurs, intellectual property professionals, commercial and non-com-
mercial registrants, and end users. This program proved to be an important one for individuals passionate about the domain name 
industry, whether from a business or technology standpoint. The combined participation of these individuals brought a diverse range 
of knowledge and encouraged a dynamic exchange of ideas throughout the program.

Outreach Program on
APAC DNS Forum 2023

On May 20, 2023, a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) was 
signed between BASIS and JCI Bangladesh, marking a                  
significant step towards supporting the future of Smart               
Bangladesh at the JCI Smart Bangladesh Summit, Expo & CYE 
Award 2023. During the signing ceremony held at BASIS        
Boardroom, key representatives from BASIS included Mr. Russell 
T. Ahmed, President of BASIS, Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice-President 
(Admin) of BASIS, and Mr. Tanvir Hossain Khan, Director of 
BASIS, were present. 

MoU with JCI Bangladesh 
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On May 27, 2023, BASIS Standing Committee on International Market Development organized a knowledge-sharing session on              
Exploring the International Market at BASIS Auditorium. Over 60 BASIS member companies actively involved in  various international 
markets have participated in this interactive session.The session was moderated by Mr. TIM Nurul Kabir, Chairman, Standing               
Committee on International Market Development, BASIS, alongside the presence of  Mr. M Rashidul Hasan, Chairman, Advisory        
Standing Committee, BASIS, and Mr. Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director in Charge, Standing Committee on International Market                     
Development, BASIS. 

Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, also joined the session to interact with the participant members. Addressing the session,        
Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, warmly welcomed the new participants and stressed the pivotal role of macro and micro-level 
engagement among BASIS member companies. He emphasized the necessity of creating a conducive environment for the ICT               
industry to flourish globally, encompassing capacity development, policy advocacy, and fostering international relationships. He 
assured the members of BASIS's unwavering commitment to facilitating the necessary policies and incentives for the industry's 
growth, especially in light of the target for LDC graduation by 2026. During this session, participants enthusiastically immersed 
themselves in extensive discussions, generously sharing their invaluable experiences and challenges encountered while venturing into 
international markets. Few members particularly emphasized the difficulties faced while penetrating their potential destinations, 
grappling with cultural disparities, commitment constraints, and communication barriers, while others added to the topic from other 
regional experiences, and shared personal stories and techniques. Furthermore, Mr. M Rashidul Hasan, Chairman, Advisory Standing 
Committee, BASIS, expressed his thoughts on BASIS's role, underscoring the importance of branding, collaboration, and readiness  to 
enter global markets, including participation in regional industry fairs. Highlighting the current export destinations, Mr. Ahmedul Islam 
BABU, Director in Charge, Standing Committee on International Market Development, BASIS, acknowledged the untapped potential 
that still exists and announced an upcoming initiative aimed at harnessing these opportunities. Moreover, he revealed plans for a 
future session, featuring distinguished CXOs and experts, further facilitating the industry's endeavors. Concluding this interactive 
session, Mr. TIM Nurul Kabir, Chairman, Standing Committee on International Market Development, BASIS, extended his gratitude to all 
participants, emphasizing the key takeaways from the day's deliberations, and invited the members to participate in the networking 
session that was arranged afterwards.

Knowledge-Sharing Session on Exploring the International Market
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On May 30, 2023, BASIS hosted a certificates giving ceremony of the B-MEET project second batch where participants were honored 
for their outstanding performance in a comprehensive month-long training program. This unique initiative focused on immersing 
participants in the Japanese language and culture, enabling them to overcome barriers and language-related obstacles in their pursuit 
of establishing thriving business relationships with Japanese ICT industries. The certificates of completion were presented by               
Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, who expressed his immense pride in the trainees' achievements. In his address, Mr. Ahmed 
underscored the importance of the course, which has equipped the participants with invaluable knowledge and cultural understanding 
of Japan. He further expressed his optimism that this training would pave the way for a more prosperous and mutually beneficial 
business relationship between Japan and Bangladesh. Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam Babu, Director, BASIS and Chairman, BASIS Japan 
Desk chaired this closing ceremony. The ceremony was organized by the BASIS Japan Desk and welcomed respected representatives 
from the University of Miyazaki in Japan. Notably, Ms. Sina Yamamoto, Ms. Nanae Yamauchi, and Ms. Moushumi Biswas, from 
B-MEET, were among the attendees. To commemorate this achievement,  Ms. Yasunori Yano, Sub-Project Manager, B-MEET, and           
Mr. Md. Sazzadur Rahman Shawon, Program Coordinator, B-MEET, was also in attendance. Facilitating the proceedings was Ms. Tanjin 
Prity from the BASIS Secretariat.

B-MEET 2nd Batch Graduation Ceremony

On June 03, 2023, BASIS organized an exclusive and                     
comprehensive advisory session called "One-to-One Counseling 
on Income Tax, VAT, Accounting, Tax Exemption & Secretarial 
Services." This event was held with the participation of 20 major 
tech firms from BASIS member organizations, eager to address 
their pressing tax and VAT-related concerns. The session 
brought together experts and professionals from various BASIS 
member companies, including BacBon Limited, 
Kichai IT Services Ltd., Future Cloud Bangladesh Limited, GreenSofts System Limited, Smart Software Limited, Probha Aurora Ltd., 
EyHost Ltd., BMS TECH LOGISTICS LTD, iTech Unlimited, Zeppelin Limited, NIMBLE Code Execution System Ltd., Gpit (global                  
professional IT), OS IT Solutions Ltd, Finva Soft Limited, TiCON System Ltd, Synergy Interface Ltd., and ITclan BD. To ensure a seamless 
and insightful experience, the sessions were moderated by Mr. Md Hafijur Rahman, Managing Director, CGA Md. Hafijur Rahman & Co. 
Mr. Rahman guided the discussions, addressing the specific challenges faced by each participant and providing tailored solutions to 
their tax and VAT concerns.

Counseling Session on
Income Tax and VAT
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On June 04, 2023, IT associations of Bangladesh held a joint press conference at the BASIS Auditorium to address the proposed 
budget for the fiscal year 2023-24. Concerns were expressed by the leaders of national trade organizations within the ICT sector 
regarding the budget's non-alignment with the vision of establishing a Smart Bangladesh. ICT sector, being a driving force behind 
Bangladesh's digital economy growth, owes its success to the unwavering support received from the government.  During the program, 
BASIS President mentioned that we must acknowledge the remarkable foundation laid by the Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina 
in 1997, when favorable policy support for computer accessories was introduced. This journey was further propelled in 2009 with the 
visionary announcement of the Digital Bangladesh vision. BASIS Members, in collaboration with relevant associations and                   
stakeholders, have played a pivotal role in transforming this vision into a tangible reality. Represented by Mr. Russell T. Ahmed            
(President, BASIS), Mr. Waheed Sharif (President, BACCO), Mr. Md Imdadul Haque (President, ISPAB), and Mr. Mohammad Sahab 
Uddin (Vice President, e-CAB), the associations presented their recommendations and discussed the probable impact of the proposed 
budget on the industry. Representatives from the associations shared, regrettably, the proposed budget for the fiscal year 2023-24 
didn’t provide the much-anticipated support and incentives required for the industry's sustained progress. In fact, it suggested                  
additional burdens that could potentially hinder the sustainability of this crucial sector. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS,               
underscored the proposal budget's disregard for logical proposals put forth by the associations to support the software industry, such 
as extending the corporate tax exemption until 2031, increasing cash incentives from 10% to 20% for export companies, and expanding 
the ITES definition to include cloud services, hosting services, Saas, and software licensing, it is regrettable that these                                
recommendations have been disregarded in the budget. On the contrary, the government has proposed an increase in import duties by 
5% to 25% on operating systems, databases, development tools, and security software used for data or information protection. 
Additionally, word processing, spreadsheet, internet collaboration, and presentation tools will also face a 25% customs duty and 15% 
VAT. Moreover, local software companies will now be subjected to a 5% VAT on software and customization services. These measures 
undoubtedly pose significant challenges and hinder the realization of the objectives of a Smart Bangladesh, he added.

Furthermore, Mr. Ahmed stated that Smart Bangladesh envisions the implementation of smart solutions in every sector, from                    
education and healthcare to agriculture and power supply. However, the imposition of import duties and VAT on software undermines 
the value of this vital sector, contradicting our goals for a Smart Bangladesh.During the program’s Q&A session with over 50 media 
representatives on the ICT domain from the print media, broadcast media, electronic media, digital media and the Internet, the                  
implications of the proposed budget on the ICT sector and the overall development of Bangladesh have been discussed. In conclusion, 
IT associations respectfully urged the government to reconsider its position on the proposed budget for the fiscal year 2023-24 
concerning the ICT sector. They requested on behalf of businesses and consumers for the withdrawal of VAT on software and 
IT-enabled services, the extension of tax exemption until 2030, and the reduction of import duties on software and IT materials.               
Implementing these measures will foster an environment conducive to innovation, investment, and job creation, enabling Bangladesh 
to progress swiftly towards the vision of a Smart Bangladesh.

IT Associations’ Budget Reaction to FY 23-24
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Seminar on Importance of Cyber Security 
Standards for an Organization
On June 06, 2023, a seminar on the "Importance of Cyber      
Security Standards for an Organization" was held at the BASIS 
Auditorium. The Standing Committee on Digital Security 
organized this event, which aimed to equip member                         
organizations with the necessary tools and insights to fortify 
their digital fortresses against the modern day threat of                 
cyberattacks. Led by renowned experts in the field, Mr. Lutfar 
Rahman, Mr. Shahzeb Ibn Hossain, and Mr. Delwar Alam, the 
seminar provided invaluable guidance on cybersecurity best 
practices and standards. 
Representatives from approximately 30 BASIS member companies, all eager to fortify their digital infrastructure, graced the seminar 
with their presence. The event fostered a collaborative atmosphere, allowing attendees to network, exchange ideas, and strengthen 
their collective resilience against cyber threats. and protect their digital assets.  provided invaluable guidance on cybersecurity best 
practices and standards. Representatives from approximately 30 BASIS member companies, all eager to fortify their digital                        
infrastructure, graced the seminar with their presence. The event fostered a collaborative atmosphere, allowing attendees to network, 
exchange ideas, and strengthen their collective resilience against cyber threats. and protect their digital assets. 

On June 15, 2023, a seminar titled "AWS Marketplace                 
Networking Event - Opportunities for Tomorrow" was held at 
BASIS Auditorium to discuss the vast potential of AWS              
partnerships in the modern cloud computing sphere. The 
seminar commenced with a know-how discussion on the AWS 
Partner Network (APN), various programs in AWS, AWS                
Migration & Modernization, AIQ Marketplace, ATP, and about the  
global community of partners harnessing programs, expertise, and resources to create, market, and sell exceptional customer 
offerings. Respected professionals from 43 BASIS member companies actively participated, leveraging this interactive session to 
enhance their knowledge and skills in the AWS ecosystem. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, shared his invaluable insights and 
opinions on this topic, also discussing the strengthening of our human resources in the country, through ATP programs on AWS Services 
and enriching curriculums discussing with UGC and making sound policies in this manner with Government-Industry-Academia             
collaboration. Joined by a league of expert mentors and seasoned professionals representing Amazon Web Services (AWS), the 
seminar was chaired and led by Mr. Mohammad Zaman, Leader, Solutions Architecture for Startups, North America, alongside that the 
session invited mentors, including Mr. Amit Mehta, Head of Training & Certification, World Wide Commercial Services, Mr. Haja Sheriff, 
Head of Geo Expansion, Mr. Ashish Phanithi, Lead for Bangladesh, Public Sector, Education, and EdTech, Mr. Reshu Natani, Public 
Policy, whom the participants met after this initial session.

Seminar on AWS Marketplace 
Networking Event

On June 21, 2023, BASIS partnered with Le Reve, a highly 
respected clothing brand in Bangladesh. Le Reve is known for its 
distinct and cutting-edge designs, catering to men, women, 
teenagers, and children. Their commitment to delivering 
excellent quality has made them one of Bangladesh's most 
sought-after online shopping destinations. As per the MoU, Le 
Reve will offer a 8% discount on all their products for all BASIS 
Members and BASIS Secretariat members. 

To avail this discount, interested BASIS members are  kindly requested to provide their registered mobile numbers as identification 
while making purchases at any Le Reve outlet or online. MoU was formally signed by the respected representatives of both                          
organizations, including Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, and Mr. S. M. Iqbal, General Manager, Le Reve. Furthermore, attending 
the signing ceremony were Ms. Chowdhury Fatima Rokon Tuli, Head of Service, and Mr. Md. Abdullah-Al-Kaiser, Executive, Member 
Services, from BASIS; Mr. Arbabur Rahman, GM-Sales, and Ms. Afrina Habib, AGM (Marketing) from Le Reve.

MoU with Le Reve 
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On June 14, 2023, BASIS organized a roundtable discussion titled "Digital Banking in Bangladesh: Prospects and Way Ahead" at BASIS 
Auditorium to explore the potential of digital banking and its unique role in our nation's financial scene by bringing together renowned 
experts and key stakeholders in the industry. This was  an important initiative towards creating a cashless Smart Bangladesh. BASIS 
Standing Committee on FinTech and Digital Payment organized the roundtable and provided a platform for thought leaders to deliber-
ate on formalizing and elevating the role of fintech players within the banking sector. Respected personalities representing private 
banks, tech firms, NBFIs, and other industry stakeholders joined forces for the discussion on policies and future prospects. Chaired by 
Mr. Fahim Mashroor, Chairman of the BASIS Standing Committee on Fintech and Digital Payment, Mr. Md. Shahadatullah Khan, 
Co-Chairman of the committee, gave a thorough keynote presentation. Notable industry figure, Mr. Arfan Ali, Chairperson of Zaytoon 
Business Solutions and Ex-Managing Director of Bank Asia Ltd, along with other respected CXO’s also graced the occasion with their 
presence. During the engaging discourse, BASIS FinTech Standing Committee members highlighted the Government of Bangladesh's 
recent initiatives to promote financial inclusion and establish "Digital Bank" policies.  As the industry eagerly anticipates the                   
Bangladesh Bank's finalization of bank license guidelines, in line with the Finance Minister's commitment to granting digital bank 
licenses this year, the future of digital banking is poised for remarkable growth, no doubt, shared by the members. Digital banks, far 
from being mere extensions of traditional banks, have proven to be powerful tools for financial inclusion in other countries. However, 
the roundtable participants emphasized the need for a digital bank policy that diverges from conventional banking norms and aligns 
with the unique objectives of digital banking. Globally, digital banking has transformed financial services for both the general public and 
MSMEs in advanced and emerging economies. Bangladesh's venture into the world of digital banks seeks to unlock opportunities for 
inclusive financial services. 

Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, envisioned the creation of a smart bank through the implementation of digital banking 
solutions. To that end, Mr. Ahmed proposed several recommendations for the digital bank license guidelines. He advocated for 
granting a higher number of licenses to foster innovation, with specific conditions if necessary, based on merit. Additionally, he 
suggested that at least one-third of the ownership of each digital bank should be held by ICT sector organizations or entrepreneurs. Mr. 
Ahmed emphasized the leadership potential of tech entrepreneurs in digital banking, drawing inspiration from the success in the MFS 
sector. While members welcomed the government's initiative to establish digital banks, they expressed disappointment over the              
inadequate consideration given to the opinions of the ICT sector and the limited participation of tech entrepreneurs. Participants 
shared that they believe that a more inclusive approach is crucial to ensure the successful establishment and growth of digital banks 
in Bangladesh. The roundtable witnessed active participation from representatives of over 50 online and over 60 offline fintech           
companies, financial software companies, banks, and mobile financial institutions. This overwhelming interest and potential reflect the 
broad scope and significance of digital banking in Bangladesh. Building a smart and cashless Bangladesh needed collaboration 
among the government, ICT sector, and banking professionals. During a compelling keynote presentation, Mr. Shahadat Khan, 
Chairman of the committee, and Founder and CEO of TallyKhata and TallyPay, showcased how digital banks in other countries have 
effectively served unbanked populations. He emphasized the urgency of catering to the underserved, especially small and cottage 
industry traders facing challenges in accessing traditional banking services. 

Roundtable Discussion on Digital Banking in Bangladesh:
Prospects and Way Forward



55

On June 22, 2023, a joint initiative by BASIS, SME Foundation, and Dhaka Stock Exchange was held at BASIS Auditorium aimed to equip 
SME sector companies with essential knowledge, promote listing in the stock market, and raise awareness on critical on-board issues 
within the capital market. The workshop was presided by Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Senior Vice President, BASIS, while Mr. AKM 
Ahmedul Islam Babu, Director, BASIS, conducted the workshop as a moderator.  To empower SMEs for stock market success, Mr. 
Salah Uddin Mahmud,  Managing Director (in-charge), SME Foundation, attended the event as the Chief Guest, and Mr. M. Saifur 
Rahman Mazumdar, Managing Director (in-charge), Dhaka Stock Exchange, attended as a Special Guest. Additionally, Mr. Md. Nazim 
Hasan Sattar, General Manager, SME Foundation, Mr. Md. Samiul Islam, Senior General Manager, Dhaka Stock Exchange, Mr. Syed 
Mahmud Zubair, Deputy General Manager,  Dhaka Stock Exchange, and Mr. Suman Chandra Saha, Deputy General Manager, SME 
Foundation, was also in attendance to foster a rich environment for information dissemination, preparedness, and advocacy. With a 
strong commitment to excellence, the workshop focused on empowering SMEs to unlock the immense potential of the stock market 
by addressing key challenges and fostering a deeper understanding of the onboarding process. Through this platform, BASIS member 
SME organizations have gained invaluable insights, strategies, and actionable steps to navigate the capital market successfully. 
Through continued efforts, BASIS aims to bridge the gap between SMEs and the capital market, enabling a more inclusive and vibrant 
economy to propel our ICT industry.

Workshop on Capital Market Onboarding

By leveraging data centers, smartphone technology, data analytics, and innovative financial products, digital banks can address the 
needs of these underserved populations. The roundtable discussion explored the potential benefits of digital banking, including     
heightened financial inclusion, convenience, cost-effectiveness, and improved access to credit for individuals and businesses.       
Smartphone technology emerged as a crucial enabler, liberating individuals from the constraints of physical branches and allowing 
them to access banking services anytime, anywhere.  Data analytics emerged as a pivotal tool, empowering digital banks to gain 
insights into customer behavior, preferences, and financial patterns. With this data-driven approach, digital banks can personalize 
offerings, tailor financial products, and make informed decisions for risk assessment and credit scoring. Such innovation has the 
potential to revolutionize the banking standard, fostering an inclusive and efficient financial system. As digital transactions and data 
exchange become more prevalent, robust cybersecurity measures take center stage in digital banking. Safeguarding customer 
information and ensuring its security and privacy become paramount. Collaboration among digital banks, technology providers, and 
regulatory bodies is instrumental in developing robust cybersecurity frameworks and preserving customer trust. The roundtable also 
emphasized the role of collaboration and partnerships in propelling the digital banking revolution. Successful implementation of digital 
banking requires a collaborative ecosystem involving banks, fintech companies, telecommunications providers, regulatory authorities, 
and other stakeholders. By fostering partnerships and collaboration, the digital banking ecosystem can leverage the expertise and 
resources of various players to deliver innovative and comprehensive financial solutions to the population.

In conclusion, the roundtable showcased the immense potential and opportunities that digital banks can bring to our country. With the                
government's commitment to issuing digital bank licenses and the active involvement of technology entrepreneurs and fintech           
companies, Bangladesh is on the brink of a digital banking revolution. BASIS, along with its members, remains devoted to supporting 
the government's initiatives and fostering an enabling environment for the digital banking sector to flourish. Members shared that they 
will be continuing to contribute as much as possible for inclusive policies, collaboration, and innovation to ensure the successful    
establishment and growth of digital banks in Bangladesh to build a Smart Bangladesh by 2041.
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On July 19, 2023, BASIS held a meeting with H.E. Peter D. Haas, Ambassador of the United States in Bangladesh, to the U.S. Embassy, 
Dhaka. During the meeting, discussions were held regarding collaborative efforts to promote bilateral trade in the ICT industry between 
Bangladesh and the United States. Through this meeting, BASIS announced the formation of BASIS-USA Desk, which is intended to 
facilitate and strengthen business collaborations between Bangladeshi ICT companies and their counterparts in the United States. It 
has also been discussed that the formal launch event for BASIS-America Desk will be announced in the near future. 

BASIS-America Desk Formation Announcement

On July 19, 2023, BASIS signed a MoU with Prime Bank Limited, one of the leading private commercial banks in Bangladesh. The 
purpose of this MoU was to launch the Export Retention Quota Account (ERQ)  facility for BASIS member companies actively involved 
in non-physical IT service exports, including outsourcing, BPO, business services, professional advisory services, and more. Under this 
service offering, BASIS member companies can receive payments through inward remittances and hold these funds in both USD and 
BDT accounts simultaneously. Additionally, members can transfer USD funds from their USD ERQ accounts to foreign accounts for 
legitimate business purposes, subject to regulatory requirements and bank policies. Members are also permitted to utilize                        
international cards issued on their ERQ accounts. The MoU signing ceremony was attended by Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, 
and Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman Chowdhury, Deputy Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer, Prime Bank, who signed the            
agreement on behalf of their respective organizations. Other attendees included Mr. Md. Shajalal, Chairman, BASIS Standing            
Committee on Member Services and Welfare, Ms. Chowdhury Fatima Rokon Tuli, Head of Services, BASIS, Mr. Syed Faisal Omar, Vice 
President, Financial Institutions, and Mr. Abdullah Al Jubaer, First Assistant Vice President, NRB Division, Prime Bank. This                       
collaboration between BASIS and Prime Bank aims to provide convenient financial solutions to BASIS member companies engaged in 
IT service exports.

MoU with Prime Bank for ERQ Account Facility
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On July 10, 2023, a press conference was jointly organized by five leading ICT trade associations of Bangladesh at BASIS Auditorium 
in Kawran Bazar, Dhaka. The purpose of this press conference was to demand essential amendments and revisions to the recently 
passed Agency to Innovate (a2i) Bill 2023 at the National Parliament.  The associations involved in organizing the press conference 
were the Bangladesh Association of Software and Information Services (BASIS), Bangladesh Computer Samity (BCS), Bangladesh 
Association of Contact Center & Outsourcing (BACCO), Internet Service Provider Association of Bangladesh (ISPAB), and E-Commerce 
Association of Bangladesh (e-CAB). BASIS President Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, BACCO President Mr. Wahid Sharif, ISPAB President Mr. Md 
Imdadul Hoque, e-CAB General Secretary Mr. Md Abdul Wahed Tomal attended, as well as representatives from over a hundred IT 
organizations, and executive members of the five trade associations, were also present at the press conference.  The joint statement 
expressed appreciation for the government's efforts to build Digital Bangladesh through a successful collaboration between the 
government and private sectors. They acknowledged the importance of strengthening private sector participation, which is very pivotal 
now for realizing Bangladesh's vision of a Smart Bangladesh by 2041. During this press conference, they discussed that the 12th 
meeting of the Parliamentary Standing Committee on Ministry of Posts, Telecommunications & Information Technology had previous-
ly reviewed the a2i Bill 2023. During this meeting, specific proposals for vital amendments within the bill were decided by parliamentary 
standing committee members. These amendments included provisions related to the representation of IT trade associations in the 
Executive Committee, restrictions on a2i's engagement in joint or partnership transactions, and the prohibition of a2i from forming 
companies. However, it was noted that despite the proposed amendments, the provision granting a2i the authority to establish compa-
nies remained intact in Section 21 of the bill. At the press conference, BASIS President expressed concerns about this provision, 
stating that it contradicts the interests of the industry. He requested the complete revocation of the power granted to a2i to form 
companies, as described in Section 21 of the a2i Bill of 2023. BACCO President emphasized the importance of amending the bill to 
foster the growth of the ICT industry and expedite the progress of Bangladesh towards becoming a Smart Bangladesh. Representa-
tives from ISPAB appreciated the    government's consideration of trade organizations' input on the a2i Bill, 2023, and highlighted the 
importance of private sector involvement in the a2i project. e-Cab General Secretary Mr. Md Abdul Wahed Tomal expressed hope that 
the State Minister and ICT advisor would promptly address the unified requests of all associations.

Press Conference of IT Trade Associations:  “a2i Bill 2023” 

On July 19, 2023, BASIS signed a MoU with wEvolve, a nationally 
recognized mental health service provider. wEvolve is dedicated 
to serving individuals dealing with physical and mental health 
disorders. The primary goal of this collaboration is to empower 
BASIS member companies in supporting their employees' 
mental health and overall well-being, recognizing that mental 
health and human performance are interconnected. 

MoU with wEvolve
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On July 20, 2023, Bangladesh Association of Software and                   
Information Services (BASIS) and Canada Bangladesh Chamber 
of Commerce and Industry (CBCCI) officially signed a                
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) for the 'CBCCI Trade & 
Investment Expo 2023.' This expo is designed to foster                 
engagement and enhance trade and investment opportunities 
for businesses in both Bangladesh and Canada, further    
strengthening economic ties. Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Senior 
Vice President, BASIS, expressed their expectations regarding 
the MoU, stating that BASIS aims to promote Bangladesh's IT 
sector and assist BASIS members in expanding their business in 
Canada. She highlighted that this agreement also sets the stage 
for joint initiatives, resource sharing, and knowledge exchange 
between the Canadian and Bangladeshi markets.

MoU Signing with CBCCI

Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Senior Vice President of BASIS, and Mr. Areef Rahman, Executive Vice President, CBCCI, signed the         
agreement on behalf of their organizations. Other attendees included Ms. Farzana Ali, Chair Country Director, CBCCI, Mr. Hashim 
Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, and Ms. Tanjin Prity, Executive, Trade Facilitation, BASIS.

On July 4, 2023,  the successful completion of third remarkable chapter in the B-MEET (Bangladesh-Miyazaki Educational Exchange 
and Training) initiative, a collaborative project between the BASIS and Miyazaki University of Japan, in association with BASIS Japan 
Desk was held at BASIS Auditorium, providing BASIS C-level members with a month-long training in Japanese language, culture, and 
business etiquette. On the occasion, participants joined to celebrate the graduation of the program's third batch, consisting of 20 
dedicated trainees. It was an occasion filled with pride and accomplishment, as the participants received their well-deserved recogni-
tions. Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director, BASIS and Chairman of the BASIS Japan Desk, attended the ceremony. In his address, 
Mr. BABU expressed his optimism about the impact of this comprehensive course on enhancing the trainees' ability to effectively 
communicate and foster business relationships with Japan. His insightful words emphasized the importance of cultural understand-
ing and cooperation in international business endeavors. The event was also attended by the respected representatives from the 
University of Miyazaki in Japan including, Mr. Morishita Yuki, Program-Specific Senior Lecturer, along with Ms. Sina Yamamoto and Ms. 
Moushumi Biswas, Japanese language instructors for B-MEET. Furthermore, Mr. Md Sazzadur Rahman Shawon, Training Administra-
tor, B-MEET, and Ms. Tanjin Prity, Secretariat-In-Charge, BASIS Japan desk, attended to ensure the seamless execution of this 
month-long training. Through this initiative, BASIS continues to empower its members with the tools and insights needed to thrive in 
the international marketplace.

B-MEET 3rd Batch Graduation Ceremony
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On July 29, 2023, the inaugural "BASIS Members Meet" of the BASIS Executive Council 2022-2023 was held at the prestigious 
Chittagong Club in Chattogram. This gathering allowed the BASIS leadership to address the concerns and aspirations of its member 
organizations and discuss strategies for the organization's future growth and development. Distinguished members of the BASIS 
Executive Council were present at the event, including Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Senior Vice 
President, BASIS, Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Administration), BASIS, Mr. Syed Mohammad Kamal, Director, BASIS, Mr. 
Mostafizur Rahman Sohel, Director, BASIS, and Mr. Tanvir Hassan Khan, Director, BASIS. Furthermore, members from BASIS 
Presidents’ Forum and BASIS Advisory Standing Committee were also present, including Mr. A.K.M. Fahim Mashroor and Mr. M 
Rashidul Hasan. The event provided a platform for interaction between the current BASIS Executive Council and BASIS members in 
Chattogram. The discussion focused on challenges faced by members, their expectations, and future plans regarding the industry and 
BASIS. The esteemed members of BASIS, who were present,  expressed their gratitude to the BASIS Executive Council for organizing 
such an engaging meeting and hoped that similar exchange meetings would continue to be held regularly outside of Dhaka.

BASIS Members’ Meet at Chattogram

On July 24, 2023, an event featuring - IT Job Fair, Career            
Counseling, and Certificate Distribution was held at Daffodil 
Plaza in Dhaka, a joint initiative by BASIS and Skills for                 
Employment Investment Program (SEIP). The event saw the 
presence of notable guests, including Mr. Mahfuzul Alam Khan, 
Project Director (Joint Secretary), SEIP Project, and Mr. Ruhul 
Amin, Assistant Project Director, SEIP Project. Mr. Russell T. 
Ahmed, President, BASIS, chaired the event, and a welcoming 
speech was delivered by Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President 
(Administration), BASIS. During the career counseling session, 
Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Vice President, BASIS, 

Mr. Don Sumdany, renowned corporate trainer, and Mr. Raisul Kabir, Founder and CEO of Brain Station 23, provided mentorship and 
advice to job seekers. The job fair aimed to connect job seekers, particularly young graduates of BASIS-SEIP Project, with employment 
opportunities in the software and IT sector. More than 35 BASIS member companies were present at the fair, offering over 200 job 
positions. Job seekers had the opportunity to visit company stalls of their choice and submit their applications electronically. Some 
companies also conducted interviews on the spot, while others shortlisted candidates for further assessment. BASIS has been      
actively working on the SEIP project since 2015 to build skilled human resources in ICT. The project, which started with Tranche One 
from 2015 to 2018 and continued with Tranche Two with additional expansion from 2018 to 2019, has trained approximately 30,000 
young learners. Tranche Three of the BASIS-SEIP project began in 2020 but was impacted by the COVID-19 global pandemic.

BASIS-SEIP Job Fair 2023
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On August 5, 2023, more than 70 HR Managers and                        
Professionals from BASIS member companies gathered at 
BASIS Auditorium for a seminar, titled 'HR Standards &              
Practices,' with discussions centering around insights from the 
BASIS HR Handbook. This seminar was organized as an 
initiative of the BASIS Standing Committee on HR Development 
& IT Training and provided an excellent platform for networking, 
labour law, dialogue, and exploration. 

Mr. Asim Tarafder, member of the committee and chairman, HR Sub-committee on HR Handbook Implementation, moderated this 
insightful discussion, and presented his keynote, covering a large amount of aspects from the HR Handbook.During the session,  Mr. 
Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), BASIS, addressed questions from participants as a subject matter expert, both in person and 
through their expressions of interest responses, in an open and engaging discussion. His expertise shed light on how to navigate the 
complexities of HR in a technology-driven world while ensuring the highest level of compliance. Furthermore, Mr. Md. Rafiul Islam, 
Asst. Manager, BASIS, attended as the Secretariat-In-Charge, along with a few other respected committee members. 

Awareness Seminar on
“HR Standards & Practices”

On August 6, 2023, Ms. Baby Rani Karmakar, who had been appointed as the Director-General of Export Promotion Bureau (EPB), 
visited BASIS Secretariat in Dhaka, Bangladesh. During her visit, she met with Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, and held a 
meeting. The primary agenda of the meeting was centered around fostering mutual cooperation and discussing future plans aimed at 
boosting revenue in the ICT sector. There was an in-depth conversation between representatives from BASIS and EPB regarding the 
ambitious target of generating USD 20 billion in revenue from the ICT sector by the year 2030. Several notable individuals were in 
attendance at the meeting, including Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Administration), BASIS, Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, 
Mr. Enamul Hafiz Latifee, Research Fellow, R&D, BASIS, Ms. Tanjin Prity, Executive, Trade Facilitation, BASIS, and Mr. AKM Fariduddin 
Ahammad, Research Officer (Information), EPB. As part of the visit, Ms. Baby Rani Karmakar was given a tour of the BASIS office and 
the Secretariat. During this tour, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed reassured her of BASIS's commitment to providing all possible cooperation to 
expand the international market and achieve growth, including reaching the revenue targets.

EPB Director General Visits BASIS 
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On August 12, 2023, BASIS collaborated with the Department of 
Inspection for Factories (DIFE), which is an entity of the Ministry 
of Labour and Employment (MoLE), to organize a workshop on               
Occupational Health & Safety. The workshop aimed to provide   
education and empowerment to member organizations                  
regarding compliance with labor laws and safety standards, 
ultimately ensuring workplace health and safety.  The workshop 
was led by Mr. Md. Mehedi Hasan, Deputy Inspector General, 
DIFE, ensured that participants received valuable insights and 
guidance in this critical area.
The interactive session during the workshop covered various important topics, including the labor inspection checklist, planning and 
strategy, relevant acts and policies, Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs), and the process of penalization. The discussion also 
revolved around key legal documents such as the Bangladesh Labour Law-2006, Bangladesh Labour Rules-2015, and Bangladesh 
Labour Law-2022 (Amendments). Approximately 20 leading BASIS software companies participated in this comprehensive session, 
seeking to enhance their understanding of Occupational Health & Safety regulations and safe work practices.

Workshop on
Occupational Health & Safety

On Sunday, August 20, 2023, B-MEET & BASIS Japan Desk                 
Networking Session was held at BASIS Auditorium. This event 
was organized by the BASIS Japan Desk and received support 
from CPC, North South University, and University of Miyazaki. Mr. 
Ahmedul Islam BABU, Chairman, BASIS Japan Desk and 
Director, BASIS, presided over the session. This session was a 
part of the B-MEET initiative, which is a collaborative project 
between BASIS and    Miyazaki University of Japan, facilitated by 
BASIS Japan Desk.

B-MEET & BASIS Japan Desk
Networking Session

On August 19, 2023, BASIS collaborated with wEvolve, a              
nationally renowned mental health service provider, organized a 
workshop to provide member organizations with valuable tools 
and strategies to effectively manage stress and anger in a 
healthier and more productive manner. The training also aimed 
to equip participants with the skills needed to recognize and 
understand these challenging emotions, and then guide them on 
how to respond in more constructive ways. 

Representatives from 22 BASIS member companies participated in this comprehensive workshop, with the goal of achieving a more 
balanced and rational mindset by effectively controlling negative emotions. The session was led by Ms. Farida Akhtar, a renowned 
consultant from wEvolve, ensured that participants received expert guidance and support in managing stress and anger in the 
workplace.

The primary objective of this session was to create a networking opportunity for B-MEET professionals and B-MEET graduates. 
Notable attendees at the event included Professor Dr. Khasro Miah from North South University. This session fostered connections 
and opportunities within the B-MEET community.

Workshop on
Stress & Anger Management
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On Aug 19, 2023, BASIS achieved a major milestone by collaborating with the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) 
to establish the "Insurance Development and Regulatory Sandbox Guidelines - 2023." These guidelines enable tech startups in the 
InsurTech domain to innovate in the insurance industry by developing products, marketing policies, and offering other insurance-relat-
ed services. To participate in the Sandbox, startups will need a BASIS membership, an eligibility certificate with proper score, insurance 
products, and partnerships with major customer bases. This initiative aims to boost IT usage in insurance, encourage innovation, and 
improve customer experiences. Tech entrepreneurs anticipate significant growth in insurance products adoption, increasing insurance 
penetration from less than 3% to over 10%. BASIS played a crucial role in developing these guidelines with IDRA, fostering collaboration 
between tech startups and insurance providers to elevate Bangladesh's insurance market to global standards.

Insurance Development and Regulatory Sandbox Guidelines

On August 25, 2023, BASIS observed the 48th anniversary of the martyrdom of the Father of the Nation, Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur 
Rahman. In commemoration of this occasion, an event was held at the Liberation War Museum in Agargaon, Dhaka. The event featured 
discussions on the life and work of Bangabandhu, along with a dramatic performance of the play "েনতা েয রােত িনহত হেলন" (The Night 
Our Leader Was Assassinated), directed by Mr. Rezanur Rahman. This unique event brought together literary and theatrical talents to 
pay tribute to Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman and his contributions to the nation. The post-discussion of the event was attended 
by notable leaders, including the Minister of Posts and Telecommunications, Mr. Mustafa Jabbar, Mr. Asim Kumar Ukil, Editor of 
Bangladesh Awami League's cultural publication, and eminent playwright and director, Mr. Imdadul Haq Milon. The event was presided 
over by BASIS President Mr. Russell T. Ahmed.

BASIS Observed National Mourning Day 2023
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On August 26, 2023, the inaugural BASIS Members’ Meet in Dhaka was organized exclusively for esteemed BASIS members at the 
prestigious Dhaka Club. This event marked the first of four planned members' meetings based on regional areas within Dhaka. The 
gathering was characterized by the enthusiastic participation of prominent members and provided an inspiring platform for interaction 
and collaboration. The event featured the presence of Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, who was joined by members of the 
BASIS Executive Council 2022-2023 and esteemed members of the BASIS Advisory Standing Committee. 

At the commencement of the members' meeting, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed initiated open discussions with the participants. During this 
dialogue, members actively shared their thoughts and insights concerning various activities of the current BASIS committee, engaged 
in discussions about industry challenges, expressed their aspirations, and deliberated on the future roadmap for the development of a 
developed Bangladesh. BASIS leadership highly appreciated the valuable input and exchange of ideas that took place during this meet. 
They underscored the importance of collaboration and highlighted the potential roles that BASIS and the IT industry is playing in 
shaping the future of our industry. The esteemed members conveyed their heartfelt gratitude to the BASIS Executive Council for 
organizing such a meaningful and productive meeting. The event concluded with a networking dinner, marking the successful 
commencement of the first members' meeting with a promising outlook for future endeavors.

On August 30, 2023, a MoU was signed between BASIS and EDGE Project under ICT Division. The MoU signing was held at the BCC 
Auditorium. Representing BASIS, Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Senior Vice President (Administration), and from the EDGE Project, Ms. Nahid 
Sultan Mallik, Project Director, signed the agreement. The MoU marks the establishment of a World Bank financing Digital Economy 
Hub (DE-Hub) at BASIS. Through this initiative, the transformation to a digital economy will be encouraged, and it will play a crucial role 
in  advancing Bangladesh's IT industry. Additionally, the Hub will facilitate collaboration between BASIS members and the EDGE 
Project, providing support and assistance in terms of training and knowledge sharing. Through this initiative, high-level technical 
training programs will become more accessible. On the same day, a seminar on effective collaboration in building a Smart Bangladesh 
was organized, involving the IT industry, educational institutions, and the government. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, attended 
as a panelist and shared valuable insights during the seminar.

MoU with EDGE Project for Establishing BASIS DE-Hub

BASIS Members’ Meet at Dhaka Club: First Edition
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On August 28, 2023, BASIS members came together at the Shimanto Convention Center for the "BASIS Members' Meet." This gathering 
marked the second of four regional members' meetings planned in different areas of the region and witnessed a significant turnout of 
enthusiastic participants. The core objective of the meet was to offer members a platform for interaction and relationship building. 
This fostered collaboration and knowledge sharing within the IT sector, strengthening the BASIS community. Respected members 
engaged in open discussions and expressed their mutual companionship, contributing to an atmosphere of joy and warmth during the 
event. Beyond fostering connections, the program served as a critical forum for members to raise concerns and suggestions regarding 
the IT industry in Bangladesh. A call was made to develop domestic ERP software, and members requested a streamlined process for 
availing cash incentives in the export market. Additionally, the need for promoting local software development, extending IT tax     
exemption, and leveraging technology for traffic management were highlighted. Discussions also touched upon the construction of a     
dedicated BASIS facility, combating unfair competition in website development, and receiving support for participation in international 
trade fairs like those in the USA. Members emphasized the importance of professional development programs on business ethics, 
grooming, and technical skills, alongside the need for promoting accessibility features in IT products for the disabled and elderly. 
Finally, the establishment of a payment gateway system to facilitate the sale of digital assets was requested. During the event, BASIS 
President remarked, "We are all part of a large family, and together, we will take our beloved ICT industry forward."

BASIS Members’ Meet at Shimanto Convention Center : Second Edition

On August 30, 2023, the third edition of the "BASIS Members’ Meet" was organized at Uttara Club, bringing together esteemed BASIS 
members. Once again, The vibrant atmosphere of the Uttara Club in Dhaka brimmed with the energy of esteemed BASIS members 
eager to connect, share experiences, and engage in thought-provoking discussions. The event witnessed a remarkable turnout, 
highlighting the BASIS community's dedication to collaboration and knowledge sharing. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President of BASIS, 
emphasized the critical role the Members' Meet plays in fostering interaction, knowledge exchange, and collective progress within the 
organization. Following the President's address, an engaging Q&A session took place. Members actively raised questions on a diverse 
range of topics pertinent to their businesses and the broader IT landscape. These included sponsorship opportunities, securing 
suitable office space, navigating tax exemptions, understanding labor laws, effectively managing human resources, participating in 
international exhibitions, and staying abreast of evolving regulatory frameworks. The President, alongside members of the BASIS 
Board, provided invaluable insights and clarifications, demonstrating their commitment to addressing members' concerns.

BASIS Members’ Meet at Uttara Club: Third Edition
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On September 3, 2023, the fourth and final edition of the "BASIS Members’ Meet - Dhaka" was held at Gulshan Club, gathering a large 
number of esteemed BASIS members. These regional members' meetings have been a resounding success, with active and                 
enthusiastic participation from over 800 BASIS  member representatives. During the event, BASIS President expressed his gratitude 
to the members for their involvement and highlighted the importance of their contributions to the country. At the closing ceremony 
awards were handed over, where he emphasized that the members are the core strength of BASIS and appreciated both those who 
attended the meetings and those who couldn't participate for their positive attitude and support. BASIS President then extended his 
gratitude to the members of the Executive Council, the Advisory Standing Committee, all sponsors, BASIS Secretariat, and all BASIS 
members for their support in making the BASIS Members’ Meet a success. The final edition concluded on a high note, marking the 
end of the Dhaka regional members' meetings.

BASIS Members’ Meet at Gulshan Club: Fourth and Final Edition

On September 10, 2023, BASIS and Bangladesh Computer 
Council (BCC) signed a MoU to successfully organize the 
"Smart Bangladesh Summit 2023." The MoU signing was held 
with the aim of fostering collaboration between the two              
organizations in building a Smart Bangladesh. Representing 
BASIS, Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Senior Vice President                           
(Administration), and on behalf of BCC, Mr. Md. Golam Sarwar, 
Director (Training and Development), signed the agreement. 
The signing ceremony was also attended by Mr. Enamul Hafiz Latifee, Research Fellow (Joint Secretary), BASIS, and Mr. Md. Golam 
Rabbani, Manager (Systems), BCC. The "Smart Bangladesh Summit 2023" is a significant event scheduled to take place from October 
5 to 7, 2023, at Bangabandhu International Conference Center. The event aims to contribute to the development of a Smart Bangla-
desh, and participants at the ceremony expressed optimism regarding its successful organization.

MoU Signing with BCC for the 
“Smart Bangladesh Summit 2023”
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On September 12, BASIS Executive Council  2022-2023 attended a meeting with the Governor of Bangladesh Bank. The discussion 
focused on collaboratively reviewing the Entrepreneurship Support Fund (ESF) Guidelines 2018 and assessing its effectiveness since 
its launch. Both parties shared their insights on potential areas for improvement, acknowledging the importance of enhancing legal 
protections for ICT companies and addressing any historical challenges with fund utilization. The discussion also explored                   
opportunities for streamlining the payment system and fostering closer collaboration on matters of mutual interest for ICT             
companies and Bangladesh Bank to build a cashless society in a SMART Bangladesh. 

Meeting with Bangladesh Bank Governor

On September 20, 2023, BASIS signed a MoU with Sky City 
Hotel - a distinguished 4-star hotel that offers a wide range of 
facilities and amenities to ensure a comfortable and enjoyable 
stay for its guests. These amenities include luxurious                   
accommodations with modern furnishings, multiple on-site 
restaurants offering diverse cuisine options, fully equipped 
meeting rooms and event venues, as well as a spacious indoor 
and outdoor pool area. 

MoU with Sky City Hotel

From September 23 to 26, 2023, AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, 
Chairman of BASIS Japan Desk, undertook a visit to Miyazaki 
city. During this visit, he had the opportunity to meet with Mayor 
Tomonori Kiyoyama and express gratitude for the unwavering 
support provided to the B-MEET project at BASIS. Additionally, 
Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director of BASIS, extended his apprecia-
tion to the University of Miyazaki's President Professor Dr. 
Hiroshi Sameshima for their consistent backing and engaged in 
discussions regarding collaboration on the B-MEET project.

Visit to Miyazaki, Japan
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On September 12, 2023, BASIS organized an event titled "InsurTech - A New Milestone in Building Smart Bangladesh." During this 
event, Planning Minister Mr. M. A. Mannan stated that if BASIS, Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), and              
Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA) collaborate, InsurTech will work as a new milestone in building a Smart Bangladesh. He 
made these remarks as the Chief Guest at the event held at Hotel Lakeshore, Dhaka. The event also featured special guests, including 
Mr. Mohammad Jainul Bari, Chairman, Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), and Mr. Sheikh Kabir Hossain, 
President, Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA). Planning Minister Mr. M. A. Mannan commented, "Under the leadership of 
Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina, we have witnessed significant development in the country over the past 15 years, which has 
had a comprehensive impact on the nation's economy. In India, the insurance sector contributes significantly more to GDP compared 
to Bangladesh. We are still learning. I hope that the insurance sector will work as another regulator in the country's economy. The 
present government has created a business-friendly environment in the country. Insurance is one of the most neglected sectors. To 
make insurance services more accessible, trust needs to be restored. Insurance has great potential, and technology can play a 
crucial role in achieving that."

IDRA Chairman Mr. Mohammad Jainul Bari emphasized, "The contribution of the insurance sector to GDP was 0.5% in 2021, and it 
will remain the same in 2023. The lack of public awareness and timely claims settlement has led to a decline in people's trust in 
insurance. Technology can help restore trust by making insurance services more accessible. To improve insurance services,                 
automation is necessary, and banking services should also be integrated into the insurance sector." Mr. Sheikh Kabir Hossain, 
President, Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA), stated, "Insurance and Bangladesh's struggle for independence are closely 
intertwined. The insurance sector is the most neglected sector in the country. The dependence on insurance information and            
premiums during budget preparation is crucial. No one has made significant advancements in insurance since Bangabandhu's time, 
which is why this sector remains neglected. He urged BASIS to facilitate the guidelines for using technology in insurance services 
and also highlighted the need to change the public's perception of insurance." 

BASIS President Mr. Russell T. Ahmed mentioned, "In building Smart Bangladesh, InsurTech will play a crucial role in two key areas: 
Smart Citizens and Smart Society, and IT is essential in all sectors. To make Bangladesh smart, IT must work as the nucleus in every 
aspect, and in the insurance sector, IT should be utilized as a nucleus. People in Bangladesh still have very little trust in insurance, so 
insurance companies need to create public awareness. Young generations should show interest in InsurTech and bring new 
insurance services. Additionally, the collaboration between IT and insurance organizations can bring significant changes to the 
insurance sector." He urged IT and insurance organizations to work together and address what kind of insurance is needed, what kind 
of technology is required, and how to encourage young generations to get involved in InsurTech. He emphasized that InsurTech could 
significantly enhance the contribution of insurance to GDP. It's worth noting that the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority 
(IDRA) released regulatory sandbox guidelines to incorporate technology into insurance services. The "Insurance Development and 
Regulatory Authority Regulatory Sandbox Guidelines, 2023" is expected to bring rapid progress to the insurance sector in Bangladesh, 
enabling insurance companies to provide prompt technical support for insurance policyholders. In conclusion, InsurTech is expected 
to bring transformative growth to the insurance sector while fostering economic development of our country.

InsurTech - A New Milestone in Building Smart Bangladesh
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On September 20, 2023, BASIS signed a MoU with Lab Science 
Diagnostics at BASIS BoardRoom. Lab Science Diagnostics is a 
laboratory with a team of skilled professionals, including                       
pathologists, medical technologists, and laboratory techni-
cians, working collaboratively to ensure patients receive timely 
and accurate test results. The lab utilizes advanced technology 
and methodologies to diagnose and analyze various critical 
medical conditions.
Under the terms of this collaboration, Lab Science Diagnostics will offer the following discounts and benefits to BASIS Member 
Companies and their employees, as well as their legal dependents (Spouse, Children, Father, First Blood): 40% discount on                   
pathology/lab tests, 30% discount on radiology and other diagnostic tests (including X-Rays, USG, ECG, ECHO, ETT, Endoscopy, 
Colonoscopy, etc.), 5%-7% discount on medicines, Free primary doctor consultation and report. To avail of these discounts, patients 
need to provide proof of their affiliation with BASIS, such as a soft copy or hard copy of the Employee ID Card or membership              
certificate. The MoU was signed by Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, and Mr. Abu Hena Md. Masud Rana, Head of Marketing & 
Sales, Lab Science Diagnostics, on behalf of their respective organizations. The signing event was attended by Ms. Chowdhury 
Fatima Rokon Tuli, Head of Services, BASIS, Mr. S.M. Zakaria Islam, Executive, Membership, BASIS, and Mr. Md. Anas Khondokar, 
Executive, HR & Admin representing Lab Science Diagnostics, among others.

MoU with Lab Science Diagnostics

On September 16, 2023, BASIS organized a workshop focused 
on the Finance Act 2023 in collaboration with KMS &                    
Associates, a management consulting firm and provider of 
audit, tax, financial consulting services. This event aimed to 
educate and empower software and IT service providers by 
deepening their understanding of fiscal policies, which have a 
significant impact on their business operations, financial 
planning, and overall growth. The workshop covered key topics 
such as updated tax rates, deductions, exemptions, a                
comparative analysis of legislative changes, and discussions 
on tax planning and compliance to manage tax risks in 
business operations.
Around 40 leading software companies actively participated in this informative session to enhance their comprehension of changes 
in tax laws and financial regulations. The workshop was led by Mr. Md. Sadek Sikder, Founder & Managing Partner of KMS, Mr. Md. 
Kishlur Rahman, FCA, FCMA, Senior Consultant at KMS & Group Financial Controller, and Mr. Sarder Md. Abu Helal, Deputy                 
Commissioner of Taxes at NBR.

Workshop on Finance Act 2023

On September 23, 2023, Technology Media Guild Bangladesh 
(TMGB) executive committee for the year 2023-24 met with 
BASIS President Mr. Russell T. Ahmed. The TMGB delegation 
included Mr. Mohammad Kaosar Uddin, President of TMGB, Mr. 
Mursalin Haq Junayed, Vice President, Mr. Kumar Bishwajit Roy, 
Vice President, Mr. Rishad Hasan, Vice President, Mr. Moidul 
Islam, Vice President, and Mr. Golam Dastagir Touhid,                  
Organizational Editor. During the meeting, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed 
expressed BASIS's commitment to collaborating with TMGB to 
provide seminars and training on various technology-related 
topics to enhance the skills of journalists in the ICT sector.

Meeting with TMGB
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On September 21, 2023, the esteemed Mentors Panel for the 2023 NASA Space Apps Challenge in Bangladesh met at BASIS. During 
the meet, the mentors were involved in the primary shortlisting of projects that would be featured at the Independent University, 
Bangladesh, Bashundhara, Dhaka, from October 6 to 7, 2023, in a 36-hour continuous hackathon both in-person and virtually.  This 
national hackathon marked the 10th successful edition of the NASA Space Apps Challenge in Bangladesh, organized by BASIS in 
collaboration with the BASIS Students Forum. The mentors played a crucial role in nurturing and supporting the selected projects by 
providing guidance and resources to help innovative projects to thrive on the global stage through official slack channels and in-per-
son support during the national hackathon. Their commitment was to inspire innovation and raise the flag of Bangladesh high on the 
global stage along with the participants.

Mentors Panel Meet 2023 
NASA Space Apps Challenge Bangladesh 2023

On September 21, 2023, BASIS Standing Committee on Digital Security organized a timely and crucial seminar titled "Strengthening 
Cybersecurity: Safeguarding Your Digital World." Chaired by the esteemed Mr. Lutfur Rahman, the event welcomed Mr. Nizam 
Mahmood, a renowned expert in the field of cybersecurity, as its distinguished speaker. Nearly 50 representatives from various 
member companies of BASIS actively participated in the seminar, reflecting the growing awareness and concern regarding                    
cybersecurity threats in Bangladesh. Recent incidents, both local and international, serve as stark reminders of the potential                
devastation cyberattacks can inflict on businesses and individuals alike. Recognizing this critical juncture, the seminar aimed to 
equip attendees with the knowledge and tools necessary to fortify their digital defenses. Mr. Mahmood, leveraging his extensive 
experience and expertise, explained the diverse tactics employed by malicious actors, ranging from phishing scams and malware 
attacks to sophisticated social engineering techniques. This comprehensive understanding of the enemy, as it were, empowered 
participants to identify vulnerabilities within their own digital ecosystems and implement effective countermeasures. The seminar 
also went beyond theoretical discussions, offering practical and implementable solutions. Mr. Mahmood emphasized the                      
importance of fundamental practices like robust password management, secure browsing habits, and data encryption. He                   
encouraged attendees to adopt a vigilant approach, highlighting the crucial role of staying updated on the latest cyber threats and 
adapting defensive strategies accordingly.

Seminar on “Strengthening Cybersecurity :
Safeguarding Your Digital World”
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On October 6, 2023, NASA Space Apps Challenge Bangladesh 
2023 hackathon, commenced at the Independent University of 
Bangladesh (IUB), initiating a rigorous 36-hour hackathon. This 
event is part of the NASA International Space Apps Challenge, 
organized by the Earth Science Division within NASA's Science 
Mission Directorate at their headquarters in Washington, D.C., 
and solidified its position as the largest global annual 
hackathon of its kind. Since its launch in 2012, this international 
event brings together highly skilled individuals from all over the 
world to address real-world problems using NASA's extensive 
dataset, and has attracted over 220,000 participants from over 
185 countries.

National Hackathon 
NASA Space Apps Challenge Bangladesh 2023

On October 6, 2023, the opening ceremony of the NASA Space Apps Challenge Bangladesh 2023 was held, marking the commence-
ment of a 36-hour hackathon held at IUB. BASIS has successfully organized this event in Bangladesh for nine consecutive years. The 
sponsors for this year's event included XLB C-Level Consulting, Brain Station 23, and CodeCrafters International Limited, while IUB 
supported as the venue partner. During the ceremony, Mr. Md Shamsul Arefin, Secretary, ICT Division, graced the occasion as the 
Chief Guest. The event was also attended by Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, as well as Mr. Tanvir Hossain Khan, who served 
as the Convener of the event and Director, BASIS. Additionally,  Local Advisors for NASA Space Apps Challenge Bangladesh, Mr. 
Mohammad Mahdee Uz Zaman and Mr. Ariful Hasan Opu, were in attendance. From BASIS Secretariat, organizing committee 
members, Mr. Toufiq Elahi Plabon, Assistant Manager, Events & Communication, BASIS, Mr. Md. Rafiul Islam, Assistant Manager, 
Content & Communications, BASIS and Mr. Anowar Parvez Rabbi, Executive, Creative & Design, attended.

Opening Ceremony
NASA Space Apps Challenge Bangladesh 2023
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On October 7, 2023, The closing ceremony of the NASA Space Apps Challenge Bangladesh 2023 was held at the Independent            
University of Bangladesh (IUB) auditorium. During the closing ceremony, awards were presented, including recognition for 27           
Bangladesh nomination projects, as well as honors for the Mentorship Panel 2023, Judging Panel 2023, among others. Minister of 
Education Dr. Dipu Moni graced the event as the Chief Guest, while Professor Tanweer Hasan, the Vice-Chancellor of IUB, attended 
as a Special Guest, and Mr. James S. Gardner, Officer of Economic, Science, and Technology at the U.S. Embassy in Dhaka, attended 
as the Guest of Honor. This successful conclusion of the challenge represents Bangladesh's fourth victory mission in its journey 
toward global championship. 

Closing Ceremony
NASA Space Apps Challenge Bangladesh 2023

GITEX Global 2023, an event focused on expanding business in the 
IT sector, is being held in the UAE from October 16 to 20, 2023. Five 
member companies from BASIS have joined as exhibitors in this               
exhibition in collaboration with the Export Promotion Bureau (EPB). 
This year, the 43rd edition of this exhibition was held  at two       
prominent venues – the Dubai World Trade Center and Dubai 
Harbour to explore a wide range of technological solutions,       
including artificial intelligence, cybersecurity, mobility, sustainable 
tech, and more. With participation from over 6,000 renowned IT 
companies representing more than 170 countries, this fair stands 
as one of the largest information technology and startup-focused 
events in the world.

BASIS member companies, including Advanced Software Development, ASTGD, Bdtask Limited, Ethics Advance Technology Ltd., and 
Sazim Tech Ltd., actively participated in the exhibition and generated a substantial amount of leads. They have also engaged in 
various conferences, seminars, workshops, and B2B meetings to expand their business opportunities with different countries. The 
primary goal of organizing this fair is to bring together the world's most innovative enterprises to advance business, economy, 
society, and culture.

BASIS in GITEX Global 2023
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On October 21, 2023, BASIS observed "Sheikh Russell Day",  the 60th birthday of Shaheed Sheikh Russel, the youngest son of the 
Father of the Nation, Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, with due reverence and respect through a “Doa Mahfil” at the BASIS 
Auditorium.   In 2021, the Cabinet Division designated October 18 as "Sheikh Russell Day" under the category "Ka." To mark this day, 
various government bodies, the ruling Awami League, its affiliated organizations, and numerous socio-cultural groups observed a 
range of programs at both national and international levels. Bangladesh missions abroad also commemorated the day, and different 
television channels aired special programs to highlight its significance. In honor of Sheikh Russell Day 2023, BASIS organized this 
Doa Mahfil and an animated documentary exhibition focused on Sheikh Russell being exhibited. During the event, Mr. AKM Ahmadul 
Islam Babu, Director at BASIS, and Mr. Iqbal Ahmed Fakhrul Hasan Russell, a BASIS Advisory Standing Committee Member and 
Managing Director of Divine IT, delivered brief speeches.

BASIS Observed “Sheikh Russell Day 2023”

On October 30, 2023, a panel discussion program titled "Bangladesh - Germany collaboration in the making of Smart Bangladesh" 
was held at InterContinental Berlin, Germany. This event brought together an expert group of panelists from both Germany and 
Bangladesh to this engaging dialogue. As the moderator, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, guided the panel discussion,               
focusing on vital collaboration and investment in sectors like Technology, Agriculture, Ready-Made Garments, Tourism, Automotive, 
and the development of Smart Homes and Cities. This event successfully set the stage for potential present and future                             
collaborations that have the potential to substantially boost industry growth, further reinforcing the Bengal Tiger's standing on the 
global economic stage. Organized by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Investment                
Development Authority (BIDA), in close partnership with the Embassy of the People's Republic of Bangladesh in Germany, this           
discussion symbolized a significant stride forward in the cultivation of robust bilateral economic partnerships through IT                         
investments.

BSEC Roadshow in Berlin
Bangladesh Trade & Investment Summit 2023
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On October 17, 2023, BASIS signed a MoU with Motor Sheba 
Limited, a reputable and trusted marketplace for car owners and 
auto enthusiasts nationwide. The signing ceremony was held at 
BASIS BoardRoom. Motor Sheba Limited offerings range from 
performance-enhancing components to interior upgrades and 
safety gear. In addition to their commitment to providing 
user-friendly platforms for an enhanced customer experience, 
Motor Sheba Limited rigorously screens and selects vendors 
and service experts to ensure top-quality service.

MoU with Motor Sheba Ltd.

On October 22, 2023, to recognize the frequent challenges that 
many of BASIS members face regarding Tax, VAT compliance, 
as well as Customs, RJSC, and BIDA regulations, BASIS 
organized an expert consultation session on Income Tax, VAT, 
Accounting, Tax Exemption, and Secretarial Services at BASIS 
Auditorium. The primary objective of this intensive seminar was 
to equip member organizations with a better understanding
 of tax laws, regulations, and their implications. This knowledge is vital for precise financial management, specially for the members 
who obtained BASIS membership status recently, and also new to the industry.

Workshop on Income Tax and VAT

On October 23, 2023, a meeting was held in Paris, France, with a specific focus on the vital dimensions of the ICT industry in               
Bangladesh. The meeting aimed to position Bangladesh as the forthcoming ICT hub, fostering collaborations with both private and 
public sectors. As part of the event, an engaging session entitled  “Towards Smart Bangladesh – smart technologies and SMEs” was 
conducted, with the moderation of BASIS President, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed. This session provided valuable insights and potential 
impact on fostering collaborative growth between Bangladesh and its European counterparts, with a particular emphasis on 
strengthening ties with France.  Distinguished participants included a delegation team from Europe, as well as key representatives 
from BASIS, such as Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President; Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Senior Vice President; Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice 
President (Administration); and Mr. Tanvir Hossain Khan, Director. Organized by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange                  
Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Investment Development Authority (BIDA), in close partnership with the Embassy of the 
People's Republic of Bangladesh in France. This event has effectively laid the foundation for potential partnerships that have the 
potential to make substantial contributions to the enhancement of our ICT industry capacity, reaffirming the growing prominence of 
the Bengal Tiger in the global economic arena. The conversations also carried substantial potential for advancing the trade and 
investment relations between Bangladesh and France, maintaining a strong bilateral economic alliance.

BSEC Roadshow in Paris
Bangladesh Trade & Investment Summit 2023
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On November 21, 2023, delegation from the U.S. Embassy in Dhaka, including Mr. John Fay, Commercial Counselor, and Mr. Abir 
Barua, Commercial Specialist, visited BASIS for discussions on bilateral opportunities in the ICT business sector. The meeting, 
presided over by Mr. Russell T Ahmed, President, BASIS, which was also attended by Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), Mr. 
Syed Mohammad Kamal, Director, BASIS, and Ms. Farah Jabin Ahmed, Assistant Manager, Stakeholder Relations, BASIS. The focal 
point of the discussions was the exploration of collaborative agreements aimed at facilitating participation in U.S. events. Members 
affiliated with BASIS America Desk would actively lead these initiatives, with a strategic emphasis on cultivating potential invest-
ments. This marks a substantial step towards fostering mutual growth and strengthening economic ties between the United States 
and Bangladesh. The U.S. Embassy's keen interest lies in cultivating robust collaboration between small IT enterprises in the United 
States and Bangladesh's dynamic ICT industry. Recognizing the mutual growth potential, this initiative is poised to create a platform 
for meaningful engagement, partnership building, and knowledge exchange between the two nations. Through such strategic collab-
orations, both countries seek to utilize the unique strengths of their respective IT sectors, fostering innovation and contributing 
sustainably to the global technology domain.

Courtesy Meeting with U.S. Embassy

On November 16, 2023, Mr. Sam Soo Kim, Director General, 
KOTRA, paid a visit to BASIS. Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President 
(Admin), Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director, Mr. Syed 
Mohammad Kamal, Director, Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary,      
Mr. Enamul Hafiz Latifee, Joint Secretary (Research Fellow), 
and Ms. Farah Jabin Ahmed, Asst. Manager, Stakeholder 
Relations, attended the meeting representing BASIS.

The focal point of the discussions revolved around the burgeoning ITES outsourcing opportunities. The discussion highlighted the 
strong interest from notable Korean companies in procuring IT-enabled services from Bangladesh. Mr. Kim provided valuable 
insights into the changing trends of the IT industry and the specific potential inherent in a collaborative framework between the two 
nations. In response, BASIS presented a proposal that outlined the envisioned collaboration between Bangladesh and Korea. The 
emphasis was on establishing a strategic partnership geared towards unlocking future opportunities.

Meeting with KOTRA
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On November 7, 2023, the closing ceremony of “B-MEET for Professionals” was held at BASIS Auditorium. B-MEET, a collaborative 
effort involving JICA, Miyazaki University of Japan, and BASIS with BASIS Japan Desk, conducted an extensive month-long training 
program focusing on Japanese language, culture, and business skills for BASIS members. During the ceremony, Mr. AKM Ahmedul 
Islam BABU, Director, BASIS and Chairman, BASIS Japan Desk, presented certificates to the 15 participants who successfully 
completed the training. In his address, he expressed optimism about the impact of the training, anticipating that it would enhance the 
participants' ability to effectively engage and collaborate with Japan in business ventures. Notably, attendees from previous batches 
shared their valuable experiences and insights into the Japanese market. The event was attended by representatives from the           
University of Miyazaki in Japan, including Mr. Yasunori YANO, Sub-Project Manager, B-MEET. Special Guests included Ms. Sina     
Yamamoto and Ms. Moushumi Biswas, both Japanese language instructors of B-MEET, along with Mr. Md Sazzadur Rahman 
Shawon, Training Administrator, B-MEET, and Ms. Tanjin Prity from the BASIS Secretariat were also present from their respective 
organizations for coordinating the ceremony.

B-MEET 4th Batch Graduation Ceremony

Bangladesh achieves unprecedented success in NASA Space Apps Challenge 2023 as three teams together—Team Titans, Team 
Voyagers, and Horizon BD—become Global Finalists for the first time in a single year. This unprecedented achievement marks a 
national record in this world's largest annual hackathon. BASIS in collaboration with BASIS Students’ Forum (BSF) organized this 
local event for the 9th consecutive time this year. Among 587 Global Nominees, these projects showcased unparalleled innovation 
and stood out as exemplars of Bangladesh's emerging talent in the field of space exploration. Adding to the glory, two Bangladeshi 
projects—Team Robust and Team Alpha—earned special recognition as Global Finalists  Honorable Mentions, securing spots among 
the top 62 projects globally selected as Global Finalists Honorable Mentions. The journey continues as Team Titans, Team Voyagers, 
and Horizon BD prepare for the final phase of the competition. The global community eagerly anticipates the announcement of the 
Global Winners in January 2024. The entire nation holds high hopes for these teams, envisioning a triumphant three-year streak and 
a fourth Global Winners victory in total. 

Bangladesh Creates History in NASA Space Apps Challenge 2023
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On November 25, 2023, a meeting was held at BASIS to discuss the "Project for ICT Engineers Development for the Promotion of the 
ICT Industry and New Innovations (JICA-BCC-BASIS TCP: Technical Cooperation Project)." The meeting, presided over by Mr. Russell 
T Ahmed, President, BASIS, brought together key stakeholders, including Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director, BASIS & Chairman, 
BASIS Japan Desk, Mr. Akihito Shoji, JICA Expert, JICA Bangladesh, Engr. Md. Golam Sarwar, Director (Training & Development), 
Bangladesh Computer Council (BCC), along with several senior members from BASIS and BASIS Japan Desk. Moreover, this               
collaborative project, spanning 42 months, is dedicated to advancing the ICT industry in Bangladesh by establishing a sustainable 
framework for practical human resource development. The initiative involves a comprehensive approach, including the identification 
of essential engineering skills in collaboration with industry experts, government bodies, and academia. Furthermore, the project 
aims to design and implement targeted training courses in collaboration with private companies and universities. As part of its 
broader strategy, the project includes the piloting of subject lectures at selected universities, underscoring the pivotal role of higher 
education institutes in shaping and contributing to the human resource development of the ICT sector.  This coordination meeting 
was moderated by AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director, BASIS.

BASIS-BCC-JICA TopSE

On November 1, 2023, BASIS signed a MoU with Green Life Hospital Ltd, a renowned international-standard multi-disciplinary            
hospital known for its clinical excellence and leading contributions to private healthcare services in Bangladesh. Equipped with 
state-of-the-art medical, surgical, diagnostic, and blood transfusion facilities, the hospital offers comprehensive healthcare services 
delivered by experienced medical experts, qualified nurses, and technicians using cutting-edge technology. It maintains the                   
necessary certifications from healthcare authorities and adheres to the highest quality and safety standards. BASIS members can 
now avail these discounts by presenting their Employee/Member ID card or membership certificate for identification. As part of this 
collaboration, Green Life Hospital Ltd will extend the following benefits to BASIS employees and representatives of member                  
organizations:

 20% discount on all pathological investigations (blood, urine, sputum, etc.)
 20% discount on radiology and imaging services (X-ray, CT-Scan, MRI, endoscopy, ECHO, ECG, ETT, etc.)
 5% discount on hospital bed rent for admitted patients.

The MoU was signed by Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, and Dr. Md. Mainul Ahasan, Managing Director, Green Life Hospital Ltd, 
representing their respective organizations. The signing ceremony was attended by Mr. Md. Shahjalal, Chairman of the Standing 
Committee on Member Services & Welfare, BASIS, Ms. Chowdhury Fatima Rokon Tuli, Head of Service, BASIS, Mr. S.M. Zakaria Islam, 
Executive, Membership, BASIS, and Ms. Nurun Nahar, Manager at Green Life Hospital Ltd, among others.

MoU with Green Life Hospital Limited
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On December 05, 2023, BASIS signed a MoU with Prime Bank Investment Limited (PBIL) in a meeting held at BASIS Boardroom. PBIL 
is a fully-owned subsidiary of Prime Bank Limited, operates as a comprehensive investment bank, catering to a diverse clientele 
comprising corporations, governments, and other entities. The bank offers a wide spectrum of financial services, including Equity 
Capital-related services, Debt Capital-related services, Corporate Advisory, Portfolio Management services, and Fund-Raising for 
various client groups. In its capacity as a distinguished merchant banker, PBIL commits to providing BASIS member companies and 
their employees with comprehensive 360-degree investment banking solutions. These solutions encompass a range of services 
such as Initial Public Offerings (IPO), Repeat Public Offerings (RPO), fixed income securities, foreign loans, mergers and acquisitions 
advisory, foreign direct investment, and capital restructuring (FDI) advisory. Additionally, PBIL pledged to conduct a Complimentary 
Preliminary Assessment of the Financial Strength and   Corporate Governance Status of BASIS member companies. Furthermore, the 
investment bank will facilitate a Preferential Fee structure for Portfolio Management services extended to the esteemed member 
companies affiliated with BASIS. This collaboration is poised to strengthen the financial capabilities and strategic positioning of 
BASIS members through tailored and professional investment banking support provided by PBIL.

MoU with Prime Bank Investment Ltd.

On December 5, 2023, the closing ceremony for the fifth batch 
of "B-MEET for Professionals" was held at BASIS Auditorium. 
B-MEET, a collaborative initiative involving JICA, Miyazaki 
University of Japan, and BASIS with BASIS Japan Desk, 
presents an extensive month-long training program focusing on 
Japanese language, culture, and business acumen for BASIS 
members.

During the ceremony, Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director, BASIS and Chairman, BASIS Japan Desk, distributed certificates to the 
ten participants who successfully completed the training. In his address, he expressed optimism about the positive impact of the 
program reflecting on its nearly one-year journey since inception that it would enhance the participants' capabilities to effectively 
engage and collaborate with Japan in various business ventures. The gathering also included individuals from previous cohorts, who 
contributed by sharing their valuable experiences and insights into the Japanese market. Representatives from the University of 
Miyazaki in Japan, including Yasunori YANO, Sub-Project Manager, B-MEET, were present at the ceremony. Special guests for the 
occasion included Sina Yamamoto and Moushumi Biswas, both Japanese language instructors associated with B-MEET. Md Md. 
Sazzadur Rahman Shawon, Training Administrator for B-MEET, was also in attendance.

B-MEET 5th Batch 
Graduation Ceremony
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On December 5, 2023, BASIS Standing Committee on Games, XR, and NFT in collaboration with the Career Club of Bangladesh 
University of Engineering and Technology (BUET) organized a series seminar titled "State of Gaming and Metaverse Industry in 
Bangladesh" at BUET Conference Room. The event aimed to address the demands and challenges in the local and global markets for 
Games, XR, and NFT. Given the limited expertise in these fields in Bangladesh compared to the global market demand, it was            
emphasized that overcoming various challenges would be crucial for Bangladesh to stay competitive in the international market. The 
seminar provided detailed insights into these challenges and the measures needed to address them for becoming the next                
technology leaders of Bangladesh. The event served as a platform to enhance the understanding of BUET students regarding the 
dynamics of the gaming and metaverse industry in Bangladesh.

Seminar on “State of Gaming and Metaverse Industry in Bangladesh”

On December 12, 2023, Ms. Kaoru Terashima, representing the 
Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO) Research &            
Analysis Department, paid a visit to BASIS to discuss the 
current Information and Communication Technology (ICT) 
ecosystem of Bangladesh. The purpose of the meeting was to 
create a mutual interest and pave the way for enhanced             
collaboration between BASIS and JETRO. 

Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director, BASIS, and Chairman, BASIS Japan Desk, presided over the meeting and shared valuable 
insights into the initiatives undertaken by BASIS Japan Desk. The discussion also explored innovative strategies aimed at creating 
new opportunities for businesses in both Bangladesh and Japan. The meeting brought together key participants from both                    
organizations, including Ms. Israt Jahan, Assistant Manager, JETRO, Ms. Farah Jabin Ahmed, Assistant Manager, Stakeholder 
Relations, BASIS, and Ms. Sabikun Nahar Sumi, Research Assistant, BASIS.

Courtesy Visit of JETRO Research 
& Analysis Team
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BASIS Institute of Technology and Management Limited
Founded with the goal of bridging the HR skill gap in the industry, BASIS launched its training initiatives in 2007. This initiative proved 
a resounding success that in 2012, with the support of the World Bank, BASIS institutionalized its efforts by establishing BASIS 
Institute of Technology & Management Limited (BITM). BITM's vision is to become a world-class IT institute by producing highly 
skilled certified IT professionals and companies capable of driving Bangladesh's IT sector to new heights of competitiveness. BITM 
addresses the critical demand for skilled human resources by providing industry-relevant certification training through a                    
comprehensive suite of over 919 programs. These programs are delivered by more than 397 expert trainers and are supported 
through collaborations with over 73 client organizations. To date, BITM has produced over 55,000 graduates in pursuit of bridging the 
gap between academic curricula and real-world industry requirements. In its pursuit to offer an immersive learning environment, 
BITM features 12 state-of-the-art Training Labs, each designed to accommodate 30 individuals. These labs are equipped with   
individual PCs, multimedia projectors, and high-speed internet access to ensure a conducive learning atmosphere. BITM prioritizes 
a smooth and secure learning experience. A dedicated server room ensures program operation runs flawlessly, while 24/7 CCTV 
surveillance guarantees a safe learning environment. Additionally, the facility includes a fully-equipped conference room and              
auditorium for larger gatherings and presentations, underscoring BITM’s capability to host and manage large-scale educational 
programs. The course materials of BITM are carefully curated and periodically reviewed by industry experts and practitioners to 
ensure students acquire the latest skills and knowledge sought after by the job market. BASIS has established a dedicated course 
content and review team that regularly updates the curriculum based on new technology and trends as well as market demand. The 
pool of trainers at BITM comprises professionals with a minimum of three years of industry work experience. The competitive 
selection process for trainers emphasizes in-depth practical experience in relevant fields for the highest quality of instruction. BITM 
is also actively collaborating with the government and academia on the ambitious goal of creating 1 million ICT jobs within the next 
five years.

Throughout 2023, BITM implemented a series of strategic initiatives that broadened its training scope, strengthened its reputation 
for excellence, and empowered aspiring IT professionals. The year marked by BITM's accreditation by the National Skill Development 
Authority (NSDA), affirming its standards and contributions to the national skill development agenda.

Recognition of BITM's excellence in training was further solidified by receiving the Best Training Institute Award from the Skills for 
Employment Investment Program (SEIP). BITM expanded its horizons through strategic MoUs with esteemed academic institutions 
for launching Post Graduate Diplomas in emerging IT fields, emphasizing practical skills to better prepare graduates for the job 
market. Expanding its network, BITM signed MoUs with diverse new training partners, enriching its training portfolio and quality. 
Adding to its achievements, BITM introduced industrial attachment courses for polytechnic students and launched a freelancing and 
entrepreneurship development course in collaboration with the Bangladesh Academy for Rural Development (BARD). Overall, BITM's 
initiatives in 2023 exemplify its dedication to enhancing ICT skills, fostering industry-academia partnerships, and contributing to the 
sector's dynamic growth. 

In recognition of the evolving industry needs, BITM launched its Mid-Level Training Program in January 2022. This initiative, held in 
collaboration with renowned industry experts, equips professionals with the latest skills and knowledge. Initially delivered online due 
to the pandemic, the program now offers both online and in-person training options for greater flexibility.

Since 2012, BITM has offered a wide range of IT training programs, including Web Application Development, Web Design, Digital 
Marketing, Network Security, Mobile App Development, Management Skills, Software Architecture, Software Testing, as well as 
programs in Cybersecurity, Data Science, and Internet of Things (IoT), among many others.

In 2013, the Ministry of Labour and Human Resources of the Kingdom of Bhutan extended an invitation to BITM to conduct a 
two-day workshop in Bhutan. A delegation comprising four BITM members visited the country and successfully led the 
workshop, which was attended by over 200 participants. 

In 2014 and 2015, BITM contributed to two key initiatives, including the Fast Track Future Leader (FTFL) Project, under the     
Leveraging ICT for Growth, Employment, and Governance (LICT) project by Bangladesh Computer Council (BCC) within Ministry 
of Posts, Telecommunications, and IT. This particular program successfully engaged 150 participants.

Another was the Mid-Level Management Training program, supported by the Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park Authority and the World 
Bank. The program attracted over 250 participants.

BITM successfully completed the first phase of the BASIS-SEIP Project. Under this project it has provided training to 30,000 
trainees.

BASIS-SEIP successfully completed a new project where 7,450 trainees received training.

Previous Activities of BITM

BITM Activities in 2023



MoU with HRDI, DIU
On October 15, 2023, BITM partnered with Human Resource Development Institute (HRDI) of Daffodil International University (DIU) 
through a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) to launch  Post Graduate Diploma (PGD) programs.  This collaboration introduced 
several PGD programs, each spanning 6 months and encompassing 18 credits, with a focus on practical, hands-on learning. The 
agreement was officially signed by Mr. Tanvir Hossain Khan, Director of BASIS-BITM, and Mr. Mohammad Nadir bin Ali, Registrar of 
DIU. During the ceremony, Mr. Tanvir Hossain Khan emphasized the long-standing collaborative efforts between BASIS and BITM 
with the academic sector. Furthermore, Mr. Mohammad Nadir bin Ali expressed enthusiasm about the collaboration, anticipating its 
success and positive reception. The initial programs will focus on Cyber Security and Security Management, and Data Management 
and Data Analysis, with plans to expand into more subjects.

MoU with PUC
On October 15, 2023, at Premier University, Chattogram, BITM 
and Premier University Chattogram (PUC) signed a pivotal 
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU). This agreement, signed 
by Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Senior Vice President of BASIS & 
Director of BITM, and Mr. Khurshidur Rahman, Registrar of PUC, 
on behalf of their respective organizations.

Distinguished attendees from both organizations underscored the importance of this partnership to produce skilled IT resources. 
This MoU marks the commencement of three specialized Post Graduate Diploma programs in Human Resource Management 
(PGDHRM), Information Technology (PGDIT), and Web Development (PGDWD), strategically crafted to cultivate highly skilled ICT 
professionals equipped for the evolving job market. This collaborative endeavor between BITM and PUC underscores their united 
commitment to fostering growth and innovation within the ICT sector, aiming to achieve the ambitious target of producing 1 million 
skilled ICT professionals over the next five years.

MoU with AIBA
On November 21, 2023, BASIS Institute of Technology & 
Management Limited (BITM) and the Army Institute of 
Business Administration (AIBA), Savar, entered into a strategic 
partnership by signing a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) 
in the auditorium of AIBA. This collaboration marks a concerted 
effort to leverage the strengths of both institutions to enhance 
the quality and reach of professional education within the 
country.
As part of the agreement, BITM and AIBA are set to launch two specialized Post Graduate Diploma programs: in Human Resource 
Management (PGDHRM) and in Data Analysis & Data Management (PGDDADM). The initiative is driven by a mutual commitment to 
nurturing skilled professionals who can contribute significantly to the industry's growth and innovation. Through these newly 
introduced programs, BITM and AIBA aim to create a pool of highly skilled professionals ready to meet the challenges of the industry 
and drive forward the nation's economic development.

83
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Career Counseling on 
Job Opportunities & Challenges
On June 18, 2023, a special seminar on career counseling 
themed “Job Opportunities and Challenges for Graduates in the 
IT Sector” was hosted at United International University (UIU). 

Collaboration with BARD, Cumilla 
The "Freelancing & Entrepreneur Development" training 
program conducted in collaboration with Bangladesh Academy 
for Rural Development (BARD) empowered young people in 
Cumilla with the skills necessary to thrive in the freelancing 
economy. Further, BITM and BARD engaged in constructive 
dialogue to design future course modules that align with the 
evolving needs of the job market.

The event brought together distinguished figures, including UIU's Vice Chancellor Prof. Dr. Md. Abul Kashem Mia, the Head of the CSE                     
Department Prof. Dr. Mohammad Nurul Huda, Mr. Tanvir Hossain Khan from Dreamerz Lab Ltd. & Director at BASIS, along with BITM 
Training Coordinator Ms. Khaleda Begum, among others. This seminar provided a comprehensive platform for discussing the 
dynamic landscape of the IT sector, focusing on the multitude of job opportunities available, as well as the challenges faced by 
graduates. The discourse aimed at equipping aspiring IT professionals with the necessary mindset and strategies to navigate their 
careers successfully in this rapidly evolving sector. Participants were encouraged to adopt a forward-thinking approach to career 
planning, emphasizing the importance of staying adaptable and continuously enhancing their skills to thrive in the competitive IT 
industry.

MoU with New Training Collaborators
On May 20, 2023, an agreement signing ceremony was held at the BASIS Auditorium, where BASIS-BITM (BASIS Institute of            
Technology & Management) collaborated with a group of esteemed new training partners to collectively enhance the ICT skill 
development trends within the industry. The ceremony marked the induction of nine new collaborative training members and       
included representatives from seven existing BASIS member organizations. The new collaborative training partners, are as follows: 
Shikhbe Shobai IT Limited, Tactsoft Limited, Opedia Technologies Limited, One Sky Communications Limited, European IT Solutions 
Bangladesh, SR Institute of Software Technology, PMaspire Limited, New Trizons IT, and Samaira Skill Development Institute-SSDI. 
Collaborations with diverse companies allow BITM to offer a wider range of specialized training courses, catering to specific industry 
needs. This benefits both trainees by providing them with a wider range of career options and companies by creating a pool of       
graduates with targeted skill sets.
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BITM Received NSDA Accreditation
BITM has proudly received accreditation from the National Skill 
Development Authority (NSDA), signifying a key endorsement 
of BITM's role as a leading training institution in skill                      
development. This recognition underlines BITM's commitment 
to upholding high training standards and aligns with the NSDA's 
mission to cultivate a skilled workforce capable of meeting the 
challenges of the global job market.

“SEIP Luminaire Training Institute Award” from Ministry of Finance
BASIS Institute of Technology and Management (BITM) was honored with the "SEIP Luminaire Training Institute Award" by the Skills 
for   Employment Investment Program (SEIP), under the Ministry of Finance in 2023. This recognition is part of the government's 
ambitious initiative to cultivate a skilled workforce in support of the Smart Bangladesh vision. Launched in 2014, the SEIP, funded by 
the Asian Development Bank (ADB), aims to enhance the employability of approximately 800,000 individuals, targeting unemployed 
youth, women, minorities, and the underprivileged, through comprehensive training programs. The accolade was awarded during a 
prestigious ceremony at a city hotel, highlighting the program's success as it approaches its culmination. BITM's unwavering 
commitment to excellence in ICT training was celebrated, underscoring its significant role in equipping professionals with critical 
skills for the IT sector, thereby contributing to the nation's development goals.

As a recognized institution, BITM is set to enhance its educational offerings, focusing on sectors critical to economic advancement 
such as IT, cybersecurity, and data analytics. This partnership aims to address the skills gap in the workforce, directly contributing to 
reducing unemployment and driving economic growth in line with Bangladesh's development goals. Collaborating with NSDA, BITM 
will leverage cutting-edge training methodologies and industry linkages to ensure that learners not only gain relevant skills but also 
enhance their employability. This initiative marks a significant step towards realizing the vision of a Smart Bangladesh by fostering 
a competent, innovative, and adaptable workforce.
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In 2023, the BITM Training Program conducted a total of ten programs across twenty-five batches, both online and offline,   
successfully educating 332 students. Presently, there are 7 ongoing batches with 105 students enrolled.

BITM Training Program in 2023

Course Name

Certified Training on Web Design & Development Using Laravel & Vue

Certified Training on Data Science and Machine Learning using Python

Certificate course on Software Testing and Quality Assurance

Online Training on Graphic Design for Freelancing

Online Course on Mastering Flutter for Mobile apps (IOS and Android)

Online Course on Cloud Journey with AWS Beginner to Advance Level

Training on Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)

Certificate Course on Graphic and Web UI Design

Certified Training on Advanced E-commerce Project Development

Certified Training on Professional IT Support (Technical)

Total

Batches

4

3

3

3

2

2

3

2

2

1

25

Trainee Number

61

41

43

24

20

29

39

17

50

8

332

The Industrial Attachment Program has witnessed the successful completion of 3 batches, involving 73 students across various                    
specializations.

Industrial Attachment in 2023

Course Name

Software & App Development

Web Development with PHP & Laravel

Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)

Total

Batches

1

1

1

3

Participants

17

28

28

73

Under the collaboration program of UIU and BITM, total 6 batches have successfully completed with a total of 103 trainees. As of 
now,  the program is continuing its momentum with 2 active batches consisting of 47 students.

PGD Program in 2023

Course Name

Post Graduate Diploma in Supply Chain Management

Post Graduate Diploma in Data Science

Post Graduate Diploma in Graphics Design

Post Graduate Diploma in Digital Marketing

Total

Batches

2

2

1

1

6

Trainee

30

52

10

11

103
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Overview of BITM's Collaborative Training Program

Company Name

PeopleNTech Ltd

Us Software Ltd

UY LAB

New Trizons It

LEADS Training & Consulting Limited

Total

Batches

6

5

2

2

1

16

SI. No.

1

2

3

4

5

Participants

41

39

23

19

8

130

Since September 2016, BITM, in collaboration with some selected BASIS member companies, has been offering regular training 
programs. As of now, BASIS has enlisted 60 member companies for collaborative training.

This collaborative relationship has two definite purposes:

 To spread out ITM quality training through BASIS members.
 Strengthen the process of HR development for the IT industry.

Selected companies involved in specific courses retain 70% of the revenue generated upon the successful completion of the training, 
with BITM receiving the remaining 30%. Under the collaborative training program of BITM, a total of 5 member companies have 
successfully trained 130 trainees in 16 training batches.

In 2023 alone, a total of 638 trainees have successfully completed a variety of training programs offered by BITM, including regular 
courses, Postgraduate Diploma (PGD) programs, and collaborative training initiatives.
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Name of the Training Institutes

BASIS Institute of Technology & Management 
(BITM), Dhaka

BASIS Institute of Technology & Management 
(BITM), Chattogram

PencilBox Training Institute (bitBirds Solutions)

Name of the training courses

Mobile Application Development - Android

2D and 3D Animation

Professional Digital Marketing

Customer Support & Services for tech

Web Design

PHP with Laravel Framework

Web Application Development- Dot Net

Software Design & Architecture

Project Management- Professional (PMP certification)

Cloud Service Management using Amazon Web Services (AWS, Foundation, 
Associate and professional)

Web Design

PHP with Laravel Framework

Graphics & UI Design 

Server Administration including WSM.

IT Sales

PHP with Laravel Framework

BASIS-SEIP Project

Introduction
The Government of Bangladesh has been implementing the Skills for Employment Investment Program (SEIP) under Finance 
Division with the support of the Asian Development Bank (ADB) since 2014. The main objective is to provide the growing youth 
population of the country with market-responsive and job-focused skills training to enhance their employability and productivity.  The 
partnership between SEIP and BASIS started in March 2015, aiming to provide 29,570 people with skills training in different trades 
related to software and information services in Tranche-1 and Tranche-1 editions until December 3, 2019. Subsequently, the                  
association completed a set of training courses under BASIS-SEIP Tranche-3 for 7,950 people between January 2023 to December 
2023. Below is a brief overview of Tranche-3 of the BASIS-SEIP Project.

Objective
The main objective of the BASIS-SEIP Tranche-3 project is to provide IT/ITES training to the targeted population and produce skilled 
manpower for the ICT sector to meet the growing skills demand of the ICT job market.

60% of new entrant graduates to be employed within 3 months of the completion of training.
90% of up skilled graduates to be employed.

Duration: January 2021 – December 2023.

Number of Courses: 18 (10 new entrant & 8 up-skilling courses)

Employment target:

Training Institute wise Training Courses:
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Name of the Training Institutes

LEADS Training & Consulting Ltd.

UY LAB

PONDIT

PepleNTech Limited

Name of the training courses

Graphics & UI Design 

Customer Support & Services for tech

IT Sales

Software Testing (ISTQB 2018 Foundation)

Information System Security Management

Certified Programmer in Python (PCAP, PCPP1 & PCPP2)

Graphics & UI Design 

2D and 3D Animation

Server Administration including WSM.

Network Administration using Cisco

Graphics & UI Design 

PHP with Laravel Framework

Big Data, Data Analytics & Data Science

Graphics & UI Design 

Server Administration including WSM.

Big Data, Data Analytics & Data Science

Network Administration using Cisco

Training Institute wise Training Courses:

Institute Name

BITM, Chittagong

BITM, Dhaka

LEADS Training & Consulting Ltd.

PencilBox Training Institute

PeopleNTech Limited

PONDIT

UY Lab

Total
Table: Training Institute wise Progress of BASIS-SEIP Tranche-3 Project as on 31 December 2023

Percentage (%)

72.27

75.12

79.9

68.02

80.04

69.41

71.98

75.67

Target

725

3,200

800

1,200

500

550

975

7,950

Total

754

3,219

797

1,211

483

523

963

7,950

Female

254

825

211

289

97

103

182

7950

Enrollment Certificate Job PlacementSI. No.

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7

Total

750

3,212

796

1,210

481

523

960

7,932

Female

245

803

209

278

91

95

175

1,896

Total

564

2,501

636

824

385

378

714

6,002

Female

165

553

162

160

64

60

112

1,276



Training Institute wise Training Courses: 

Project Standing Committee: Tranche-3 Project Standing Committee (PSC) consists of 5 member team from BASIS and SDCMU, 
SEIP.

1. Russell T Ahmed, President, BASIS
2. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), BASIS
3. Md. Ruhul Amin, AEPD (PVT-4), SEIP Project, Finance Division, Ministry of Finance
4. Md. Abdul Hafaz, AEPD (Fund Mangement-2), SEIP Project, Finance Division, Ministry of Finance
5. Hashim Ahmed, Chief Coordinator (In-charge), Member Secretary

Project Implementation Unit: PIU is headed by Hashim Ahmed, Chief Coordinator (In-charge).

BASIS has successfully completed the SEIP tranche-3 Project, enrolling 100% of target of 7,950 participants across 18 courses 
through 7 training institutes, achieving an impressive job placement success rate of 75.67%. This achievement underscores BASIS's 
expertise in delivering market-responsive skills training in the software and information services sector, stemming from its fruitful 
partnership in the Skills for Employment Investment Program (SEIP).

Glimpse of the project:
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BASIS
Committees & Forums
(2022-2023)



BASIS Committees & Forums
Standing Committees
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7.             Mr. Md. Mijanur Rahman, COO, Automation Services Ltd. - Member
8.             Mr. Ripon Dey, CEO, Pollux Technology Solutions - Member
9.             Mr. Imran Molla, CEO, Adventure Soft - Member
10.           Mr. Anisul Haq Bhuiya, Business Partner, Tech Terrain IT - Member
11.           Mr. Atikur Rahman, CTO, Progress Tech Limited - Member
12.           Mr. Mohammad Tanvir Shahid, Managing Director, EMERALD TECHNO LIMITED – Member

Standing Committee on Animations & Graphic:
01.        Mr. Kowser Ahmed, Managing Director, The KOW Company Limited - Chairman
02.          Mr. Md. Sharif Bin Mohiuddin, Managing Director, Nvisio Solutions Limited - Co-chairman
03.          Mr. Dipak Ranjan Saha, Chief Operating Officer, Shehala IT Ltd. - Co-chairman
04.          Ms. Rezwana Khan, Managing Director & CEO, Star Computer Systems Limited - Representative from Advisory Standing Committee
05.          Mr. Tanvir Hossain Khan, Director, BASIS - Director-in charge
06.          Mr. Sabbir Ahmmed, Chief Executive Officer, Graphic Aid - Member
07.          Mrs. Fahmida Hossain, Chairman, Elegant IT Limited - Member
08.          Mr. Murad Mahbub Abrar, CEO, Cycore Studios Ltd. - Member
09.          Mr. Arif Mohammad, CEO, Technomagic PVT. Ltd. - Member
10.          Major General Md Shafiqul Islam Retired, Managing Director, Acme AI Ltd. - Member
11.          Mr. Muhammad Delwar Hussain, Partner, Cutting Edger - Member
12.          Mr. Md Majedur Rahman, Managing Director, Prem IT - Member
13.          Md. Yeasir Arafath, Managing Director, Taham Express – Member

Forums
Infrastructure & Hi-Tech Park Forum:
1.        Mr. Suzadur Rahman, Chief Executive Officer, Mindlabz - Convener
2.            Mr. S M Moshiur Rahman, Director, TiCON System Ltd. - Member
3.            Mr. Arif Nezami, CEO, Preneur Lab - Member
4.            Mr. Kazi S M Nazmus Saqib, CEO, XeonBD - Member
5.            Mr. Rakhshanda Rukham, Chairperson, Preneur Lab - Member
6.            Mr. MD Saifur Rahman, MANAGING DIRECTOR, GBL FINTECH LIMITED - Member
7.            Mr. Md. Al Fuad, Head of Sales & Marketing, CoLoCity Limited - Member
8.            Mr. Delowar Hossain, Managing Director, SMAC IT Limited - Member
9.            Mr. Syed Rezaulla Hashmi, CEO, Orogenic Resources (BD) Ltd. - Member
10.         Mr. Junaid Miaje, Founder, Limda Host - Member
11.         Mr. Mir Mossarrof Hossain, Proprietor, Webase Solutions - Member
12.         Mr. Iftekhar Ibney Gias Remon, Chief Executive Officer, Hovata Technologies - Member
13.         Mr. Md. Kamrul Hasan, CEO, Nano Information Technology - Member
14.         Mr. Mim Abdullah Zehad, Operation Manager, Unimation Infrastructures - Member
15.         Mr. Utpol Kumar Sarkar, Managing Director, Universal Fast Tech Limited - Member
16.         Mr. Tamjid Saleh, CEO, Helinix Limited - Member
17.         Mr. Md Kamrul Hasan Bhuiyan, CEO & CTO, Digital Lab - Member
18.         Mr. Rajon Ahmed, Managing Director, RD Network BD - Member
19.         Mr. MD. Ashraful Islam, Director, Durjoy Rides Limited - Member
20.         Mr. Mohammad Shohidul Islam Khan, Managing Director, Growth Technology Limited - Member
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21. Mr. S M Nazmul Hasan, Managing Director, Kolpolok Limited - Member
22. Mr. Md. Masud Alam, Director, MS Business Solution Ltd. - Member
23. Mr. Mohammad Farjul Islam, Director (IT/ ITES), Info Bangla Limited - Member
24. Mr. Md. Faijannur, CEO, GHURI EXPRESS LTD. - Member
25. Ms. Syedun Nessa, CEO, Bee Technology & Research Hub - Member
26. Mr. Shams Ishtiaque Shovon, CEO, LinkTech IT - Member
27. Mr. Md. Kawsar, Managing Director, YetFix Limited - Member
28. Mr. ShibSankar Sen Gupta, Owner, Nextzen Limited - Member
29. Mr. R M A Rashid, CEO, Unimation Infrastructures - Member
30. Mr. Sazzadur Rahman, Chief Executive Officer, Spate Initiative Limited - Member
31. Engr Abdul Aziz, Chairman, Western Management Ltd - Member
32. Mr. Engr. Ahsan Bin Bashar (Ripon), Chairman, Shayma Information Technology Ltd - Member
33. Mr. MD Kaisar Alam, Director, Shunno Tech & Innovation - Member
34. Mr. Mohammed Hasan Uz Zaman, Managing Director, Computer Graphics and Design Ltd. - Member
35. Ms. Nigar Sultana, Managing Director, TMSS ICT Ltd - Member
36. Mr. Asfaqur Rahman, Chairman, Invento Software Limited - Member
37. Mr. Khondoker Abdul Hafiz TANVIR, CEO, i Software Limited - Member
38. Mr. Biplob Ghosh Rahul,CEO,eCourier Limited - Member
39. Mr. Abdul Aziz,Managing Director,jachai.com Ltd. - Member
40. Mr. Shohag Munshe, Founder and Head of Business, Munshe IT - Member
41. Mr. Md. Mijanur Rahman, COO, Automation Services Ltd - Member
42. Mr. Moin uddin ahamed, Managing Director, XCEED BANGLADESH LTD. - Member
43. Mr. Md Rezaul Karim, Managing Director, Arobil Ltd - Member
44. Mr. Muhammed Amnullah, Managing Director, Alien Technology Ltd - Member
45. Mr. F M Shah Parvez, CEO, MStudio - Member
46. Mr. Mohammad Mehdi Hassan Khan, Chairman, DreamLight Digital Ltd. - Member
47. Mr. Shakil Alam, Managing Director, Innovizz Technologies Limited - Member
48. Mr. Syed Roquibul Ahsan, CEO, Dataware Limited - Member
49. Mr. Md. Shiudl Islam, Managing Director (Acting), Desh Universal (Pvt.) Limited - Member
50. Mr. REZAUL KARIM, CEO & DIRECTOR, DESH IT - Member
51. Mr. Mridha Md. Arifuzzaman, Chairman, Zara Zaman Technology Ltd - Member
52. Mr. Mohammad Tanvir Parvez, Propietor, Innovative Technology & Engineering - Member
53. Mr. Masud Parvaj, Managing Director, DCiCON Limited - Member
54. Mr. Mobarak Hossain, Proprietor, PLEXUS - Member
55. Mr. Ripon Dey, CEO, Pollux Technology Solutions - Member
56. Mr. Utpol Kumar Sarkar, Managing Director, Universal Fast Tech Limited - Member
57. Mr. A T M Minhazul Islam, Proprietor, ASTGD - Member
58. Mr. Mohammad Fazle Reza Sumon, Chief Executive, TROYEE ASSOCIATES - Member
59. Mr. Shehab Ahmed, Brand Manager, TOS Technology LTD - Member
60. Mr. Prof. Khondaker A. Mamun, Chairman, CMED Health Limited - Member
61. Mr. Md Kamrul Hasan Chowdhury, Managing Director, D Global V Limited - Member
62. Mr. Rezwan Ali, Director, Omega Exim Ltd - Member
63. Mr. MD SHOROER MORSHAD, CEO, PUNDIT - Member
64. Mr. Muhammad Abdul Mabud, CEo, B-Trac Technologies Limited - Member
65. Mr. M. Areful Islam, CEO & Managing Director, Alphasoft Technology Ltd - Member
66. Mr. Sakif Ahmed, Director & CEO, InfoLink Ltd - Member
67. Mr. Mohammad Shahrair Khan, Managing Director, NexKraft Limited - Member
68. Mr. Mohammad Abdul Hamid, Director & COO, iZoom Limited - Member
69. Mr. Masud Alam, Managing Director, Deshlink Limited - Member
70. Mr. Mashrul Hossain Khan Leon, VP, PeopleNTech Limited - Member
71. Mr. A.B.M. Zakaria Mozumder, Lead Business Analyst, ReformedTech - Member
72. Mr. Raktim Sharma, Managing Director, Dcrowd IT Ltd - Member
73. Mr. Md.Mehedi Hassan, Director, Regency tech city limited - Member
74. Mr. Md.Ohiduzzaman Munshi, Project Manager, M/S . J.M.Corporation - Member
75. Mr. Partho Sharathy Saha, Managing Director, UFO Interactive Ltd - Member
76. Mr. Md. Istiaque Hossain Mitul, Managing Director, Quintet Alliance Pvt. Ltd - Member
77. Mr. B M Shorif, CEO, Skylark Soft Limited - Member
78. Mr. Tanvir Ashrafi, CSO, Sanaz Corporation - Member
79. Mr. Md. Nurul Islam, Assistant Manager, Computer World BD - Member
80. Mr. Md.Ashraful Alam Khan, General manager, New Horizons Software Development Center - Member
81. Mr. Nawab Asif, CEO, LenoSoft - Member
82. Mr. Mohammad Iqbal Mahmood, Managing Director, Idea Tec Ltd. - Member
83. Mr. Ajoy Dutta, Managing Director, Utshab Technology Ltd. - Member
84. Mr. Md. Khairul Bashar, Chairman, Helinix Limited – Member
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IPR Forum:
01. Mr. Muhammed Aminullah, Managing Drector, Alien Technology Limited - Convener
02. Mr Barrister Hasib bin Akbar, Head of Legal & Regulatory Affairs, Grameen Telecom Trust- Digital Healthcare Solutions - Member
03. Mr Mohammad Ishtiaq Rahman, Managing Director, Crashedeal Limited - Member
04. Mr Engr. Abdul Aziz, Chairman, National Institute of fashion & technology (NIFT) Ltd. - Member
05. Mr. Prince Mojumder, CEO, Genex Infosys Limited - Member
06. Mr ENGR MUHAMMAD MAHBUB HUSSAIN, Managing Director, Trademajestic Limited - Member
07. Mr Reaz U. Ahmed, AGM, Marlax Technologies Bangladesh - Member
08. Mr. Mohammad Khayrul Hasan, CEO, Pathway Online Development Limited – Member

Product of the Year Forum:
01. Mr. Fahim Ahmed, Vice President (Finance), BASIS - Convener
02. Mr. Md. Nasir Uddin, Managing Director, 4axiz IT Ltd. - Member
03. Mr. Md. Sazzadul Islam, Chief Commercialization Strategist, Spider Digital Commerce - Member
04. Mr. Khalid Saifullah, Propreitor, OVO Technology - Member
05. Mr. Md. Abdullah Al Mahmud, Founder & CEO, Thriving Skills Limited - Member
06. Mr. Md. Riad Hossain, Founder & CTO, SOLVERS - Member
07. Mr. Mohammed Hasan Uz Zaman,Managing Director,Computer Graphics & Design Ltd. - Member
08. Mr. Tanjil Abedin, Chief Executive Officer, Trends Bird Limited - Member
09. Mr. Ashique Bin Yousuf, Head of Marketing & Business Development, Probha Aurora Ltd. - Member
10. Mr. Amit Richard, Managing Director, COdesign - Member
11. Engr. Md. Nazrul Islam, Managing Director & CEO, MIEC LAB LTD - Member
12. Mr. Tajul Islam, Director of Operations, Bengal Creative Media Ltd. - Member
13. Mr. Md. Bony Tasnim Ibna Razzak, Director & Head of Operations, Doer Services Limited - Member
14. Mr. Minhaj Mohammad Mimo, Director & CTO, Battery Low Interactive Ltd. - Member
15. Mr. Md. Ersaduzzaman Antor, Chairman, NextBangla Limited - Member
16. Mr. Md. Shahidul Islam, Managing Director, Smart Software Limited - Member
17. Mr. Md. Mahabub Hasan, Propreitor, Max IT - Member
18. Mr. Abdul Aziz, Chairman, jachai.com Ltd. - Member
19. Mr. Md. Faruk Uddin, Managing Director, Syntech Solution Ltd. - Member
20. Mr. Soumya Basu, Country Manager, VISA WORLDWIDE SINGAPORE PTE LIMITED - Member
21. Mr. Nazmul Momin, Director of Project Implementations, Aprosoft Consulting and Training Corp. Ltd. - Member
22. Dr. Md. Moqbul Hossain, Director, Pearl Consultant Ltd. - Member

System Integration Forum:
1. Mr. Mushfiqur Rahman, Director, BASIS - Convener
2. Mr. Md. Zulhash Miah, Founder and CEO ,Dewan ICT - Member
3. Mr. MD ELIAS MOLLAH, PROPRIETOR, M/S ELECTROHOME - Member
4. Mr. Sayeef Rahman, Managing Director, VEOSTR Ltd. - Member
5. Mr. MD MASUD ALAM, Managing Director, DESHLINK LIMITED - Member
6. Mr. Masud Alam, Director, MS Business Solution Ltd. - Member
7. Mr. Shubhasish Roy, Director, Octaglory Limited - Member
8. Mr. Yeasin Ali, Chairman, Araf Tech Point Ltd. - Member
9. Mr. Abdul Aziz, Managing Director, Zachai Ltd. - Member
10. Mr. Md. Jamil Hossain Mazumder, Managing Director, Advanced Software Development - Member
11. Mr. Md Razu Ahammed Molla, Managing Director, Corexlab Limited - Member
12. Mr. Syed Roquibul Ahsan, CEO, Dataware Limited - Member
13. Mr. Zahir Ahmed, Managing Director, ADN Technologies Ltd. - Member
14. Mr. Nazmul Momin, Director of Project Implementations, Aprosoft Consulting and Training Corp. Ltd. - Member
15. Mr. Mridha Md. Arifuzzaman, Chairman, Zara Zaman Technology Ltd. - Member
16. Mr. Dr. Md. Moqbul Hossain, Director, Pearl Consultant Ltd. - Member
17. Mr. Asif Mahmood, Chairman, ADN Telecom Limited - Member
18. Mr. Forkan Bin Quashem, Chiarman, Spectrum Engineering Consortium Ltd. - Member
19. Mr. Momluk Sabir Ahmed, Managing Director, Computer Services Ltd. - Member
20. Mr. Rezwanur Rab Zia, Managing Director, Ezy Infotech (Pvt) Ltd. - Member
21. Mr. Mohammad Tareq Jamir, Director, Penta Solutions Limited - Member
22. Mr. Lutfor Rahman, Managing Director, Contessa Solutions & Consultants ltd. - Member
23. Mr. Ridwan Mustafiz, Managing Director, RITE Solutions Ltd. - Member
24. Mr. Md. Asifuzzaman, Managing Director, Data Edge Limited - Member
25. Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahman, Business Manager, Thakral Information Systems Private Ltd. - Member
26. Mr. Mustafa Shamsul Islam, Managing Director, Flora Limited - Member
27. Mr. Rana Shohel, Chief Operating Officer, LeadSoft Bangladesh Limited - Member
28. Mr. Borhan Uddin, Managing Director, Desktop Computer Connection Ltd. - Member
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29. Mr. Javed Bukht, Proprietor, Libra Computer Aid - Member
30. Ms. Sonia Bashir Kabir, Managing Director, Microsoft Bangladesh Limited - Member
31. Mr. Md. Masrur Alam, Director, Omega Exim Ltd. - Member
32. Mr. Mamonoor Rashid, CEO, Tech Valley Networks Limited - Member
33. Mr. Arman Ahmed Khan, Director, Magnus Corporation Ltd. - Member
34. Mr. Md. Riad Hossain, Founder & CTO, SOLVERS - Member
35. Mr. Sakhawat Sobhan, Director and COO, Monico Technologies Ltd. - Member
36. Ms. Saria Hossain, CEO, Snipro Limited - Member
37. Mr. Khalid Hossain, System Administrator, Pridesys IT Ltd - Member
38. Mr. Khondker Aminul Islam, CTO, Infinity Technology International Limited - Member
39. Md Wahid Uz Zaman, MANAGING DIRECTOR, Express Systems Limited - Member
40. Ms. Rezwana Khan, Director & COO, Star Computer Systems Limited - Member
41. Mr. Md. Rezaul Haque, Managing Director, AutoSoft Systems Limited - Member
42. Mr. Asruf-Ul- Jubair, Manager, Sales & Marketing, Commlink Info Tech Ltd. - Member
43. Mr. Mejba Uddin Biplob, Managing Partner, Epark IT - Member
44. Mr. Tito Rahman, Managing Director, Aspire Tech - Member
45. Mr. Khandaker Jahangir Kabir, Managing Director, Flora Limited - Member
46. Mr. Nazmuzzaman, Managing Director, Bangladesh Microtechnology Limited - Member
47. Mr. Rezwan Ali, Director, Omega Exim Ltd. - Member
48. Mr. Md. Saniul Zadid, Country Head, Shanghai Sunmi Telecom Co. Ltd. – Member

F- Especially Abled Persons:
1. Mr Asif Iqbal Chowdhury, Wheelchair Survivor & National Award Winner (Person with Disability) 2019, - Convener
2. Nusrat Jahan,MANAGING DIRECTOR, INTERACTIVE ARTIFACT LTD. - Co-convener
3. Mr. Khan Mohammad Nakib,Proprietor,Diana Host Ltd. - Member
4. Mr. Mir Taifuzzaman Shishir,Managing Director,Match Wheel Ltd - Member
5. Mr. Tareq Bin Ali,Director,Notionhive Bangladesh Limited - Member
6. Mr Tanvir Ashrafi,CSO,Sanaz Corporation – Member

Testing & Quality Assurance:
1. Mr. Mohammad Nuruzzaman,Chief Executive Officer (CEO),Daffodil Computers Limited - Convener
2. Mr. Abdul Kader,Managing Director,Wisdom Valley Limited - Member
3. Mr. Mohammad Tohidur Rahman Bhuiyan,MD & CEO,Right Time Limited - Member
4. Mr. Dilouar Hossain,Chief Executive Officer (CEO),Creative Software - Member
5. Mr. Md. Moshiur Rahman,Operation Manager (Admin, Sales & Marketing),Riseup Labs - Member
6. Mr. Atiqul Islam,Sr. Business Analyst,Riseup Labs - Member
7. Mr. Shahjahan Ahamed Saju,Managing Director,HOSTING4BD Ltd. - Member
8. Mr. Danish Ahmed,Account Manager,Ascend Technology Ltd. - Member
9. Mr. Md Abdul Rashid,Business Analysts,Araf Tech Point Ltd. - Member
10. Mr. Abdul Aziz,Director,Zachai Ltd. - Member
11. Mr. Mohammad Iqbal Mahmood, Managing Director, Idea Tec Ltd. - Member
12. Mr. Md Faisal Ahmed, CEO, Shadowhite Animators Limited - Member
13. Mr. Raisul Kabir, Chief Technology Officer, Brain Station 23 Limited - Member
14. Mr. Mehedi Masud, COO, BJIT Limited - Member
15. Mr. Zularbine Kamal, Managing Director, Ardites Bangladesh Ltd. - Member
16. Mr. Md Rashed Karim, Managing Director, Integrate World Technologies Ltd. - Member
17. Mr. Md. Shariful Islam, Senior chief Engineer,Samsung R & D - Member
18. Mr. Anowar Shahadat, Deputy General Manager, Technology Division,Nagad Limited - Member

BASIS Students Forum:
1. Mr. Tanvir Hossain Khan, Director, BASIS - Convener
2. Mr. Mohammad Sanowarul Islam, Managing Director, Innovation Information System Ltd. - Adviser

BASIS Women's Forum:
1. Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Sr. Vice President, BASIS, Giga Tech Ltd. - Convener
2. Mr. Habibullah Neyamul Karim, Director, BASIS, Technohaven Company Limited - Co-Convener
3. Ms. Rezwana Khan, Managing Director & CEO, Star Computer Systems Limited - Member
4. Ms. Achia Khaleda Nila, Managing Director, Women in Digital - Member
5. Ms. Sabila Enun, Co-Founder & Director, Dcastalia Limited - Member
6. Ms. Nishat Mushfiqua, Managing Director, Raindrops Tech Ltd. – Member
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BASIS Japan Desk:

1. Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Director, BASIS - Convener
2. Mr. Imran Ahmed, Managing Director, Metatude Asia Ltd. - Member 
3. Mr. Tamim Daiyan, Managing Director, Binate Solutions Ltd. - Member 
4. Mr. Md. Hasan Mahfuz, Managing Director, Link Vision Software Solution Ltd - Member 
5. MN Islam, Chairman & CEO, TiCON Systems Ltd.  - Member 
6. Mr. Mirza Rashedul Amin, Managing Director, PRIME TECH SOLUTIONS LTD. - Member 
7. Mr. Shameem Ahsan, Chairman, eGeneration Ltd. - Member 
8. Mr. Pobitro Kumar Modok, Managing Director, ET Tech Limited - Member 
9. Mr. Rashad Kabir, Managing Director, Dream71 Bangladesh - Member 
10. Mr. Golam Zilani, MD & CEO, iXora Solution Ltd. - Member 
11. Mr. Monuwar Iqbal, Managing Director, Pridesys IT Ltd - Member 
12. Gopal Debnath, Managing Director & CEO, Mediasoft Data Systems Ltd - Member 
13. Mr. Mojahedul Hoque Abul Hasanat, Chairman, Dynamic Solution Innovators Ltd - Member 
14. Ms. Rezwana Khan, Managing Director & CEO, Star Computer Systems Limited - Member 
15. Mr. Anjan Das, CEO, Kaicom solutions - Member 
16. Reazul Islam, Director, SSL Wireless ( Software Shop Limited - Member 
17. Major Dr. Md. Towfiqur Rahman (Retd), CEO,Banglafire Solution Ltd.  - Member 
18. Mr. Bahauddin Arafat, Director, Zaag Systems Ltd - Member 
19. Mr. Jalal Zahidur Rahman, Director/CIO, Cynergon Intelisys Systems Limited - Member 
20. Mr. Jamal Ahmed, Managing Director, IBCS-PRIMAX Software (Bangladesh) Limited - Member 
21. Mr. Md. Babor Ali, Head of Procurement and HR, BMIT Solutions Ltd - Member 
22. Mr. Minhaj Mohammad Mimo, Director and CTO, Battery Low Interactive Ltd - Member 
23. Mr. Kazi Ashikur Rasul, CEO, Pulse Tech Ltd.  - Member 
24. Mr. Moinul Tahmid, Managing Director, Bhalo Ventures Limited  - Member 
25. Engr. Arif Ahmed Joy, Managing Director and CEO, Avalon Hosting Services Ltd. - Member 
26. Masud Alam, Managing Director, DESHLINK LIMITED - Member 
27. Mr. Shaikh Abdul Wahid, Managing Director & CEO, Leads Corporation Limited - Member
28. Md. Mijanur Rahman, COO, Automation Services Ltd. - Member 
29. Rasel Ahmed Chowdhury, Founder and CEO, Racssoft - Member 
30. Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Managing Director, Giga Tech Ltd. - Member 
31. Atiqul Islam Khan, Chairman, SoftBD Ltd. - Member 
32. Mr. Jamil M Akbar, Managing Director, Misfit Technologies Limited - Member 
33. Mr. S.M. Rabiul Islam, Managing Director, ImpleVista BD Ltd. - Member 
34. Mr. Ashique Hassan, Managing Director, BluBird Interactive Ltd - Member 
35. MD Majedur Rahman, Managing Director, Prem IT - Member 
36. Arifur Rahman, Managing Director, Inleads IT - Member 
37. Farhana Haque, Accounts Manager, Pipeline Bangladesh Ltd - Member 
38. Istiak Ahmed Inam, Managing Director, Kandari Technologies Limited - Member 
39. Mushfique Manzoor, Managing Director, OpenRefactory Bangladesh Limited - Member 
40. MUJTABA FIDAUL HAQ, Managing Director, adorsho praniSheba Limited - Member 
41. Mr. Sheikh Shaer Hasan, CEO, Nascenia Limited - Member 
42. Mr. Md. Rakib Rana, Head of Operation, LEVERnGEAR LIMITED - Member 
43. Mr. Md. Jakaria Manik, CEO, Infocrat Solutions Ltd. - Member 
44. Mr. M.A. Haider Hussain, Managing Director, ATI Limited - Member 
45. Mr. A.S.M. Jamaluddin, Chairman, Infinity Technology International Limited - Member 
46. Mr. Raisul Kabir, Chief Technology Officer, Brain Station 23 Limited  - Member 
47. Mr. Abdul Hadit, Director, Syscon Solution Limited  - Member 
48. Mr. Ehsanur Rahman, Managing Director, Sazim Tech Limited  - Member
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the members of the “Bangladesh Association of Software & Information Services (BASIS)".

Report on the audit of the financial statements.

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 
Information Services (BASIS) (“the Company”), which comprises the statement of financial position
on June 30, 2023, Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes 
in equity, statement of cash flows and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes to the financial statements.
In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance with international accounting standards
(IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) give a true and fair view of the financial 
position of Bangladesh Association of Software & Information Services (BASIS) as of 30th June, 2023, 
results of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended & comply with the 
companies Act 1994, & other applicable laws & regulations. 

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.
The directors are responsible for the other information.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
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the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made do verification thereof.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as it appeared from our examination of these books.

c) The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

d) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Date: 5 March, 2024  

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Krishnendu Deb Roy FCA

DVC: 2403051230AS124046

Partner
ICAB enrollment no. 1230
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Amount in Tk. Amount in Tk.
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Assets :

A. Non-current Assets 16,279,227          15,191,576                 
Fixed Assets at written down value 4.00    12,416,227          12,691,576                 
Loan to BITM Ltd. 5.00    3,863,000            2,500,000                   

B. Current Assets 76,809,288          66,394,924                 
Advance, deposit and prepayments 6.00    618,049               700,828                      
Investment in BITM Ltd. 7.00    990,000               990,000                      
Accounts Receivable 8.00    5,626,403            5,526,866                   
Doubtful Receivable 9.00    1,197,346            8,905,346                   
Subscription Receivable 10.00  14,822,422          8,064,223                   
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11.00  53,555,068          42,207,661                 

93,088,515          81,586,501                 

Funds and Liabilities :
C. Funds: 90,500,352          76,018,546                 
General Fund 12.00  90,490,467          76,008,821                 
BITMAP Phase-II project fund 13.00  9,885                   9,725                          

D. Current liabilities 2,588,163            5,567,955                   
Advance against Income 14.00  -                       4,131,680                   
Provision for Outstanding Expenses 15.00  365,965               218,863                      
Accounts Payable 16.00  2,222,198            1,217,412                   

93,088,515          81,586,501                 

___________ __________________
President Vice President Vice President 
  BASIS BASIS        BASIS

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Date: 5 March, 2024  

These Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Bangladesh Association of Software & Information Services (BASIS)
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2023

Total Asset (A+B)

Total Funds and Liabilities (C+D)

Particulars Notes

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Krishnendu Deb Roy FCA
Partner

ICAB enrollment no. 1230

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2403051230AS124046
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Amount in Tk. Amount in Tk.
2022-2023 2021-2022

Income:
Members Subscription 17.00     21,765,167            18,017,849                       
Membership Application Fees 18.00     7,124,000              6,705,000                         
Non-operating Income 19.00     2,483,435              1,391,769                         
BITM Training & Workshop Annexure -D 9,549                     117,641                            
Foreign Exposition Annexure-E 4,043,915              271,500                            
BASIS SoftExpo Annexure-F 851,923                 -                                   
Foreign Event (USA) Annexure-G 295,000                 
Member Service Fee 20.00     31,398,100            21,008,759                       
Promotional Activities &  Event 21.00     14,565,453            14,474,208                       

82,536,542            61,986,726                       
Expenditure:
Salary and Allowances 22.00     21,256,632            16,267,658                       
Office Rent 4,683,415              4,641,756                         
General Expenses 23.00     18,960,014            11,058,272                       
AGM, EGM & QGM Expenses 24.00     1,873,740              1,866,319                         
Subscription & Professional Fees 25.00     235,167                 717,398                            
Financial Expenses 26.00     735,271                 478,412                            
Promotional Activities &  Event 27.00     17,669,897            10,784,627                       
Depreciation Annexure-A 2,640,759              2,636,441                         

68,054,895            48,450,883                       
Excess/(Short) of Income over Expenditure 14,481,646            13,535,843                       

___________ ______________
President  Vice President Vice President 
  BASIS BASIS         BASIS

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Date: 5 March, 2024  

Notes

Statement of Income & Expenditure
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Particulars

These financial statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Krishnendu Deb Roy FCA
Partner

ICAB enrollment no. 1230

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Date: 5 March, 2024  

Krishnendu Deb Roy FCA
Partner

ICAB enrollment no. 1230

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants

4,619,780

Amount in Tk. Amount in Tk.
2022-2023 2021-2022

RECEIPTS:
Opening Balance 11,908,957         14,967,455           
Cash in Hand 119,705              125,002                 
Cash at Bank 11,789,252         14,842,453           

150,105,155       61,789,127           
Annual Subscription Fees 28.00   15,006,968         13,017,914           
Membership Application Fees 29.00   7,124,000           6,705,000              
Received from BITM Training & Workshop 30.00   16,387                2,561,305              
Received from Sponsorship 31.00   -                      9,287,673              
Received from Foreign Exposition Annexure-E 8,716,000           271,500                 
Foreign Event (USA) Annexure-G 4,040,000           
Bank Interest Received 32.00   235,014              220,385                 
Received from BASIS SoftExpo/ Others 34.00   41,736,843                       
Received from Others 33.00   2,585,121           
Promotional Activities & Event 35.00   11,802,213         4,158,210              
Advance Received 36.00   -                      41,000                   
Member Service Fees 37.00   31,398,100         20,906,360           
FDR Received 27,444,509         

162,014,112       76,756,582           

PAYMENTS : 145,140,252       64,847,625           
Salary and Allowances 38.00   21,098,852         16,267,658           
Office Rent 4,683,415           4,641,756              
General Expenses 39.00   10,873,132         12,939,754           
Legal and Professional Fees & Project Exp. 40.00   43,500                -                        
Advance Payment 41.00   75,001                157,780                 
Tangible & Intangible Assets Procurement 42.00   2,365,409           1,669,218              
BITM Exp: (Training & Workshop) 43.00   6,838                  1,468,970              
Foreign Exposition 4,672,085           -                        
Foreign Event (USA) Annexure-G 5,945,000           
Payment for BASIS SoftExpo 44.00   41,970,382         
Promotional Activities & Event 45.00   17,669,897         8,336,171              
AGM, EGM & QGM Expenses 46.00   1,873,740           1,866,319              
Internal Loan to BITM LTD. 1,363,000           2,500,000              
Investment FDR 32,500,000         15,000,000           

Closing Balance 16,873,861         11,908,957           
Cash in Hand 11.00   29,955                119,705                 
Cash at Bank 11.00   16,843,906         11,789,252           

162,014,112       76,756,582           

___________ ______________
President Vice President Vice President
  BASIS        BASIS         BASIS

Notes

Total

Total

These financial statement should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Bangladesh Association of Software & Information Services (BASIS)

For the year ended 30 June 2023
Statement of Receipts and Payments 

Particulars

Annexure-E
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Amount in Tk. Amount in Tk.
2022-2023 2021-2022

A.Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from members 79,020,112         62,561,077            
Bank Interest Received 235,014              220,385                 
Cash paid to suppliers & employees (63,444,039)       (45,514,726)           
Cash generated from operation 15,811,087         17,266,736            

Bank Charges (735,271)            (478,412)                
Net cash used in operating activities 15,075,816         16,788,324            

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Investment in BITM Ltd. -                      -                         
Loan to BITM Ltd. (1,363,000)         (2,500,000)             
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (2,365,409)         (1,669,218)             
Net cash used in investing activities (3,728,409)         (4,169,218)             

C.Cash Flows from Financing Activities
-                      -                         

Net cash provided by financing activities -                      -                         

D.Net Increase/Decrease in Cash and Cash equivalent 11,347,407         12,619,106            

E. Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 42,207,661         29,588,556            

F. Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year (D+E) 53,555,068         42,207,661            

President Vice President Vice President
  BASIS        BASIS Vice President       BASIS

Bangladesh Association of Software & Information Services (BASIS)
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Particulars

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Date: 5 March, 2024  

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Krishnendu Deb Roy FCA
Partner

ICAB enrollment no. 1230

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2403051230AS124046



116

Name of the Accounting Standards Ref No. Status of Application

International Accounting Standards (IAS) IAS no
Presentation of Financial Statements 1 Complied
Inventories 2 N/A
Statement of Cash Flows 7 Complied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 8 Complied
Events after the Reporting Period 10 N/A
Income Taxes 12 N/A
Property, Plant and Equipment 16 Complied
Employee Benefits 19 Complied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government 
Assistance 20 N/A
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 N/A
Borrowing Costs 23 N/A
Related Party Disclosures 24 Complied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefits Plans 26 N/A
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 27 N/A
Investments in Associates 28 Complied
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies 29 N/A
Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 Complied
Earnings per Share 33 N/A
Interim Financial Reporting 34 N/A
Impairment of Assets 36 N/A
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 37 Complied
Intangible Assets 38 Complied
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement 39 Complied
Investment Property 40 N/A
Agriculture 41 N/A

International Financiaal Reporting Standards (IFRS) IFRS No
First time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 1 Complied
Share-based Payment 2 N/A
Business Combinations 3 N/A
Insurance Contracts 4 Complied
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations 5 N/A
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources 6 N/A
Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7 Complied
Operating Segments 8 N/A
Financial Instruments 9 Complied
Consolidated Financial Statements 10 N/A
Joint Arrangements 11 N/A
Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 12 N/A
Fair Value Measurement 13 N/A
Regulatory Deferral Accounts 14 N/A
Revenue from Contracts with Customers 15 N/A
Leases 16 N/A

* N/A = not applicable

Bangladesh Association of Software & Information Services(BASIS)
Compliance with IFRSs & IASs

 For the year ended 30 June 2023

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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1

2

3

BANGLADESH ASSOCIATION OF SOFTWARE & INFORMATION SERVICES (BASIS)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement:

The Financial Statement has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994
and other relevant local Laws as applicable and in accordance with applicable International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) Including International Accounting Standards (IAS) adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) based on international Accounting standards (IAS) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The presentations of this financial statement are in accordance with then guidelines provided by IAS-1
Presentation of Financial Statements.

3.1   Property, plant and Equipment:
Tangible fixed assets are accounted for according to IAS-16 Property, plant and Equipment at historical cost.
The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an assets is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized as non operating income and reflected
in the income statement.

The Financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh currency (TAKA), which is the
association's functional currency. All financial information present has been rounded off to the nearest taka
except where indicated otherwise.

The association has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason the
Directors continue to adopt Going Concern Basis in preparing the account. The current credit facilities and
resources of the association provides sufficient fund to make the present requirement of its existing activities.

BANGLADESH ASSOCIATION OF SOFTWARE & INFORMATION SERVICES (BASIS) was 
incorporated in Bangladesh as an Association under the Companies Act 1994 on 13th August, 1998 as a non
profit making organisation by guarantee.

The principal activities of the association include promoting and safeguarding interest of all member of the
association and encouraging and assisting in the balance development of the software & information
industries in Bangladesh.

Notes to the Financial Statements 

Reporting Entity And its Activities:

1.1   Legal Form of the entity:

For the year ended 30 June 2023

1.2   Nature of Activities:

2.4   Reporting Period:

2.1   Basis of Measurement:

The Financial Statement have been prepared under the Historical cost convention.

2.2   Statement of Compliance:

2.3   Presentation of Financial Statements:

Accounting Policies:

The financial period of the association cover one year from 1st July, 2022 to 30th June, 2023 consistently.

2.5   Reporting Currency:

2.6   Going Concern:

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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SL Dep. Rate
1 15%
2 20%
3 20%
4 20%
5 20%
6 20%
7 15%
8 20%
9 20%

10 20%
11 15%
12 20%
13 20%
14 20%
15 20%
16 20%
17 20%
18 20%
19 20%
20 20%
21 20%
22 20%
23 20%
24 20%Website

1. Advances are initially measured at cost after initial recognition advances are carried at cost less deductions
adjustments or changes to other account heads.

3. Pre-payments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition pre-payments are carried at cost less
changes to income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the Balance sheet at cost and include cash in hand and with Bank on
current and deposit accounts which are and available for use by the association without any restriction. There
is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

Projector and Wall Screen
Printer
Refrigerator
Research Report (Nasscom & Gartner)
Safe Locker
Sarver & Accessories
Software
Sound system
Vacuum Cleaner
Water Heater 

Portable Amplifier

Computers & equipment's 
Cookeries & Cutleries
Digital IR Camera
Furniture & Fixture
IP Telephone
Lab Equipment & Multimedia

Paper shredder

The Financial record of the association are maintained and financial and the financial statement are stated in
Bangladesh Taka. The assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are
translated at the applicable rates of exchanges ruling at the date. Exchange difference is charge off as revenue
expenditure in compliance with the provision of IAS-21 The effects of changes in Foreign exchange Rates.
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at the transaction date.

3.5   Advances, Deposits & Prepayment:

2. Deposits are measured at payment value.

3.6   Cash & Cash Equivalents:

3.7   Foreign Currency Translations:

Full year depreciation has been charged on addition irrespective of date when the stated assets are put into
use. Depreciation on Fixed assets has been charged on reducing balance method at the following rates.

Micro Wave oven
Office setup Cost

Communication

3.2   Accounts Receivable:

3.3   Accrued Expenses and other Payables:

3.4   Depreciation of Fixed Assets

Accounts Receivables are recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given for them.

Liabilities are recognized for the goods and service receipts whether paid or not for those goods and services.
Payables are not interest bearing and stated at their nominal value.

Assets Name
Air Conditions 
Card type Access (ID card & other)

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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a
b
c
d
e

3.11 General :

Statement of Receipts & Payments
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to the Accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial statement under
section 183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provision of the Framework foe the preparation and
Presentation of Financial statement issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).
Accordingly the management has fulfilled the above provision.

3.8   Components of Financial Statements:

3.9   Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial statement:

According to International Auditing Standard IAS-1 Presentation of Financial statements the complete set of
Financial Statement included the following components.

Statement of Financial position as at 30th June , 2023.
Statement of Income & Expenditure

We would like to place on record our appreciation to those staff and officers of the company who have
provided their valuable time and co-operation to us during the course of our audit.

Litigation is running against Ex-accountant Mr. Nuruzzaman which is under jurisdiction. So no provision is
required for that amount and case is still under process.

3.10   Litigation:

Figues have been rounded off to the nearest taka. Previous year have been re-arranged where necessary for
the purpose of comparison.

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka Taka

4.00  Fixed Assets at Written Down Value: Tk.  12,416,227

Opening balance at written down value 12,691,576      13,658,799                  
Add: Addition during the year at cost 2,365,409        1,669,218                    
Less: Adjustment during the year -                   -                               
Less: Depreciation charged during the year (2,640,759)       (2,636,441)                   

Closing Balance 12,416,227      12,691,576                  
Details in Annexure-A

5.00  Loan to BITM Ltd. : Tk. 3,863,000
Opening Balance 2,500,000        -                               
Add: Addition During the year 1,363,000        2,500,000                    

3,863,000        2,500,000                    
Less: Adjustment during the year -                   -                               

3,863,000        2,500,000                    

6.00  Advance, deposit & prepayments: Tk.  618,049

Advance against salary 75,001             157,780                       
Advance to Vendors & Others 400,000           400,000                       
Security deposit 143,048           143,048                       

Total 618,049           700,828                       
Details in Annexure-B

7.00  Investment in BITM Ltd. : Tk.  990,000

Opening Balance 990,000           990,000                       
Add: Addition During the year -                   -                               

990,000           990,000                       
Less: Adjustment during the year -                   -                               

Total Investment 990,000           990,000                       

8.00  Accounts Receivable: Tk. 5,626,403
Rental Income (A2i Project) -                   -                               
Esoft (BITM) -                   78,420                         
APICTA (Project Submission Fee) -                   21,721                         
AR-Hashim Ahmed, Secratary BASIS 700,000           
BASIS Picnic 
iPay -                   300,000                       
Smart Technology -                   100,000                       
Ticon -                   50,000                         
Synesis IT 500,000           
Dreamerz Lab IT 200,000           
Creative IT 200,000           
PeopleNTech 100,000           

BANGLADESH ASSOCIATION OF SOFTWARE & INFORMATION SERVICES (BASIS)
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023

ParticularsNotes

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

Impact of COVID-19 & Workshop on Export Market
IBPC -                   1,506,725                    
Smart Bangladesh: Role of ICT Industry:
ADN Telecom Ltd. 421,739           1,000,000                    
Flora Telecom Ltd. 1,000,000        1,000,000                    
BASIS SOFTEXPO- Sponsorship:
SOFTFE Tech Ltd. (2020) -                   1,400,000                    
Red Dot (2023) 400,000           
Fiber @ Home (2023) 1,500,000        
BASIS SOFTEXPO' 2018- Stall/Pavilion:
Raise IT Ltd. -                   70,000                         
Interest Receivable:
Interest Receivable from FDR 604,664           

Total 5,626,403        5,526,866                    

9.00  Doubtful Receivable: Tk. 1,197,346
Rental Income (A2i Project) -                   7,008,000                    
Write off 20% total amount of 7,008,000/-
EC Installation-2016-2019 (Computer 
Source Limited) 500,000           500,000                       
AR- Ex Acc. Nuruzzaman 697,346           1,397,346                    

Total 1,197,346        8,905,346                    

10.00 Subscription Receivable: Tk.  14,822,422
Opening Balance 8,064,223        6,299,617                    
Add: Current Year Income 21,765,167      17,493,436                  
Less: Received/Adjustment During the Year 15,006,968      15,728,830                  

Closing Balance 14,822,422      8,064,223                    

Details in Annexure-C

11.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents: Tk.  53,555,068

A Cash in hand 29,955             119,705                       
B Cash at Bank: (B.1+B.2) 16,843,906      11,789,252                  
C Investments in FDR 36,681,207      30,298,704                  

Total 53,555,068      42,207,661                  

B.1 United Commercial Bank Limited:
A/C 0044-2301-000000048 (BASIS) 8,781,289        3,464,069                    
A/C 0044-2301-000000050 (BASIS SOFTEXPO)) 234,461           17,498                         
A/C 0044-1301-0000000190 (BITMAP Phase-II) 9,926               9,805                           
A/C 0044-2301-000000061 (BASIS-BITM) 13,296             1,101,747                    
A/C 0044-3301-000000098 (BASIS Welfare Fund) 810,163           801,968                       
A/C 0044-2301-000000072 ( BASIS Digital World) 460,778           458,230                       

Total 10,309,912      5,853,316                    
B.2 Prime Bank Limited:

A/C 2113317014064 (BASIS) 6,533,994        5,935,936                    
Total 6,533,994        5,935,936                    

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

C.1 FDR-IPDC(000-12500000135): Tk.  0

Opening Balance 8,837,788        8,428,829                    
Add: During the year -                   -                               

8,837,788        8,428,829                    
Add: Interest 574,457           487,658                       

9,412,245        8,916,487                    
Less: Tax 172,337           78,699                         

9,239,908        8,837,788                    
Less: Excise Duty 6,000               

9,233,908        
Less: Closing FDR (Including Interest) 9,233,908        

Closing Balance -                   8,837,788                    

C.2 FDR-One Bank (0242882): Tk. 6,681,207
Opening Balance 6,402,480        6,192,272                    
Add: During the year -                   -                               

6,402,480        6,192,272                    
Add: Interest 402,468           241,739                       

6,804,948        6,434,011                    
Less: Tax 123,740           31,531                         

Closing Balance 6,681,207        6,402,480                    

C.3 FDR-IPDC(000-1250000027958): Tk.  0
Opening Balance 10,000,000      -                               
Add: During the year -                   10,000,000                  

10,000,000      10,000,000                  
Add: Interest 650,000           -                               

10,650,000      10,000,000                  
Less: Tax 195,000           -                               

10,455,000      
Less: Excise Duty 18,000             

10,437,000      
Less: Closing FDR (Including Interest) 10,437,000      

Closing Balance -                   10,000,000                  

C.4 FDR-IPDC(000-1250000027959): Tk.  0
Opening Balance 5,058,437        -                               
Add: During the year -                   5,000,000                    

5,058,437        5,000,000                    
Add: Interest 236,485           68,750                         

5,294,921        5,068,750                    
Less: Tax 70,945             10,314                         

5,223,976        
Less: Excise Duty 6,000               

5,217,976        
Less: Closing FDR (Including Interest) 5,217,976        

Closing Balance -                   5,058,437                    

Adhikari Roy & Co.
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

C.5 FDR-IPDC(000-1250000031926): Tk.  0

Opening Balance -                   -                               
Add: During the year 2,500,000        -                               

2,500,000        -                               
Add: Interest 88,036             -                               

2,588,036        -                               
Less: Tax 26,411             -                               

2,561,625        
Less: Excise Duty 6,000               

2,555,625        
Less: Closing FDR (Including Interest) 2,555,625        

Closing Balance -                   -                               

C.6 FDR-BRAC Bank: Tk. 10,000,000

Opening Balance -                   
Add: During the year 10,000,000      

10,000,000      
Add: Interest -                   

10,000,000      
Less: Tax -                   

10,000,000      
Less: Closing FDR (Including Interest) -                   

Closing Balance 10,000,000      

C.7 FDR-UCBL Bank: Tk. 10,000,000

Opening Balance -                   
Add: During the year 10,000,000      

10,000,000      
Add: Interest -                   

10,000,000      
Less: Tax -                   

10,000,000      
Less: Closing FDR (Including Interest) -                   

Closing Balance 10,000,000      

C.8 FDR-EBL Bank: Tk. 10,000,000

Opening Balance -                   
Add: During the year 10,000,000      

10,000,000      
Add: Interest -                   

10,000,000      
Less: Tax -                   

10,000,000      
Less: Closing FDR (Including Interest) -                   

Closing Balance 10,000,000      

C.Total Investment in FDR
(C.1+C.2+C.3+C.4+C.5+C.6+C.7+C.8) 36,681,207      30,298,704                  

Adhikari Roy & Co.
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

12.00 General Fund: Tk. 90,490,467
Opening Balance 76,008,821      65,827,978                  
Add: Prior year adjustment/ Receipts -                   -                               

76,008,821      65,827,978                  
Less: Prior year adjustment/ Payment -                   3,355,000                    

76,008,821      62,472,978                  
Add: Surplus of income over expenditure/
(Deficiency of income over expenditure) 14,481,646      13,535,843                  

Closing Balance 90,490,467      76,008,821                  

13.00 BITMAP Phase II Project Fund: Tk. 9,885
Opening Balance 9,725               9,565                           
Add: Bank Interest 189                  189                              
Less: Bank Charge (29)                   (29)                               

Total 9,885               9,725                           

14.00 Advance against income: Tk. 0
Advance subscription               -                   168,440                       
Foreign Event -                   2,200,000                    
Best IT Use Award -                   30,000                         
CBI Export Coaching -                   16,000                         
Refundable (GITEX Fair, CeBIT) -                   471,240                       
20 Year Celebration of BASIS -                   1,200,000                    
Other Income (Cancelled Member,Proprty Bazar,G554) -                   46,000                         

Total -                   4,131,680                    

15.00 Provision for Outstanding expenses: Tk. 365,965
Audit Fee 191,667           40,000                         
Outstanding General Expenses      15.01 174,298           158,001                       
Recording Archiving -                   -                               
Fees & Others -                   20,862                         

Total 365,965           218,863                       

15.01 Outstanding General Expenses: Tk.  174,298
Electricity Bill-BASIS 86,381             76,659                         
WASA Bill-BASIS 6,643               6,613                           
Office Rent -                   -                               
Maintenance bill 30,000             30,000                         
Telephone Bill -                   9,969                           
Internet,E-mai & Web Hosting Exp. 20,042             13,620                         
VAT Payable 31,232             21,140                         

Total 174,298           158,001                       

16.00 Accounts Payable: Tk. 2,222,198
BASIS-BITM:
Mijanur Rahman (Trainer) 29,700             29,700                         
PeopleNTech Limited 58,200             58,200                         
Daffodil 98,000             98,000                         

Adhikari Roy & Co.
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

Digital World:
Creative Nine 616,056           616,056                       
APICTA Awards- :
Daffodil University (Fuel Cost) 14,365             14,365                         
BICC (Soft Drinks) 70,000             70,000                         
BASIS Softexpo:
Grey Advertising BD. LTd. 664,538           -                               
Others:
Mas Enterprise 150,000           
Others (Accounts Payable) 171,500           331,091                       
Over payment received from Members 168,440           
Tax Payable (FDR Interest) 181,399           

Total 2,222,198        1,217,412                    

17.00 Member's Subscriptions: Tk. 21,765,167
Associate Members 3,807,689        2,957,768                    
Affiliate Member 1,520,000        994,180                       
International Member 807,200           568,753                       
General Members 15,650,278      13,497,148                  
Cancel Member (20,000)            

Total 21,765,167      18,017,849                  

18.00 Membership Application Fees: Tk.  7,124,000

Application Fee - Associate Members 3,338,000        3,900,000                    
Application Fee - General Members 3,786,000        2,805,000                    

Total 7,124,000        6,705,000                    

19.00 Non-operating Income: Tk. 2,483,435
Bank Interest received 235,014           220,385                       
Interest receivable (FDR) 701,993           677,604                       
FDR Interest Received 1,046,293        
BASIS Auditorium Rent 147,150           20,000                         
Japan Desk -                   280,000                       
Advance Subscription -                   
Unidentified Income 302,149           
Other Income 50,836             143,780                       
Donation -                   50,000                         

Total 2,483,435        1,391,769                    

20.00 Member Service Fee: Tk. 31,398,100
Cash Incentive Certification Fee 27,894,600      17,505,247                  
Import Remittance Certification Fee 1,818,000        2,103,000                    
ERQ Account (SCB) 21,000             9,000                           
Membership Category Change Fee 450,000           104,000                       
Service Income-Credit Card (EBL) 410,000           565,512                       
Service Income-Credit Card (UCBL) 7,000               
Service Income-Credit Card (MTB) 4,000               5,000                           
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

Service Income-Credit Card (Brac Bank) 291,500           295,000                       
Service Income-Credit Card (Bank Asia) 1,000               7,000                           
Processing Fee-Credit Card(EBL) 196,000           257,500                       
Processing Fee-Credit Card(UCBL) 110,000           
Processing Fee-Credit Card(MTB) 67,500             52,500                         
Processing Fee-Credit Card(Brac Bank) 127,500           105,000                       

Total 31,398,100      21,008,759                  

21.00 Promotional Activities, Event & Others: Tk. 14,565,453
Training & Workshop 547,100           50,000                         
BASIS EC Installation Ceremony 2022-2023 -                   1,800,000                    
BASIS Annual Picnic 2,146,800        -                               
Sponsorship for Picnic 3,834,783        
BASIS National ICT Award 3,500,000        4,130,403                    
Impact of COVID 19 (IBPC) -                   1,137,300                    
Japan Day 910,000           
BASIS Sandha 600,000           
BASIS SMART Magazin 500,000           
Workshop on Wxport Market (IBPC) -                   369,425                       
Bangladesh Immigrant Day'22 USA -                   
Luna Shamsuduha Award 2022 -                   5,000,000                    
Membership Birthday 750,000           
NASA Space Challenge -                   357,270                       
BASIS Digital Shop 530                  93,210                         
Bizness Software Showcase 3,000               
Refundable Income 10,000             
Best IT Use Award 30,000             
CBI Export Coaching 16,000             
Refundable (GITEX Fair, CeBIT) 471,240           
20 Year Celebration of BASIS 1,200,000        
Other Income (Cancelled Member,Proprty Bazar,G554) 46,000             
BASIS Election- Nomination Form Sale -                   1,514,000                    
Software Product Catalog Income -                   1,600                           
Software Showcase -                   6,000                           
BASIS Digital World-Income -                   15,000                         

Total 14,565,453      14,474,208                  

22.00 Salary and Allowances: Tk.  21,256,632
Festival Allowance 2,134,914        1,054,100                    
Staff Salary 19,121,719      15,213,558                  

Total 21,256,632      16,267,658                  

23.00 General Expenses: Tk. 18,960,014
Advertisement Exp. 3,312               4,909                           
Annual Subscription Fee DIGIGO 1,000               
App maintenance Exp. 180,000           180,000                       
Bad Debts                     23.01 9,028,141        2,977,702                    
Banner & backdrop Exp. 21,129             20,770                         
Books & Periodicals -                   11,150                         
Consultancy fee 1,200,000        
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

Conveyance-Local 298,780           181,475                       
Courier bill 6,652               4,382                           
Crest,Marketing & Other Exp. 20,000             54,437                         
Election Exp. -                   1,293,366                    
Electricity bill 771,354           665,761                       
Entertainment 620,083           300,886                       
Fees & Others 1,175,388        967,937                       
Gift, Tips & Donation 131,997           413,681                       
Honorarium For Mediation Cell 4,500               
Insurance Expenses 447,786           
Internet & Online SMS bill 299,516           666,326                       
Lunch Subsidy 346,952           232,435                       
Meeting of Standing Committee 81,837             
Mobile bill 176,220           118,500                       
Newspaper and periodicals 18,311             11,524                         
Office Maintenance 156,991           155,404                       
Other Exp. -                   8,000                           
Outsource Allowance 75,018             87,510                         
Overtime Bill 167,500           125,550                       
PF-Company Contribution 527,661           245,610                       
Photograph & Photocopy 32,592             4,100                           
Postage & Stamp 48,710             
Press Conference Exp. 36,730             58,770                         
Printing & Design 337,700           275,830                       
Rent A Car Exp. 18,000             
Repair & Maintenance 222,931           83,780                         
Seminar,Workshop & Meeting Expenses 400,285           529,242                       
Service Charge (Web Hosting) 223,034           423,864                       
Service Charge-Others 26,250             25,000                         
Sponsorship Exp-Ifter 50,000             
Sponsorship Exp-Picnic (TMGB) 50,000             
Stationery & Office Supplies 382,304           198,749                       
Stationery Computers & Electronics 71,375             171,628                       
Telephone bill 57,414             46,559                         
Tips & Others 92,238             38,200                         
Toner & Cartridge 160,300           62,700                         
Training & Workshop Exp. 320,984           67,175                         
Traveling & Tour Exp. Local -                   4,030                           
Uniform Expenses 27,780             26,350                         
WASA bill 69,688             73,237                         
Web Hosting 325,807           
Website maintenance Exp. 180,000           180,000                       
Zoom Subscription 65,764             61,743                         

Total 18,960,014      11,058,272                  
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

23.01 Bad Debts: Tk. 9,028,141
Advance against Various Types of Works (others) -                   78,552                         
BICC -                   500,000                       
Ergo Ventures Pvt. Ltd. -                   393,750                       
ICT Incubator -                   19,900                         
MetalPlus -                   230,000                       
BASIS Provident Fund -                   1,000                           
Security Deposits (Mobile Bill) -                   2,500                           
Raise IT Ltd. 70,000             
SOFTFE Tech Ltd. (2020) 1,400,000        
Esoft (BITM) 78,420             
APICTA (Project Submission Fee) 21,721             
iPay 300,000           
Smart Technology 100,000           
Ticon 50,000             
Rental Income (A2i) 7,008,000        1,752,000                    

9,028,141        2,977,702                    

24.00 AGM, EGM and QGM Expenses: Tk. 1,873,740
Printing Expenses 435,100           756,800                       
Courier Bill -                   -                               
Venue Cost 100,000           307,902                       
Even Management Cost 338,640           112,390                       
Food & Other Cost 1,000,000        684,727                       
Rent A Car -                   4,500                           

Total 1,873,740        1,866,319                    

25.00 Subscription and Professional fees: Tk. 235,167
Annual Subscription Fee for BEF 13,300             -                               
Legal Expenses 30,200             677,398                       
Statutory Audit Fees 191,667           40,000                         
ITC She Trades Project -                   -                               

Total 235,167           717,398                       

26.00 Financial Charges: (Bank Charges): Tk. 735,271
Bank Charge 86,276             
BASIS (UCBL-044-2301-48) -                   39,071                         
BITMAP Phase II Project(UCBL-044-1301-190) -                   140                              
BASIS Softexpo-(UCBL-044-2301-50) -                   9,598                           
BASIS Digital World(UCBL-044-2301-72) -                   9,291                           
BASIS Welfare Fund(UCBL-044-3301-98) -                   3,626                           
BASIS (PBL- 2113317014064) -                   9,152                           
BASIS (DBBL-107-110-2504) -                   140                              
BASIS Softexpo 2006(DBBL-107-110-4403) -                   1,980                           
BASIS Softexpo 2004 (DBBL-107-110-2971) -                   4,966                           
Charge of SSL Wireless 648,994           400,448                       

Total 735,271           478,412                       
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

27.00 Promotional Activities &  Event: Tk. 17,669,897
BASIS Digital Shop Exp. -                   179,340                       
BASIS National ICT Award 3,872,321        -                               
BASIS Annual Picnic 5,749,510        
BASIS Sondha 856,720           
BASIS EC Installation Ceremony 2022-2023 -                   2,339,295                    
BASIS Membership Gift 961,500           
BASIS SMART BD Magazine 450,000           
Business Delegation to Japan 300,000           
Event Expenses-Foreign 2,660,338        
BIZ Software Showcase Exp. -                   35,117                         
BASIS Outsourcing Award -                   871,539                       
Expenses For APICTA 25,870             19,510                         
Ifter Expenses 322,550           1,085,154                    
Japan Day 734,786           
Kick off Meeting (BASIS Standing Committee) -                   43,280                         
Luna Shamsuduha Award 2022 -                   3,433,900                    
Software Product Catalog-Exp. -                   7,900                           
Sourcing Bangladesh 2021 -                   40,000                         
Smart Banglades: Role Of ICT Industry -                   2,290,336                    
Team Mohakash 15,815             
NASA Space Challenge 1,351,790        151,967                       
Research & Development -                   97,929                         
WCIT Bangladesh 2022 -                   107,745                       
Other event expenses:
Mourning Day 35,610             14,230                         
Other event expenses: 333,087           67,385                         

Total 17,669,897      10,784,627                  

28.00 Annual Subscription Received: Tk. 15,006,968
General Member 10,890,968      9,841,119                    
Associate Member 2,601,775        1,912,582                    
Affiliate Member 1,020,625        863,560                       
International Member 493,600           400,653                       

Total 15,006,968      13,017,914                  

29.00 Membership Application fees Received: Tk.  7,124,000
Associate Membership Application Fees 3,338,000        3,900,000                    
General Membership Application Fees 3,786,000        2,805,000                    

Total 7,124,000        6,705,000                    

30.00 Received From BITM: Tk.  16,387
(Training & Workshop )
Collaborating training -                   1,088,121                    
BITM Own Trainig -                   68,200                         
Online Training -                   363,700                       
Workshop Income -                   -                               
AR- A2i -                   990,000                       
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

Other Income 16,387             51,285                         
Total 16,387             2,561,305                    

31.00 Received from Sponsorship: Tk. 0

BASIS Outsoursing Award 2021 2,130,403                    
BASIS Sandha -                   
BASIS Member's Birthday -                   
BASIS SMART Magazine -                   
BASIS EC Installation Ceremony 2022-2023 -                   1,800,000                    
Luna Shamsuduha Award 2022 -                   5,000,000                    
NASA Space Challenge -                   357,270                       

Total -                   9,287,673                    

32.00 Bank interest Received: Tk. 235,014

UCBL-BASIS-48 197,081           109,878                       
BITMAP Phase II Account-190 172                  170                              
UCBL-BASIS Softexpo-50 -                   35,484                         
UCBL-BASIS-Digital World-72 8,016               33,504                         
UCBL-BASIS Welfare Fund-98 12,056             11,192                         
PBL-BASIS-64 17,688             30,156                         

Total 235,014           220,385                       

33.00 Received from Others: Tk. 2,585,121
AR-Sponsorship 2,084,986        4,302,000                    
Membership Category Change Fee -                   104,000                       
Donation-Income -                   50,000                         
Bizness Software Showcase -                   -                               
BASIS Auditorium 147,150           20,000                         
Other Income 50,836             143,780                       
Unidentified Income 302,149           

Total 2,585,121        4,619,780                    

34.00 Received from BASIS SoftExpo: Tk. 41,736,843

B2B Matching Making 60,000             -                               
Pavilion Rent 11,057,826      -                               
Stall Rent 3,245,000        -                               
Sponsorship 27,263,796      -                               
Bank Interest 110,221           -                               

-                   -                               
Total 41,736,843      -                               

35.00 Promotional Activities &  Event: Tk. 11,802,213
Training & Workship-Income 547,100           -                               
BASIS Annual Picnic 2,146,800        
BASIS Annual Picnic-2023 2,834,783        
National ICT Award 2022 3,500,000        
BASIS Digital World-Income -                   15,000                         

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants



131

2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

BASIS Digital Shop -Income 530                  93,210                         
Bizness Software Showcase 3,000               
Refundable Income 10,000             
BASIS Election Nomination -                   1,514,000                    
Event Income -                   50,000                         
ADR-Foreign Event -                   2,200,000                    
BIZness Software -                   6,000                           
BASIS Sandha 600,000           
BASIS Member's Birthday 750,000           
BASIS SMART Magazine 500,000           
Japan Day 910,000           
Japan Desk Income -                   280,000                       

Total 11,802,213      4,158,210                    

36.00 Advance Received: Tk. 0
Advance Received- Undetected -                   41,000                         
Refundable Income -                   -                               

Total -                   41,000                         

37.00 Member Service Fee: Tk. 31,398,100
Cash Incentive 27,894,600      17,505,247                  
Import Remittance Certification Fee 1,818,000        2,103,000                    
Service Income-Credit Card (EBL) 410,000           565,513                       
Service Income-Credit Card (MTB) 4,000               5,000                           
Membership Category Change Fee 450,000           1,600                           
Service Income-SCB (ERQ) 21,000             9,000                           
Service Income-Credit Card (UCBL) 7,000               
Service Income-Credit Card (Brac Bank) 291,500           295,000                       
Service Income-Credit Card (Bank Asia) 1,000               7,000                           
Processing Fee-Credit Card(EBL) 196,000           257,500                       
Processing Fee-Credit Card(UCBL) 110,000           
Processing Fee-Credit Card(MTB) 67,500             52,500                         
Processing Fee-Credit Card(Brac Bank) 127,500           105,000                       

31,398,100      20,906,360                  
38.00 Salary and Allowances: Tk.  21,098,852

Festival Allowance 2,134,914        1,136,440                    
Salary- Staff & Officer 18,963,939      15,131,218                  
Director's Remuneration -                   -                               

Total 21,098,852      16,267,658                  

39.00 General Expenses: Tk. 10,873,132

Advertisement Exp. 3,312               4,909                           
Annual Subscription Fees DIGIGO 1,000               
App Maintenance Exp. 165,000           165,000                       
Bank Charge 86,276             478,413                       
Banner & backdrop 21,129             20,770                         
BASIS Digital Shop Exp. -                   179,340                       
BASIS Outsouching Award Exp. -                   871,539                       
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

Bizness Software Showcase Exp. -                   35,117                         
Books & Periodicals -                   11,150                         
Charge of SSL 648,994           
Consultancy Fees 1,200,000        
Conveyance-Local 298,780           181,475                       
Courier bill 6,652               4,382                           
Crest,Marketing & Other Exp. 20,000             54,437                         
EC Entertenment 123,557           32,091                         
Election Exp. -                   1,293,366                    
Electricity bill 684,973           589,102                       
Entertenment 367,147           235,242                       
Expenses For APICTA -                   19,510                         
Fees & Others 1,196,250        742,937                       
General Entertainment 129,379           33,553                         
Gift,Tips,Donation & Others 131,997           309,481                       
Honorarium For Mediation Cell 4,500               40,500                         
Ifter Expenses -                   1,085,154                    
Insurance (Group) Expenses 447,786           
Internet & Online SMS bill 279,474           645,349                       
Legal Expenses -                   677,398                       
Lunch Subsidy 341,427           232,435                       
Meeting of standing & Other Committee Exp. 81,837             -                               
Membership Renewal Fees Exp. -                   
Mobile bill 176,220           118,500                       
NASA Space App Challenge Exp. -                   151,967                       
Newspaper and periodicals 18,311             11,524                         
Office Maintenance 156,991           155,404                       
Other Exp. -                   8,000                           
Outsource Salary & Allowance 75,018             47,010                         
Outstanding Expenses:               39.01 343,809           1,730,126                    
Overtime Bill 167,500           125,550                       
PF-Company Contribution 527,661           245,610                       
Photocopy & Photograph 32,592             4,100                           
Postage & Stamp 48,710             
Press Conference Exp. 36,730             58,770                         
Printing & Design 337,700           275,830                       
Renovation & Repair Exp. -                   83,780                         
Rent A Car Exp. 18,000             -                               
Repair & Maintenance 222,931           -                               
Resrarch & development -                   97,929                         
Seminar, workshop & Meeting Expenses 400,285           529,342                       
Service Charge (Web Hosting) 212,942           423,864                       
Service Charge-Others 26,250             25,000                         
Software Product Catalog-Exp. -                   7,900                           
Sponsorship Exp-Ifter 50,000             
Sponsorship Exp-Picnic (TMGB) 50,000             
Stationery & Office Supplies 382,304           198,749                       
Stationery computers & electronics 71,375             171,628                       
Telephone bill 57,414             34,699                         
Tips & Others 92,238             38,200                         
Toner & Cartridge 160,300           62,700                         
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

Training & Workshop Exp. 320,984           67,175                         
Traveling & Tour Exp. -                   4,030                           
Uniform expenses 27,780             26,350                         
WASA Bill 63,045             66,624                         
Web Hosting 325,807           
Website Maintenance Exp. 165,000           165,000                       
Zoom Subscription 65,764             61,743                         

Total 10,873,132      12,939,754                  

39.01 Outstanding Expenses: Tk. 343,809
OL-Internet,E-mail & Web Hosting Exp. 20,977             -                               
OL-Office Rent -                   1,078,053                    
OL-Audit Fee 40,000             40,000                         
OL-Maintenance 30,000             -                               
OL-Electricity Bill 76,659             161,472                       
OL-Event Expenses -                   430,000                       
OL-Telephone Bill 9,969               3,535                           
OL- WASA Bill 6,613               17,066                         
Other Accounts Payable 159,591           

Total 343,809           1,730,126                    

40.00 Legal & Professional Fees & Project Exp: Tk.  43,500
Legal fees 30,200             
Annual Subscription Fee for BEF 13,300             
Project Expenses-ITC She Trades -                   -                               

Total 43,500             -                               

41.00 Advance Payment: Tk. 75,001

Advance against Salary 75,001             157,780                       
Total 75,001             157,780                       

42.00 Tangible & Intangible Assets Procurement: Tk.  2,365,409
Air Conditioner 90,500             
Communication 22,000             2,450                           
Computers & Equipment's 996,800           442,800                       
Furniture and fixtures 26,500             52,108                         
Live Streaming 584,000           
IP Telephone 18,900             
Office & Lab Setup cost -                   445,770                       
Server & Accessories -                   219,500                       
Scanner 62,000             
Printer 169,600           
Sound System 181,075           -                               
Website 170,000           400,000                       
Refrigerator -                   54,590                         
Projector & Wall Screen 44,034             33,900                         
IP Telephone Set -                   18,100                         

Total 2,365,409        1,669,218                    
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

43.00 BITM Expenses ( Training & Workshop): Tk. 6,838
Consultancy Fees for Trainer -                   -                               
Income Share With Online Training Partners -                   97,300                         
Income Share With Collaborating Training Partners -                   1,143,519                    
Salary & Allowances -                   -                               
Administrative Expenses -                   28,656                         
Workshop Exp. -                   20,000                         
Bank Charge 6,838               134,863                       
Miscellaneous Expenses -                   44,632                         

Total 6,838               1,468,970                    
44.00 Payment for BASIS SoftExpo: Tk.  41,970,382

Digital Creative Design Expenses 811,325           
Event Expenses (Grey Advertising BD. Ltd.) 5,850,000        
Event Expenses (Mukim Creation) 9,777,634        
Event Expenses (Windmill Advertising Ltd.) 9,500,000        
3 D Content Development 400,000           
Expenses of SoftExpo 294,009           
Ministerial Conference, Business leaders Meet,
closing ceremony & Ambassadors night food Exp. 2,400,000        
Press Conference Exp. 446,344           
PR Activities For SoftExpo 1,989,000        
Honorarium For Rapporteurs 70,500             
Gift & Donation 449,000           
Startup Conference Exp. 1,182,583        
Crest, Marketing & Other Expenses 607,500           
ID card, Plastic Pouch & Ribbon Expenses 467,000           
Printing & Design 766,000           
Videography & Photography Exp. 1,163,708        
University Activation Exp. 186,895           
Rent A Car Exp. 169,643           
Stationery & Office Supplies Exp. 225,145           
Stationary Computer & Electronics Exp. 49,200             
Utilities Expenses (Electricity & Cleaning Exp.) 712,049           
Media buying on Social Media Exp. 854,250           
Labtop Rent 201,000           
Esports Price Pool Expenses 874,100           
Entertainment (EC, Secretariat, Police, Anser, Guard etc.)1,372,389        
Intern & Volunter Expenses 548,900           
Local Conveyance 57,465             
Gift Item 164,000           
Internet, E-mail & Online SMS Exp. 332,255           
Seminar, Workshop & meeting Exp. 14,385             
Bank Charge 34,102.96        

41,970,382      
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2022-2023 2021-2022
Taka TakaParticularsNotes

45.00 Promotional Activities &  Event: Tk. 17,669,897
BASIS Member Birthday Gift 961,500           
BASIS EC Installation Ceremony 2022-2023 -                   2,339,295                    
BASIS Annual Picnic Exp. 5,749,510        
Event Expenses-Foreign 2,660,338        
BASIS SMART BD Magazine Exp. 450,000           
Business Delegation to Japan (FBCCI) Exp. 300,000           
Event Expenses -                   
BASIS Sondha 856,720           
Journalist Ifter & Gift 322,550           
Expenses For APICTA 25,870             
Team Mohakash 15,815             
Japan Day 734,786           
Mourning Day 35,610             14,230                         
Kick off Meeting (BASIS Standing Committee) -                   43,280                         
Luna Shamsuduha Award 2022 -                   3,433,900                    
Sourcing Bangladesh 2021 -                   40,000                         
National ICT Award 3,872,321        2,290,336                    
WCIT Bangladesh 2022 -                   107,745                       
NASA Space App Challenge 1,351,790        -                               
Other Event Expense 333,087           67,385                         

Total 17,669,897      8,336,171                    

46.00 AGM, EGM and QGM Expenses: Tk. 1,873,740
Printing Expenses 435,100           756,800                       
Courier Bill -                   -                               
Venue Cost 100,000           307,902                       
Even Management Cost 338,640           112,390                       
Food & Other Cost 1,000,000        684,727                       
Rent A Car -                   4,500                           

Total 1,873,740        1,866,319                    
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Annexure-B

2022-2023 2021-2022

A Schedule of Advance against Salary

Fatematuze Johora -                65,250           
Masudur Rahman -                32,530           
Toufiq Elahi Plabon 75,001           60,000           

Total 75,001           157,780         

B Schedule of Advance against Various Types of Works

Others -                -                 
Total -                -                 

C Schedule of Advance to Vendors & Others

AHM Ishaque Chowdhury (BITM) 400,000         400,000         

Total 400,000         400,000         

D Schedule of Security Deposits

Office Rent 103,048         103,048         
T & T Board - 8144708 20,000           20,000           
T & T Board 20,000           20,000           
Mobile Phone -                -                 
Less: Write off 2,500/-

Total 143,048         143,048         

Total: (A+B+C+D)                                                   TK.618,049         700,828         

Bangladesh Association of Software & Information Service (BASIS)

Details Schedule of Advance Deposits & Prepayments

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Particulars
Amount (in Taka) 

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Annual Subscription-Receivable from Associate, Affiliate, International &  General Members

Annex-C

Name of the Members
Member

Number

2021

-

2022

2022

-

2023

Total Dues

Associate Members

7Digital Ton Ltd. AS-21-11-005 -        5,000      5,000            
88 Innovations Engineering Ltd. AS-23-05-006 -        3,336      3,336            
99 Soft Ltd. AS-20-02-820 5,000    5,000      10,000          
A.Wahab & Co. AS-20-10-912 -        5,000      5,000            
Abelling AS-23-01-026 -        5,004      5,004            
Acuity Tech Ltd. AS-18-12-683 15,000  5,000      20,000          
ADA Trading Bangladesh Co.Ltd AS-20-03-826 -        5,000      5,000            
Agemark Technology AS-20-11-947 -        5,000      5,000            
Airways Office AS-22-07-012 -        7,502      7,502            
Akaar IT Ltd. AS-22-09-027 -        5,000      5,000            
AKIJ ONLINE LIMITED AS-20-07-865 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Alliance Econiq Technologies Limited AS-21-02-048 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Allone Softtech Limited AS-22-02-055 -        5,000      5,000            
Alltech Innovations Limited AS-20-10-914 11,251  5,000      16,251          
ALPHA POTATO LTD. AS-21-02-046 -        5,000      5,000            
Alphabyte Technology Ltd. AS-23-04-025 -        3,753      3,753            
AlterSense Limited AS-23-06-013 -        2,919      2,919            
Anchorblock Technology Limited AS-23-04-018 -        3,753      3,753            
Apptriangle Limited AS-22-02-044 4,587    413         5,000            
Araf Tech Point Ltd. AS-21-11-013 -        5,000      5,000            
Arafin Media AS-20-03-841 -        5,000      5,000            
AROSH FREELANCER AS-21-11-011 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Asterisk Digital OPC AS-22-08-012 -        5,000      5,000            
ATTRITO LIMITED AS-21-09-007 -        5,000      5,000            
AZIFA ICT LIMITED AS-22-02-016 -        5,000      5,000            
B Technologies AS-22-04-009 -        5,000      5,000            
BASETEC GLOBAL LIMITED AS-20-11-945 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Bepresent IT Limited AS-23-01-021 -        5,004      5,004            
Berger Tech Consulting Limited AS-22-09-011 -        5,000      5,000            
Big Software Limited AS-20-11-954 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Binary Operations Limited AS-21-02-036 5,000    5,000      10,000          
BINARYCLOTH Ltd AS-22-03-002 -        5,000      5,000            
Bit Code Technologies Limited AS-22-02-019 -        5,000      5,000            
Bitmorpher AS-22-02-009 4,587    413         5,000            
BlocKnots Limited AS-23-06-003 -        2,919      2,919            
Blue Pill Limited AS-21-04-017 -        5,000      5,000            
Bluebees Limited AS-22-09-021 -        5,000      5,000            
Bohubrihi Technologies Ltd. AS-21-11-009 -        5,000      5,000            
Braintree AS-22-03-001 -        5,000      5,000            
Brick Line Technology Limited AS-20-10-913 11,251  5,000      16,251          
Business Information Technology Limited AS-20-11-964 -        5,000      5,000            
Buy Now AS-22-07-025 -        7,502      7,502            
CADD CORE TRAINING & IT SERVICES AS-20-03-828 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Cerebrum Technology Ltd. AS-18-12-692 15,000  5,000      20,000          
CIPHER ANALYTICA LIMITED AS-23-03-017 -        4,170      4,170            
CIS Tech Ltd. AS-22-04-016 -        5,000      5,000            
Cloudbina web services AS-23-06-004 -        2,919      2,919            
Cloudware Systems AS-20-11-958 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Cloudy Camp Limited AS-22-10-033 -        6,251      6,251            
CodeNode Software Technology Limited AS-21-06-010 5,000    5,000      10,000          
CodersTrust Bangladesh Ltd. AS-19-12-799 10,000  5,000      15,000          

Bangladesh Association of Software & Information Services (BASIS)

Statement of Subscription Receivable

  As at  30 June 2023

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Name of the Members
Member

Number

2021

-

2022

2022

-

2023

Total Dues

Codeshaper Corporation AS-23-05-007 -        3,336      3,336            
CogniDev Limited AS-22-02-041 -        5,000      5,000            
Convergence Technologies Ltd AS-22-02-021 -        5,000      5,000            
Core Devs ltd AS-23-03-029 -        4,170      4,170            
Creative Software AS-20-11-934 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Crosswalk Communications Ltd. AS-20-09-874 -        5,000      5,000            
Cye Retail Tech Ltd. AS-21-08-010 -        5,000      5,000            
D Global V Limited AS-20-02-819 -        5,000      5,000            
DATA DIGERATI LTD. AS-19-12-790 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Datacanvas Solutions Limited AS-22-08-013 -        5,000      5,000            
Datafluent Analytics AS-23-05-012 -        3,336      3,336            
Dataful AS-21-02-035 5,000    5,000      10,000          
DataSoft Next International Ltd. AS-23-03-016 -        4,170      4,170            
Debug BD Ltd. AS-21-04-002 -        5,000      5,000            
Deep Data Labs Limited AS-22-04-017 3,753    5,000      8,753            
Deft Technologies Limited AS-21-08-030 -        5,000      5,000            
Dekko ISHO Technologies Limited AS-22-08-005 -        5,000      5,000            
Desktop IT AS-19-11-768 15,000  5,000      20,000          
DevTechGuru Limited AS-23-06-012 -        2,919      2,919            
Dewan ICT AS-20-10-927 -        5,000      5,000            
DINNO BD LIMITED AS-21-08-006 5,000    5,000      10,000          
DIST TTC AS-20-09-896 5,000    5,000      10,000          
DNZ IT Solutions Limited AS-20-02-811 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Docusem AS-20-11-939 10,834  5,000      15,834          
Dolphin IT Solutions AS-22-09-023 -        5,000      5,000            
DreamLight Digital Ltd. AS-21-11-017 -        5,000      5,000            
EagleX Robotics AS-22-07-011 -        5,000      5,000            
Easital Technologies Ltd. AS-22-08-035 -        5,000      5,000            
e-Business Soft Solution Limited AS-22-02-056 -        5,000      5,000            
Eitekh ERP Limited AS-20-03-832 -        5,000      5,000            
Elegant Technology Limited AS-18-11-654 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Encoders Infotech Ltd. AS-19-12-789 10,000  5,000      15,000          
Engineers Software Limited AS-21-04-019 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Eon infosys Technology AS-23-03-008 -        4,170      4,170            
epsilon solutions bd limited AS-21-08-013 -        5,000      5,000            
ERECTORS AS-20-11-937 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Expert Consortium Ltd AS-21-09-019 -        5,000      5,000            
Expotech Solutions Ltd AS-22-10-022 -        5,000      5,000            
Extent IT Ltd. AS-18-11-650 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Fakir Technologies Limited AS-23-05-010 -        3,336      3,336            
Famous Creation (Pvt.) Ltd. AS-22-09-031 -        5,000      5,000            
Fast Clipping Path AS-20-10-925 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Feather Solutions AS-20-09-898 10,000  5,000      15,000          
Fendonus Limited AS-19-02-705 15,000  5,000      20,000          
FLYinfoSoft Technologies Limited AS-20-10-911 -        5,000      5,000            
Foqas AS-21-08-029 -        5,000      5,000            
Future Digit AS-22-02-045 -        5,000      5,000            
Gain Solutions Ltd AS-23-06-010 -        2,919      2,919            
Gamex Limited AS-22-03-016 4,170    5,000      9,170            
GBL FINTECH LIMITED AS-21-08-015 -        5,000      5,000            
Generation Net Ltd. AS-20-09-878 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Genex Infrastructure Limited AS-21-11-040 5,834    5,000      10,834          
Genius IT AS-20-02-815 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Get-Aid Ltd. AS-23-06-009 -        2,919      2,919            
GKC IT SERVICES LIMITED AS-22-02-042 -        5,000      5,000            
Glocal Learning Management  Limited AS-20-10-920 -        5,000      5,000            
Golpo Communications Limited AS-22-02-048 -        5,000      5,000            
Grant Thornton Consulting Bangladesh Limited AS-21-10-007 -        5,000      5,000            

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants



Name of the Members
Member

Number

2021

-

2022

2022

-

2023

Total Dues

Grey Meta Solutions AS-23-04-017 -        3,753      3,753            
Hasan IT AS-23-06-006 -        2,919      2,919            
Hawk Eye Digital Limited AS-22-05-008 -        5,000      5,000            
Headroom InfoTech Limited AS-22-10-032 -        5,000      5,000            
HOSPITALITY AND RETAIL SOLUTIONS
(BD) LTD.

AS-20-02-805 -        5,000      
5,000            

HOVATA TECHNOLOGIES AS-21-04-006 5,000    5,000      10,000          
HR VENTURES AS-21-06-006 5,000    5,000      10,000          
I Technology AS-20-09-885 -        5,000      5,000            
i2D Communications Limited AS-21-11-048 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Icebreakers Limited AS-23-06-014 -        2,919      2,919            
Impex Dhaka AS-21-04-035 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Infinity infotech Ltd AS-21-04-018 -        5,000      5,000            
Info Bangla Limited AS-21-12-007 -        5,000      5,000            
Initiative Limited AS-19-02-699 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Innovative IT AS-20-02-821 15,000  5,000      20,000          
INovex Idea Solution Limited AS-22-10-024 -        5,000      5,000            
inqube Bangladesh Limited AS-21-02-031 5,000    5,000      10,000          
InResource International Ltd. AS-23-06-007 -        2,919      2,919            
Insights Automata AS-22-09-001 -        5,000      5,000            
Instantwebb AS-23-06-002 -        2,919      2,919            
Instructory AS-22-05-011 834       5,000      5,834            
IN-Technology Ltd. AS-21-09-023 -        5,000      5,000            
Integra Technologies Limited AS-20-11-952 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Interspeed Digital Solutions AS-21-11-006 5,834    5,000      10,834          
INVARIANT TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED AS-20-09-888 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Invert Emo Tech AS-20-03-833 -        5,000      5,000            
iPro Technologies Limited AS-21-09-008 -        5,000      5,000            
Ishraak Solutions Limited AS-21-12-006 -        5,000      5,000            
JAAN IT BD AS-21-12-005 -        5,000      5,000            
JB CODERS LTD. AS-21-09-011 -        5,000      5,000            
Jibika Intelligic Ltd. AS-20-10-918 10,000  5,000      15,000          
JOBGHOR24.COM LTD. AS-22-10-035 -        5,000      5,000            
Kaizen IT Ltd. AS-21-04-014 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Kandari Technologies Limited AS-22-03-008 4,170    5,000      9,170            
KloverCloud BD Ltd AS-22-04-001 -        5,000      5,000            
Landknock Ltd. AS-21-11-008 5,834    5,000      10,834          
Laralink Limited AS-21-02-030 9,587    5,000      14,587          
Leading Edge Technology AS-22-02-013 -        5,000      5,000            
Leadswin Limited AS-22-08-001 -        5,000      5,000            
Light Technologies AS-21-04-037 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Logic Forum Limited AS-21-11-032 5,834    5,000      10,834          
lumextech Solutions AS-21-02-033 5,000    5,000      10,000          
M/s. Thunder Games AS-22-05-019 3,336    1,664      5,000            
MADD Technology AS-21-08-002 -        5,000      5,000            
Maple BPO AS-22-09-012 -        5,000      5,000            
March Robotics & IT Solution Ltd. AS-20-07-862 10,000  5,000      15,000          
MARKSPHERE LIMITED AS-22-01-005 -        5,000      5,000            
Matrix Business Development Ltd. AS-20-02-803 10,000  5,000      15,000          
ME SOLSHARE LIMITED AS-21-09-001 -        5,000      5,000            
Medicart AS-22-10-018 -        6,251      6,251            
MEEK TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED AS-20-02-807 10,000  5,000      15,000          
MEGA LOGIC & TECHNOLOGIES AS-20-10-906 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Mensa Digiworld AS-20-02-817 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Meraki Technologies Limited AS-22-11-010 -        5,834      5,834            
MerinaSoft AS-20-03-830 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Microxen Technology AS-21-08-001 -        5,000      5,000            
MIND CRAFT LIMITED AS-21-11-043 5,000    5,000      10,000          
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MINISOFT PARK AS-20-09-893 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Mitisol Ltd. AS-20-11-963 -        5,000      5,000            
MNA Associates AS-20-10-907 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Mobility i Tap Pay (Bangladesh) Ltd. AS-18-09-641 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Mtech Bangladesh AS-23-01-018 -        5,004      5,004            
Munshi IT Services AS-21-08-012 -        5,000      5,000            
Musketeers Idea Ltd. AS-21-02-032 -        5,000      5,000            
MVRK Studios Ltd. AS-18-11-680 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Nagorik Technologies Ltd. AS-22-04-015 -        5,000      5,000            
Nazabi AS-22-04-006 3,753    5,000      8,753            
Neotech Solutions Ltd AS-21-09-032 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Nessbit Technologies Limited AS-20-11-962 -        5,000      5,000            
Netconnect Ltd. AS-20-02-823 -        5,000      5,000            
Neuron33 Ltd. AS-22-04-018 3,753    5,000      8,753            
NeuroStorm AS-19-07-744 15,000  5,000      20,000          
New Miracle Fintech Bangladesh Ltd. AS-20-09-902 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Next Generation Information Technology AS-22-07-009 -        5,000      5,000            
Next Page Technology Ltd. AS-22-02-051 4,587    5,000      9,587            
Nextbangla Limited AS-21-12-012 -        5,000      5,000            
NextGen Software & Solutions Ltd. AS-21-06-039 -        5,000      5,000            
NG WAVE AS-21-04-020 -        5,000      5,000            
NIBIZ SOFT AS-21-04-004 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Nirupon Limited AS-22-07-018 -        5,000      5,000            
OK GO Digital AS-19-05-724 15,000  5,000      20,000          
One Stop IT Solution AS-22-07-003 -        7,502      7,502            
Oporajoy IT Pvt. Ltd. AS-20-10-915 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Optimum Solution and Services Ltd. AS-20-09-892 -        5,000      5,000            
OS CLiCKS AS-19-12-791 5,000    5,000      10,000          
PEARS GLOBAL LIMITED AS-21-09-031 -        5,000      5,000            
Picredo Software Limited AS-21-06-019 -        5,000      5,000            
PM Expert Limited AS-22-09-002 -        5,000      5,000            
Powerbits Ltd. AS-21-06-032 -        5,000      5,000            
Prefeex Limited AS-20-03-848 -        5,000      5,000            
PRINK AS-23-03-035 -        4,170      4,170            
Privilege Engineering Ltd AS-21-09-017 -        5,000      5,000            
Privilege Technologies Ltd AS-22-10-016 -        5,000      5,000            
ProSystem Limited AS-22-07-010 -        5,000      5,000            
Protech Institute of IT and Professionals AS-20-03-834 14,167  5,000      19,167          
Pulse Tech Ltd. AS-21-09-022 -        5,000      5,000            
Purple Patch AS-21-11-016 5,834    5,000      10,834          
Quadque Technologies Pvt. Limited AS-23-05-003 -        3,336      3,336            
Quantanite Bangladesh Limited AS-22-11-001 -        5,000      5,000            
Ramate Ltd. AS-19-12-792 10,000  5,000      15,000          
Rapples Entertainment Limited AS-20-11-957 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Raptas Software Inc. AS-19-07-751 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Renaissance Technology BD AS-22-08-040 -        5,000      5,000            
Reza and Reza Solutions AS-18-09-634 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Ringer Soft Limited AS-22-02-020 4,587    5,000      9,587            
Rishona Trade And Technology Ltd. AS-20-10-926 11,251  5,000      16,251          
RPSI SERVICES LTD AS-21-08-027 -        5,000      5,000            
Runway Tech Ltd. AS-23-01-028 -        5,004      5,004            
Rupayan IT & E-Commerce Limited AS-20-03-840 10,000  5,000      15,000          
SaaSpot AS-20-11-940 10,834  5,000      15,834          
SCHOPE Infotech Limited AS-20-10-916 10,000  5,000      15,000          
Selgus Technology Inc AS-21-04-012 5,000    5,000      10,000          
SELISE Bangladesh Limited AS-23-03-020 -        4,170      4,170            
Sellgiri Business Solutions Ltd AS-23-06-011 -        2,919      2,919            
Semion Limited AS-20-07-867 -        5,000      5,000            
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Service Hub Limited AS-22-08-033 -        7,085      7,085            
Shadhin Technologies Limited AS-23-03-022 -        4,170      4,170            
Shampan IT Solution AS-23-05-001 -        3,336      3,336            
SHEBA XEN TECH LIMITED AS-21-06-031 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Shomadhan Platform Ltd. AS-20-03-847 14,167  5,000      19,167          
shurjomukhi Solutions Limited AS-22-11-021 -        5,834      5,834            
SIGMIND.ai AS-21-06-008 -        5,000      5,000            
Silicon Valley Technologies Ltd. AS-19-02-713 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Six Generation IT Limited AS-21-02-044 -        5,000      5,000            
Skycon Solutions AS-20-02-813 -        5,000      5,000            
Skyrees Limited AS-20-02-814 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Soft Valley AS-23-06-001 -        2,919      2,919            
Softalogy Limited AS-21-08-003 5,000    5,000      10,000          
SoftCare IT AS-20-03-842 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Softel Techsource Ltd. AS-22-02-037 -        5,000      5,000            
SOFTFE TECH LTD. AS-19-12-786 9,917    5,000      14,917          
Softnet BD AS-22-04-010 3,753    5,000      8,753            
Software Builders Limited AS-23-06-016 -        2,919      2,919            
Software Giant Ltd AS-23-06-015 -        2,919      2,919            
SolutionSpin Limited AS-23-01-019 -        5,004      5,004            
South Asian Software & Engineering Corporation AS-21-09-006 -        5,000      5,000            
Spade Digital AS-20-11-942 5,000    5,000      10,000          
SR Institute of Software Technology AS-20-11-955 5,000    5,000      10,000          
SST Tech Limited AS-20-03-838 10,000  5,000      15,000          
Startup Tech BD Limited AS-22-08-002 -        5,000      5,000            
STATA IT Limited AS-21-06-011 5,000    5,000      10,000          
STR IT SOLUTION AS-22-11-008 -        5,000      5,000            
Sukhtara International Ltd. AS-21-06-042 5,000    5,000      10,000          
SYSSOLUTION AS-21-11-033 -        5,000      5,000            
TagIT Solutions Limited AS-22-07-017 -        5,000      5,000            
Tangail Digital It Firm AS-22-03-004 4,170    830         5,000            
Tech Aroma Ltd AS-22-05-003 834       5,000      5,834            
TECHNO MOLE CORPORATION AS-21-08-004 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Techno Safety Limited AS-22-11-005 -        5,000      5,000            
TechnoArt Software AS-23-06-005 -        2,919      2,919            
Teleproduction AS-17-11-591 15,000  5,000      20,000          
TERRATECH LIMITED AS-20-02-816 10,000  5,000      15,000          
The Arcade Bangladesh Limited AS-19-12-788 -        5,000      5,000            
The Coding Crowd Ltd AS-21-12-009 5,421    5,000      10,421          
The Enterprise AS-20-11-959 10,834  5,000      15,834          
The Sygnius Limited AS-23-06-008 -        2,919      2,919            
The Uniko Net Limited AS-21-04-040 8,753    5,000      13,753          
Themewinter AS-21-09-009 -        5,000      5,000            
ThemeXpert AS-20-07-861 -        5,000      5,000            
TIME RESEARCH & INNOVATION LTD AS-21-11-034 5,834    5,000      10,834          
Total Digital Solutions Soft Link AS-20-09-894 -        5,000      5,000            
Triangle Solutions AS-20-09-897 10,000  5,000      15,000          
Turtle Solutions Limited AS-21-04-022 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Tutor Club Site AS-22-07-006 -        7,502      7,502            
Ulka Games Limited AS-20-03-825 -        5,000      5,000            
UniTech4U AS-20-02-804 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Urboart Digital AS-20-09-887 10,000  5,000      15,000          
Utshab Technology Ltd. AS-22-01-001 5,004    5,000      10,004          
Vertical Innovations Limited AS-20-09-877 5,000    5,000      10,000          
v-Generation Limited AS-23-01-001 -        5,004      5,004            
ViaTech Limited AS-21-12-013 -        5,000      5,000            
VIO TECH LTD. AS-20-07-863 5,000    5,000      10,000          
VS ONE Bangladesh Ltd AS-21-08-024 -        5,000      5,000            
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Walcart Limited AS-22-10-049 -        6,251      6,251            
Wavemakers AS-21-02-022 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Wazdi Solutions Ltd. AS-22-03-013 4,170    5,000      9,170            
Webase Solutions AS-21-11-038 5,000    5,000      10,000          
WellDev Bangladesh Ltd. AS-20-07-870 -        5,000      5,000            
Winbiz Digital Limited AS-18-06-624 15,000  5,000      20,000          
Wincloud Limited AS-22-02-035 4,587    5,000      9,587            
Wintel Digital Ltd. AS-20-10-917 -        5,000      5,000            
Xzone IT Park Pvt. Ltd. AS-20-09-884 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Zaimah Technologies Limited AS-22-02-040 -        5,000      5,000            
ZipTech BD IT Institute AS-20-11-960 10,834  5,000      15,834          
zoo IT (Information Technology) AS-20-09-883 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Total from Associate Members 2,376,767     

Affiliate Members

Abdul Kuddus.Com Limited AF-20-11-968 5,000    7,500      12,500          
Adfinix Limited AF-23-01-049 -        7,500      7,500            
adorsho praniSheba Limited AF-22-02-031 -        7,500      7,500            
Agni Systems Limited AF-05-03-139 -        7,500      7,500            
Ajkerdeal.com Ltd. AF-14-04-302 12,500  7,500      20,000          
Akhoni.com Ltd. (bagdoom.com) AF-11-11-446 7,500    7,500      15,000          
Amar Astha Ltd. AF-20-10-932 7,500    7,500      15,000          
Amarbazar Ltd. AF-18-11-648 12,500  7,500      20,000          
Angular Esports Ltd AF-22-07-037 -        7,500      7,500            
Azoka Limited AF-22-02-065 -        7,500      7,500            
Barikoi Technologies Limited AF-22-01-011 -        7,500      7,500            
Best Bazar BD AF-23-05-033 -        5,000      5,000            
BetonBook Pvt. Ltd. AF-22-05-029 -        7,500      7,500            
BGD Online Limited AF-22-09-028 -        7,500      7,500            
Bimafy Ltd. AF-22-01-012 -        7,500      7,500            
Bitsy Technologies Limited AF-23-03-054 -        6,250      6,250            
Boibazar.com AF-21-11-030 -        7,500      7,500            
Carnival Assure Limited AF-20-03-1121 -        7,500      7,500            
Celltron Electro Manufacturing Services Limited AF-20-02-1103 17,500  7,500      25,000          
CHAYA APP LIMITED AF-22-03-023 -        7,500      7,500            
Clickntech.com AF-16-01-445 7,500    7,500      15,000          
Crashedeal Limited AF-21-08-025 -        7,500      7,500            
CSL Training AF-23-06-037 -        4,375      4,375            
Dev Skill AF-11-07-112 -        7,500      7,500            
DIGITAL RIDE LTD AF-22-05-031 1,250    7,500      8,750            
Doctorsbd.com Ltd. AF-15-11-715 7,500    7,500      15,000          
Durjoy Rides Limited AF-21-11-072 -        7,500      7,500            
DX Mart AF-22-02-063 6,875    7,500      14,375          
Easytrax Ltd. AF-21-11-057 7,500    7,500      15,000          
Effervescent AF-23-06-035 -        4,375      4,375            
EXL Communication AF-22-04-034 -        7,500      7,500            
FABRIC LAGBE LIMITED AF-22-02-070 -        7,500      7,500            
Falgunishop.com Ltd AF-20-11-0970 7,500    7,500      15,000          
Furnitex Limited AF-23-06-043 -        4,375      4,375            
GATESKILL AF-16-08-498 12,500  7,500      20,000          
GHURI EXPRESS LTD. AF-22-01-014 -        7,500      7,500            
Global Easy Buy International Trading Ltd. AF-22-05-027 1,250    7,500      8,750            
GS Plugins AF-23-01-053 -        7,500      7,500            
HandyMama.co Ltd. AF-19-12-796 12,500  7,500      20,000          
Hoichoi Technologies Bangladesh Limited AF-22-10-045 -        7,500      7,500            
Honest Traders Ltd. AF-22-02-064 -        7,500      7,500            
Hoolo Technologies Limited AF-23-05-037 -        5,000      5,000            
iCircles USA Bangladesh Limited AF-22-04-031 -        7,500      7,500            
iKitchen Ltd. AF-22-02-028 - 7,500 7,500
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Innovative Online Limited AF-22-10-002 -        7,500      7,500            
iPay Systems Limited AF-17-02-545 17,500  7,500      25,000          
Khaas Food Limited AF-17-02-546 5,000    7,500      12,500          
Kholabazaar International Limited AF-23-06-038 -        4,375      4,375            
Kotha Apps & Technologies Ltd. AF-21-11-061 7,500    7,500      15,000          
Lomeyo AF-23-01-052 -        7,500      7,500            
M/S Aalaadin.com AF-19-12-794 7,500    7,500      15,000          
Malbahi Services Limited AF-21-08-040 10,625  7,500      18,125          
Mayalogy Limited AF-18-03-617 -        7,500      7,500            
Merchant Bay Limited AF-21-09-043 -        7,500      7,500            
Neeramoy Digital Services Ltd AF-22-11-050 -        8,750      8,750            
Ogilvy and Mather Communications Pvt. Ltd. AF-09-08-342 17,500  7,500      25,000          
Orko Health Limited AF-20-11-967 -        7,500      7,500            
Oshudghor AF-22-05-033 1,250    7,500      8,750            
OSTAD LIMITED AF-23-04-056 -        5,625      5,625            
Pallabi Business Services AF-22-11-055 -        7,500      7,500            
Paribahan.com Limited AF-23-06-039 -        4,375      4,375            
Provati Courier Limited AF-21-11-031 -        7,500      7,500            
Reliance IT AF-23-06-042 -        4,375      4,375            
Romoni Services Limited AF-21-02-051 -        7,500      7,500            
sellURapps Ltd AF-23-01-047 -        7,500      7,500            
Soft IT Security AF-22-09-017 -        10,000    10,000          
Somoy Media Limited AF-17-01-848 -        7,500      7,500            
Spellbound Communications Limited AF-23-06-041 -        4,375      4,375            
Splendor IT AF-13-01-222 7,500    7,500      15,000          
SystemEye Technologies Ltd. AF-23-06-036 -        4,375      4,375            
TenderBazar.com Limited AF-21-10-008 7,500    7,500      15,000          
Thriving Skills Limited AF-21-10-002 -        7,500      7,500            
toyghor AF-22-02-029 -        7,500      7,500            
Traveller Global Ltd. AF-23-05-039 -        5,000      5,000            
TraydCom Technology Ltd. AF-21-10-005 8,751    7,500      16,251          
Truck Load Limited AF-19-12-801 7,500    7,500      15,000          
Walletmix Limited AF-14-10-323 -        7,500      7,500            
Xpress In Town Ltd. AF-23-06-040 -        4,375      4,375            
Z Tech Ltd. AF-22-10-003 -        7,500      7,500            
Zantrik Limited AF-19-12-795 -        7,500      7,500            
zDrop Bangladesh Limited AF-21-11-055 -        7,500      7,500            
Total from Affiliate Members 797,501        

International Members

Adventure Dhaka Limited IN-23-06-044 -        50,400    50,400          
Augmedix BD Ltd. IN-21-08-026 68,000  86,400    154,400        
KDDI ASIA PACIFIC PTE.LTD. IN-23-01-054 -        86,400    86,400          
Microsoft Bangladesh Limited IN-12-02-461 78,000  86,400    164,400        
Wipro IT Services Bangladesh Limited IN-23-03-057 -        72,000    72,000          
Total from International Members 527,600        

General Members:

2 RA Technology Limited GE-06-09-215 10,000  10,000    20,000          
3S GE-18-11-663 15,000  10,000    25,000          
4Beats Ltd. GE-21-08-020 -        10,000    10,000          
4K Engineering GE-22-02-023 10,000    10,000          
8Pears Solutions Ltd. GE-15-10-423 10,000  10,000    20,000          
A. K. Khan Telecom Limited GE-18-06-942 -        10,000    10,000          
A.I.G. DISTRIBUTIONS AND CONSULTANCY 
LTD.

GE-16-06-483 10,000  10,000    20,000          

aamra solutions limited GE-04-01-103 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Access InfoTech Limited GE-07-04-237 -        10,000    10,000          
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Activation Limited GE-11-09-125 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Adaptive Enterprise Limited GE-05-09-180 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Adplay Technology Limited GE-17-07-566 -        10,000    10,000          
AdroitSSD GE-20-09-1170 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Advance Bangla Software & Technology Ltd. GE-11-11-128 -        10,000    10,000          
Advancing Business Professionals Limited (ABPL) GE-21-12-004 -        10,000    10,000          
Adventure Soft GE-14-09-316 10,000  10,000    20,000          
AIMINLIFE DOT COM Ltd. GE-07-12-266 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Aipro Engineering & Consultancy Service GE-21-10-004 -        10,000    10,000          
Aipro Software Bangladesh GE-21-11-019 11,668  10,000    21,668          
Ajra Technologies Ltd. GE-15-05-375 -        10,000    10,000          
AK SOFTWARE GE-13-08-265 10,000  -         10,000          
Akij Computer Ltd. GE-04-04-108 10,000  10,000    20,000          
AKK SYSTEMS GE-23-06-019 -        5,838      5,838            
AKR Information Solution Ltd. GE-20-10-1186 22,502  10,000    32,502          
Alchemy Software Limited GE-19-02-1000 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Algorithm Generation Ltd GE-22-11-038 -        10,000    10,000          
Alien Technology Ltd. GE-09-11-353 -        10,000    10,000          
Alif Information Technolgies Ltd. GE-19-11-779 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Amar Desh Amar Gram GE-16-06-484 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Amazing Soft GE-20-03-1120 10,000  10,000    20,000          
AMZ Solutions Limited GE-11-02-093 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Ananda Computers GE-98-08-001 -        10,000    10,000          
Anandasoftbd GE-22-10-043 -        12,502    12,502          
AND IT GE-20-02-1109 -        10,000    10,000          
Anexa Technologies Limited GE-21-09-035 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Anika IT Corner GE-22-08-018 -        14,170    14,170          
Annanovas IT LTD. GE-19-06-1037 -        10,000    10,000          
Aparajito Enabler Limited GE-14-01-540 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Aplectrum Solutions Ltd. GE-18-01-609 -        10,000    10,000          
AplombTech BD Ltd. GE-14-10-330 -        10,000    10,000          
Apple soft IT GE-20-06-1140 -        10,000    10,000          
Application Mentors Limited GE-19-10-759 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Appnometry Limited GE-13-06-507 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Aqualink Bangladesh Limited GE-21-02-023 -        10,000    10,000          
Arcturus Technology GE-17-03-552 -        10,000    10,000          
Ardites Bangladesh Ltd. GE-10-03-368 -        7,000      7,000            
ARN TECH GE-21-02-039 -        15,000    15,000          
Arpon Communication Ltd. GE-16-06-494 10,000  10,000    20,000          
ARRA Technologies Limited GE-19-10-1060 -        10,000    10,000          
ArrowLink Soft GE-19-06-741 -        10,000    10,000          
Ascend Technology Ltd. GE-19-12-1087 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Asian Technologies Limited GE-19-11-1078 -        10,000    10,000          
Asiatic Marketing Communications Ltd GE-22-08-022 -        14,170    14,170          
ATC TECH LIMITED GE-18-12-688 10,000  15,000    25,000          
ATN & RK Software Limited GE-13-06-512 -        10,000    10,000          
Atom AP Limited GE-15-05-657 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Audacity IT Solutions Ltd. GE-15-08-682 -        10,000    10,000          
Aurko Technologies Ltd. GE-18-01-600 10,000  15,000    25,000          
AUSPICIOUS GE-18-09-960 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Authentic Four Technology GE-23-05-030 -        6,672      6,672            
Automation Services Ltd. GE-19-07-748 5,000    10,000    15,000          
AutoSoft Systems Ltd. GE-17-11-914 -        10,000    10,000          
Avalon Hosting Services Ltd. GE-20-09-1160 -        10,000    10,000          
AyAl Corp Limited GE-10-11-414 -        10,000    10,000          
AZNEO LIMITED GE-19-11-776 -        15,000    15,000          
Azolution Software & Engineers Ltd. GE-12-02-152 -        10,000    10,000          
Bangla Puzzle Limited GE-20-09-1158 -        10,000    10,000          

Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants



146

Name of the Members Member
Number

2021
-

2022

2022
-

2023
Total Dues

Bangladesh Associate of IT Solution GE-21-02-021 -        10,000    10,000          
Bangladesh Consulting Limited GE-18-11-651 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Bangladesh Institute of ICT in Development 
(BIID)

GE-15-05-645 10,000  10,000    20,000          

Bangladesh Internet Press Limited GE-02-07-073 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Bangladesh IT Institute GE-18-01-927 -        10,000    10,000          
Bangladesh System Technology Ltd. GE-11-02-085 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Banglafire Solution Ltd. GE-13-12-288 -        10,000    10,000          
Banglanet Technologies Ltd. GE-14-05-308 20,000  10,000    30,000          
BASE Technologies Limited GE-14-09-315 15,000  10,000    25,000          
Battery Low Interactive Ltd. GE-21-08-038 -        10,000    10,000          
Bay Information Technologies and Systems Ltd. GE-18-01-928 -        10,000    10,000          
BCI Technosys Limited GE-20-10-1181 -        10,000    10,000          
BD Software & Security System Ltd. GE-22-05-022 -        10,000    10,000          
BDECOM IT LTD. GE-19-02-1010 10,000  10,000    20,000          
BEE IT LIMITED GE-10-04-376 -        10,000    10,000          
BelivIT GE-18-09-954 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Belogin Technologies Ltd. GE-16-01-749 10,000  10,000    20,000          
BENCHMARK SOFTWARE BANGLADESH 
LTD.

GE-15-11-724 10,000  10,000    20,000          

Benchmark-eGeneration Ltd. GE-11-11-134 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Bengal Communications Limited GE-14-12-614 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Bengal Creative Media Ltd. GE-15-06-675 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Best Business Bond Ltd. GE-04-04-021 -        10,000    10,000          
Best IT Solutions Ltd. GE-15-05-383 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Better Communication & Automation Ltd. GE-16-02-762 30,000  10,000    40,000          
BetterStories Limited GE-11-09-124 -        10,000    10,000          
Big Bang Computer Limited GE-04-06-269 20,000  10,000    30,000          
BIG WEB TECHONNOLOGIES LTD. GE-15-11-427 5,000    10,000    15,000          
Bijoy Informatics Ltd. GE-16-08-500 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Billing Master Software Ltd. GE-21-11-025 -        10,000    10,000          
Bitspeck Solutions GE-20-07-1151 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Bizcope Digital Limited GE-23-06-030 -        5,838      5,838            
Blue Solutions Limited GE-22-11-032 -        11,668    11,668          
Bluebay Systems Limited GE-17-11-590 10,000  15,000    25,000          
BLUWEBZ GE-20-03-1114 18,333  10,000    28,333          
Borak Technologies Ltd. GE-15-11-430 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Bright Technologies Limited GE-16-08-816 10,000  10,000    20,000          
BugsBD Limited GE-20-03-1124 -        10,000    10,000          
CBSG Informatix GE-17-02-856 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Centureon IT GE-20-06-1144 10,000  10,000    20,000          
CerebralLink Limited GE-15-05-664 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Channel VAS Bangladesh Limited GE-16-06-781 10,000  10,000    20,000          
China Bangla IT Ltd. GE-15-09-416 20,000  10,000    30,000          
CIBL Technology Consultants Ltd. GE-13-11-531 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Circle FinTech Ltd. GE-18-11-662 5,000    10,000    15,000          
Clear Edge Technologies Limited GE-18-11-657 -        15,000    15,000          
CLICK ART BD LIMITED GE-19-05-716 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Clipping Solutions Bangladesh Ltd. GE-14-10-332 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Cloud Coder Limited GE-17-09-902 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Cloud Institute GE-22-11-039 -        10,000    10,000          
Cloud Japan International (BD) Ltd. GE-16-11-524 -        10,000    10,000          
Cloud Solution Limited GE-15-02-354 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Cloudy Matrix Limited GE-15-05-367 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Coalesce (Pvt.) Ltd. GE-16-12-842 30,000  10,000    40,000          
CODE ARROW LTD. GE-10-01-361 -        10,000    10,000          
CoKreates Ltd. GE-19-11-774 5,000    15,000    20,000          
COLORS OF BANGLADESH GE-20-02-1107 10,000  10,000    20,000          
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Communication Access Ltd. GE-10-09-401 -        10,000    10,000          
Communication Systems Limited GE-20-03-1128 -        10,000    10,000          
Compulink International Ltd. GE-04-11-035 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Computer Graphics & Design Ltd. GE-16-02-757 -        10,000    10,000          
Computer Services Ltd. GE-98-09-016 -        10,000    10,000          
Computer Source Ltd. GE-14-06-577 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Confidence Software Limited GE-12-10-489 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Connect Bangladesh Ltd. GE-16-11-521 10,000  10,000    20,000          
ConstantMD GE-18-01-610 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Convince Computer Ltd. GE-04-09-123 10,000  -         10,000          
Copotronic InfoSystems Limited GE-08-09-295 -        10,000    10,000          
CORPORATE IT LIMITED GE-08-10-308 -        10,000    10,000          
Creash (Pvt.) Ltd. GE-10-11-080 5,000    10,000    15,000          
Creative Digital Store GE-20-11-1199 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Creative Soft Technology Ltd. GE-22-08-020 -        10,000    10,000          
Crossways IT Limited GE-13-11-532 10,000  10,000    20,000          
CS INFOTECH LIMITED GE-15-06-674 -        10,000    10,000          
CTMT Ltd. GE-15-05-670 -        10,000    10,000          
CURSOR LIMITED GE-19-10-753 -        10,000    10,000          
Cygnus Innovation Limited GE-07-04-240 -        10,000    10,000          
Cynergon Intelisys Limited GE-11-11-132 -        10,000    10,000          
D Money Bangladesh Limited GE-17-07-888 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Data Exchange GE-20-02-1110 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Data Grid Limited GE-15-02-631 -        10,000    10,000          
Data Solutions Ltd. GE-06-11-227 20,000  10,000    30,000          
DataSafe GE-16-01-743 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Datasys Limited GE-18-11-653 5,000    15,000    20,000          
DATAWARE LIMITED GE-19-07-1040 -        10,000    10,000          
DCASTALIA Limited GE-15-01-346 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Desh IT GE-15-09-704 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Desktop IT GE-21-02-016 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Dhaka Distributions GE-19-10-1054 -        10,000    10,000          
Dhaka Web Host Ltd. GE-18-09-955 -        10,000    10,000          
Dhrubok Infotech Services Ltd. GE-17-11-588 -        15,000    15,000          
Dhrupadi Techno Consortium Limited GE-12-07-198 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Diana Host Ltd. GE-17-09-909 -        10,000    10,000          
Digerati GE-19-05-1022 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Digital Construction Limited GE-05-09-179 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Digital Lab GE-18-03-615 -        15,000    15,000          
Digital Security Solutions GE-22-04-025 -        10,000    10,000          
DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED GE-10-03-366 -        10,000    10,000          
Dingi Technologies Ltd. GE-18-09-644 -        10,000    10,000          
Disrupt Technologies Limited GE-19-10-1056 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Dizi Nova Limited GE-20-10-910 -        10,000    10,000          
DoDock GE-13-08-518 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Dot Com Systems Ltd. GE-18-11-974 -        10,000    10,000          
Dotlines Bangladesh Limited GE-20-10-1176 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Dragon Information Technology & 
Communication Ltd.

GE-14-10-598 30,000  10,000    40,000          

Dream Door Soft Ltd. GE-07-05-246 10,000  10,000    20,000          
DTMWEB GE-18-09-647 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Durbin Labs Limited GE-18-01-603 -        15,000    15,000          
Educare Apps Limited GE-17-01-534 15,000  10,000    25,000          
eGeneration B2B Limited GE-18-03-618 5,000    15,000    20,000          
eHealth Solutions GE-18-11-674 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Einstech Studio GE-21-02-010 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Electro Craft Corporation Ltd. GE-03-06-092 -        10,000    10,000          
Electro Soft GE-19-12-1083 10,000  10,000    20,000          
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Elegance IT Bangladesh GE-22-02-024 -        10,000    10,000          
Elegant IT Limited GE-19-05-729 -        10,000    10,000          
eMedia Bangladesh Ltd. GE-09-05-064 5,000    10,000    15,000          
EMERALD TECHNO LIMITED GE-16-11-822 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Endeavor Limited GE-13-08-269 10,000  10,000    20,000          
E-Net Communication GE-16-02-764 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Enter Technologies Limited GE-15-05-650 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Enterprise InfoSec Consultants GE-23-06-018 -        5,838      5,838            
Ered Technologies Limited GE-21-08-018 -        10,000    10,000          
ERP.com.bd GE-18-11-967 -        10,000    10,000          
eSecureSoft Technologies Limited GE-22-02-022 -        10,000    10,000          
Esho Shikhi Limited GE-21-08-016 14,170  10,000    24,170          
ESOP Bangladesh Ltd. GE-15-01-620 -        10,000    10,000          
Etaha Corporation Limited GE-23-06-026 -        5,838      5,838            
Everest Computers Limited GE-17-01-845 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Excellence ICT GE-20-11-1188 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Exponent Solution Limited GE-16-03-462 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Extech IT GE-17-11-586 -        15,000    15,000          
Ezy Infotech (Pvt) Ltd. GE-14-06-575 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Ezzy Communications Ltd. GE-12-12-494 20,000  10,000    30,000          
F R Orbit International GE-11-11-135 -        10,000    10,000          
Famed Technologies Limited GE-21-09-047 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Faylez Bangladesh Limited GE-20-07-859 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Ferntech Solutions Pvt. Ltd. GE-19-11-784 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Field Information Solutions Ltd. GE-15-09-417 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Fingertips Innovations Limited GE-18-12-684 -        10,000    10,000          
FINIX INFOSYS LIMITED GE-16-01-739 -        10,000    10,000          
Firewall Technologies Limited GE-16-12-531 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Flora Limited GE-98-08-008 -        10,000    10,000          
FORT INTERNATIONAL LTD. GE-21-12-001 10,000  10,000    20,000          
FOSTER CORPORATION LIMITED GE-20-09-1162 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Free Pixel Games Ltd. GE-18-11-659 -        15,000    15,000          
Future Solution for Business (FSB) GE-10-09-396 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Gateway Automation Ltd GE-23-06-028 -        5,838      5,838            
Generation-Next IT Solution Ltd. GE-11-12-142 -        10,000    10,000          
GGB GE-16-02-453 15,000  10,000    25,000          
Global Info-Tech Systems Ltd. GE-17-04-558 -        10,000    10,000          
Global Skills Development Agency GE-21-11-069 -        10,000    10,000          
Global Technology Advancement GE-15-05-381 10,000  10,000    20,000          
GMGI Solutions Limited GE-21-11-065 -        10,000    10,000          
Golpokobita.com GE-14-11-335 5,000    10,000    15,000          
Gonona Technologies Ltd. GE-11-05-431 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Grameen Communications GE-99-03-030 -        10,000    10,000          
Grameen Cybernet Limited GE-99-09-036 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Grameen Intel Social Business Ltd. GE-11-09-121 -        10,000    10,000          
Grameen Solutions Limited GE-02-09-084 10,000  10,000    20,000          
GRAPHICS IT BD GE-22-01-020 10,008  10,000    20,008          
Greenland Engineering and Construction Ltd. GE-17-07-887 10,000  10,000    20,000          
GreenSofts System Limited GE-06-05-204 -        10,000    10,000          
Grosvner Data Services Limited GE-22-06-005 5,838    10,000    15,838          
Gulshan IT and Infrastructure Limited GE-17-09-906 -        10,000    10,000          
H.N. Associates Ltd. GE-09-02-060 10,000  10,000    20,000          
HABRO SYSTEMS LIMITED GE-21-09-041 10,000  10,000    20,000          
HAL Technologies Limited GE-12-10-487 30,000  10,000    40,000          
HasTech IT Limited GE-16-11-528 -        10,000    10,000          
Hawker Limited GE-12-02-164 -        10,000    10,000          
Headless Technologies Limited GE-22-03-026 -        10,000    10,000          
Helix IT Solution Ltd. GE-14-01-541 20,000  10,000    30,000          
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Hishab Technologies Ltd GE-23-04-052 -        7,506      7,506            
Hosting Bangladesh GE-16-01-447 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Hosting Help 24 GE-08-11-057 10,000  10,000    20,000          
HOSTING4BD Ltd. GE-14-09-590 10,000  10,000    20,000          
HR Bangladesh Limited GE-18-12-690 5,000    15,000    20,000          
HR Reco GE-17-03-553 15,000  10,000    25,000          
HRSOFTBD GE-23-06-031 -        5,838      5,838            
HS Traders GE-22-01-019 -        10,000    10,000          
HSD Dream71 Ltd. GE-19-11-780 5,000    15,000    20,000          
HSTC Limited GE-09-05-336 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Hypertag Solutions Ltd. GE-11-07-110 -        10,000    10,000          
IB Corporation GE-06-11-043 5,000    10,000    15,000          
IBR Software Services and Solutions GE-18-01-602 -        15,000    15,000          
ICC Teleservices Limited GE-02-04-071 -        10,000    10,000          
ICE Technologies Limited GE-10-07-387 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Ice9 Interactive Ltd. GE-13-12-536 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Icebd Corporation Limited GE-16-02-753 10,000  10,000    20,000          
I-CLIQUE SOLUTIONS LIMITED GE-17-04-561 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Icon Information Systems Ltd. GE-19-12-1094 -        10,000    10,000          
Icon Infotech Limited GE-13-03-245 -        10,000    10,000          
Iconic IT Systems Ltd. GE-15-05-356 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Iconic Solutions (Pvt.) Ltd. GE-12-04-176 -        10,000    10,000          
ICS System Solutions GE-15-07-394 10,000  10,000    20,000          
ICT GE-16-11-830 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Idlewild Digital GE-21-12-003 10,000  -         10,000          
I-Infomedia Limited GE-20-02-1108 10,000  -         10,000          
ILM Services Ltd. GE-18-11-982 10,000  10,000    20,000          
i-Mesh Limited GE-21-02-011 10,000  -         10,000          
INDETECHS SOFTWARE LTD. GE-23-06-032 -        5,838      5,838            
Indrojal GE-17-11-584 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Inflack Limited GE-16-01-438 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Info Trade GE-10-11-075 -        10,000    10,000          
Infobase Ltd. GE-10-03-369 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Infoistic GE-11-09-127 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Infolady Social Enterprise Limited GE-17-09-907 -        10,000    10,000          
INFONET ASSOCIATES GE-16-11-517 -        10,000    10,000          
Information Entertainment & Communication 
Limited (IECL)

GE-12-09-485 10,000  10,000    20,000          

Information Tools South Asia Co. Ltd. GE-05-12-189 -        10,000    10,000          
Infosapex Limited GE-18-01-604 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Infosoft Valley Limited GE-19-05-732 -        15,000    15,000          
INFOSYSTEM DEVELOPMENT LTD GE-21-12-020 -        10,000    10,000          
Infosystem Solutions Limited GE-20-03-1116 28,333  10,000    38,333          
Innovadeus Pvt. Ltd. GE-17-04-874 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Innovation Information System Ltd. GE-11-05-429 -        10,000    10,000          
Innovizz Technologies Limited GE-20-07-1152 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Inovet Solution Limited GE-23-06-017 -        5,838      5,838            
Intellect Technologies Limited GE-12-07-199 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Intelligent Business Solutions Ltd. GE-20-09-1159 -        10,000    10,000          
Interactive Artifact Ltd. GE-18-09-646 -        15,000    15,000          
Intimacy Computer & Solutions GE-18-12-994 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Intouch soft GE-17-04-557 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Invogue Software Limited GE-05-08-167 20,000  10,000    30,000          
IOTA INFOTECH LIMITED GE-21-02-003 -        10,000    10,000          
iQra Systems & Software GE-21-11-064 -        10,000    10,000          
Iris Tech Limited GE-22-02-026 9,174    10,000    19,174          
I-Soft Communication Ltd. GE-17-02-549 10,000  10,000    20,000          
iT People Limited GE-18-11-986 20,000  10,000    30,000          
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IT WAY BD GE-21-06-041 10,000  10,000    20,000          
ITIW (Inspiring Through Information Web) GE-08-04-285 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Ivive Labs GE-16-03-464 -        10,000    10,000          
izoom Limited GE-16-11-828 10,000  10,000    20,000          
J & J Business Solutions Ltd. GE-14-05-312 10,000  -         10,000          
JADROO IT (BD) Limited GE-19-12-1090 10,000  -         10,000          
Jaka International Ltd. GE-21-11-066 11,668  10,000    21,668          
Jamroll Limited GE-23-06-021 -        5,838      5,838            
Jarvis Digital Limited GE-19-07-1043 -        10,000    10,000          
JDMTEL LTD. GE-19-11-781 -        15,000    15,000          
Jeeon Bangladesh Ltd. GE-17-02-541 -        10,000    10,000          
jhoroTEK GE-14-08-322 -        10,000    10,000          
Jibondhara Limited GE-16-06-787 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Jubosoft Information System Pvt. Ltd GE-21-02-008 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Kaicom Solutions Japan BD Co. Ltd. GE-23-03-039 -        8,340      8,340            
Kazi IT Center Ltd. GE-13-08-525 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Kernel BD Corporation GE-18-11-652 -        15,000    15,000          
Khadim IT Limited GE-18-11-963 -        10,000    10,000          
Kichai IT Services Ltd. GE-16-01-745 10,000  10,000    20,000          
KITE GAMES STUDIO LTD. GE-16-09-508 10,000  10,000    20,000          
KJS Enterprise Limited GE-15-12-433 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Kloud Technologies Limited GE-19-07-752 -        15,000    15,000          
Klouder Limited GE-21-11-067 -        10,000    10,000          
Kovair Software Bangladesh Limited GE-18-12-687 -        10,000    10,000          
Kuhok limited GE-20-03-1129 28,333  10,000    38,333          
Leisure Line Logistic Concern Limited GE-16-01-748 -        10,000    10,000          
Liberty Energy Power and Engineering CO. Ltd. GE-15-05-364 10,000  10,000    20,000          
LightCastle Analytics Ltd. GE-19-05-727 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Limerick Resources Ltd GE-21-11-020 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Line Reflection Ltd GE-20-11-1194 21,668  10,000    31,668          
Linear Micro GE-17-11-596 -        15,000    15,000          
Link Vision Software Solution Ltd. GE-19-05-731 -        10,000    10,000          
Logical Triangle Ltd. GE-15-09-708 -        10,000    10,000          
Loops IT LTD. GE-19-05-1018 30,000  10,000    40,000          
LS Communications GE-21-03-001 -        10,000    10,000          
Lucid Maze GE-18-01-608 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Lynx International GE-19-11-1070 -        10,000    10,000          
Lyricz Softwares GE-23-06-020 -        5,838      5,838            
M BIZTECH Consulting Pvt. Ltd. GE-16-01-740 30,000  10,000    40,000          
M/S BEST EASTERN GE-17-01-535 15,000  10,000    25,000          
M/S Pechas GE-13-02-229 15,000  10,000    25,000          
M/s TechTrioZ Solutions GE-21-06-005 -        10,000    10,000          
Madly Ltd. GE-20-09-1161 -        10,000    10,000          
Maestro Solutions Ltd GE-21-09-044 -        10,000    10,000          
MagePeople GE-23-06-033 -        5,838      5,838            
Mahin IT Limited GE-19-02-714 -        15,000    15,000          
Marketever GE-17-11-576 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Mateors Dot Com GE-11-05-097 -        10,000    10,000          
Max IT GE-16-03-770 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Mazedatech Ltd. GE-18-09-632 -        15,000    15,000          
Mazumder IT Limited GE-03-12-020 10,000  10,000    20,000          
MB Software GE-15-11-431 10,000  10,000    20,000          
MEDISYS (BD) LTD. GE-09-11-354 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Meganet ICT Limited GE-16-11-526 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Meghna Technologies Ltd. GE-16-08-808 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Metrodesk GE-10-09-399 20,000  10,000    30,000          
MetroSoft Bangladesh Limited GE-18-06-622 -        15,000    15,000          
MH Technologies GE-17-04-875 10,000  10,000    20,000          
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MI2 Technology GE-21-11-068 -        10,000    10,000          
Micro Parts USA Incorporation GE-19-06-1036 -        10,000    10,000          
MIEC Lab Ltd. GE-13-01-225 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Mighty Egg Technologies Ltd. GE-18-06-939 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Miguns Technologies Limited GE-16-01-747 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Millennium Systems Solution Ltd. GE-16-06-779 -        10,000    10,000          
Mindlabz GE-18-09-957 10,000  10,000    20,000          
MM Services Limited GE-11-05-100 -        10,000    10,000          
Modhumoti Tech GE-17-11-580 -        15,000    15,000          
MS Business Solution Ltd. GE-15-09-694 10,000  10,000    20,000          
MStudio GE-21-04-042 -        10,000    10,000          
Multilink Software Limited GE-04-08-122 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Multimode Ltd. GE-13-01-496 10,000  10,000    20,000          
MultiSourcing Limited GE-10-01-359 -        10,000    10,000          
Multitech Corporation Ltd. GE-04-01-105 20,000  10,000    30,000          
My offer 360 degree GE-16-06-784 -        10,000    10,000          
Nano IT World GE-19-05-1019 20,000  10,000    30,000          
NapTech Labs Ltd. GE-23-06-027 -        5,838      5,838            
Natty Com (Pvt) Ltd GE-20-11-1189 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Navigation BD Limited GE-18-11-658 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Navision Navi World Limited GE-20-10-1174 10,000  10,000    20,000          
nazdaq Technologies Inc. Limited GE-11-12-458 -        10,000    10,000          
Nazimcorp Resource Gateway GE-05-09-169 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Nelcosoft Bangladesh Ltd. GE-15-09-409 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Neosys Engineering Limited GE-15-05-641 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Nerd Castle Limited GE-15-05-654 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Netizen IT Limited GE-16-03-778 -        10,000    10,000          
NetLink Techonologies Ltd. GE-15-11-722 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Netsoft Solution Ltd. GE-15-05-365 -        10,000    10,000          
Neurosoft Technologies Ltd. GE-08-09-305 20,000  10,000    30,000          
New Era Softwares GE-13-02-236 -        10,000    10,000          
New Horizons Software Development Center GE-18-11-665 -        15,000    15,000          
NexKraft Limited GE-18-01-605 -        15,000    15,000          
Nexzen Solution Ltd. GE-19-07-749 5,000    10,000    15,000          
NIMBLE Code Execution System Ltd. GE-23-05-023 -        6,672      6,672            
Nitto Digital Service and Analytics Ltd. GE-19-07-1042 -        10,000    10,000          
NK Soft Limited GE-14-06-573 -        10,000    10,000          
NK Solutions Limited GE-17-09-903 -        10,000    10,000          
Noble IT Solution GE-16-11-826 -        10,000    10,000          
Nogor Solutions Limited GE-12-06-189 -        10,000    10,000          
Nongmin Consultancy Services Ltd. GE-19-07-746 -        15,000    15,000          
North Bengal IT Limited GE-11-09-118 10,000  10,000    20,000          
N-Wave Co. (BD) Ltd. GE-10-05-069 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Nybbles Systems Ltd. GE-11-05-430 10,000  10,000    20,000          
NybSys (Pvt) Ltd. GE-19-10-757 -        15,000    15,000          
NYK Advance Ltd. GE-15-05-373 -        10,000    10,000          
Oblivion Solutions Limited GE-22-07-031 -        10,000    10,000          
Octopus Communications Limited GE-20-11-1198 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Oneixchange Ltd. GE-19-06-740 5,000    10,000    15,000          
Open Communication Ltd. GE-20-02-1106 10,000  10,000    20,000          
ORATECH Consulting Limited GE-15-11-727 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Orogenic Resources (BD) Ltd. GE-16-06-801 -        10,000    10,000          
OSINT Tech Limited GE-22-05-024 6,672    10,000    16,672          
OTAE Bangladesh Ltd. GE-19-12-1081 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Ovo Technology GE-15-05-640 -        10,000    10,000          
P.I. Ocean Soft Tech GE-18-09-633 -        15,000    15,000          
Paul & Paul Consultants Limited GE-19-02-697 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Paysenz Limited GE-23-06-034 -        5,838      5,838            
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Pearl Consultant Ltd. GE-20-09-1164 -        10,000    10,000          
Periscope Technology Solutions Ltd. GE-15-05-643 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Phantom Artificial Intelligence GE-19-10-758 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Pheuture Studio (BD) Private Limited GE-15-11-429 10,000  10,000    20,000          
PHOENIX SOFTWARE GE-17-01-853 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Pine Solutions Limited GE-18-01-924 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Ping BD GE-16-11-511 -        10,000    10,000          
Pioneer People Limited GE-15-05-384 15,000  10,000    25,000          
Pixelnet Technologies Ltd. GE-11-07-435 -        10,000    10,000          
Pixency GE-22-04-022 -        10,000    10,000          
Planet Hack Limited GE-19-05-719 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Pollux Technology Solutions GE-15-10-424 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Popular IT GE-20-03-1123 10,000  10,000    20,000          
PORTBLISS LIMITED GE-17-01-850 -        10,000    10,000          
PRACHURJO ENGINEERING GE-19-11-769 5,000    10,000    15,000          
Praxis Training Technology & Consultancy GE-19-07-747 -        15,000    15,000          
PRIME NET LTD. GE-19-05-733 -        15,000    15,000          
Prime Resource Solutions Ltd. GE-18-03-929 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Primex information Systems Limited GE-23-03-047 -        8,340      8,340            
Professional IT Ltd. GE-18-11-666 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Progmaatic Developer Network GE-13-03-242 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Progoti Systems Ltd. GE-11-02-418 -        10,000    10,000          
Progress Tech Limited. GE-21-02-007 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Projonmo Digital Ltd GE-22-10-009 -        12,502    12,502          
Pythagoras Solution GE-17-07-884 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Quantico Systems Ltd. GE-16-11-510 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Raihana Consulting GE-13-02-237 15,000  10,000    25,000          
Rainbow Software Ltd. GE-14-04-551 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Raindrops Tech Ltd. GE-18-11-668 -        10,000    10,000          
Raiqa Info Tech GE-17-07-894 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Raise IT Solutions Ltd. GE-13-12-535 10,000  10,000    20,000          
RajIT Solutions Ltd. GE-15-10-712 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Rational Technologies Ltd. GE-13-06-256 -        10,000    10,000          
RD NETWORK BD GE-15-06-388 10,000  10,000    20,000          
RD Services Limited GE-18-06-946 -        10,000    10,000          
Recursion Technologies Ltd. GE-15-05-360 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Red Orange Limited GE-14-10-594 -        10,000    10,000          
Reverie Corporation Limited GE-14-11-606 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Ridmik Labs Limited GE-19-07-750 -        10,000    10,000          
Right Time Limited GE-14-09-591 10,000  10,000    20,000          
RITE Incorporation GE-19-11-773 5,000    15,000    20,000          
RM System GE-21-08-022 14,170  10,000    24,170          
Rose IT Limited GE-17-11-574 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Royal Green Limited GE-05-09-177 -        10,000    10,000          
ROYAL IT LIMITED GE-20-03-1119 10,000  10,000    20,000          
RTM International Ltd. GE-13-09-277 10,000  10,000    20,000          
RTSOFTBD GE-19-11-765 -        15,000    15,000          
Runner Cyberlink Limited GE-12-02-163 -        10,000    10,000          
Ryans IT Limited GE-01-03-064 -        10,000    10,000          
Rymden Technologies Ltd. GE-14-10-599 10,000  10,000    20,000          
S. A. Software Ltd. GE-05-09-170 -        10,000    10,000          
S11 Limited GE-15-06-390 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Safara IT Ltd. GE-19-05-1020 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Salaam Network Solutions Ltd. GE-23-01-032 -        10,008    10,008          
SAM Solution Limited GE-19-05-1016 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Samurai System Limited GE-17-07-893 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Sanaz Corporation GE-21-09-036 -        10,000    10,000          
Sarah Technologies Limited GE-15-05-644 30,000  10,000    40,000          
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SAVVY TECHMART LIMITED GE-20-03-1125 10,000  10,000    20,000          
sBIT Limited GE-15-02-637 -        10,000    10,000          
Scoppa Technologies Ltd GE-20-11-1197 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Shayma Information Technology Ltd. GE-13-04-504 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Sheba Technologies Limited GE-16-01-737 -        10,000    10,000          
Sheer Vantage Solutions GE-13-01-223 15,000  10,000    25,000          
Shell & Kernel Limited GE-14-04-553 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Shimahin Limited GE-19-02-998 30,000  10,000    40,000          
ShuktaraSoft GE-17-04-879 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Shurjomukhi Ltd. GE-11-12-141 -        10,000    10,000          
Sigma Systems Pvt Ltd. GE-15-01-347 5,000    10,000    15,000          
Simplexhub Ltd. GE-12-02-160 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Skies Engineering & Technologies Ltd GE-22-05-025 -        10,000    10,000          
Smart Field Service GE-19-11-1066 -        10,000    10,000          
Smart Solution for Software GE-16-11-522 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Smart Web Source GE-18-07-630 10,000  15,000    25,000          
SMG SOFTECH LTD. GE-19-12-1085 -        10,000    10,000          
Social Experiment and Design Limited GE-19-06-735 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Soft Code GE-18-01-616 -        10,000    10,000          
Soft Park GE-17-11-587 10,000  10,000    20,000          
SOFTLINK SYSTEMS LIMITED GE-19-11-1075 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Softon Limited GE-18-01-612 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Softopark IT Ltd GE-22-05-023 6,672    10,000    16,672          
Softtech71 GE-20-09-1168 -        10,000    10,000          
Software Shell GE-22-11-040 -        11,668    11,668          
Softway IT GE-12-06-192 5,000    10,000    15,000          
Solace Innovations GE-21-02-012 19,174  10,000    29,174          
Solquest Limited GE-04-12-131 -        10,000    10,000          
Solution 9 Ltd. GE-12-09-484 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Sonali Information Technology Ltd. GE-19-10-1062 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Sonali IT GE-21-06-029 -        10,000    10,000          
Soukhin Infosys GE-19-05-723 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Spark IT Solution GE-17-01-539 -        10,000    10,000          
Spate Initiative Limited GE-20-09-882 15,000  10,000    25,000          
Spectrum IT Solutions Ltd. GE-21-04-024 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Spider Digital Commerce GE-19-10-1055 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Spinnovation Ltd. GE-05-09-184 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Spinoff Studio GE-13-12-534 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Standard Technologies Limited GE-16-11-832 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Star Host IT Limited GE-08-09-294 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Star IT Ltd. GE-16-03-476 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Starlink Engineering Ltd. GE-18-01-921 -        10,000    10,000          
Startrek Associates GE-08-09-296 -        10,000    10,000          
Startup Dhaka Limited GE-15-09-703 20,000  10,000    30,000          
S-Tech Limited GE-19-10-1053 10,000  10,000    20,000          
STM Software Limited GE-07-09-259 10,000  10,000    20,000          
STM Vision Infotech Ltd. GE-05-03-136 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Stock Bangladesh Limited GE-11-11-136 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Strategic BD Lead Corporation GE-23-05-052 -        6,672      6,672            
String Technology Ltd. GE-18-09-959 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Structured Data Systems Ltd. GE-11-02-425 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Studio BuiltMainpulate Ltd. GE-16-08-499 15,000  10,000    25,000          
Studio Mason Ltd. GE-17-09-904 -        10,000    10,000          
SUBRA SYSTEMS LIMITED GE-09-09-344 -        10,000    10,000          
SUNCROPS Ltd. GE-16-11-829 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Super Technic Information Technology
Bangladesh (STITBD) GE-19-02-1008 10,000  10,000    20,000          

Supertel Ltd. GE-12-05-473 20,000  10,000    30,000          
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Supreme Structural Engineering GE-11-09-442 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Swapnoloke GE-20-07-1150 -        10,000    10,000          
Swosti Ltd. GE-15-01-349 -        10,000    10,000          
Synchronous ICT GE-07-04-234 -        10,000    10,000          
Synergy Interface Ltd. GE-15-02-353 -        10,000    10,000          
Syntec Consulting Limited GE-19-12-1089 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Sysnet Dot Net GE-14-11-604 10,000  10,000    20,000          
System Netware GE-22-08-017 -        10,000    10,000          
Tahasin IT Limited GE-15-05-380 15,000  10,000    25,000          
Takshal .Com GE-18-01-918 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Talukder ICT Ltd. GE-09-07-340 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Tech Cloud Ltd. GE-13-12-283 -        10,000    10,000          
Tech Solution IT Ltd GE-22-03-020 -        10,000    10,000          
TechCare Technologies Limited GE-16-08-506 -        10,000    10,000          
TechCom Ltd. GE-19-06-743 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Technext Limited GE-18-11-984 -        10,000    10,000          
Techniche Consulting Services Bangladesh GE-19-05-1017 20,000  10,000    30,000          
TECHNOBD LIMITED GE-19-02-710 -        10,000    10,000          
Technobd Web Solutions (Pvt.) Ltd. GE-07-09-261 10,000  -         10,000          
Technology Aid Ltd GE-23-06-029 -        5,838      5,838            
Technology Solutions Limited GE-10-05-381 20,000  10,000    30,000          
TECHNOMAGIC PVT. LTD. GE-16-03-468 -        10,000    10,000          
TechnoVilla Solutions Limited GE-13-03-244 10,000  -         10,000          
TECHSOL Technologies Bangladesh Limited GE-17-04-878 10,000  10,000    20,000          
TechSolutions GE-23-06-022 -        5,838      5,838            
Techvision Systems & Solutions Ltd. GE-11-09-451 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Techynaf Technologies Limited GE-20-11-1190 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Tecognize Solutions Ltd. GE-22-06-003 -        10,000    10,000          
Tedfo Bangladesh Limited GE-17-08-570 -        10,000    10,000          
Telecontran Limited GE-18-11-649 -        15,000    15,000          
TetraHost Bangladesh GE-23-01-034 -        10,008    10,008          
TEXXIT BD GE-20-03-1133 10,000  10,000    20,000          
The Codero Limited GE-11-11-138 -        10,000    10,000          
The Computers Limited GE-98-08-014 10,000  10,000    20,000          
The Databiz Software Limited GE-04-10-126 10,000  10,000    20,000          
The ICT Hub GE-21-03-002 -        10,000    10,000          
The Jaxara IT Limited GE-06-09-218 10,000  10,000    20,000          
The World GE-14-09-321 -        10,000    10,000          
THEMATIC LTD. GE-16-12-841 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Therap (BD) Limited GE-05-05-148 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Think & Sync Limited GE-21-02-017 -        10,000    10,000          
Thinkhub GE-17-02-540 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Time Now Ltd. GE-19-11-1076 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Total Learning GE-19-11-777 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Touch & Solve Technologies Limited GE-22-08-046 -        10,000    10,000          
Trademajestic Limited GE-21-11-024 -        10,000    10,000          
Tritech Computers & Engineers GE-09-05-334 -        10,000    10,000          
Troyee associates GE-13-02-499 10,000  10,000    20,000          
True Services Pvt Ltd. GE-12-06-478 20,000  10,000    30,000          
TutorsInc Ltd. GE-19-05-721 5,000    15,000    20,000          
TWINPEAK Business Corporation Limited GE-20-11-1191 -        10,000    10,000          
Twister Media Technology (BD) Pvt. Limited GE-07-04-243 -        10,000    10,000          
Ubique Corporation Ltd. GE-15-05-358 -        10,000    10,000          
UCQAT Bangladesh GE-21-05-003 10,000  10,000    20,000          
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Ultimate Information Architect Limited GE-11-05-095 15,000  10,000    25,000          
UNICOM BANGLADESH GE-20-02-1104 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Unified Core Ltd. GE-21-06-043 -        10,000    10,000          
Unifon Limited GE-17-09-900 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Unifox Digital Media GE-15-08-685 20,000  10,000    30,000          
UNION-MULTITECH CORPORATION GE-17-01-532 10,000    10,000          
Unisource Technology GE-06-11-219 10,000    10,000          
Unitor Tech (Pvt) limited GE-19-06-734 10,000  15,000    25,000          
Universal Fast Tech Limited GE-16-06-487 10,000  10,000    20,000          
UnlockLive IT Limited GE-16-11-518 -        10,000    10,000          
Update Solutions Technologies Ltd. GE-05-08-157 10,000  10,000    20,000          
UTC Associates (Pvt) Ltd. GE-13-06-252 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Valere Enterprise GE-19-05-722 -        15,000    15,000          
Valiant Technologies GE-23-06-025 -        5,838      5,838            
Vantage Technologies Ltd. GE-19-11-1074 20,000  10,000    30,000          
VC World GE-22-04-019 7,506    10,000    17,506          
VENTURAS LTD. GE-23-06-024 -        5,838      5,838            
Venture Solutions Ltd. GE-19-02-1005 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Virtual Digital Technologies Ltd. GE-16-03-773 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Virtual Global Services Ltd GE-23-06-023 -        5,838      5,838            
Virtuanic Solutions GE-14-12-342 -        10,000    10,000          
Vision Info Ltd. GE-16-03-472 15,000  10,000    25,000          
Visual Systems Limited GE-17-02-550 10,000  10,000    20,000          
VROMOR GE-18-01-598 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Vroom Services Limited GE-18-09-643 -        15,000    15,000          
VU Mobile Limited GE-15-09-691 -        10,000    10,000          
w3xplorers Bangladesh GE-23-03-041 -        8,340      8,340            
Wafi Solutions GE-16-11-513 10,000  10,000    20,000          
WebHawks IT Limited GE-16-03-465 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Weblink Communications Limited GE-20-02-1105 10,000  10,000    20,000          
WEBPERS Limited GE-18-07-950 20,000  10,000    30,000          
WEBTECHSOFT.COM GE-12-09-205 -        10,000    10,000          
WEDEVS Limited GE-13-12-537 -        10,000    10,000          
Win Miaki Limited GE-16-11-838 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Win Win Infosys Ltd. GE-05-09-171 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Windmill Infotech Limited GE-11-07-437 10,000  10,000    20,000          
WINGROUP Ltd. GE-12-05-182 20,000  10,000    30,000          
Wintel Limited GE-12-06-477 -        10,000    10,000          
Winux Soft Ltd. GE-06-11-220 10,000  -         10,000          
Wizard Software & Technology Bangladesh Ltd. GE-22-08-045 -        10,000    10,000          
Wizards GE-19-06-1031 30,000  10,000    40,000          
Woadec Limited GE-18-06-628 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Xponent Info System (Pvt) Ltd. GE-11-05-427 -        10,000    10,000          
XUBISOFT LTD. GE-18-11-678 5,000    5,000      10,000          
Ycosa Limited GE-18-12-993 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Yes Design GE-19-06-736 5,000    15,000    20,000          
Youth Opportunities Ltd. GE-20-10-1180 -        10,000    10,000          
ZAB GE-15-07-395 -        10,000    10,000          
Zaman IT GE-11-12-149 10,000  10,000    20,000          
Zend IT Solution Limited GE-22-04-026 -        10,000    10,000          
Zeteq Systems GE-22-10-001 -        10,000    10,000          
Zia U GE-18-11-660 5,000    10,000    15,000          
ZIT ENGINE GE-22-10-007 -        8,343      8,343            
Zolpie Limited GE-21-09-004 10,000  10,000    20,000          
CM-Value Plus (20,000)        
Total from General Members 11,120,554   

14,822,422   GRAND TOTAL (Associate, Affiliate, International & General)
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Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Annexure-F

Amount in Tk. Amount in Tk.
 2022-2023  2021-2022 

Income:
B2B Matching Making 60,000               
Pavilion Rent 11,057,826        
Stall Rent 3,245,000          
Bank Interest 110,221             
Sponsorship 27,263,796        
Receivable from Sponsorship: -                    
Red Dot (Robi) 400,000             
Fiber @ Home 1,500,000          
A. Total Income 43,636,843        -                    

Expenditure:
Digital Creative Design Expenses 811,325             
Event Expenses (Grey Advertising BD. Ltd.) 6,514,538          
Event Expenses (Mukim Creation) 9,777,634          
Event Expenses (Windmill Advertising Ltd.) 9,500,000          
3 D Content Development 400,000             
Expenses of SoftExpo 294,009             
Ministerial Conference, Business leaders Meet, 
closing ceremony & Ambassadors night food Exp. 2,400,000          
Press Conference  Exp. 446,344             
PR Activities For SoftExpo 1,989,000          
Honorarium For Rapporteurs 70,500               
Gift & Donation 449,000             
Startup Conference Exp. 1,182,583          
Crest, Marketing & Other Expenses 607,500             
ID card, Plastic Pouch & Ribbon Expenses 467,000             
Printing & Design 916,000             
Videography & Photography Exp. 1,163,708          
University Activation Exp. 186,895             
Rent A Car Exp. 169,643             
Stationery & Office Supplies Exp. 225,145             
Stationary Computer & Electronics Exp. 49,200               
Utilities Expenses (Electricity & Cleaning Exp.) 712,049             
Media buying on Social Media Exp. 854,250             
Labtop Rent 201,000             
Esports Price Pool Expenses 874,100             -                    
Entertainment (EC, Secretariat, Police, Anser, Guard etc.) 1,372,389          -                    
Intern & Volunter Expenses 548,900             
Local Conveyance 57,465               
Gift Item 164,000             
Internet, E-mail & Online SMS Exp. 332,255             
Printer Purchase -                    
Seminar, Workshop & meeting Exp. 14,385               
Bank Charge 34,103               -                    
B. Total Expenditure 42,784,920        

Excess of Income over Expenditure(A-B)                            Tk. 851,923             

BASIS SoftExpo
Income & Expenditure Account

For the year ended on June 30, 2023

Particulars
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Adhikari Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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SL #

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

Company Name

PRIME NET LTD.
aamra technologies limited
Advanced ERP (BD) Ltd.
Advanced Software Development
AIMINLIFE DOT COM Ltd.
Ananda Computers
ARC Bangladesh Ltd.
Ardites Bangladesh Ltd.
Bangladesh Internet Press Limited
Bangladesh Export Import Company Limited
BEE IT LIMITED
BETS Consulting Services Ltd.
CORPORATE IT LIMITED
Data Head Pvt. Ltd.
DK Technology Limited
eMedia Bangladesh Ltd.
Flora Limited
Gallactic Information & Technology
Grameen Communications
GreenSofts System Limited
HSTC Limited
IB Corporation
Infinity Technology International Limited
Information Tools South Asia Co. Ltd.
ICC Teleservices Limited
JAJ-TECH
MAMTech Limited
Mazumder IT Limited
MEDISYS (BD) LTD.
MySoft Limited
N-Wave Co. (BD) Ltd.
Neurosoft Technologies Ltd.
OMNI DOT COM Ltd.
Pi Labs Bangladesh Ltd.
SoftWorks Limited
Spinnovation Ltd.
Startrek Associates
Synchronous ICT
System Resources Limited
Talukder ICT Ltd.
Technology & Business Solutions Limited
The Computers Limited
Therap (BD) Limited
US Software Limited
Binary Quest Limited
Genweb2 Limited
Sysnova Information Systems Ltd.
Esoft Arena Limited
General Automation Ltd.
Pixelnet Technologies Ltd.
Cynergon Intelisys Limited
Benchmark-eGeneration Ltd.

Membership ID

GE-19-05-733
GE-02-07-078
GE-08-09-303
GE-10-05-379
GE-07-12-266
GE-98-08-001
GE-09-03-326
GE-10-03-368
GE-02-07-073
GE-06-02-198
GE-10-04-376
GE-98-12-027
GE-08-10-308
GE-02-09-083
GE-10-07-386
GE-09-05-064
GE-98-08-008
GE-08-04-052
GE-99-03-030
GE-06-05-204
GE-09-05-336
GE-06-11-043
GE-01-03-063
GE-05-12-189
GE-02-04-071
GE-08-11-058
GE-04-07-029
GE-03-12-020
GE-09-11-354
GE-10-03-365
GE-10-05-069
GE-08-09-305
GE-08-06-286
GE-10-05-380
GE-09-02-315
GE-05-09-184
GE-08-09-296
GE-07-04-234
GE-05-03-138
GE-09-07-340
GE-07-12-049
GE-98-08-014
GE-05-05-148
GE-08-04-283
GE-10-09-402
GE-11-02-087
GE-11-05-103
GE-11-05-096
GE-11-07-434
GE-11-07-435
GE-11-11-132
GE-11-11-134

SL #

53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104

Company Name

Stock Bangladesh Limited
NHQ Distributions PVT Ltd.
Shurjomukhi Ltd.
Codemen Solutions Limited
Next IT Limited
Runner Cyberlink Limited
Mysoftheaven (BD) Ltd.
Iconic Solutions (Pvt.) Ltd.
ENTER BANGLADESH LTD.
BOO2 Bangla Ltd.
Nogor Solutions Limited
Confidence Software Limited
Multimode Ltd.
N2SYS Technology
Raihana Consulting
New Era Softwares
Drik ICT Ltd.
Shayma Information Technology Ltd.
Phase 3 Solution
UTC Associates (Pvt) Ltd.
AK SOFTWARE
Bengal Mobile QA Solution
RTM International Ltd.
Autonomy Tech Bangladesh Ltd.
Field Nation Ltd.
Spinoff Studio
WEDEVS Limited
Xplantr Ltd.
Asian Information Technology Ltd.
Rupkotha Productions
TRAX Technologies Limited
Raven Systems Ltd.
Webon Pre-Press Services Ltd.
The World
Right Time Limited
Red Orange Limited
Rymden Technologies Ltd.
Reverie Corporation Limited
Nexim
Virtuanic Solutions
Sigma Systems Pvt Ltd.
Core Knowledge Limited
Swosti Ltd.
Ovo Technology
Cloudy Matrix Limited
National Software Ltd.
Mobioapp Limited
Pioneer People Limited
ESOP Bangladesh Ltd.
Netsoft Solution Ltd.
Bangladesh Institute of ICT in Development (BIID)
Synergy Interface Ltd.

Membership ID

GE-11-11-136
GE-11-11-454
GE-11-12-141
GE-11-12-143
GE-12-02-159
GE-12-02-163
GE-12-02-166
GE-12-04-176
GE-12-04-169
GE-12-05-179
GE-12-06-189
GE-12-10-489
GE-13-01-496
GE-13-02-228
GE-13-02-237
GE-13-02-236
GE-13-04-506
GE-13-04-504
GE-13-06-257
GE-13-06-252
GE-13-08-265
GE-13-09-273
GE-13-09-277
GE-13-11-281
GE-13-11-279
GE-13-12-534
GE-13-12-537
GE-13-12-282
GE-14-04-303
GE-14-05-305
GE-14-06-572
GE-14-08-582
GE-14-08-584
GE-14-09-321
GE-14-09-591
GE-14-10-594
GE-14-10-599
GE-14-11-606
GE-14-11-338
GE-14-12-342
GE-15-01-347
GE-15-01-619
GE-15-01-349
GE-15-05-640
GE-15-05-367
GE-15-05-671
GE-15-05-669
GE-15-05-384
GE-15-01-620
GE-15-05-365
GE-15-05-645
GE-15-02-353

BASIS Member’s List

General Members
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SL #

105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167

Company Name

Cloud Solution Limited
Nextech Limited
CLOUDWELL LIMITED
Iconic IT Systems Ltd.
ICS System Solutions
Audacity IT Solutions Ltd.
aamra networks limited
Fiber @ Home Limited
Net Bangla Limited
PeopleNTech Limited
RITE Solutions Ltd.
Wisdom Valley Limited
RajIT Solutions Ltd.
BENCHMARK SOFTWARE BANGLADESH LTD.
PMASPIRE LIMITED
Arobil Ltd.
BIG WEB TECHONNOLOGIES LTD.
SS Solutions (Pvt.) Limited
KJS Enterprise Limited
United Corporate Advisory Services Ltd.
Icebd Corporation Limited
Epark IT Ltd.
E-Net Communication
Firstserve Global Limited
Max IT
TECHNOMAGIC PVT. LTD.
Ivive Labs
Arpon Communication Ltd.
LIVE TECHNOLOGIES LTD.
A.I.G. DISTRIBUTIONS AND CONSULTANCY LTD.
Texture Software Technology Limited
Jibondhara Limited
Preneur Lab
Meghna Technologies Ltd.
Cycore Studios Ltd.
Bijoy Informatics Ltd.
Fred Intelligence Ltd.
SUNCROPS Ltd.
ICT
Cloud Japan International (BD) Ltd.
Wafi Solutions
EMERALD TECHNO LIMITED
Ping BD
Firewall Technologies Limited
SmartGo Solutions Limited
Esteem Soft Limited
UNION-MULTITECH CORPORATION
PHOENIX SOFTWARE
DIVO Solutions Limited
Digidot Ltd.
I-Soft Communication Ltd.
Visual Systems Limited
Recall (BD) Ltd.
SPONDON
HR Reco
I-CLIQUE SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Idea Tec Ltd.
MH Technologies
Expo Technologies Ltd.
TECHSOL Technologies Bangladesh Limited
ShuktaraSoft
TechSparkIT Limited
Bdtask Limited

Membership ID

GE-15-02-354
GE-15-05-378
GE-15-05-651
GE-15-05-356
GE-15-07-394
GE-15-08-682
GE-15-08-678
GE-15-09-695
GE-15-08-405
GE-15-09-709
GE-15-09-696
GE-15-09-710
GE-15-10-712
GE-15-11-724
GE-15-11-718
GE-15-11-721
GE-15-11-427
GE-16-01-439
GE-15-12-433
GE-16-02-761
GE-16-02-753
GE-16-02-763
GE-16-02-764
GE-16-02-454
GE-16-03-770
GE-16-03-468
GE-16-03-464
GE-16-06-494
GE-16-06-792
GE-16-06-483
GE-16-06-793
GE-16-06-787
GE-16-06-798
GE-16-08-808
GE-16-08-811
GE-16-08-500
GE-16-08-497
GE-16-11-829
GE-16-11-830
GE-16-11-524
GE-16-11-513
GE-16-11-822
GE-16-11-511
GE-16-12-531
GE-17-01-847
GE-17-01-852
GE-17-01-532
GE-17-01-853
GE-17-02-542
GE-17-02-548
GE-17-02-549
GE-17-02-550
GE-17-02-861
GE-17-03-554
GE-17-03-553
GE-17-04-561
GE-17-08-897
GE-17-04-875
GE-17-04-877
GE-17-04-878
GE-17-04-879
GE-17-04-881
GE-17-04-882

SL #

168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230

Company Name

Intech Limited
Unifon Limited
Leotech
Times Innovation
Voltsmith Technology Limited
Artificial Soft
Modhumoti Tech
Jagori Technologies Ltd.
SI2 Limited
AutoSoft Systems Ltd.
BANGLA TRAC LIMITED
Bangladesh IT Institute
Starlink Engineering Ltd.
Hello World Communications Ltd.
Deshi Systems Ltd.
VROMOR
Khan Soft Limited
Durbin Labs Limited
NexKraft Limited
Bay Information Technologies and Systems Ltd.
Smart Card IT Solutions Bangladesh Limited
Prime Resource Solutions Ltd.
BacBon Limited
Dingi Technologies Ltd.
Vroom Services Limited
STUDIO IMAGINE
P.I. Ocean Soft Tech
AUSPICIOUS
Pollux Technology Solutions
Electra IT
PLEXUS
XpertLab BD Ltd.
Telecontran Limited
BIGM Resources Limited
New Horizons Software Development Center
Technext Limited
Integrated Business Systems & Solutions pvt Ltd.
Creatrix Soft Tech Ltd.
Dot Com Systems Ltd.
InnoWeb Limited
Circle FinTech Ltd.
Wardan Tech Ltd.
Virtual Market Solution Ltd.
Free Pixel Games Ltd.
Zia U
XUBISOFT LTD.
Misfit Technologies Limited
Bangladesh SME Corporation Ltd.
AND IT
MazeGeek Technologies BD Ltd.
Match Wheel Ltd.
Alchemy Software Limited
Ideaxen
SJ INNOVATION BD LTD.
Graaho Ltd.
Pranon Global Ltd.
Color Clipping Limited
Alien Technology Ltd.
Star Tech & Engineering Ltd.
Honeycom IT & Automation Pvt. Ltd.
VENUS IT LIMITED
Techniche Consulting Services Bangladesh
GD Assist Limited

Membership ID

GE-17-09-899
GE-17-09-900
GE-17-09-911
GE-17-11-572
GE-17-11-573
GE-17-11-589
GE-17-11-580
GE-17-11-594
GE-17-11-593
GE-17-11-914
GE-17-11-916
GE-18-01-927
GE-18-01-921
GE-18-01-919
GE-18-01-922
GE-18-01-598
GE-18-01-601
GE-18-01-603
GE-18-01-605
GE-18-01-928
GE-18-06-629
GE-18-03-929
GE-18-06-944
GE-18-09-644
GE-18-09-643
GE-18-09-637
GE-18-09-633
GE-18-09-960
GE-15-10-424
GE-18-11-676
GE-18-11-965
GE-18-11-964
GE-18-11-649
GE-18-11-667
GE-18-11-665
GE-18-11-984
GE-18-11-671
GE-18-11-972
GE-18-11-974
GE-18-11-970
GE-18-11-662
GE-18-11-661
GE-18-11-656
GE-18-11-659
GE-18-11-660
GE-18-11-678
GE-18-11-677
GE-18-11-991
GE-20-02-1109
GE-18-12-686
GE-18-12-681
GE-19-02-1000
GE-19-02-712
GE-19-02-708
GE-19-02-701
GE-19-02-695
GE-19-02-698
GE-09-11-353
GE-19-05-1021
GE-19-05-1026
GE-19-05-1015
GE-19-05-1017
GE-19-05-1027
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SL #

231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293

Company Name

Inovace Technologies Limited
Elegant IT Limited
Planet Hack Limited
Valere Enterprise
TutorsInc Ltd.
Annanovas IT LTD.
Oneixchange Ltd.
HAMKO ICT LTD.
Nongmin Consultancy Services Ltd.
Nexzen Solution Ltd.
Parallaxlogic Infotech
Kaicom Solutions
TOS Technology Ltd.
Disrupt Technologies Limited
TECHNOMETRICS LIMITED
HSD Dream71 Ltd.
Decor Interior Ltd.
Axilweb Limited
SMART INNOVATIONS LIMITED
Mantis A.I.R
Renessa Info Systems Limited
Vantage Technologies Ltd.
Electro Soft
OTAE Bangladesh Ltd.
Ascend Technology Ltd.
Icon Information Systems Ltd.
Aus-Bangla Communications Ltd.
Techno Solutions & Services Limited
Comet IT & Communication Ltd.
COLORS OF BANGLADESH
Next Tel Communication
Rankmylist Bangladesh Ltd.
Aspire Tech Services and Solutions Limited
e-World Ltd.
Far-East IT Solutions Limited
BugsBD Limited
YSP Technology
Desh Soft Ltd.
TEXXIT BD
i2 Technologies Limited
Inflack Limited
MB Software
Update Solutions Technologies Ltd.
Centureon IT
PricewaterhouseCoopers Bangladesh Private Limited
Spate Initiative Limited
Bangla Puzzle Limited
Intelligent Business Solutions Ltd.
Pearl Consultant Ltd.
Innovative Technology & Engineering
Softtech71
Tiger Soft BD
Coloasia Limited
Youth Opportunities Ltd.
CodeMarshal IT Systems Ltd.
Regnum Resource Ltd.
Excellence ICT
Natty Com (Pvt) Ltd
TWINPEAK Business Corporation Limited
Line Reflection Ltd
Scoppa Technologies Ltd
Octopus Communications Limited
Creative Digital Store

Membership ID

GE-19-05-728
GE-19-05-729
GE-19-05-719
GE-19-05-722
GE-19-05-721
GE-19-06-1037
GE-19-06-740
GE-19-06-738
GE-19-07-746
GE-19-07-749
GE-19-10-1059
GE-19-10-1050
GE-19-10-1051
GE-19-10-1056
GE-19-10-754
GE-19-11-780
GE-19-11-782
GE-19-11-772
GE-19-11-764
GE-19-11-775
GE-19-11-1079
GE-19-11-1074
GE-19-12-1083
GE-19-12-1081
GE-19-12-1087
GE-19-12-1094
GE-15-09-408
GE-20-02-1099
GE-20-02-1101
GE-20-02-1107
GE-09-02-317
GE-20-02-1111
GE-16-11-529
GE-20-03-1117
GE-20-03-1122
GE-20-03-1124
GE-20-03-1130
GE-20-03-1131
GE-20-03-1133
GE-20-03-1134
GE-16-01-438
GE-15-11-431
GE-05-08-157
GE-20-06-1144
GE-19-12-871
GE-20-09-882
GE-20-09-1158
GE-20-09-1159
GE-20-09-1164
GE-20-09-1166
GE-20-09-1168
GE-20-09-1172
GE-20-10-1173
GE-20-10-1180
GE-20-10-1183
GE-20-10-1177
GE-20-11-1188
GE-20-11-1189
GE-20-11-1191
GE-20-11-1194
GE-20-11-1197
GE-20-11-1198
GE-20-11-1199

SL #

294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356

Company Name

American Best IT Limited
Progress Tech Limited.
Sigma Solutions
Einstech Studio
i-Mesh Limited
Think & Sync Limited
Enkaizen
Aqualink Bangladesh Limited
Edusoft Consultants Ltd
AlterYouth Limited
MACRO SOLUTIONS LTD.
BINDU IT LIMITED
Megatech GNBD Dhaka
Digicon Telecommunication Ltd
MWT Informatics Limited.
Zolpie Limited
ATTRITO LIMITED
Sanaz Corporation
Shadowhite Animators Limited
Softin Technology Ltd.
DHANSHIRI DIGITAL LTD
HABRO SYSTEMS LIMITED
Foxcatcher IT Solutions
Microtech(BD)Systems
Limerick Resources Ltd
Xsellence Bangladesh Limited
Native Digital Technologies Limited
PUNDIT
GROWTH TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Jaka International Ltd.
Klouder Limited
Cluster International Limited
COdesign
Iqrasys Solutions Limited
TRI Digital Technologies Ltd
Elegance IT Bangladesh
De Tempete Limited
SmartDataSoft
Soft Tech Innovation Ltd
Headless Technologies Limited
VC World
Periscope Labs Limited
Digital Security Solutions
Softrobotics Bangladesh Ltd.
Semicolon IT Solutions
BD Software & Security System Ltd.
OSINT Tech Limited
Tecognize Solutions Ltd.
Golden Infotech
Startup Tech BD Limited
Aalpin Digital
BD Tax Technology Ltd.
ITengine Software Limited.
Microtech Interactive Ltd.
Omni Solutions Ltd
XOR Geek
Touch & Solve Technologies Limited
ON TRACK LINK
Feather IT Limited
MM IT SOFT LTD
Free Lancer Information Technology
ZIT
SOFTAVION LIMITED

Membership ID

GE-21-02-002
GE-21-02-007
GE-21-02-009
GE-21-02-010
GE-21-02-011
GE-21-02-017
GE-21-02-019
GE-21-02-023
GE-21-04-031
GE-21-04-043
GE-21-05-002
GE-21-05-005
GE-21-06-030
GE-21-08-021
GE-21-08-023
GE-21-09-004
GE-21-09-007
GE-21-09-036
GE-21-09-037
GE-21-09-039
GE-21-09-040
GE-21-09-041
GE-21-09-046
GE-21-10-001
GE-21-11-020
GE-21-11-021
GE-21-11-026
GE-21-11-049
GE-21-11-053
GE-21-11-066
GE-21-11-067
GE-21-12-017
GE-21-12-019
GE-22-01-007
GE-22-01-008
GE-22-02-024
GE-22-02-027
GE-22-02-059
GE-22-03-019
GE-22-03-026
GE-22-04-019
GE-22-04-023
GE-22-04-025
GE-22-05-020
GE-22-05-021
GE-22-05-022
GE-22-05-024
GE-22-06-003
GE-22-07-028
GE-22-08-002
GE-22-08-015
GE-22-08-016
GE-22-08-021
GE-22-08-024
GE-22-08-025
GE-22-08-026
GE-22-08-046
GE-22-08-050
GE-22-09-034
GE-22-10-004
GE-22-10-006
GE-22-10-007
GE-22-10-013
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SL #

357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419

Company Name

Alpha-i Studios Ltd.
Softify Technologies
Arbree Limited
Anandasoftbd
Blue Solutions Limited
OFFSHORE IT
Circle Data Processing & Research Center
Algorithm Generation Ltd
APPAREL ONLINE
Ipsita Computers Pte Ltd
Japan Marketing & Consultancy Ltd.
Core Devs ltd
INFORMAX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Kaicom Solutions Japan BD Co. Ltd.
TechGarlic Limited
Mavengers Limited
Sunshine It
Feenix Lab
TechBrigades LTD
RECENT TOUCH BANGLADESH LIMITED
LCBS Dhaka Ltd
Online Marketing Service
Switch Com Ltd.
Hishab Technologies Ltd
Redington Bangladesh Limited
Object Canvas Technology
Graphics View
Inovet Solution Limited
AKK SYSTEMS
Valiant Technologies
Etaha Corporation Limited
Technology Aid Ltd
Bizcope Digital Limited
HRSOFTBD
Optimum Software and Services Development Network Ltd

Royal Soft Limited
ECB Technologies
Decodes Lab Limited
Dream Line IT Solution
SHUVO IT
Bitlab Technology Solutions Ltd.
M/S Brandmyth Digital
2 RA Technology Limited
CODE ARROW LTD.
Communication Access Ltd.
Copotronic InfoSystems Limited
Future Solution for Business (FSB)
MultiSourcing Limited
Royal Green Limited
S. A. Software Ltd.
Tritech Computers & Engineers
Twister Media Technology (BD) Pvt. Limited
Zedandzed IT Services Ltd.
Supreme Structural Engineering
Advance Bangla Software & Technology Ltd.
The Codero Limited
Khadim IT Limited
WEBTECHSOFT.COM
Icon Infotech Limited
TechnoVilla Solutions Limited
ATN & RK Software Limited
J & J Business Solutions Ltd.
NK Soft Limited

Membership ID

GE-22-10-014
GE-22-10-036
GE-22-10-039
GE-22-10-043
GE-22-11-032
GE-22-11-034
GE-22-11-037
GE-22-11-038
GE-23-01-035
GE-23-01-036
GE-23-01-042
GE-23-03-029
GE-23-03-038
GE-23-03-039
GE-23-03-042
GE-23-03-044
GE-23-03-045
GE-23-03-046
GE-23-03-048
GE-23-04-038
GE-23-04-043
GE-23-04-046
GE-23-04-051
GE-23-04-052
GE-23-04-054
GE-23-05-027
GE-23-05-051
GE-23-06-017
GE-23-06-019
GE-23-06-025
GE-23-06-026
GE-23-06-029
GE-23-06-030
GE-23-06-031
GE-23-08-041
GE-23-08-046
GE-23-12-059
GE-23-12-061
GE-23-12-062
GE-23-12-067
GE-23-12-070
GE-23-12-073
GE-06-09-215
GE-10-01-361
GE-10-09-401
GE-08-09-295
GE-10-09-396
GE-10-01-359
GE-05-09-177
GE-05-09-170
GE-09-05-334
GE-07-04-243
GE-05-08-155
GE-11-09-442
GE-11-11-128
GE-11-11-138
GE-18-11-963
GE-12-09-205
GE-13-03-245
GE-13-03-244
GE-13-06-512
GE-14-05-312
GE-14-06-573

SL #

420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482

Company Name

HOSTING4BD Ltd.
AplombTech BD Ltd.
jhoroTEK
Data Grid Limited
CTMT Ltd.
sBIT Limited
Ajra Technologies Ltd.
CS INFOTECH LIMITED
NYK Advance Ltd.
RD NETWORK BD
ZAB
MS Business Solution Ltd.
Borak Technologies Ltd.
FINIX INFOSYS LIMITED
DataSafe
Computer Graphics & Design Ltd.
Netizen IT Limited
Star IT Ltd.
Amar Desh Amar Gram
Millennium Systems Solution Ltd.
Noble IT Solution
UnlockLive IT Limited
Smart Solution for Software
Spark IT Solution
PORTBLISS LIMITED
Jeeon Bangladesh Ltd.
Arcturus Technology
Global Info-Tech Systems Ltd.
Tedfo Bangladesh Limited
Samurai System Limited
NK Solutions Limited
Infolady Social Enterprise Limited
Diana Host Ltd.
Aplectrum Solutions Ltd.
IBR Software Services and Solutions
A. K. Khan Telecom Limited
Digerati
ArrowLink Soft
DATAWARE LIMITED
Jarvis Digital Limited
Nitto Digital Service and Analytics Ltd.
Dhaka Distributions
ARRA Technologies Limited
Lynx International
Smart Field Service
SMG SOFTECH LTD.
JADROO IT (BD) Limited
Fingertips Innovations Limited
I-Infomedia Limited
Popular IT
BLUWEBZ
Communication Systems Limited
Rational Technologies Ltd.
Apple soft IT
Swapnoloke
Avalon Hosting Services Ltd.
BCI Technosys Limited
Bangladesh Associate of IT Solution
ARN TECH
LS Communications
Sonali IT
Ered Technologies Limited
4Beats Ltd.

Membership ID

GE-14-09-590
GE-14-10-330
GE-14-08-322
GE-15-02-631
GE-15-05-670
GE-15-02-637
GE-15-05-375
GE-15-06-674
GE-15-05-373
GE-15-06-388
GE-15-07-395
GE-15-09-694
GE-15-11-430
GE-16-01-739
GE-16-01-743
GE-16-02-757
GE-16-03-778
GE-16-03-476
GE-16-06-484
GE-16-06-779
GE-16-11-826
GE-16-11-518
GE-16-11-522
GE-17-01-539
GE-17-01-850
GE-17-02-541
GE-17-03-552
GE-17-04-558
GE-17-08-570
GE-17-07-893
GE-17-09-903
GE-17-09-907
GE-17-09-909
GE-18-01-609
GE-18-01-602
GE-18-06-942
GE-19-05-1022
GE-19-06-741
GE-19-07-1040
GE-19-07-1043
GE-19-07-1042
GE-19-10-1054
GE-19-10-1060
GE-19-11-1070
GE-19-11-1066
GE-19-12-1085
GE-19-12-1090
GE-18-12-684
GE-20-02-1108
GE-20-03-1123
GE-20-03-1114
GE-20-03-1128
GE-13-06-256
GE-20-06-1140
GE-20-07-1150
GE-20-09-1160
GE-20-10-1181
GE-21-02-021
GE-21-02-039
GE-21-03-001
GE-21-06-029
GE-21-08-018
GE-21-08-020
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SL #

483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545

Company Name

Aipro Engineering & Consultancy Service
Trademajestic Limited
FORT INTERNATIONAL LTD.
GMGI Solutions Limited
Advancing Business Professionals Limited (ABPL)
MI2 Technology
Global Skills Development Agency
INFOSYSTEM DEVELOPMENT LTD
HS Traders
Tech Solution IT Ltd
Pixency
Zend IT Solution Limited
Skies Engineering & Technologies Ltd
Oblivion Solutions Limited
System Netware
Zeteq Systems
Cloud Institute
Salaam Network Solutions Ltd.
w3xplorers Bangladesh
Primex information Systems Limited
Strategic BD Lead Corporation
Virtual Global Services Ltd
ITmedicus Solutions
Peoples Information and Technology Incorporation
Eye Information Communication Technology Limited

Dhakatech iT Ltd
M/S. CCL IT
Advanced Software & IT Services Ltd.
aamra solutions limited
Access InfoTech Limited
Adaptive Enterprise Limited
Akij Computer Ltd.
Aprosoft Consulting and Training Corp. Ltd.
ARENA PHONE (BD) Limited
ATI Limited
Axiom Technologies Limited
Azolve Technologies Bangladesh Limited (AZBD)

BASE Limited
BDCOM Online Ltd.
bdjobs.com Limited
Best Business Bond Ltd.
Beximco Computers Limited
BJIT Limited
Fiftytwo Digital Ltd.
Brain Station 23 Limited
BroTecs Technologies Limited
Business Automation Ltd.
C.O.L Software Limited
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.
Ciproco Computers Limited
CodeCrafters International Ltd.
COMMLINK INFO TECH LTD.
Compulink International Ltd.
Computer Ease Limited
Computer Network Systems Limited
Computer Services Ltd.
Convince Computer Ltd.
Crystal Technology Bangladesh Ltd.
CSL Software Resources Limited
Cygnus Innovation Limited
Daffodil Computers Limited
Data Edge Limited
DataSoft Systems (BD) Limited

Membership ID

GE-21-10-004
GE-21-11-024
GE-21-12-001
GE-21-11-065
GE-21-12-004
GE-21-11-068
GE-21-11-069
GE-21-12-020
GE-22-01-019
GE-22-03-020
GE-22-04-022
GE-22-04-026
GE-22-05-025
GE-22-07-031
GE-22-08-017
GE-22-10-001
GE-22-11-039
GE-23-01-032
GE-23-03-041
GE-23-03-047
GE-23-05-052
GE-23-06-023
GE-23-12-068
GE-23-12-071
GE-23-12-074
GE-23-12-077
GE-23-12-078
GE-09-10-350
GE-04-01-103
GE-07-04-237
GE-05-09-180
GE-04-04-108
GE-09-03-323
GE-07-12-050
GE-99-03-028
GE-98-10-022
GE-06-05-206
GE-00-08-051
GE-01-05-066
GE-02-09-010
GE-04-04-021
GE-98-08-002
GE-04-11-129
GE-07-08-257
GE-09-03-324
GE-10-03-367
GE-00-01-043
GE-07-12-265
GE-03-07-093
GE-98-08-015
GE-08-11-311
GE-09-05-331
GE-04-11-035
GE-04-11-128
GE-98-08-004
GE-98-09-016
GE-04-09-123
GE-09-10-349
GE-99-07-033
GE-07-04-240
GE-98-08-007
GE-04-01-104
GE-99-09-038

SL #

546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569
570
571
572
573
574
575
576
577
578
579
580
581
582
583
584
585
586
587
588
589
590
591
592
593
594
595
596
597
598
599
600
601
602
603
604
605
606
607
608

Company Name

Design Alliance Ltd.
Insightin Technology Bangladesh Ltd.
Development Design Consultants Ltd. (DDC)
DEVNET Limited
DG INFOTECH LIMITED
DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Divine IT Limited
DNS Software Ltd.
BRAC IT Services Limited
Dohatec New Media
Dynamic Solution Innovators Limited
e-Soft
E.B. Solutions Limited
eGeneration Ltd.
EICRA SOFT LTD.
Electro Craft Corporation Ltd.
Environment Agriculture & Development Services Ltd. (EADS)

ERA- InfoTech Ltd.
Ethics Advance Technology Limited
Flora Systems Limited
Flora Telecom Limited
Genuity Systems Limited
Global Software Architects (GSA)
Golden Harvest Infotech Limited
Graphic People Limited
Hawar IT Limited
HawarIT Software Services Limited
IBCS-PRIMAX Software (Bangladesh) Limited
IOE (Bangladesh) Limited
Information Services Network Ltd. (ISN)
Information Technology Consultants Limited
InGen Technology Limited
Intelligent Image Management Ltd.
J.A.N. Associates
KAZ Software Limited
Kranti Associates Ltd.
L2N SOFTWARE LIMITED
Latitude-23.
Leads Corporation Limited
LeadSoft Bangladesh Limited
M & H Informatics (BD) Ltd.
MARS Solutions Limited
NDE Infratech Limited
Mediasoft Data Systems Ltd.
MF Asia Ltd.
Millennium Information Solution Ltd.
Nascenia Limited
Nazimcorp Resource Gateway
NILAVO Technologies Limited
ONEWORLD INFOTECH
Orange Business Development Ltd. (Orangebd)
Orion Informatics Limited
Prime Tech Solutions Ltd.
Promiti Computers and Network (Pvt) Ltd.
Radiant Data Systems Limited
Relisource Technologies Ltd.
Reve Systems Limited
Right Brain Solution Ltd.
Ryans Archives Limited
Ryans IT Limited
Satcom Computers Limited
Satcom IT Limited
SCANMAP

Membership ID

GE-08-10-307
GE-06-09-217
GE-10-07-392
GE-05-05-146
GE-10-03-372
GE-10-03-366
GE-08-01-270
GE-04-10-127
GE-05-02-038
GE-99-03-029
GE-08-04-051
GE-10-05-383
GE-09-09-345
GE-04-05-111
GE-09-03-330
GE-03-06-092
GE-00-12-060
GE-04-09-125
GE-05-09-174
GE-99-05-032
GE-06-11-228
GE-06-06-209
GE-07-09-258
GE-08-04-273
GE-07-09-260
GE-07-08-256
GE-02-10-088
GE-98-08-009
GE-99-03-031
GE-00-03-048
GE-07-04-238
GE-08-04-275
GE-08-04-274
GE-99-07-034
GE-04-05-248
GE-00-12-061
GE-06-11-224
GE-05-08-156
GE-98-08-010
GE-04-07-028
GE-06-02-199
GE-08-08-293
GE-10-05-382
GE-05-08-159
GE-05-07-152
GE-99-09-040
GE-10-09-404
GE-05-09-169
GE-07-05-249
GE-10-04-068
GE-10-07-384
GE-07-04-244
GE-09-03-327
GE-08-06-290
GE-05-08-162
GE-06-05-207
GE-05-06-040
GE-10-07-391
GE-10-09-400
GE-01-03-064
GE-98-10-024
GE-10-09-403
GE-10-09-397
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SL #

609
610
611
612
613
614
615
616
617
618
619
620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638
639
640
641
642
643
644
645
646
647
648
649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658
659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666
667
668
669
670
671

Company Name

ServicEngine Ltd.
Software Shop Limited
SoftwarePeople Bangladesh Limited
Southtech Limited
Spectrum Engineering Consortium (Pvt.) Ltd.
Spectrum Software & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Square Informatix Ltd.
Star Computer Systems Limited
Step Media
STM Software Limited
SUBRA SYSTEMS LIMITED
Symphony Softtech Ltd.
Synesis IT PLC.
Systech Digital Limited
Systems Solutions & Development Technologies Limited

Technobd Web Solutions (Pvt.) Ltd.
Technohaven Company Limited
TechnoVista Limited
Thakral Information Systems Private Ltd.
The Databiz Software Limited
The Decode Ltd.
TigerIT (Bangladesh) Ltd.
Together Initiatives (Pvt.) Ltd.
Solquest Limited
Tradexcel Graphics Limited
Unisource Technology
UGI Ltd.
United Software Solutions
UY Systems Ltd.
Winux Soft Ltd.
ZS Solutions Limited
Riseup Labs
DATAPARK (BD) LIMITED
Info Trade
Team Creative
Creash (Pvt.) Ltd.
B G Interactive Limited
Stibo DX Ltd.
Impulse (BD) Ltd.
Astha IT Research & Consultancy Ltd.
AyAl Corp Limited
ADDIE Soft Ltd.
Shehala IT Ltd.
SoftPlus IT
mPower Social Enterprises Ltd.
AMZ Biz Solutions Ltd.
Progoti Systems Ltd.
Howlader Corporation Ltd.
PC Link IT Palli Limited
Innovation Information System Ltd.
MicroMac Techno Valley Ltd.
Xponent Info System (Pvt) Ltd.
Datacraft Limited
MM Services Limited
MATEORS DOT COM
Archcel JV Ltd
Libra Computer Aid
Apsis Solutions Limited
Hypertag Solutions Ltd.
Logic Software Limited
Quantumcloud
Grameen Intel Social Business Ltd.
InfoLink Ltd.

Membership ID

GE-08-09-302
GE-00-01-044
GE-06-06-208
GE-98-08-011
GE-02-07-077
GE-10-01-360
GE-04-06-117
GE-98-09-018
GE-00-10-057
GE-07-09-259
GE-09-09-344
GE-08-04-053
GE-06-11-226
GE-04-01-107
GE-06-11-229
GE-07-09-261
GE-98-08-012
GE-00-01-045
GE-03-07-097
GE-04-10-126
GE-98-10-026
GE-04-06-115
GE-10-04-373
GE-04-12-131
GE-07-09-047
GE-06-11-219
GE-09-02-061
GE-17-07-886
GE-05-06-151
GE-06-11-220
GE-06-05-205
GE-10-11-405
GE-10-11-074
GE-10-11-075
GE-10-11-079
GE-10-11-080
GE-10-11-413
GE-10-11-081
GE-10-11-082
GE-09-02-319
GE-10-11-414
GE-10-12-416
GE-10-12-417
GE-11-02-089
GE-11-02-092
GE-11-02-093
GE-11-02-418
GE-11-02-419
GE-11-02-424
GE-11-05-429
GE-11-05-428
GE-11-05-427
GE-11-05-104
GE-11-05-100
GE-11-05-097
GE-11-07-433
GE-11-07-439
GE-11-07-109
GE-11-07-110
GE-11-07-114
GE-11-09-440
GE-11-09-121
GE-11-09-122

SL #

672
673
674
675
676
677
678
679
680
681
682
683
684
685
686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696
697
698
699
700
701
702
703
704
705
706
707
708
709
710
711
712
713
714
715
716
717
718
719
720
721
722
723
724
725
726
727
728
729
730
731
732
733
734

Company Name

BetterStories Limited
Fronture Technologies Limited
F R Orbit International
Syntech Solution Ltd.
Metatude Asia Ltd.
MIR INFO SYSTEMS LTD.
Generation-Next IT Solution Ltd.
CIMSOLUTIONS Bangladesh Limited
Zaman IT
nazdaq Technologies Inc. Limited
Azolution Software & Engineers Ltd.
Cloudly Infotech Ltd.
Secure Link Services Bangladesh Ltd. (SELISE)
Bestec Infotech
Monico Technologies Limited
Hawker Limited
Onnorokom Software Limited
Cefalo Bangladesh Ltd.
Anupam Infotek Limited
Comjagat Technologies Limited
Apurba Technologies Ltd.
Onnorokom Web Services Ltd.
Macro Softwares Limited
Softway IT
RTC Hubs Limited
Impel Service & Solutions Limited
Wintel Limited
Green and Red Technologies Limited
NNS Solution Ltd.
Beyond Innovations & Technologies Limited
Radisson Digital Technologies Limited
Solution 9 Ltd.
Portonics Limited
Mango Teleservices Limited
M2M Communications Ltd.
Opus Technology Limited
My Outsourcing Ltd.
MIEC Lab Ltd.
T-Series Solutions
Troyee associates
Ezzy Automation Ltd.
STREAMS TECH LTD.
TopOfStack Software
ADN Telecom Limited
Nano Information Technology
Gakk Media (BD) Ltd.
B2M Technologies Ltd.
M/s. Munshi Engineers
Nexdecade Technology (Pvt.) Ltd.
Orbitax Bangladesh Limited
Solution Art Ltd.
Euro Bangla IT Ltd.
W3 Engineers Ltd.
Unisoft Systems Limited
Asian Traffic Technologies Ltd.
Melonades
ULKASEMI Pvt. Ltd.
Your Trip Mate Ltd.
A. R. Communications
AKR Technology
DGePay Services Limited
Bangla Trac Communications Limited
Magnito Digital Limited

Membership ID

GE-11-09-124
GE-11-11-129
GE-11-11-135
GE-11-11-450
GE-11-11-453
GE-11-12-139
GE-11-12-142
GE-11-12-148
GE-11-12-149
GE-11-12-458
GE-12-02-152
GE-12-02-153
GE-12-02-155
GE-12-02-156
GE-12-02-157
GE-12-02-164
GE-12-04-469
GE-11-09-126
GE-03-11-102
GE-12-05-181
GE-12-05-185
GE-12-05-180
GE-12-05-474
GE-12-06-192
GE-12-06-196
GE-12-06-193
GE-12-06-477
GE-12-06-190
GE-12-06-194
GE-12-07-203
GE-12-07-480
GE-12-09-484
GE-12-10-208
GE-12-12-492
GE-12-12-212
GE-13-01-226
GE-13-01-224
GE-13-01-225
GE-13-01-221
GE-13-02-499
GE-13-02-232
GE-13-02-233
GE-13-03-240
GE-13-03-502
GE-13-03-241
GE-13-04-250
GE-13-04-505
GE-13-04-249
GE-13-06-261
GE-13-06-255
GE-13-06-264
GE-13-06-508
GE-13-06-509
GE-13-08-516
GE-13-08-519
GE-13-08-521
GE-13-08-517
GE-13-08-514
GE-13-08-513
GE-13-09-275
GE-13-09-528
GE-13-09-527
GE-13-11-530
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SL #

735
736
737
738
739
740
741
742
743
744
745
746
747
748
749
750
751
752
753
754
755
756
757
758
759
760
761
762
763
764
765
766
767
768
769
770
771
772
773
774
775
776
777
778
779
780
781
782
783
784
785
786
787
788
789
790
791
792
793
794
795
796
797

Company Name

Tappware Solutions Limited
CIBL Technology Consultants Ltd.
Raise IT Solutions Ltd.
Banglafire Solution Ltd.
iSoftware Limited
Projonma Technologies
Nice Power & IT Solution Ltd.
Tech Cloud Ltd.
Newgen Technology Limited
Softcell Solution Limited
Desh Universal (Pvt) Limited
Infocrat Solutions Ltd.
Pridesys IT Ltd.
Rainbow Software Ltd.
Tech Valley Solutions Limited
eTranz-Aditya Limited
Arclite Systems Ltd.
Inpace Management Services Limited
Ezze Technology Ltd.
Business Accelerate BD Ltd.
Fusion Infotech Limited
iXora Solution Ltd.
Lanka Bangla Information System Limited
Networld Bangladesh Limited
Jupiter Technology
InitVent Consulting Services Ltd.
Adventure Soft
ADN Technologies Ltd.
Softwind Tech Ltd.
New Technology Systems Ltd.
Stencil Bangladesh Ltd.
Babylon Resources Limited
Golpokobita.com
Radiant System Integration Ltd.
4axiz IT Ltd.
SoftBD Ltd.
Simec System Ltd.
Team Engine Limited
Genex Infosys Limited
Bengal Communications Limited
Proficient Information Systems
DCASTALIA Limited
Digicon Global Services Ltd.
Chaldal Ltd.
Creative IT Limited
ICT Euro Ltd.
Penta Solutions Limited
AD 65 BD. Ltd.
ICOM Bangladesh Ltd.
Marga Net One Ltd.
Shooting Star Limited
Imprint Dhaka Limited
RDF Payment Technology Ltd.
Infonex Software International Limited
Enroute International Limited
Planet Com Technology
Dream71 Bangladesh Ltd.
ImpleVista BD Ltd.
M. M. Builders & Engineers Ltd.
EySoft IT Solution
Solution World Limited
Premium Web Cart
Best IT Solutions Ltd.

Membership ID

GE-13-11-278
GE-13-11-531
GE-13-12-535
GE-13-12-288
GE-13-12-538
GE-13-12-284
GE-13-12-533
GE-13-12-283
GE-14-01-539
GE-14-01-291
GE-14-01-293
GE-14-01-297
GE-14-02-547
GE-14-04-551
GE-14-04-550
GE-14-04-552
GE-14-05-561
GE-14-05-564
GE-14-05-311
GE-14-04-562
GE-14-05-563
GE-14-05-306
GE-14-05-559
GE-14-08-581
GE-14-08-585
GE-14-08-583
GE-14-09-316
GE-14-09-589
GE-14-09-587
GE-14-10-602
GE-14-10-601
GE-14-10-595
GE-14-11-335
GE-14-11-336
GE-14-11-337
GE-14-11-608
GE-14-11-611
GE-14-11-612
GE-14-12-613
GE-14-12-614
GE-15-01-345
GE-15-01-346
GE-15-01-624
GE-15-01-621
GE-15-01-622
GE-15-01-618
GE-15-01-617
GE-15-02-350
GE-15-02-630
GE-15-02-636
GE-15-02-638
GE-15-02-627
GE-15-02-629
GE-15-05-369
GE-15-05-652
GE-15-05-377
GE-15-05-660
GE-15-02-634
GE-15-05-357
GE-15-05-689
GE-15-05-359
GE-15-05-376
GE-15-05-383

SL #

798
799
800
801
802
803
804
805
806
807
808
809
810
811
812
813
814
815
816
817
818
819
820
821
822
823
824
825
826
827
828
829
830
831
832
833
834
835
836
837
838
839
840
841
842
843
844
845
846
847
848
849
850
851
852
853
854
855
856
857
858
859
860

Company Name

Contessa Solutions and Consultants Ltd.
Impel IT Solutions Ltd.
SIM Solution Limited
Bondstein Technologies Limited
Ubique Corporation Ltd.
Express Systems Limited
Graphic Unlimited Aid Ltd
Interconnection Limited
Data Path Limited
CATALYST SOLUTIONS
Tech One Global (Pvt.) Ltd.
Kona Software Lab Ltd.
VU Mobile Limited
Logical Triangle Ltd.
Startup Dhaka Limited
ClassTune
Retail Technologies Limited
King Digital Recharge Ltd.
Monstarlab Bangladesh Limited
Taskeater Bangladesh Limited
MVI Solutions Limited
Genuine Technology & Research Ltd.
Bangla Phone Limited
MEDIASOFT
Spinetech Universal
Reganalytics Limited
3DEVs IT Ltd.
M2SYS Technology
Saffron Corporation Limited
Olivine Limited
aVis Technologies Limited
Miguns Technologies Limited
Pathway Online Development Limited
Outsource Experts Ltd.
Evatix Ltd
eCourier Limited
Leisure Line Logistic Concern Limited
DOER SERVICES LIMITED
CELLOSCOPE LIMITED
BluBird Interactive Ltd
Tradevision Limited
Virtual Digital Technologies Ltd.
Auleek Limited
NEOSYSWORLD
BRACNet Limited
Alpha Net
Alphasoft Technology Ltd.
Systech Unimax Ltd.
Digital Development Foundation Ltd.
Orogenic Resources (BD) Ltd.
Analyzen Bangladesh Limited
Q-Soft Precise Assistance
Computer World BD
HEAD BLOCKS
My offer 360 degree
Multi Engineering & Co. Ltd.
Germany Computer & Telecom Ltd.
Biz-Motion Limited
CTRENDS SOFTWARE & SERVICES LIMITED
Omega Exim Ltd.
TiCON System Ltd.
WorkSpace Infotech Ltd.
Nerddevs Ltd.

Membership ID

GE-15-05-653
GE-15-07-398
GE-15-07-677
GE-15-07-676
GE-15-05-358
GE-15-08-683
GE-15-08-401
GE-15-09-707
GE-15-09-407
GE-15-09-706
GE-15-08-679
GE-15-08-687
GE-15-09-691
GE-15-09-708
GE-15-09-703
GE-15-06-393
GE-15-09-413
GE-15-08-402
GE-15-09-414
GE-15-10-422
GE-15-09-418
GE-15-10-713
GE-15-11-719
GE-17-07-564
GE-16-01-437
GE-16-01-446
GE-16-01-449
GE-16-01-443
GE-16-01-440
GE-16-01-442
GE-15-10-425
GE-16-01-747
GE-16-01-734
GE-16-01-746
GE-16-01-742
GE-16-01-735
GE-16-01-748
GE-16-02-758
GE-16-02-759
GE-16-02-754
GE-16-01-732
GE-16-03-773
GE-16-03-775
GE-16-03-458
GE-16-03-469
GE-16-03-474
GE-16-03-473
GE-16-06-783
GE-16-06-788
GE-16-06-801
GE-16-06-782
GE-16-06-802
GE-16-06-780
GE-16-06-795
GE-16-06-784
GE-16-06-477
GE-16-06-796
GE-16-08-809
GE-16-08-810
GE-16-08-814
GE-16-08-817
GE-16-08-502
GE-16-08-501
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SL #

861
862
863
864
865
866
867
868
869
870
871
872
873
874
875
876
877
878
879
880
881
882
883
884
885
886
887
888
889
890
891
892
893
894
895
896
897
898
899
900
901
902
903
904
905
906
907
908
909
910
911
912
913
914
915
916
917
918
919
920
921
922
923

Company Name

Bengal Creative Media Ltd.
KITE GAMES STUDIO LTD.
INFONET ASSOCIATES
Binate Solutions Ltd.
FDS Bangladesh Limited
izoom Limited
Tech Valley Networks Limited
bitBirds Solutions
EFOLI
AccenTech Limited
HasTech IT Limited
DataFort Limited
SOLVERS
XCEED Bangladesh Ltd.
STELLAR DIGITAL LIMITED
UY Lab
Human Development Research Centre
Lausn Technology Bangladesh
Smart Technologies (BD) Ltd.
SRRK IT Limited
Dcrowd IT Ltd.
Inland Networks
Computing and Information Services Ltd.
Digicon Technologies Limited
Oculin Tech BD Ltd.
Shopfront Limited
Content Matters Ltd.
Codeboxr
Bangla Insider Limited
GM TECHNOLOGY
Ambala IT
Adplay Technology Limited
PURPLE IT LIMITED
WW Tech Ltd.
Edumaker
CMED Health Limited
G Technologies
Magnus Corporation Ltd.
Gulshan IT and Infrastructure Limited
Trustaira Limited
CoLoCity Limited
Logic & Thoughts
Softograph Ltd.
Studio Mason Ltd.
ProAms
MIM Technologies Limited
Giga Tech Ltd.
IFAD Information & Technology Limited
BARASIA International
Indrojal
Soft Park
Leads Training  and Consulting Ltd.
ADN Eduservices Limited
Thane Systems
Sheba Technologies Limited
RAIDA-IT
Innovative Minds Consulting Ltd.
IT Bangla Limited
Dot BD Solutions
Aurko Technologies Ltd.
Digital Lab
IT Magnet
MetroSoft Bangladesh Limited

Membership ID

GE-15-06-675
GE-16-09-508
GE-16-11-517
GE-16-11-825
GE-16-11-836
GE-16-11-828
GE-16-11-835
GE-16-11-523
GE-16-11-509
GE-16-11-519
GE-16-11-528
GE-16-11-527
GE-16-11-514
GE-16-12-530
GE-16-12-843
GE-17-01-533
GE-17-01-536
GE-17-01-538
GE-17-01-844
GE-17-01-854
GE-17-02-544
GE-17-02-551
GE-17-02-858
GE-17-02-859
GE-17-03-869
GE-17-03-867
GE-17-07-563
GE-17-04-555
GE-17-04-559
GE-17-04-560
GE-17-07-565
GE-17-07-566
GE-17-07-568
GE-17-07-569
GE-17-08-896
GE-17-08-898
GE-17-04-876
GE-17-09-910
GE-17-09-906
GE-17-04-880
GE-17-07-885
GE-17-07-890
GE-17-09-901
GE-17-09-904
GE-17-09-905
GE-17-09-908
GE-17-09-912
GE-17-11-579
GE-17-11-583
GE-17-11-584
GE-17-11-587
GE-17-11-592
GE-17-11-595
GE-17-11-915
GE-16-01-737
GE-18-01-925
GE-18-01-926
GE-18-01-923
GE-18-01-597
GE-18-01-600
GE-18-03-615
GE-18-06-621
GE-18-06-622

SL #

924
925
926
927
928
929
930
931
932
933
934
935
936
937
938
939
940
941
942
943
944
945
946
947
948
949
950
951
952
953
954
955
956
957
958
959
960
961
962
963
964
965
966
967
968
969
970
971
972
973
974
975
976
977
978
979
980
981
982
983
984
985
986

Company Name

ASL Systems LTD.
DTCL-Fututre Tech
Smart Web Source
Beetles Cyber Security Ltd.
HawarIT Data Services Ltd.
I-Venture Limited
Singularity Limited
Kolpolok Limited
Soft Code
Tech Vision
TMSS ICT Ltd.
WellsTech Solutions Ltd.
RD Services Limited
PENTA GLOBAL LIMITED
Marlax Technologies Bangladesh
88 Innovations
Synnova Pty Ltd.
Big Bang Computer Limited
F-Z Technologies Limited
Dreamerz Lab Ltd.
Digital Graphic Studio
LCT Solution Center
Creative Clipping Path Ltd.
Clementine Data Solutions Ltd.
Mazedatech Ltd.
Integrated Software and Technologies Ltd.
Dhaka Web Host Ltd.
JR Recycling Solutions Ltd
Western Management Ltd.
Raindrops Tech Ltd.
Dipon Consultancy Services
Mesh Technologies Limited
Freedom Soft
3S
Eutech Systems Ltd.
CtgShop.com Limited
Instalogic
Neural Semiconductor Limited
Isharify Limited
Bizz Solutions PLC.
ACCFINTAX
GAZI COMMUNICATIONS
ASTGD
Skylark Soft Limited
Excel Technologies Limited
ERP.com.bd
Clear Edge Technologies Limited
Navigation BD Limited
Nvisio Solutions Limited
B-Trac Solutions Ltd.
M/S Cloudly Solutions
Pro-Edge Associates Limited
BZM Graphics Limited
XeonBD
Bangladesh Consulting Limited
Race Online Ltd.
ITclan BD
Intimacy Computer & Solutions
Kovair Software Bangladesh Limited
DataQuest Tech Limited
ATC TECH LIMITED
HR Bangladesh Limited
Samadhan Solution PTY Ltd.

Membership ID

GE-18-06-625
GE-18-06-626
GE-18-07-630
GE-18-07-631
GE-18-03-930
GE-18-03-931
GE-18-05-935
GE-18-06-936
GE-18-01-616
GE-18-06-941
GE-18-06-943
GE-18-06-945
GE-18-06-946
GE-18-06-948
GE-18-07-951
GE-18-06-947
GE-18-06-940
GE-04-06-269
GE-18-09-952
GE-18-09-645
GE-18-09-642
GE-18-09-640
GE-18-09-639
GE-18-09-635
GE-18-09-632
GE-18-09-953
GE-18-09-955
GE-18-09-958
GE-18-09-961
GE-18-11-668
GE-18-11-977
GE-18-11-979
GE-18-11-978
GE-18-11-663
GE-18-11-664
GE-18-11-985
GE-18-11-976
GE-18-11-983
GE-18-11-675
GE-18-11-672
GE-18-11-673
GE-18-11-981
GE-18-11-670
GE-18-11-973
GE-18-11-971
GE-18-11-967
GE-18-11-657
GE-18-11-658
GE-18-11-988
GE-18-11-987
GE-18-11-679
GE-18-11-975
GE-18-11-969
GE-18-11-968
GE-18-11-651
GE-18-12-989
GE-18-12-995
GE-18-12-994
GE-18-12-687
GE-18-12-685
GE-18-12-688
GE-18-12-690
GE-18-12-693
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SL #

987
988
989
990
991
992
993
994
995
996
997
998
999

1000
1001
1002
1003
1004
1005
1006
1007
1008
1009
1010
1011
1012
1013
1014
1015
1016
1017
1018
1019
1020
1021
1022
1023
1024
1025
1026
1027
1028
1029
1030
1031
1032
1033
1034
1035
1036
1037
1038
1039
1040
1041
1042
1043
1044
1045
1046
1047
1048
1049

Company Name

Toggi Services Limited
Excel Intelligent Solutions Ltd.
Infosystems Eng Ltd.
STITBD
Ultimate IT Solution
Intercloud Limited
Aamartech Limited
Rancom Trading (PVT) Ltd.
Skill Service Limited
One Sky Communications Limited
XerOne IT
Nagad Ltd.
BDECOM IT LTD.
NRB Telecom Ltd.
Optimum Soft
Advanced Equipment Limited
CodeSmith Tech Ltd.
Craftsmen Ltd.
TECHNOBD LIMITED
multibrand INFOTECH Ltd.
Infozillion Teletech BD Limited
Paul & Paul Consultants Limited
WEBNS Technology Ltd.
bdCalling IT Ltd.
Level3 Carrier Limited
CD Choice
NITS service (Pvt.) Ltd.
VIVASOFT LIMITED
CLICK ART BD LIMITED
Tirzok Private Limited
Link Vision Software Solution Ltd.
Hesper IT Solution
Inspira Advisory & Consulting Ltd.
ENGINEERING MATRIX
LEVERnGEAR LIMITED
Ddesk IT Limited
Tech Terrain IT Limited
Micro Parts USA Incorporation
Ether Technologies Limited
TechKnowGram Limited
Appinion BD Limited
Recom Consulting Limited
NETWORLD TECHNOLOGY LTD.
Divergent Technologies Limited
Brain Craft Ltd.
MoMagic Bangladesh Ltd.
Trends Bird Limited
Ridmik Labs Limited
Automation Services Ltd.
Itech Soft Solutions
E-Medical Solution Ltd.
B-Trac Technologies Limited
S-Tech Limited
ARITS Limited
NCSL
EyHost Ltd.
UK Bangla IT LIMITED
Intelligent Machines Limited
I360 Bangladesh Ltd.
CURSOR LIMITED
Application Mentors Limited
NybSys (Pvt) Ltd.
Light of Hope Ltd.

Membership ID

GE-18-12-691
GE-18-12-694
GE-12-07-200
GE-19-02-1008
GE-19-02-1003
GE-19-02-997
GE-19-02-1001
GE-19-02-1006
GE-19-02-996
GE-19-02-1007
GE-19-02-999
GE-19-02-1009
GE-19-02-1010
GE-19-02-707
GE-19-02-702
GE-19-02-709
GE-19-02-711
GE-19-02-704
GE-19-02-710
GE-19-02-696
GE-19-02-700
GE-19-02-697
GE-19-05-1023
GE-19-05-1025
GE-19-05-1028
GE-19-05-1024
GE-19-05-718
GE-19-05-726
GE-19-05-716
GE-19-05-717
GE-19-05-731
GE-19-05-730
GE-19-05-725
GE-19-05-715
GE-19-06-1032
GE-19-06-1038
GE-19-06-1033
GE-19-06-1036
GE-19-06-1035
GE-19-06-737
GE-19-06-739
GE-19-06-742
GE-19-07-1046
GE-19-07-1045
GE-19-07-1048
GE-19-07-1049
GE-19-07-1041
GE-19-07-750
GE-19-07-748
GE-19-07-745
GE-19-10-1061
GE-19-10-1058
GE-19-10-1053
GE-19-10-1057
GE-19-10-1063
GE-19-10-756
GE-19-10-761
GE-19-10-763
GE-19-10-755
GE-19-10-753
GE-19-10-759
GE-19-10-757
GE-19-10-762

SL #

1050
1051
1052
1053
1054
1055
1056
1057
1058
1059
1060
1061
1062
1063
1064
1065
1066
1067
1068
1069
1070
1071
1072
1073
1074
1075
1076
1077
1078
1079
1080
1081
1082
1083
1084
1085
1086
1087
1088
1089
1090
1091
1092
1093
1094
1095
1096
1097
1098
1099
1100
1101
1102
1103
1104
1105
1106
1107
1108
1109
1110
1111
1112

Company Name

BMIT Solutions Ltd.
Exes Tech Ltd.
Codeware Limited
ALLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Asian Technologies Limited
ADON COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
Stargate Communications Ltd.
Aan-Nahl
Datasoft Manufacturing & Assembly Inc. Ltd.
BRIGHT-i SYSTEMS LTD.
Web Soft BD
Smart Software Limited
SME Informatics Ltd.
Perky Rabbit Corporation Limited
Decent Act International
Bangladesh RACE Management Private Co. Ltd.
Central Music and Video (CMV)
Odyssey Apps Ltd.
IT Craft Ltd.
NAZIHAR IT SOLUTION LIMITED
Notionhive Bangladesh Limited
Bright River Bangladesh limited
Women in Digital
Laser Vision Ltd.
Weblink Communications Limited
Velwire Ltd.
Cosmopolitan Communications Ltd.
RightClick Solutions Limited
THEMATIC LTD.
Data Exchange
TOTALOFFTEC
THESOFTKING LIMITED
Suffix IT Limited
ET Tech Limited
ROYAL IT LIMITED
Amazing Soft
SAVVY TECHMART LIMITED
Amber Software Solutions Limited
Mother Services Limited
TechCare Technologies Limited
eTech Solution Limited
ScITech Consulting and Solutions Limited
Icicle Corporation
Open Communication Ltd.
JABA IT Ltd.
Global Brand Pvt. Ltd.
European IT Solutions Bangladesh
DhakaColo Pvt. Limited
Earth Telecommunication Pvt. Ltd.
Primacy Infotech Ltd.
naztech Inc. Limited
Niama International
Pakiza Technovation Ltd.
X Solutions Ltd.
Madly Ltd.
DISB Solution (Pvt.) Ltd.
Sweet iTech
DESHLINK LIMITED
AIIM Global Limited
AdroitSSD
Digital Expressions Ltd.
Inneed Cloud BD Pvt. Ltd.
Softzino Technologies

Membership ID

GE-19-11-783
GE-19-11-771
GE-19-11-767
GE-19-11-766
GE-19-11-1078
GE-19-11-1077
GE-19-11-1072
GE-19-11-1069
GE-19-11-1068
GE-19-11-1073
GE-19-11-1071
GE-19-12-1082
GE-19-12-1084
GE-19-12-1093
GE-19-12-1092
GE-19-12-1091
GE-19-12-1086
GE-19-12-1088
GE-19-12-785
GE-20-02-818
GE-20-02-802
GE-15-09-420
GE-20-02-1100
GE-20-02-1102
GE-20-02-1105
GE-20-02-1096
GE-18-03-932
GE-17-07-562
GE-16-12-841
GE-20-02-1110
GE-20-03-1132
GE-20-03-1118
GE-20-03-1113
GE-20-03-1115
GE-20-03-1119
GE-20-03-1120
GE-20-03-1125
GE-20-03-1126
GE-20-03-1127
GE-16-08-506
GE-18-01-599
GE-18-12-689
GE-19-11-770
GE-20-02-1106
GE-10-12-415
GE-20-06-1141
GE-20-06-853
GE-20-06-1142
GE-20-06-1143
GE-20-07-857
GE-20-07-1148
GE-20-07-1149
GE-20-07-1154
GE-20-09-1157
GE-20-09-1161
GE-20-09-1163
GE-20-09-1165
GE-20-09-1167
GE-20-09-1169
GE-20-09-1170
GE-20-09-1171
GE-20-09-901
GE-20-10-1175
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SL #

1113
1114
1115
1116
1117
1118
1119
1120
1121
1122
1123
1124
1125
1126
1127
1128
1129
1130
1131
1132
1133
1134
1135
1136
1137
1138
1139
1140
1141
1142
1143
1144
1145
1146
1147
1148
1149
1150
1151
1152
1153
1154
1155
1156
1157
1158
1159
1160
1161
1162
1163
1164
1165
1166
1167
1168
1169
1170
1171
1172
1173
1174
1175

Company Name

Dotlines Bangladesh Limited
Optimal Technology (Pvt.) Ltd.
Doodle Incorporation
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
ZamZamIT
Strativ BD Limited
Dizi Nova Limited
Pirthe Limited
Appnap Technologies Limited
InnoverTech Ltd.
M/S Electrohome
Pentanik IT Solution Park
Cyberdyne Technology Ltd
Dnet
IOTA INFOTECH LIMITED
E-Tracker Solution
Ranks ITT Limited
SCT-Bangla Limited
Prodata Ltd.
New Eagle Video and VCD Centre
VISER X LIMITED
AnZa Corporation Ltd.
The ICT Hub
Spectrum IT Solutions Ltd.
DCiCON Limited
iHealthScreen Bangladesh Limited
Dtech Online Limited
Geo-Planning for Advanced Development Ltd
Auth Lab
Finest Web Geek
AA Technology Limited
MSTUDIO Limited
Green Leaf Technology
Walton Digi-Tech Industries Limited
RootNext Solutions
M/s TechTrioZ Solutions
Piistech Limited
Tiller
TechOptions
Marn IT Solutions
Echologyx Ltd
Dial 2 Support
Business Software Solutions Limited
SkyTech Solutions
VEOSTR Ltd.
Amreen Info Tech Limited
Enlight Solutions
NetCoden
Unified Core Ltd.
IdeaScale Bangladesh
Battery Low Interactive Ltd.
Codexplorer Technologies
MD Infotech
FIFOTech
Maestro Solutions Ltd
Corporate Projukti Limited
World of Technology
CodersBucket Ltd.
Glossy IT
iHelpBD
Spider Digital Security
Billing Master Software Ltd.
Tech Lab Pro

Membership ID

GE-20-10-1176
GE-20-10-1178
GE-20-10-1179
GE-20-10-1182
GE-20-10-1184
GE-20-10-1185
GE-20-10-910
GE-20-10-923
GE-20-11-951
GE-20-11-1192
GE-20-11-1193
GE-20-11-1195
GE-20-11-1196
GE-21-02-001
GE-21-02-003
GE-21-02-004
GE-21-02-005
GE-21-02-006
GE-21-02-013
GE-21-02-014
GE-21-02-018
GE-21-02-020
GE-21-03-002
GE-21-04-024
GE-21-04-025
GE-21-04-026
GE-21-04-027
GE-21-04-028
GE-21-04-029
GE-21-04-030
GE-21-04-041
GE-21-04-042
GE-21-04-044
GE-21-03-003
GE-21-05-001
GE-21-06-005
GE-21-06-013
GE-21-06-023
GE-21-06-024
GE-21-06-025
GE-21-06-026
GE-21-06-027
GE-21-06-028
GE-21-06-034
GE-21-06-035
GE-21-08-041
GE-21-08-017
GE-21-08-019
GE-21-06-043
GE-21-06-044
GE-21-08-038
GE-21-08-039
GE-21-09-034
GE-21-09-038
GE-21-09-044
GE-21-09-045
GE-21-10-009
GE-21-11-001
GE-21-11-018
GE-21-11-022
GE-21-11-023
GE-21-11-025
GE-21-11-027

SL #

1176
1177
1178
1179
1180
1181
1182
1183
1184
1185
1186
1187
1188
1189
1190
1191
1192
1193
1194
1195
1196
1197
1198
1199
1200
1201
1202
1203
1204
1205
1206
1207
1208
1209
1210
1211
1212
1213
1214
1215
1216
1217
1218
1219
1220
1221
1222
1223
1224
1225
1226
1227
1228
1229
1230
1231
1232
1233
1234
1235
1236
1237
1238

Company Name

Taham Express
Sayburgh Solution Limited
E-Learning and Earning Limited
Limda Host
Dhorola Soft Future Technologies Ltd.
Idlewild Digital
iQra Systems & Software
MIAKI MEDIA LIMITED
OpenRefactory Bangladesh Limited
eSecureSoft Technologies Limited
4K Engineering
Coder71 Limited
iTech Unlimited
Tiger Park Limited
Maacc Media Ltd.
Advert Limited
Webtricker Web Design & Development Agency
Bright Solutions
Technocore Bangladesh Limited
Classic IT & Sky Mart Ltd.
Softopark IT Ltd
L3 Ventures Limited
YO TECH LIMITED
PARKWAY TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Dgency
i-Bangla Limited
Software Solutions And Logistics Enterprise Limited
Progeny Technologies Ltd
Desh Cyber Limited
Software Global Consultancy PVT LTD
Sys Dev Ltd.
Innovation Garage Limited
Creative Soft Technology Ltd.
Asiatic Marketing Communications Ltd
Enterprise Info Solutions Ltd.
ShellBeeHaken Ltd.
Tech Point BPO
Wizard Software & Technology Bangladesh Ltd.
Softifybd Limited
THE IPAGE GLOBAL LTD.
Template Path
Cloud 7 Limited
QYS Networking & Solutions Ltd.
QA Harbor Limited
E Soft Limited
ToguMogu Pvt. Limited
Sharoz international limited
Eurosia Technologies Limited
i-Farmer Ltd
Increments Inc.
Techabyte Solutions
Libanza Limited
Al-Hiyal Automation Limited
Cubic Global Limited
EUPHORIA INFOTECH BANGLADESH PRIVATE LIMITED
Shonod
SpaGreen Creative
CLAREx Limited
Harris Web Works Dhaka Limited
OSV Bangladesh Limited
Bluedot Technology Ltd
FLUX IT
Nodes Digital Limited

Membership ID

GE-21-11-029
GE-21-11-051
GE-21-11-052
GE-21-12-002
GE-21-11-054
GE-21-12-003
GE-21-11-064
GE-21-12-018
GE-22-01-009
GE-22-02-022
GE-22-02-023
GE-22-02-025
GE-22-02-060
GE-22-02-061
GE-22-03-018
GE-22-04-020
GE-22-04-021
GE-22-04-024
GE-22-04-027
GE-22-05-004
GE-22-05-023
GE-22-06-002
GE-22-06-004
GE-22-07-026
GE-22-07-027
GE-22-07-029
GE-22-07-030
GE-22-07-032
GE-22-07-033
GE-22-07-034
GE-22-07-035
GE-22-08-019
GE-22-08-020
GE-22-08-022
GE-22-08-023
GE-22-08-037
GE-22-08-044
GE-22-08-045
GE-22-08-047
GE-22-08-048
GE-22-08-049
GE-22-08-051
GE-22-09-026
GE-22-09-033
GE-22-09-035
GE-22-09-036
GE-22-09-037
GE-22-09-038
GE-22-10-005
GE-22-10-008
GE-22-10-010
GE-22-10-011
GE-22-10-012
GE-22-10-037
GE-22-10-038
GE-22-10-040
GE-22-10-041
GE-22-10-042
GE-22-10-044
GE-22-11-025
GE-22-11-026
GE-22-11-027
GE-22-11-028
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SL #

1239
1240
1241
1242
1243
1244
1245
1246
1247
1248
1249
1250
1251
1252
1253
1254
1255
1256
1257
1258
1259
1260
1261
1262
1263
1264
1265
1266
1267
1268
1269
1270
1271
1272
1273
1274
1275
1276
1277
1278
1279
1280
1281

Company Name

TBZ ENGINEERING
JadeWits Technologies Limited
Odin Outsourcing
Max InfoTech Ltd.
SANBJ LIMITED
INTELLIGENT ERP LTD.
Software Shell
ULTRA - X BD LIMITED
ParonSoft Solutions Limited
Bangladevs Technologies
AHSAN TECHNOLOGIES LTD
ABIR IT LIMITED
IONIC Corporation
TetraHost Bangladesh
EYE ELECTRONICS
Trust It
Bitec Software
TELEAUS Bangladesh Ltd
Tekarsh Bangladesh Limited
SWAP BD Ltd
IMA FAR EAST LTD.
Inument Solutions Limited
Uddom Business Services Ltd
SOUTH POINT TECHNOLOGY
GlobalTech Information Systems
Odhikar Media Ltd
Infosoftbd Solutions
Muktodhara Technology Limited
Cyber World IT
Ecom Solutions
GCTL Infosys
Crown CompTech
Pipilika Soft
Doel e-Services
F. A. Creative Firm Limited
Byte Trek Limited
OS IT Solutions Ltd
Raif Technology Ltd
Enamel BD
Atova Technology
Orbit Digital Solutions Ltd.
Authentic Four Technology
HAJ Corporation

Membership ID

GE-22-11-029
GE-22-11-030
GE-22-11-031
GE-22-11-033
GE-22-11-035
GE-22-11-036
GE-22-11-040
GE-22-11-041
GE-22-11-042
GE-23-01-029
GE-23-01-030
GE-23-01-031
GE-23-01-033
GE-23-01-034
GE-23-01-037
GE-23-01-038
GE-23-01-039
GE-23-01-040
GE-23-01-041
GE-23-01-043
GE-23-01-044
GE-23-03-036
GE-23-03-037
GE-23-03-040
GE-23-03-043
GE-23-03-049
GE-23-03-050
GE-23-04-035
GE-23-04-036
GE-23-04-037
GE-23-04-039
GE-23-04-040
GE-23-04-041
GE-23-04-042
GE-23-04-044
GE-23-04-045
GE-23-04-047
GE-23-04-048
GE-23-04-049
GE-23-04-050
GE-23-04-053
GE-23-05-030
GE-23-05-022

SL #

1282
1283
1284
1285
1286
1287
1288
1289
1290
1291
1292
1293
1294
1295
1296
1297
1298
1299
1300
1301
1302
1303
1304
1305
1306
1307
1308
1309
1310
1311
1312
1313
1314
1315
1316
1317
1318
1319
1320
1321
1322
1323

Company Name

NIMBLE Code Execution System Ltd.
V2 Technologies Ltd.
Datacom Solution Limited
Ayesha Outsourcing Solutions Ltd.
NewVision Solutions Ltd.
Digital Solution
CLICK
BANGLAMARK Fintech Ltd.
Enterprise InfoSec Consultants
Lyricz Softwares
Jamroll Limited
TechSolutions
VENTURAS LTD.
NapTech Labs Ltd.
Gateway Automation Ltd
INDETECHS SOFTWARE LTD.
MagePeople
Paysenz Limited
Catch  Bangladesh
Data Aid BD
Shajao
Tri-Vision Limited
Nanosoft System
LuminousLabs
TrillionBits
Ingenuiti Technologies BD Limited
Spectra International Ltd.
Intelligent Systems & Solutions Ltd
KAR COMMUNICATIONS
ExonHost
iota Consulting BD
Ogroni Informatix Limited
Graphics Home
ZAYAN TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
TechBPO Pro
CodemanBD
Nexo Technologies Ltd
Datascape IT Limited
Infosonik Systems Limited
Business Novelty Ltd.
Oculin Networks Limited
Cybergate Limited

Membership ID

GE-23-05-023
GE-23-05-024
GE-23-05-025
GE-23-05-026
GE-23-05-028
GE-23-05-029
GE-23-05-031
GE-23-05-032
GE-23-06-018
GE-23-06-020
GE-23-06-021
GE-23-06-022
GE-23-06-024
GE-23-06-027
GE-23-06-028
GE-23-06-032
GE-23-06-033
GE-23-06-034
GE-23-08-033
GE-23-08-039
GE-23-08-040
GE-23-08-042
GE-23-08-044
GE-23-08-045
GE-23-08-047
GE-23-09-013
GE-23-09-014
GE-23-12-060
GE-23-12-063
GE-23-12-064
GE-23-12-065
GE-23-12-066
GE-23-12-069
GE-23-12-072
GE-23-12-075
GE-23-12-076
GE-23-12-079
GE-23-12-080
GE-23-12-081
GE-23-12-082
GE-23-12-084
GE-23-12-098

SL #

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13

Company Name

Cityscape Global Ltd.
Wincloud Limited
BD Soft Inc
Apptriangle Limited
Young Genius Bangladesh Limited
EATL Innovation Hub Limited
Next Page Technology Ltd.
Dynamic Hubs
OS CLiCKS
Encoders Infotech Ltd.
The Arcade Bangladesh Limited
D Global V Limited
Mensa Digiworld

Membership ID

AS-22-02-034
AS-22-02-035
AS-22-02-039
AS-22-02-044
AS-22-02-047
AS-22-02-050
AS-22-02-051
AS-15-09-406
AS-19-12-791
AS-19-12-789
AS-19-12-788
AS-20-02-819
AS-20-02-817

SL #

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

Company Name

RED IT INTERNATIONAL LTD.
HOSPITALITY AND RETAIL SOLUTIONS (BD) LTD.
CodersTrust Bangladesh Ltd.
CADD CORE TRAINING & IT SERVICES
Invert Emo Tech
Alice Labs Pte. Ltd.
Shell Technologies
MerinaSoft
Eitekh ERP Limited
MYEG(BD)LTD.
Vertical Innovations Limited
Octaglory Limited
TECHGATE SOFTWARE LIMITED

Membership ID

AS-20-02-808
AS-20-02-805
AS-19-12-799
AS-20-03-828
AS-20-03-833
AS-20-03-827
AS-20-03-843
AS-20-03-830
AS-20-03-832
AS-20-03-850
AS-20-09-877
AS-20-09-876
AS-20-07-854

Assosicate Members
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SL #

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89

Company Name

Tech Hive Limited
March Robotics & IT Solution Ltd.
Trust Innovation Limited
Zoo Travel Technology
Wise Dynamic
Think Limited
Shataj Soft
DIST TTC
SHEBA XEN TECH LIMITED
Helinix Limited
SCHOPE Infotech Limited
Jibika Intelligic Ltd.
PMaspire Technologies
Tech Intelligence Limited
Aspire
Utopia Private Ltd.
Regency Tech City Limited
Invento Software Limited
TripeGate
Amarlab Limited
NITEX Solutions Ltd.
Cloudware Systems
Mitisol Ltd.
Business Information Technology Limited
Syscon Solution Limited
A2ARENA ltd
M/S Hamba Games
Six Generation IT Limited
Tinkers Technologies Limited
Magnetism Tech Limited
Geek Picker Limited
Octavia Digital
Benet Tech
Selgus Technology Inc
Kaizen IT Ltd.
NG WAVE
T3 Communications Limited
Hellotask Platform Ltd
Bee Technology & Research Hub
Qubits Ltd.
24/7 Virtual Assistants
ByteCode Limited
lenosoft
AST International Limited
FUTURE TECH
NextGen Software & Solutions Ltd.
Dana Fintech Ltd.
Oner Systems Limited
GBL FINTECH LIMITED
ME SOLSHARE LIMITED
Themewinter
Pulse Tech Ltd.
CASHe Alliance Limited
NXGIT Soft
Unipro software bd ltd
YetFix Limited
Araf Tech Point Ltd.
Hope IT Solutions
NIramoy Healthtech Limited
TIME RESEARCH & INNOVATION LTD
Hishabee Technologies Limited
M/S DIGITAL SCAN
MIND CRAFT LIMITED

Membership ID

AS-20-07-856
AS-20-07-862
AS-20-07-864
AS-20-09-883
AS-20-09-889
AS-20-09-890
AS-20-09-895
AS-20-09-896
AS-21-06-031
AS-21-06-033
AS-20-10-916
AS-20-10-918
AS-20-10-919
AS-20-11-935
AS-20-11-941
AS-20-11-944
AS-20-11-946
AS-20-11-948
AS-20-11-949
AS-20-11-950
AS-20-11-953
AS-20-11-958
AS-20-11-963
AS-20-11-964
AS-21-09-005
AS-21-02-034
AS-21-02-037
AS-21-02-044
AS-21-02-045
AS-21-04-001
AS-21-04-003
AS-21-04-005
AS-21-04-010
AS-21-04-012
AS-21-04-014
AS-21-04-020
AS-21-04-034
AS-21-05-004
AS-21-06-001
AS-21-06-004
AS-21-06-007
AS-21-06-009
AS-21-06-016
AS-21-06-021
AS-21-06-038
AS-21-06-039
AS-21-08-007
AS-21-08-008
AS-21-08-015
AS-21-09-001
AS-21-09-009
AS-21-09-022
AS-21-09-024
AS-21-09-025
AS-21-10-010
AS-21-11-012
AS-21-11-013
AS-21-11-014
AS-21-11-015
AS-21-11-034
AS-21-11-037
AS-21-11-042
AS-21-11-043

SL #

90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152

Company Name

M/S CLOUD STORAGE SOLUTIONS
Connect Bangla Limited
Ishraak Solutions Limited
Hyper Systems Ltd.
Econ Consulting
Softwrd Ltd
Pipeline Bangladesh Ltd
JoulesLabs
Prem IT
Newroz Technologies Limited
Inleads IT
AVENTRACONSULTANT LTD.
Digital Bridge Limited
Ringer Soft Limited
Nazihar Tech Limited
Allone Softtech Limited
BINARYCLOTH Ltd
Creativitix Software Ltd.
Tangail Digital It Firm
Market Access Analytics & Consulting Limited
Racssoft
KloverCloud BD Ltd
Shorobor IT
Selopia
Nazabi
Dream Tec
Softnet BD
CSM BANGLADESH LTD
Nagorik Technologies Ltd.
SBS CORPORATION
Tech Aroma Ltd
WebnWell
Instructory
SARTECH INNOVATION & SERVICES LTD.
Diverzent Ltd.
M/s. Thunder Games
ZEN IT Services
IncubeX IT Ltd.
Fair Pattern LTD
Tutor Club Site
Mini Game Lab Limited
ProSystem Limited
Airways Office
Nirupon Limited
PI Software Ltd.
Xeon Technology Limited
Opedia Technologies Limited
Leadswin Limited
RONS TECH
IYLMA Innovation Ltd.
Dekko ISHO Technologies Limited
Machine Xtreme
Doctime Limited
Race IT Solution BD
Easital Technologies Ltd.
Winky Tech Limited
Renaissance Technology BD
TaxHouse Bangladesh Limited
Tech Analytica Limited
Co-Solution Ltd
Polygon Information and Technology Limited
Tactsoft Ltd
Zeal International Limited

Membership ID

AS-21-11-044
AS-21-11-047
AS-21-12-006
AS-21-12-010
AS-21-12-015
AS-21-12-016
AS-22-01-003
AS-22-01-006
AS-22-02-011
AS-22-02-012
AS-22-02-014
AS-22-02-017
AS-22-02-018
AS-22-02-020
AS-22-02-054
AS-22-02-055
AS-22-03-002
AS-22-03-003
AS-22-03-004
AS-22-03-005
AS-22-03-007
AS-22-04-001
AS-22-04-002
AS-22-04-005
AS-22-04-006
AS-22-04-008
AS-22-04-010
AS-22-04-012
AS-22-04-015
AS-22-05-001
AS-22-05-003
AS-22-05-009
AS-22-05-011
AS-22-05-012
AS-22-05-015
AS-22-05-019
AS-22-06-006
AS-22-07-001
AS-22-07-002
AS-22-07-006
AS-22-07-007
AS-22-07-010
AS-22-07-012
AS-22-07-018
AS-22-07-021
AS-22-07-023
AS-22-07-024
AS-22-08-001
AS-22-08-003
AS-22-08-004
AS-22-08-005
AS-22-08-008
AS-22-08-011
AS-22-08-029
AS-22-08-035
AS-22-08-036
AS-22-08-040
AS-22-08-042
AS-22-08-043
AS-22-09-039
AS-22-09-006
AS-22-09-007
AS-22-09-009
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SL #

153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215

Company Name

Berger Tech Consulting Limited
Bluebees Limited
SOFTIC OPC
Code Spiders Limited
M/s. Finalytics
IT'S Global Bangla Ltd.
Expotech Solutions Ltd
Kawaii Advanced Technology & Solution Limited
CliqPack LTD
Cloudy Camp Limited
E-Palli Limited
Techno Safety Limited
STR IT SOLUTION
Octaglory Retail Technology Limited
Bullet Platforms Limited
Green Agrotech Grocery Pvt. Ltd.
shurjomukhi Solutions Limited
v-Generation Limited
Nextive Solution
Inflame Cloud
NEXCET LTD
AZTech Systemz Limited
Bengal Software Limited
Bongo IT Limited
Visual I Ltd.
Coppanet Limited
Renegades Art
SolutionSpin Limited
Micro Solutions Limited
Runway Tech Ltd.
DIGITAL JINNI LIMITED
STAFF ASIA LTD.
Lemmesay Ltd
SRK Studios
MIT ESP Bangladesh Private Ltd.
SELISE Bangladesh Limited
YUJYO IT
Buyonia Bangladesh Limited
Unique Consortium Limited
MUSA Technologies Ltd.
DigiPro Solutions Limited
PRINK
Login Technologies BD Ltd.
City IT Limited
Soft Ratio
Robust Research And Development Ltd.
PANTOMIME LIMITED
Grey Meta Solutions
Kichai Business Solutions Ltd
Software Lighthouse
Pixamatics Technology Ltd
Alphabyte Technology Ltd.
LogiQbits Limited
Lenden (BD) Ltd.
AinoviQ IT LTD.
Omega Tech Limited
Telcobright Limited
Logistech LTD
Quadque Technologies Pvt. Limited
Tech Solution Factory
Codeshaper Corporation
Fakir Technologies Limited
safetaka.com Ltd

Membership ID

AS-22-09-011
AS-22-09-021
AS-22-09-022
AS-22-09-029
AS-22-09-030
AS-22-10-019
AS-22-10-022
AS-22-10-030
AS-22-10-031
AS-22-10-033
AS-22-11-004
AS-22-11-005
AS-22-11-008
AS-22-11-017
AS-22-11-018
AS-22-11-019
AS-22-11-021
AS-23-01-001
AS-23-01-002
AS-23-01-004
AS-23-01-006
AS-23-01-007
AS-23-01-009
AS-23-01-012
AS-23-01-013
AS-23-01-014
AS-23-01-017
AS-23-01-019
AS-23-01-024
AS-23-01-028
AS-23-03-001
AS-23-03-002
AS-23-03-003
AS-23-03-005
AS-23-03-018
AS-23-03-020
AS-23-03-023
AS-23-03-028
AS-23-03-032
AS-23-03-033
AS-23-03-034
AS-23-03-035
AS-23-04-003
AS-23-04-004
AS-23-04-009
AS-23-04-010
AS-23-04-012
AS-23-04-017
AS-23-04-019
AS-23-04-021
AS-23-04-024
AS-23-04-025
AS-23-04-028
AS-23-04-029
AS-23-04-030
AS-23-04-031
AS-23-04-032
AS-23-04-034
AS-23-05-003
AS-23-05-005
AS-23-05-007
AS-23-05-010
AS-23-05-015

SL #

216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278

Company Name

Titan Technologies Ltd
Mulytic Energy Solutions Ltd.
Hasan IT
The Sygnius Limited
inizio Limited
Sentinel Technologies Limited
Cultive8 Technologies Limited
Dotpot iT
d-logiK Limited
DataHub Asia DC First Limited
IT Nut Hosting
IMBD Agency Ltd
Technofair IT Limited
Bite Hive Solutions Limited
Deys Tech Solution
Metroonn Limited
Gloria Tech Limited
DG Scan
JA Station
The waresun Limited
Softel Techsource Ltd.
GKC IT SERVICES LIMITED
Future Digit
Golpo Communications Limited
Netconnect Ltd.
Skycon Solutions
Ulka Games Limited
Prefeex Limited
ADA Trading Bangladesh Co.Ltd
ThemeXpert
Semion Limited
MINISOFT PARK
Powerbits Ltd.
FLYinfoSoft Technologies Limited
A.Wahab & Co.
Wintel Digital Ltd.
Glocal Learning Management  Limited
Agemark Technology
Nessbit Technologies Limited
Musketeers Idea Ltd.
ALPHA POTATO LTD.
Debug BD Ltd.
Blue Pill Limited
Light Technologies
SIGMIND.ai
Picredo Software Limited
Microxen Technology
MADD Technology
Cye Retail Tech Ltd.
epsilon solutions bd limited
RPSI SERVICES LTD
Deft Technologies Limited
South Asian Software & Engineering Corporation
iPro Technologies Limited
JB CODERS LTD.
Privilege Engineering Ltd
Expert Consortium Ltd
IN-Technology Ltd.
PEARS GLOBAL LIMITED
Grant Thornton Consulting Bangladesh Limited
7Digital Ton Ltd.
Bohubrihi Technologies Ltd.
DreamLight Digital Ltd.

Membership ID

AS-23-05-017
AS-23-05-021
AS-23-06-006
AS-23-06-008
AS-23-08-002
AS-23-08-003
AS-23-08-008
AS-23-08-013
AS-23-08-016
AS-23-08-018
AS-23-08-028
AS-23-08-032
AS-23-09-003
AS-23-09-004
AS-23-12-011
AS-23-12-017
AS-23-12-023
AS-23-12-027
AS-23-12-046
AS-23-12-083
AS-22-02-037
AS-22-02-042
AS-22-02-045
AS-22-02-048
AS-20-02-823
AS-20-02-813
AS-20-03-825
AS-20-03-848
AS-20-03-826
AS-20-07-861
AS-20-07-867
AS-20-09-893
AS-21-06-032
AS-20-10-911
AS-20-10-912
AS-20-10-917
AS-20-10-920
AS-20-11-947
AS-20-11-962
AS-21-02-032
AS-21-02-046
AS-21-04-002
AS-21-04-017
AS-21-04-037
AS-21-06-008
AS-21-06-019
AS-21-08-001
AS-21-08-002
AS-21-08-010
AS-21-08-013
AS-21-08-027
AS-21-08-030
AS-21-09-006
AS-21-09-008
AS-21-09-011
AS-21-09-017
AS-21-09-019
AS-21-09-023
AS-21-09-031
AS-21-10-007
AS-21-11-005
AS-21-11-009
AS-21-11-017
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SL #

279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341

Company Name

Info Bangla Limited
Nextbangla Limited
ViaTech Limited
Utshab Technology Ltd.
MARKSPHERE LIMITED
AZIFA ICT LIMITED
Bit Code Technologies Limited
Wazdi Solutions Ltd.
B Technologies
Hawk Eye Digital Limited
Next Generation Information Technology
EagleX Robotics
TagIT Solutions Limited
Asterisk Digital OPC
Datacanvas Solutions Limited
PM Expert Limited
Maple BPO
Akaar IT Ltd.
Privilege Technologies Ltd
JOBGHOR24.COM LTD.
Mtech Bangladesh
Bepresent IT Limited
Abelling
DataSoft Next International Ltd.
CIPHER ANALYTICA LIMITED
Sellgiri Business Solutions Ltd
iShop Trading
Flame Alpha Enterprise
Avro Digital Enterprise
M/S. MSR Enterprise
Munshi HR Solutions Limited
Kaharba IT
Jielian Technologies Ltd.
WHITELION Technologies Limited
DevsStream Limited
CodeMoly
Shikkha (Pvt.) Ltd.
Daisen Technologies Limited
PANACHE SOLUTIONS PVT LTD
STUDIO PADMA LTD
M/s.THE STATE IT
Zaimah Technologies Limited
CogniDev Limited
CureTech Limited
Smart ERP
M360ICT
NEXTGEN INNOVATION LTD.
CINTech Bangladesh Ltd.
SILICON ORCHARD LTD.
Revo Interactive
Fingerprint Information Technology Limited
First Technology
DARCO Technologies Limited
M/S 2PI-BD
IoT Lab BD Ltd.
Paperfly Pvt. Ltd.
ALTRUIST TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
THE KOW COMPANY LIMITED
Intellier Ltd.
PlayOn 24
A & A Consulting Limited
EXOTICO SOLUTIONS
Beatnik Technology Limited

Membership ID

AS-21-12-007
AS-21-12-012
AS-21-12-013
AS-22-01-001
AS-22-01-005
AS-22-02-016
AS-22-02-019
AS-22-03-013
AS-22-04-009
AS-22-05-008
AS-22-07-009
AS-22-07-011
AS-22-07-017
AS-22-08-012
AS-22-08-013
AS-22-09-002
AS-22-09-012
AS-22-09-027
AS-22-10-016
AS-22-10-035
AS-23-01-018
AS-23-01-021
AS-23-01-026
AS-23-03-016
AS-23-03-017
AS-23-06-011
AS-23-08-004
AS-23-08-007
AS-23-08-009
AS-23-08-029
AS-23-09-007
AS-23-12-016
AS-23-12-018
AS-23-12-020
AS-23-12-022
AS-23-12-025
AS-23-12-032
AS-23-12-041
AS-22-02-033
AS-22-02-036
AS-22-02-038
AS-22-02-040
AS-22-02-041
AS-22-02-043
AS-22-02-046
AS-22-02-049
AS-22-02-052
AS-22-02-053
AS-19-12-787
AS-20-02-824
AS-20-02-822
AS-20-02-812
AS-20-02-810
AS-20-02-809
AS-20-02-806
AS-19-12-798
AS-19-12-797
AS-20-09-879
AS-20-03-829
AS-20-03-835
AS-20-03-836
AS-20-03-839
AS-20-03-846

SL #

342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404

Company Name

SoftCare IT
SPRING RAIN PRIVATE LIMITED
Arafin Media
One Information and Communications Technology Ltd.
Basumati IT Solutions Ltd.
Crosswalk Communications Ltd.
Foresight IT
Octopi Digital Ltd.
RedDot Digital Limited
Nextzen Limited
TECHLOGICIANS SOLUTIONS
Octopi Technology Limited
ZCORP SOLUTIONS
AKIJ ONLINE LIMITED
Mercury IT International Limited
WellDev Bangladesh Ltd.
Optimum Services Ltd.
Arena Excellence Limited
COBAIT Bangladesh Limited
Smart Lab
I Technology
Mymensingh It Solutions
Kazla Technologies Ltd.
Optimum Solution and Services Ltd.
Total Digital Solutions Soft Link
SMARTMATRIX PTE. LTD.
Ind Innovation Pvt. Limited
plaas Tech Industries Ltd.
UDC CONSTRUCTION LTD.
ZUNOKS Consulting
Munshe IT
Xposure soft solution
Taqwa Enterprise
Core3Lab Limited
Fast Clipping Path
Dewan ICT
Sokrio Technologies Limited
Code For Host Inc Ltd.
Shadhin Fintech Solutions Limited
HATIL IT
ERECTORS
The Mighty Byte Ltd
Infobahn Realm IT Solution
Uptech Solution Limited
HawkEyes Digital Monitoring Limited
Thakral One Private Limited
PAP International Ltd.
LifeSpring Tech Limited
Fusion Technology
Teton Private Ltd.
JMJ CODE
inqube Bangladesh Limited
Celebration
WINBRIDGETECH LTD
M/S . J.M.Corporation
Enosis Solutions
ReformedTech
AppsCode Ltd.
NRD Bangladesh Limited
FAQ Private Limited
Medical System Company Limited
Algo Bit Technology Ltd.
CUTTING EDGER

Membership ID

AS-20-03-842
AS-20-03-837
AS-20-03-841
AS-20-03-845
AS-10-12-083
AS-20-09-874
AS-20-09-875
AS-20-06-852
AS-20-09-872
AS-20-07-855
AS-20-07-858
AS-20-07-860
AS-20-07-866
AS-20-07-865
AS-20-07-869
AS-20-07-870
AS-20-07-868
AS-20-09-873
AS-20-09-880
AS-20-09-881
AS-20-09-885
AS-20-09-886
AS-20-09-891
AS-20-09-892
AS-20-09-894
AS-20-09-899
AS-20-09-903
AS-20-10-904
AS-20-10-905
AS-20-10-908
AS-20-10-909
AS-20-10-921
AS-20-10-922
AS-20-10-924
AS-20-10-925
AS-20-10-927
AS-20-10-928
AS-20-10-929
AS-20-10-933
AS-20-11-936
AS-20-11-937
AS-20-11-938
AS-20-11-943
AS-20-11-956
AS-20-11-961
AS-20-11-969
AS-21-02-024
AS-21-02-025
AS-21-02-027
AS-21-02-028
AS-21-02-029
AS-21-02-031
AS-21-02-038
AS-21-02-040
AS-21-02-041
AS-21-02-042
AS-21-02-043
AS-21-02-047
AS-21-02-049
AS-21-02-050
AS-21-02-053
AS-21-02-054
AS-21-04-007
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SL #

405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467

Company Name

OneLittleWeb Ltd
ACME AI Ltd
Dhaka Host IT
ORANGE SOLUTIONS LTD.
Nifty Coders Pvt. LTD.
Infinity infotech Ltd
Hayati Soft Corporation
Turtle Solutions Limited
Corexlab Limited
AnyConnect Bangladesh Limited
MDassist Bangladesh
Muttaqwi Incorporation
ORANGE IT LTD.
CodeRex
XpeedStudio
STATA IT Limited
WPDeveloper
Themefisher
SMAC IT LIMITED
Kaff Limited
C 3 Sourcing
Nusratech Pte Ltd.
Tafuri Technologies Limited
Braintree
DreamOnline Limited
Softalogy Limited
Jamuna Tech
22 Info Tech
Amar Bebsha Limited
Munshi IT Services
Wezapps Limited
VS ONE Bangladesh Ltd
Gigalogy Ltd
Foqas
EcoSoftBD IT Ltd.
Quintet Alliance Pvt. Ltd
Jibontory Technology Limited
Tech Bhai
4S Technologies Limited
Shunno Tech & Innovation
Nexel Research Ltd.
Shadhin Music Limited
ADN DIGINET LIMITED
Probha Aurora Ltd.
ELEVATE Solutions Limited
Commjuncture
Adeffi Limited
IQRA TECHNOLOGIES LTD
Applied Business Initiatives Ltd
iBOS Limited
Dikkha Online Limited
TALENT PRO
AGAMI Limited
Zaag Systems Ltd.
KPMG Advisory Services Limited
Interface Solutions Limited
Cloud Connect Limited
UFO Interactive Ltd.
EGO Digital Ltd.
Excel IT AI LTD.
Continental Technologies (BD) Ltd
Smart Voice Limited
AROSH FREELANCER

Membership ID

AS-21-04-008
AS-21-04-009
AS-21-04-011
AS-21-04-015
AS-21-04-016
AS-21-04-018
AS-21-04-021
AS-21-04-022
AS-21-04-023
AS-21-04-032
AS-21-04-033
AS-21-04-039
AS-21-04-045
AS-21-06-002
AS-21-06-003
AS-21-06-011
AS-21-06-012
AS-21-06-014
AS-21-06-015
AS-21-06-017
AS-21-06-018
AS-21-06-020
AS-21-06-022
AS-22-03-001
AS-21-06-037
AS-21-08-003
AS-21-08-005
AS-21-08-009
AS-21-08-011
AS-21-08-012
AS-21-08-014
AS-21-08-024
AS-21-08-028
AS-21-08-029
AS-21-08-031
AS-21-08-032
AS-21-08-033
AS-21-08-034
AS-21-08-035
AS-21-08-036
AS-21-08-037
AS-21-09-003
AS-21-09-010
AS-21-09-012
AS-21-09-013
AS-21-09-014
AS-21-09-015
AS-21-09-016
AS-21-09-018
AS-21-09-020
AS-21-09-021
AS-21-09-026
AS-21-09-027
AS-21-09-028
AS-21-09-029
AS-21-09-033
AS-21-10-006
AS-21-11-002
AS-21-11-003
AS-21-11-004
AS-21-11-007
AS-21-11-010
AS-21-11-011

SL #

468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530

Company Name

Purple Patch
Logic Forum Limited
SYSSOLUTION
CIMPEX International
Jets Next
M/s. BUSPRO IT SOLUTIONS
Genex Infrastructure Limited
Sazim Tech Limited
Tangram Tech Solutions Limited
PriyoSys Ltd.
SA Tech & Consultancy
Mediusware Ltd
JAAN IT BD
BANGLADESH SOFTWARE SOLUTION
Datasource Software Ltd
iTest Bangladesh Limited
JoomShaper
Medina Tech Limited
M/S TechNickel
EnTech Solutions BD
BAKTIER AHMED RONY AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED
EchoaSoft Limited
Quantum Vault International
Web Impression Technology
Cholpori Technologies Ltd.
Gingham Services Ltd
Advanced IT
BACKDOOR PRIVATE LTD.
Jackal IT
Bitmorpher
Fair IT Solutions Ltd.
Leading Edge Technology
Azoncode Ltd.
Convergence Technologies Ltd
e-Business Soft Solution Limited
Org-Quest Research Limited
Bizzntek Ltd
KHAN IT
Bindulogic Limited
Techno Mole Creations Ltd.
NSM Limited
DBL Digital Ltd
SERVIFY TECH LTD
CloudWell Digital Services Limited
Ayaan Tech Limited
Equal & Co. Consulting Limited
Borak services limited
Centranix Limited
ActiveXT Limited
Joha IT
Accord Tech Solutions
CIS Tech Ltd.
Neuron33 Ltd.
RBD SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
EWN Bangladesh Limited
Team Platform Ltd.
Lead Academy Limited
Lamda Telecom
Future Cloud Bangladesh Limited
6amTech
Silicon Computing Ltd
Finva Soft Limited
Grit Technologies Limited

Membership ID

AS-21-11-016
AS-21-11-032
AS-21-11-033
AS-21-11-035
AS-21-11-036
AS-21-11-039
AS-21-11-040
AS-21-11-041
AS-21-11-045
AS-21-11-046
AS-21-11-050
AS-21-11-074
AS-21-12-005
AS-21-12-008
AS-21-12-011
AS-21-12-014
AS-22-01-002
AS-22-01-004
AS-22-01-016
AS-22-01-017
AS-22-01-018
AS-22-02-001
AS-22-02-002
AS-22-02-003
AS-22-02-004
AS-22-02-005
AS-22-02-006
AS-22-02-007
AS-22-02-008
AS-22-02-009
AS-22-02-010
AS-22-02-013
AS-22-02-015
AS-22-02-021
AS-22-02-056
AS-22-02-057
AS-22-02-058
AS-22-03-006
AS-22-03-009
AS-22-03-010
AS-22-03-011
AS-22-03-012
AS-22-03-014
AS-22-03-015
AS-22-03-017
AS-22-04-003
AS-22-04-004
AS-22-04-007
AS-22-04-011
AS-22-04-013
AS-22-04-014
AS-22-04-016
AS-22-04-018
AS-22-05-002
AS-22-05-005
AS-22-05-006
AS-22-05-007
AS-22-05-010
AS-22-05-013
AS-22-05-014
AS-22-05-016
AS-22-05-017
AS-22-05-018
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SL #

531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569
570
571
572
573
574
575
576
577
578
579
580
581
582
583
584
585
586
587
588
589
590
591
592
593

Company Name

Pinovation Tech Ltd.
Programming Hero
ZIT Solutions Limited
Datavanced Bangladesh
WPXPO
Zeppelin Limited
Infosystem Technology Limited
NRB Solutions Limited
Gold Kinen Technologies Limited
M/S DataBind Technology
REIT LIMITED
Qtec Solution Limited
Nifty IT Solution LTD.
JustGo Technologies Limited
Hydrus Digital BD (Pvt) Ltd.
Essential Infotech
Anymotion Studio
Thrilltons
Quant FinTech Ltd.
Service Hub Limited
Teamexus Solutions Ltd.
Sarker Trade International Limited
Cambrian Technologies Limited
Vcube Soft and Tech Limited
Insights Automata
Anirban Soft
Inovi Solutions Ltd.
Outsourcing Institute
TechForing Ltd
Madmen Digital Limited
4 Sight Technology Limited
Technosoft Integration
BONGO TECHNOLOGY LTD.
Ideal Clipping
Loginex Ltd.
SEO EXPATE BANGLADESH LTD
Musemind Digital Agency Ltd.
Dolphin IT Solutions
NextGen Data Systems LTD.
TS4U Limited
Famous Creation (Pvt.) Ltd.
Software Bazar Bangladesh
Freelancers HUB
Sumations Bangladesh
AppDevs
Digital Technology Solution Limited
SoftShore Technology
INovex Idea Solution Limited
Info Station (Pvt) Limited
Shahjalal Software Pvt. Ltd.
Orboroi Bangladesh Ltd
DOPPCALL
EFG Tech
Headroom InfoTech Limited
M/s. MINDS AT WORK GLOBAL
Quantanite Bangladesh Limited
Avid Tech Solutions Ltd.
Playnoob
Brainify Bangladesh
Esquire Technology Limited
TUUO SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Meraki Technologies Limited
Hyper Helios

Membership ID

AS-22-06-001
AS-22-07-004
AS-22-07-005
AS-22-07-008
AS-22-07-013
AS-22-07-014
AS-22-07-015
AS-22-07-016
AS-22-07-019
AS-22-07-020
AS-22-07-022
AS-22-08-006
AS-22-08-007
AS-22-08-009
AS-22-08-010
AS-22-08-014
AS-22-08-030
AS-22-08-031
AS-22-08-032
AS-22-08-033
AS-22-08-034
AS-22-08-038
AS-22-08-039
AS-22-08-041
AS-22-09-001
AS-22-09-003
AS-22-09-004
AS-22-09-005
AS-22-09-008
AS-22-09-010
AS-22-09-013
AS-22-09-014
AS-22-09-015
AS-22-09-016
AS-22-09-018
AS-22-09-019
AS-22-09-020
AS-22-09-023
AS-22-09-024
AS-22-09-025
AS-22-09-031
AS-22-09-032
AS-22-10-015
AS-22-10-017
AS-22-10-020
AS-22-10-021
AS-22-10-023
AS-22-10-024
AS-22-10-025
AS-22-10-026
AS-22-10-027
AS-22-10-028
AS-22-10-029
AS-22-10-032
AS-22-10-034
AS-22-11-001
AS-22-11-002
AS-22-11-003
AS-22-11-006
AS-22-11-007
AS-22-11-009
AS-22-11-010
AS-22-11-011

SL #

594
595
596
597
598
599
600
601
602
603
604
605
606
607
608
609
610
611
612
613
614
615
616
617
618
619
620
621
622
623
624
625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638
639
640
641
642
643
644
645
646
647
648
649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656

Company Name

Tech for Biz Limited
Global Informatics Limited
Xpert Fintech Ltd.
Traideas
Arknetics Ltd.
COORDINATES
TBN BD Ltd
MAPLE IT SOLUTIONS
Eclat IT
Gpit (global professional IT)
Blue Automation
Navigator Technologies
Project2Morrow Consulting Services
Solutya Private Limited
Discovery One Limited
IT SHEBA 24 DOT COM
Emerging Technologies
Bongtech Limited
Attrabit ICT Solution
JMC Technology Ltd.
AriSaf Tech
BDGAME STUDIO LTD
Nextech Mart
REDQ TECHNOLOGIES LTD.
Leadcraft IT Solutions
Eon infosys Technology
Gamma Innovation Ltd.
Avian BPO & IT
Zecodeek IT Ltd.
Soppiya Innovation Limited
RS Information and Technology
Dataworks Ltd
Instasure Limited
RAAZ IT CENTER
Orbit IT Limited
Shadhin Technologies Limited
Dakatiya
Be Data Solutions Limited
Eyevary Limited
Lalamove Bangladesh Limited
Techetron Ventures Ltd
Lebus Family Ltd
SRS Idea Limited
Pinkwhale Technologies
GLASCUTR LIMITED
Picasa Limited
White Services Technology Limited
ServiPro Solutions Ltd
Ui Barn Limited
Betafore
Green Data Limited
Shunno Ek Limited
Beyond Bracket Limited
Hubar Tech Limited
Anchorblock Technology Limited
MeghOps Limited
Eclipse Enterprise Limited
Omnitech Solutions Ltd.
RoseTech Solutions Limited
Invicta Solutions Ltd.
UNILABEL CORPORATION
Shampan IT Solution
Aesthetic Eurasia

Membership ID

AS-22-11-012
AS-22-11-013
AS-22-11-014
AS-22-11-015
AS-22-11-016
AS-22-11-020
AS-22-11-022
AS-22-11-023
AS-22-11-024
AS-22-11-043
AS-23-01-003
AS-23-01-005
AS-23-01-008
AS-23-01-010
AS-23-01-011
AS-23-01-015
AS-23-01-016
AS-23-01-020
AS-23-01-022
AS-23-01-023
AS-23-01-025
AS-23-01-027
AS-23-03-004
AS-23-03-006
AS-23-03-007
AS-23-03-008
AS-23-03-009
AS-23-03-010
AS-23-03-011
AS-23-03-012
AS-23-03-013
AS-23-03-014
AS-23-03-015
AS-23-03-019
AS-23-03-021
AS-23-03-022
AS-23-03-024
AS-23-03-025
AS-23-03-026
AS-23-03-027
AS-23-03-030
AS-23-03-031
AS-23-03-058
AS-23-04-001
AS-23-04-002
AS-23-04-005
AS-23-04-006
AS-23-04-007
AS-23-04-008
AS-23-04-011
AS-23-04-013
AS-23-04-014
AS-23-04-015
AS-23-04-016
AS-23-04-018
AS-23-04-020
AS-23-04-022
AS-23-04-023
AS-23-04-026
AS-23-04-027
AS-23-04-033
AS-23-05-001
AS-23-05-002



177

SL #

657
658
659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666
667
668
669
670
671
672
673
674
675
676
677
678
679
680
681
682
683
684
685
686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696
697
698
699
700
701
702
703
704
705
706
707
708
709

Company Name

Fort Media
88 Innovations Engineering Ltd.
RILO IT & Software Ltd.
Gifty Platform Limited
Plutus Consulting
Datafluent Analytics
CTMT Solutions
Techdyno BD Ltd
TULIPTECH LTD.
R&H Business Solution
SUSUSOFT Ltd.
TR Systems Ltd.
Impact Runway Bangladesh Limited
Jatra International Pvt. Limited
Soft Valley
Instantwebb
BlocKnots Limited
Cloudbina web services
TechnoArt Software
InResource International Ltd.
Get-Aid Ltd.
Gain Solutions Ltd
DevTechGuru Limited
AlterSense Limited
Icebreakers Limited
Software Giant Ltd
Software Builders Limited
Studio Metrodesk
Tech Village ITES Ltd.
Teknovus Limited
Techgenix
SVAM BANGLADESH PRIVATE LIMITED
LUMINALOGIK
Oceanize Lab
IdeaScale Bangladesh Limited
Tech Blue Ocean Pvt. Ltd.
Kite & Dart Limited
Dhrubo Networks Limited
IMPIT LIMITED
QA Pro Limited
StaticMania
Cloud Experts Ltd.
DevsCred
Sab Tech
Unigo Solutions
Janata Wifi Ltd.
Wolast Technologies
Adbox Bangladesh
DIGITECH COMPUTERS
ARA TECHNOLOGIES LTD.
COUNTRY'S LARGEST AUDIENCE NETWORK LIMITED

Bug Resistance
BrainyZat Digital Limited

Membership ID

AS-23-05-004
AS-23-05-006
AS-23-05-008
AS-23-05-009
AS-23-05-011
AS-23-05-012
AS-23-05-013
AS-23-05-014
AS-23-05-016
AS-23-05-018
AS-23-05-019
AS-23-05-020
AS-23-05-049
AS-23-05-050
AS-23-06-001
AS-23-06-002
AS-23-06-003
AS-23-06-004
AS-23-06-005
AS-23-06-007
AS-23-06-009
AS-23-06-010
AS-23-06-012
AS-23-06-013
AS-23-06-014
AS-23-06-015
AS-23-06-016
AS-23-08-001
AS-23-08-005
AS-23-08-006
AS-23-08-010
AS-23-08-011
AS-23-08-012
AS-23-08-014
AS-23-08-015
AS-23-08-017
AS-23-08-019
AS-23-08-020
AS-23-08-021
AS-23-08-022
AS-23-08-023
AS-23-08-024
AS-23-08-025
AS-23-08-026
AS-23-08-027
AS-23-08-030
AS-23-08-031
AS-23-08-034
AS-23-08-035
AS-23-08-036
AS-23-08-037
AS-23-08-038
AS-23-08-043

SL #

710
711
712
713
714
715
716
717
718
719
720
721
722
723
724
725
726
727
728
729
730
731
732
733
734
735
736
737
738
739
740
741
742
743
744
745
746
747
748
749
750
751
752
753
754
755
756
757
758
759
760
761
762

Company Name

M/S Digital Decoder
WORLD IT EXPRESS
DataCrunch Limited
Comptech Cloud Solutions Ltd.
DeshiCommerce
REPLIQ Limited
Siddiqui Perl Tech Incorporated
Technobd
Magnus Software Works
Devs Core
Kreatech
ITX Limited
ENCODE
BAARTA TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
TMAS - Crafting Agility
Omnixima
ZAMANIZ
Nifty Informatics Limited
Tix Ninja
Squad Innovators
Vasttek bangladesh
Solution Hub Technologies
Acote Limited
Tarun Soft (PVT) Limited
G10 Infotech Limited
ABSN Consultancy Ltd
ITRANSITION SOFTWARE BANGLADESH LIMITED
Global MediKlaud (BD) Limited
OnnoRokom EdTech Limited
Edu Fixup
Forefront Aviation Services & Technologies Limited
REYNARD LIMITED
Mirailit Limited
REEA Digital Limited
Shorborno Holdings Limited
NDE Technology Services Ltd
REVINNS LIMITED
FLEX InfoTech Limited
IT SOLUTION
Smart Toll Solution BD
INNOVATIVE TECH
Dhorony Limited
BITS AND BYTES
M/S F S Corporation
Generic Software
Emerald IT
ELEKTRONIX IT TECH SOLUTIONS
GPOSTING
BITxx Technologies Ltd.
ARHAM Techpro Ltd
Sheam Aviation Services Ltd.
RODRIGO.exe
Panorama Management Advisory Services Limited

Membership ID

AS-23-09-001
AS-23-09-002
AS-23-09-005
AS-23-09-006
AS-23-09-008
AS-23-09-009
AS-23-09-010
AS-23-09-011
AS-23-09-012
AS-23-12-006
AS-23-12-002
AS-23-12-003
AS-23-12-004
AS-23-12-005
AS-23-12-007
AS-23-12-008
AS-23-12-009
AS-23-12-010
AS-23-12-012
AS-23-12-013
AS-23-12-014
AS-23-12-015
AS-23-12-019
AS-23-12-021
AS-23-12-024
AS-23-12-026
AS-23-12-028
AS-23-12-029
AS-23-12-030
AS-23-12-031
AS-23-12-033
AS-23-12-034
AS-23-12-035
AS-23-12-036
AS-23-12-037
AS-23-12-038
AS-23-12-039
AS-23-12-040
AS-23-12-042
AS-23-12-043
AS-23-12-044
AS-23-12-045
AS-23-12-047
AS-23-12-048
AS-23-12-049
AS-23-12-050
AS-23-12-051
AS-23-12-052
AS-23-12-053
AS-23-12-054
AS-23-12-055
AS-23-12-056
AS-23-12-058

SL #

1
2
3

Company Name

Splendor IT
Walletmix Limited
Foodpanda Bangladesh Limited

Membership ID

AF-13-01-222
AF-14-10-323
AF-15-05-665

SL #

4
5
6

Company Name

GEEKY Social Limited
Clickntech.com
PONDIT

Membership ID

AF-16-01-450
AF-16-01-445
AF-16-08-507

Affiliate Members
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SL #

7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

Company Name

SHEBA Platfrom Limited
MyHealthbd.com
Shajgoj Limited
M/S Aalaadin.com
Live Media Ltd.
Live Entertainment Limited
Zaynax Limited
Orko Health Limited
Provati Courier Limited
Ejogajog Limited
Shikhbe Shobai Solutions
Merchant Bay Limited
Thriving Skills Limited
Deshifarmer Limited
TraydCom Technology Ltd.
mediMate Ltd
Softnmart Limited
Kotha Apps & Technologies Ltd.
Suranjali
Durjoy Rides Limited
Grameen Telecom Trust- Digital Healthcare Solutions

Bimafy Ltd.
iKitchen Ltd.
UUMOO LIMITED
Happihub Platform Ltd.
FABRIC LAGBE LIMITED
Fleet Bangladesh
Bhalo Ventures Limited
Sheba Fintech Limited
Samaira Skill Development Institute (SSDI)
Spotter Private Limited
UQEEL.COM Limited
Tech Hub Bangladesh
Onnow Limited
ThinkBig Solutions Ltd.
Meenaclick Limited
Game On
RIADAC CORPORATION
Data Mind Ltd
PharmAid-Rx
Technomedia Ltd.
Academy of Business Professionals (ABP)
Hoolo Technologies Limited
British Bangla Travel Limited
Arogga Limited
Vobon
Shohay Technologies Bangladesh Ltd.
Looks Bangladesh
FinCoach Bangladesh Limited
Effervescent
CSL Training
Xpress In Town Ltd.
Furnitex Limited
Chhaya Technologies Limited
M/S Northern Tech Bd
Antaranga Dot Com Ltd.
Mayalogy Limited
Romoni Services Limited
Crashedeal Limited
Boibazar.com
zDrop Bangladesh Limited
Barikoi Technologies Limited
toyghor

Membership ID

AF-16-08-504
AF-18-01-611
AF-19-02-706
AF-19-12-794
AF-16-02-755
AF-16-02-756
AF-20-10-930
AF-20-11-967
AF-21-11-031
AF-21-06-040
AF-21-09-042
AF-21-09-043
AF-21-10-002
AF-21-10-003
AF-21-10-005
AF-21-10-011
AF-21-11-028
AF-21-11-061
AF-21-11-070
AF-21-11-072
AF-22-01-010
AF-22-01-012
AF-22-02-028
AF-22-02-032
AF-22-02-068
AF-22-02-070
AF-22-03-021
AF-22-03-025
AF-22-04-028
AF-22-04-029
AF-22-07-038
AF-22-08-028
AF-22-10-046
AF-22-10-048
AF-22-11-044
AF-22-11-047
AF-22-11-053
AF-23-01-048
AF-23-01-050
AF-23-01-051
AF-23-03-052
AF-23-05-034
AF-23-05-037
AF-23-05-038
AF-23-05-042
AF-23-05-043
AF-23-05-044
AF-23-05-045
AF-23-05-047
AF-23-06-035
AF-23-06-037
AF-23-06-040
AF-23-06-043
AF-23-12-001
AF-23-12-093
AF-23-12-097
AF-18-03-617
AF-21-02-051
AF-21-08-025
AF-21-11-030
AF-21-11-055
AF-22-01-011
AF-22-02-029

SL #

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132

Company Name

Honest Traders Ltd.
Azoka Limited
CHAYA APP LIMITED
iCircles USA Bangladesh Limited
BetonBook Pvt. Ltd.
Angular Esports Ltd
BGD Online Limited
Pallabi Business Services
Lomeyo
Bitsy Technologies Limited
OSTAD LIMITED
Best Bazar BD
Traveller Global Ltd.
Kholabazaar International Limited
News Bangla Media Ltd
Business Network
M/S Chickadee
aamra infotainment limited
Access Telecom (BD) Ltd.
Agni Systems Limited
Link3 Technologies Limited
MetroNet Bangladesh Limited
Dev Skill
Amber  IT Ltd.
Medical Management Strategies
NRB Jobs Ltd.
Priyo Ltd.
3rdbell Entertainment limited
Bikroy.com Limited
Sindabad.com Limited
WebAble Bangladesh Limited
biyerbazaar.com
Somoy Media Limited
Khaas Food Limited
GoZayaan Limited
National Institute of Engineering & Technology (NIET) Ltd.

National Institute of Fashion & Technology (NIFT) Ltd.

AmarStock Limited
DIGI JADOO BROADBAND LIMITED
Pathao Limited
Zantrik Limited
Obhai Solutions Limited
Carnival Assure Limited
Rokkhi IT Solutions Limited
Saic Institute of Management & Technology (SIMT)
Zara Zaman Technology Ltd.
ShareTrip Ltd.
Jachai.com Ltd.
FEBD Ltd
Anupam Recording Media
ZaChai Ltd.
LinkTech IT
10MS Limited
Shuttle Technologies BD Limited
Unimation Infrastructures
Jahaji Ltd
HealthOS Limited
Backspace International Limited
Carrot Comm Limited
Alo Communications Ltd
Easytrax World
ZAYNAX HEALTH LIMITED
Truck Lagbe Limited

Membership ID

AF-22-02-064
AF-22-02-065
AF-22-03-023
AF-22-04-031
AF-22-05-029
AF-22-07-037
AF-22-09-028
AF-22-11-055
AF-23-01-052
AF-23-03-054
AF-23-04-056
AF-23-05-033
AF-23-05-039
AF-23-06-038
AF-23-09-017
AF-23-12-094
AF-23-12-099
AF-05-04-143
AF-06-02-197
AF-05-03-139
AF-03-09-017
AF-05-03-140
AF-11-07-112
AF-13-08-523
AF-14-10-326
AF-14-11-607
AF-15-08-403
AF-15-09-697
AF-16-03-767
AF-16-06-786
AF-16-06-790
AF-16-06-482
AF-17-01-848
AF-17-02-546
AF-17-07-895
AF-18-09-956
AF-18-11-990
AF-19-02-703
AF-19-07-1047
AF-19-12-800
AF-19-12-795
AF-20-03-849
AF-20-03-1121
AF-20-03-831
AF-20-03-844
AF-20-07-1153
AF-20-09-900
AF-20-10-931
AF-20-11-966
AF-21-02-015
AF-21-02-026
AF-21-04-013
AF-21-04-036
AF-21-04-038
AF-21-06-036
AF-21-09-002
AF-21-09-030
AF-21-11-056
AF-21-11-058
AF-21-11-060
AF-21-11-062
AF-21-11-071
AF-21-11-073
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SL #

1
2
3
4
5
6

Company Name

HUAWEI TECHNOLOGIES (BANGLADESH) LTD.
Augmedix BD Ltd.
VISA WORLDWIDE SINGAPORE PTE LIMITED
KDDI ASIA PACIFIC PTE.LTD.
MasterCard Singapore Holding Pte. Ltd.
Sonali Intellect Ltd

Membership ID

IN-20-03-851
IN-21-08-026
IN-21-11-059
IN-23-01-054
IN-14-06-574
IN-21-02-052

SL #

7
8
9

10
11

Company Name

Daraz Bangladesh Limited
SAMSUNG R&D INSTITUTE BANGLADESH LTD.
Wipro IT Services Bangladesh Limited
Adventure Dhaka Limited
Dun & Bradstreet Data & Analytics Private Limited

Membership ID

IN-21-04-046
IN-21-11-063
IN-23-03-057
IN-23-06-044
IN-23-08-053

International Members

SL #

133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173

Company Name

New Trizons IT
GHURI EXPRESS LTD.
Care-Box Limited
Shohoj Limited
adorsho praniSheba Limited
HUMAYRA
BDCRICTEAM.COM
On The Way
PING Limited
Creato Design research lab ltd.
NGAGE 360 LIMITED
Ami Probashi Limited
Shikho Technologies Bangladesh Limited
BEATNIK DIGITAL LIMITED
GoBangla Solutions
Wire- Digital Multimedia Marketing
CLAP Services
UCB Fintech Company Ltd.
Relief Validation Limited
Oshudghor
Durbar Technologies Ltd.
Autonemo Limited
KS Network Limited
Soft IT Security
Innovative Online Limited
Z Tech Ltd.
Hoichoi Technologies Bangladesh Limited
Webcoder-IT Institute
Management and Training International Ltd
SR Solutions
Techntalents
eShikhon
SOFTEKO
Neeramoy Digital Services Ltd
Publix Metro Ltd
Satej Ltd
BULLBD DOT COM
Triangle Services Ltd
Digital Factory International limited
sellURapps Ltd
Adfinix Limited

Membership ID

AF-22-01-013
AF-22-01-014
AF-22-01-015
AF-22-02-030
AF-22-02-031
AF-22-02-062
AF-22-02-066
AF-22-02-067
AF-22-02-069
AF-22-03-022
AF-22-03-024
AF-22-04-030
AF-22-04-032
AF-22-04-033
AF-22-04-034
AF-22-05-026
AF-22-05-028
AF-22-05-030
AF-22-05-032
AF-22-05-033
AF-22-07-036
AF-22-07-039
AF-22-08-027
AF-22-09-017
AF-22-10-002
AF-22-10-003
AF-22-10-045
AF-22-10-047
AF-22-10-050
AF-22-11-045
AF-22-11-046
AF-22-11-048
AF-22-11-049
AF-22-11-050
AF-22-11-051
AF-22-11-052
AF-22-11-054
AF-23-01-045
AF-23-01-046
AF-23-01-047
AF-23-01-049

SL #

174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213

Company Name

GS Plugins
GenNext Technologies Limited
Silver Water Technologies Bangladesh Ltd
BMS TECH LOGISTICS LTD.
WeGro Technologies Limited
CM Work Solutions
Enigma Multimedia Limited
ContentPro Interactive Limited
Learn with Sumit LWS
SM FINTECH LTD
JATRA.COM LTD.
Waadaa Ltd.
Nreach-Net (Pvt.) Limited
CrackTech Limited
Legalized Education Bangladesh Ltd.
Caretutors Technologies Limited
SystemEye Technologies Ltd.
Paribahan.com Limited
Spellbound Communications Limited
Reliance IT
P Tune Studio
Online Tech Academy
Milvik Bangladesh Ltd.
Digital Payments Limited
Rabbit Code Dot Com
Tlntrip
DAINIK SARABANGLA
Bangladhol Limited
Udvash-Unmesh Online Care
ANS MUSIC OPC
GoodHope Insure Ltd.
Bot-tola Cyber Net
Velocity Internet
SAM Online
Discovery Internet
Your net
My Fuel Pump Limited
Shomvob Technologies Limited
jobdesk Ltd
Inkam Limited

Membership ID

AF-23-01-053
AF-23-03-051
AF-23-03-053
AF-23-03-055
AF-23-03-056
AF-23-04-055
AF-23-04-057
AF-23-04-058
AF-23-04-059
AF-23-04-060
AF-23-05-035
AF-23-05-036
AF-23-05-040
AF-23-05-041
AF-23-05-046
AF-23-05-048
AF-23-06-036
AF-23-06-039
AF-23-06-041
AF-23-06-042
AF-23-08-048
AF-23-08-049
AF-23-08-050
AF-23-08-051
AF-23-08-052
AF-23-09-015
AF-23-09-016
AF-23-09-018
AF-23-09-019
AF-23-12-057
AF-23-12-085
AF-23-12-086
AF-23-12-087
AF-23-12-088
AF-23-12-089
AF-23-12-090
AF-23-12-091
AF-23-12-092
AF-23-12-095
AF-23-12-096
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Minutes of the Meeting of 24th AGM of BASIS
The 24th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of BASIS members was held on March 28, 2023, at 4:00 pm in Helmet Hall, RAOWA              
Convention Hall, Mohakhali, Dhaka. 

At the beginning of the meeting, Mr. Hashim Ahmed, the Secretary of BASIS, read out the Notice and placed the agendas of the 24th 
AGM to the members present. Following this, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, the President of BASIS, was requested to preside over and start 
the proceedings.

Enclosed herewith, separately in Annexure-1, are the attendance sheets containing the names of the members who were present at 
the AGM.

Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, the President of BASIS, expressed gratitude and extended a warm welcome to all the attendees and BASIS 
members who attended the meeting and wished them a good afternoon and Ramadan’s blessings. He warmly greeted the EC 
members for 2022-2023, while also taking a moment to acknowledge the absence of Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika, Senior Vice 
President, BASIS, who is currently out of the country due to some special circumstances. In addition, he mentioned that Mr. Tanvir 
Hossain Khan, Director, BASIS, is also unable to attend the meeting as his father has been hospitalized for an extended period and 
requested blessings for his father’s speedy recovery. Hereafter, with the presence of the BASIS Executive Council of 2022-2023 and 
BASIS members, BASIS President officially commenced the 24th Annual General Meeting.

Agenda-1:  Confirmation of Minutes of 23rd AGM held on March 31, 2022

Discussion: 
Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, placed the agenda and informed the attendees that the meeting will cover the proceedings 
until December 2022, which falls within the council's term. He also mentioned that the 23rd AGM minutes of the meeting can be 
found on page 171 of the Annual Report 2022 Book, which is available on the desk in front of all attendees. He invited members to 
share any observations they may have and requested that the house now be required to propose and second to adopt the agenda to 
commence the proceedings of the 24th AGM of BASIS.

Decision: 
Mr. Noor Mahmud Khan, CEO, Right Brain Solution Ltd, proposed the acceptance of the minutes, which was seconded by                         
Mr. Mohammad Samiul Islam, Managing Director, Ubique Corporation Limited. Thus, the minutes of the 23rd AGM of BASIS on March 
31, 2022 were confirmed.

Agenda 2: Consideration and adoption of Annual Report 2022

Discussion:
Mr. Abu Daud Khan, Vice President (Admin), BASIS presented the Annual Report for the year 2022 before the members. Through a 
visual presentation, Mr. Khan highlighted the important initiatives that were carried out by BASIS during the year, including various 
initiatives related to industry promotion, local and international market development, human resources development, startup             
ecosystem creation, access to finance, policy formulation, membership services, and capacity development of BASIS Secretariat. He 
also mentioned that the report reflects the contributions of BASIS to its seven pillars aimed at promoting the industry to major       
stakeholders, such as the government, local buyers, and the international market.

Mr. Abu Daud Khan noted that BASIS was fortunate to have the opportunity to get ICT recognized by the Honorable Prime Minister 
as the "Product of the Year" at the start of the year. He further highlighted initiatives, such as creating connections with the Ministry 
of Planning, sharing a detailed roadmap with the Ministry of Commerce, organizing the largest SoftExpo ever for IT and ITES         
showcasing, and engaging potential local buyers through events like the Smart Bangladesh conference, BASIS ICT Awards, Luna 
Shamsuddoha award, and other engagement activities.

Mr. Abu Daud Khan mentioned that BASIS has set a big target for the export market and will need to take on long-term challenges to 
achieve it. Bangladesh will serve as a role model for the IT & ITES industry, and several foreign embassies have started documenting 
Bangladesh’s ICT sector potential in their commercial strategy paper. BASIS has initiated partnerships with foreign platforms, such 
as Sourcing in the UK, and advanced relations with Japan, European Union, and PUM Netherlands Senior Experts. Mr. Khan also 
discussed the importance of industry-academia collaboration, HR development, and mentioned the biggest Startup Conference of 
Bangladesh ever in SoftExpo.

Mr. Abu Daud Khan further highlighted the strengthening of BASIS's standing committees, BASIS Secretariat team, and membership 
growth. The organization has accelerated the issuance of certificates and signed MoUs with various entities to help its members. 
The secretariat has been strengthened to drive automation and digitization in the processes. He concluded his presentation with a 
visual summary of the activities of 2022 and requested the members to propose and second the Annual Report 2022 for adoption.

Decision:
After the detailed discussion, Mr. Bidhan Chandra Pal, Founder and Managing Director, Probha Aurora Limited proposed and               
Mr. Taufiqul K Shurid, Director, Fingertips Innovations seconded to adopt the Annual Report 2022 and thus the annual report was                 
adopted.



Agenda 3: Consideration and adoption of the Accounts of the Association with Auditor’s Report for the year 
2021-2022.

Discussion:
Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, requested Mr. Fahim Ahmed, Vice President (Finance),  BASIS to present the accounts and 
Auditor's Report for the year 2021-22. Mr. Fahim Ahmed informed the house that both physical and digital copies of the Auditor's 
report had been sent to all members and were also included in BASIS's Annual Report. He further clarified that the audit report was 
conducted by Mizan Islam & Co. in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) & Historical Cost Convention. He then 
highlighted the fixed assets, investment, cash and cash equivalents, cash at bank, cash at hand, FDR, total current assets, current 
liability, net current asset, and total assets information.

Subsequently, Mr. Fahim Ahmed commenced his presentation on the organization's earnings and expenditures, which included 
member services fee, salary allowances, excess of income over expenditure, and depreciation calculated using the reducing balance 
method. He informed the members that the details of these financials were available in the Annual Report book, beginning on page 
113, and requested the house to propose and second the presented report.

Decision:
Mr. Zia Ashraf, Co-Founder & COO, Chaldal Ltd. proposed and Mr. A.K.M. Shamiur Rahman, Managing Director, Prodata Limited 
seconded to consider and adopt the Auditor’s Report for the year 2021-2022 and thus the Accounts of the Association with Auditor’s 
Report for the year 2021-2022 was adopted.

Agenda 4: Writing off Bad Debts

Discussion:
Mr. Fahim Ahmed, Vice President (Finance), BASIS, informed the attendees of the Annual General Meeting that there is a proposal to 
write off a few long-standing bad debts. He mentioned that the detailed information regarding the total amount of these debts can 
be found in note 23.01 on page 127 of Annual Report. Mr. Ahmed suggested that the House consider approving the write-off of these 
debts. He then invited any questions or clarifications from the attendees regarding the proposal.

Mr. M Rashidul Hasan, Managing Director and CEO, Systech Digital Limited, asked for further clarifications about the outstanding 
debts from a2i, as they are still operating. In response, Mr. Fahim Ahmed explained that they had rented out their BITM labs to a2i for 
use as a call center during the Covid-19 pandemic. They had issued an invoice for BDT 9,750,000, of which only BDT 990,000 had 
been received, and the remaining amount was listed as Doubtful Receivables in Note No. 9 which we want to write off gradually. 
Hence, we wished to write off 20% of the outstanding amount this year, equivalent to BDT 17,52,000 (taka seventeen lakh ffity two 
thousand) only.

Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, further added to the discussion and informed the attendees that during the last executive 
council tenure, the council approved the use of the BITM labs by a2i as an emergency support to facilitate people during the Covid-19 
pandemic. This decision was a foresighted one, and it enabled the nation to receive an important service. However, during the billing 
process, a2i tried to assist as much as possible, and a BASIS member was also involved in managing the call center needed to 
receive payments. Despite several discussions with a2i, the payment did not end up in the government treasury, and it left us in a 
challenging situation. Therefore, we propose to gradually write off this amount since then and request the attendees to propose and 
second the proposal if there are no further questions.

Decision:
Mr. Azizul Abedin, COO, Sheba Technologies Limited proposed and Mr. Sheikh Abul Hashem, Managing Director, Information 
Entertainment & Communication Limited (IECL) seconded to consider writing off bad debts and thus the bad debts of the Associa-
tion with Auditor’s Report for the year 2021-2022 was adopted. 

Agenda 5: Appointment and Fixation of Remuneration of Auditor for 2022-2023

Discussion:
Mr. Fahim Ahmed, Vice President (Finance), BASIS, stated that in compliance with regulations, an audit firm must be selected for the 
upcoming fiscal year, 2022-2023, to examine the financial records and provide an audit report. To that end, tenders have been solicit-
ed from four different firms:

1.  K.M. Alam  & Co. – 85,000/- (Excluding VAT & Including Tax)
2.      Islam Aftab Kamrul & Co.  – 80,000/- (Excluding VAT & Including Tax)
3.      Zoha Zaman Kabir Rashid & Co.  – 70,000/- (Excluding VAT & Including Tax)
4.      Mizan Islam & Co. – 70,000/- (Including VAT & Tax)

He then mentioned that the current auditor has submitted the lowest bid, Mizan Islam & Co. is being proposed as the auditor for the 
upcoming fiscal year, 2022-2023, with a remuneration of Tk. 70,000/- (Including VAT & Tax). Therefore, the attendees are requested 
to propose and second the proposal if there are no further inquiries.

Decision:
Mr. Kazi Kutub Uddin Soikot, Chief Executive Engineer, Bangladesh Associate of IT Solution (BAITS), proposed and Mr. Masud Rahman,                
Managing Director, Shataj Soft Limited, seconded Mizan Islam & Co. as the Auditor for the FY 2022-23 with remuneration of Tk. 70,000/-  (Taka 
Seventy Thousands Only).
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Agenda 6: Any other business

During the 24th Annual General Meeting, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, announced that prior to accepting                                     
recommendations from members to help BASIS and the ICT industry to develop further, it is important to acknowledge the recent 
success of the BASIS SoftExpo. As it was the largest event of its kind and held just a month ago with the support of all of you, and 
he presented a short video on event summary capturing the highlights of this unforgettable journey will be shown to re-energize 
everyone in attendance.

Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, shared some positive developments resulting from the successful SoftExpo. He expressed 
gratitude to the BASIS President's Forum for the recently held meeting, and mentioned that their valuable guidance has contributed 
to BASIS's current position of prominence. 

In addition, he informed the attendees that BASIS was recently included for the first time in a committee on national exports chaired 
by our Honorable Prime Minister, a direct consequence of SoftExpo's success. Mr. Ahmed had the honor of participating in this 
meeting and stressed again the significance of collaboration among government, industry, and academia, which he refers to as the 
"Formula Three by Three." During the meeting, several proposals were presented to the Prime Minister, and she listened very 
attentively. Mr. Russell T. Ahmed is very hopeful that we will work together more with policymakers from the government to explore 
both international and local markets in the coming days.

Mr. Bidhan Chandra Pal, Managing Director, Probha Aurora Limited, expressed his appreciation and acknowledged that the events of 
the past year were well presented. However, he felt that more emphasis could have been placed on the various standing committees 
that he believes are the lifeblood of BASIS. Although a list of the standing committees was provided, Mr. Pal requested to make their 
activities be documented in a more comprehensive manner from the following year. He also suggested that the committees should 
engage in activities beyond meetings and highlighted the success of his own committee in this regard. Mr. Pal recommended that 
next year's report should dedicate a separate section to showcase the activities of each committee. In addition, Mr. Pal stressed the 
importance of interlinking the activities of different committees to ensure smoother coordination and the possibility of developing 
new plans to strengthen overall activities. He urged BASIS to prioritize this aspect in the coming days.

Mr. Tapan Kanti Sarkar, Chairman, eTech Solution Limited, proposed that given the government's vision for a "Smart Bangladesh," it 
is imperative for BASIS to assume a leading role in this endeavor. He commended the president for showcasing a video of the recent 
softexpo, which he believes was the first instance of BASIS organizing such an event on its own accord. Mr. Sarkar appealed to all 
attendees to applaud again and encourage this achievement. 

Initially skeptical about the turnout, Mr. Sarkar was overwhelmed by the participation and expressed his appreciation for their efforts. 
For this, he expressed his gratitude to the President and the organizing committee for coordinating such a significant event.                  
Additionally, he emphasized the need for BASIS to take the initiative in building a Smart Bangladesh and highlighted the talent pool 
within the BASIS. He urged the President to take necessary measures to ensure that BASIS leads the charge in the development of a 
Smart Bangladesh.

Mr. Emdadul Haque, Founder and Chief Executive Officer, Global Professional IT, brought up two matters that he would like to bring 
to the attention of the BASIS President. Firstly, he mentioned that for those of us who export software or ITES, the 10% cash incentive 
given to us by the government often takes longer than expected to be disbursed. He suggested that if the process could be expedited, 
it would benefit everyone involved. Mr. Haque noted that the current dollar exchange rate offered by many intermediaries is better 
than that of direct bank transfers. Thus, the speed at which these funds become available is essential. Secondly, Mr. Haque touched 
upon the tax-free status granted by the government to those in the IT sector until 2024. He questioned whether this would remain in 
force or become stricter in the future.

Mr. Masud Rahman, Managing Director, Shataj Soft Limited, presented two suggestions. Firstly, he showed his gratitude that the 
government recognizes the value of those who contribute to remittance now more than before. He suggests by marketing our IT 
products internationally, we can establish ourselves as prominent players in the remittance industry. Secondly, he proposed that we 
could create a platform to showcase our products and services to an international audience, similar to the page created for the 
SoftExpo, this year. He believes that by presenting our offerings on such a platform, it can potentially increase our revenue.

Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, asked if anyone had any further comments to share. After receiving none, he thanked             
everyone for their input. He promised to create a separate standing committee report to address this in the next AGM report and 
acknowledged the suggestion for BASIS to be the torchbearer in building a Smart Bangladesh.

He then expressed gratitude to Mr. Tapan Kanti Sarkar and Mr. Emdadul Haque for their comments on the 10% cash incentive 
program. He explained that BASIS is actively working to develop its cash incentive team, driving digitization and takes the ERQ 
account requests from the audit team very seriously. Mr. Ahmed himself has spoken to the Commerce Minister and Secretary, related 
officials, and auditors to issue SRO within seven days of sitting to ensure that no ERC certificate is required for IT export for BASIS 
members. BASIS has also proposed to increase the amount of 10% cash incentive and extend tax exemption from 2024 to 2030. Mr. 
Ahmed has personally discussed this proposal with the Honorable Prime Minister, NBR Chairman, Honorable Finance Minister, and 
Finance Secretary. He also mentioned that Mr. Zunaid Ahmed Palak, Honorable State Minister for ICT, has acknowledged our 
demands and shown unity with BASIS and in working on the marketplace. Overall, Mr. Ahmed assured the attendees that BASIS is 
working diligently to address these issues and hopes to see progress soon.

Mr. Md. Kamrul Hasan, Chief Executive Officer, Nano Information Technology, brought up a question that was previously asked 
regarding the impending expiration of tax exemption. The president promptly responded that there is great hope that the extension 
will be reflected in the upcoming budget, and he assures the attendees that the government is giving due consideration to the matter. 
The president expressed confidence that the budget might contain an official declaration regarding the extension.
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Mr. Md. Mamunur Rashid, General Manager, Azolve Technologies Bangladesh Limited, expressed his request for the tax exemption 
certificate for software exports. He suggested that if the software is listed in the definition of ITES, it would eliminate the need for 
repeated visits to NBR, which can be a challenging situation to navigate. He inquired about the possibility of obtaining a tax                   
exemption certificate based on this software.

Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, communicated that the organization has engaged in discussions with the National Board of 
Revenue (NBR) regarding the matter of tax exemption certificates, which has proven to be somewhat complicated. Further meetings 
will be held with those directly affected by this issue. BASIS is actively working on this matter and NBR is also eager to resolve this 
complexity quickly nationally. The President expressed his gratitude for the opportunity to work with BASIS members, colleagues, 
and board members. He specifically acknowledged Mr. Habibullah N. Karim, Director and former President of BASIS, for his guidance 
and support whenever necessary. Additionally, he expressed his appreciation for the council's directors, including Mr. Mushfiqur 
Rahman, Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU, Mr. Md. Mostafizur Rahaman Sohel, Mr. Syed Mohammad Kamal, and Mr. Rashad Kabir, who 
have contributed to making the council's activities easier. Finally, he thanked the elders of the board  for their advice and support 
when he needed it.

Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, showed his sincere appreciation to all of the Standing Committees and Forums, including the 
President's Advisory Standing Committee and Forum, for their unwavering dedication throughout the current term. Given the 
council’s limited time left, Mr. Ahmed showed his gratitude for the progress the Executive Council has made together.

Finally, Mr. Russell T. Ahmed, President, BASIS, extended his gratitude to Mr. Hashim Ahmed, Secretary, BASIS, and the entire BASIS 
Secretariat Team for their enthusiasm and commitment to the council’s shared goals. As he concluded this AGM, he wanted to 
reaffirm the commitment to serving all of BASIS members, the industry, and the greater good of Bangladesh with even greater zeal 
and enthusiasm in the coming year. With that, he concluded the AGM by offering a prayerful dua and thanking each of the beloved 
attendees. 

As there was no other agenda to discuss, the AGM was concluded with a vote of thanks to and from the chair.

Russell T. Ahmed
President, BASIS
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EC Members Contributions Summary
BASIS EC’s representation in various Meetings in 2023

Name

Mr. Russell T. Ahmed
Ms. Samira Zuberi Himika
Mr. Abu Daud Khan

Mr. Fahim Ahmed

Mr. Habibullah Neyamul Karim

Mr. AKM Ahmedul Islam BABU

Mr. Mushfiqur Rahman

Mr. Syed Mohammad Kamal
Mr. Tanvir Hossain Khan

Mr. Rashad Kabir
Mr. Md. Mostafizur Rahaman Sohel

EC Meeting

8

6
7
6

6

4

8

7

7

5

8

Standing Commit-
tees, Forums and 

Focus Groups’ 
Meeting 

7

2

6
2

1

12

3

3
4

2
6

Board Sub-Com-
mittees’ Meeting

2

8

10

4

1

10

1

1

8
1

10

Sl. 

1.
2.
3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.
11. 

Others 
(Internal)

34
7

23

5
2

37
2

15

18

3
8

External 
Meetings

45
12

19

2
3

22

2

17

4

2

2

Standing Committees, Forums and Focus Groups’ Meeting 

184



BASIS Representation in various Committees

01. SMART Bangladesh Taskforce Executive Council
02. Consultant Committee of the National Board of Revenue
03. Board of Directors of the Export Promotion Bureau
04. General Board of the SME Foundation (Industry/Trade bodies Category)
05. Executive Council of the Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park Authority
06. Executive Committee of the ICT Business Promotion Council
07. Grant Committee of the Entrepreneurship Support Fund (ESF) of ICB
08. Evaluation Committee of the Entrepreneurship Support Fund (ESF) of ICB
09. Board of Directors of FBCCI
10. Board of Directors of Bangladesh Employers' Federation (by election)
11. APICTA Exco Committee
12. Advisory Committee of Engineering & IT Sector of National Productivity Organization (NPO)
13. Sectional Committee of Bangladesh Standards and Testing Institution (BSTI)
14. Working Committee on ICT of SME Foundation
15. Working Group of the ICT Business Promotion Council
16. Selection Committee of iDEA Project Fund Management
17. Committee to present the achievements of Digital Bangladesh in a positive way to the people of the country and the 
                world
18. Implementation and technical committee to create a unified CBS (Core Banking Solution) software with the objec
                tive of introducing full digital banking system in state-owned banks
19. Working Committee on ICT and Technology Development in the implementation of SME Policy 2019
20. Working Committee to implement the action plan on various important issues identified for the SME sector
21. Working Group on behalf of Bangladesh on strengthening Bangladesh-Canada relations
22. Committee to make recommendations on the pricing of Hajj pre-registration and registration software, purchase 
                and transfer process, Mode of Operation, etc.
23. Working Group of Bangladesh on Strengthening the Bangladesh-Canada Commercial Relationship
24. ICT & CBS Implementation Sub-Committee of Janata Bank Limited
25. Working Group on Course Curriculum Review and Update for Industry by Bangladesh Computer Council
26. Committee formed for organizing National IT Competition 2020 for persons with disabilities
27. Committee formed by Bangladesh Computer Council to outline the completion of the internship program
28. Committee for EOI / RFP Evaluation for Procurement of Short Drama, Talk Show, and Campaign in Electronic Media 
                for Learning and Earning Development Project
29. Technical Committee to prepare, plan, implement and monitor the activities of the Division of Information and 
                Communication Technology to meet the potential challenges of Bangladesh as a result of LDC Graduation
30. Committee formed by Bangladesh Computer Council to manage EMPORIA, a software developed for the use of 
                persons with disabilities
31. Committee on E-Commerce Transaction Service Escrow 
32. Enterprise Resource Planning Software Adoption among SMEs' Trade Bodies Technical Evaluation Committee
33. Start-up Selection Committee for Allocation of Space for Startups at Chittagong Software Technology Park, 
                Chittagong
34. Evaluation Committee for Allocation of Space for Startups at Sheikh Hasina Software Technology Park, Jessore
35. Guest Management and Invitation Subcommittee for Digital Bangladesh Day Celebrations
36. Implementation and technical committee to create a unified CBS (Core Banking Solution) software with the objec
                tive of introducing a full digital banking system in state-owned banks
37. Project Implementation Committee of LICT
38. Project Steering Committee of LICT
39. Steering Committee of VAT Online Project
40. Project Steering Committee of A2i
41. Steering Committee on Support to Development of Kaliakoir Hi-Tech Park project
42. Committee on Fellowships and Scholarships for Research in Information and Communication Technology and 
                Grants for Innovative Work (Revised) Policy-2016
43. Working committee for the promotion of domestic organizations in the international market
44. Executive Committee of Smart Bangladesh taskforce 
45. Special Grant Selection Committee constituted by the ICT Department for the financial year 2022-2023
46. Project Steering Committee of SEIP
47. “IT Park”- Minimum Wage Board to fix wages for workers in the industrial sector
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Privileged Services for BASIS Members in 2023
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 Organization Name

CGA MD. HAFIJUR RAHMAN & CO

Eastern Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank PLC

United Commercial Bank PLC.

Brac Bank PLC.

Prime Bank PLC.

Prime Bank PLC.

IDLC Finance

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited

Standard Chartered Bank

Raise IT Solutions Ltd.

CoSpace

Movians

NRB Jobs Ltd.

OS IT Solutions Ltd

BDSHOP.com

Khaas Food Ltd.

PriyoShop.com

Organic Arabia

Amarlab Limited

Percentage of Discount Expiry Date 

30-Nov-2027

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

15-Jan-2027

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Sl.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

 Service Sector

Income Tax Consultancy

Personal Credit card facility 
Corporate Card (up to $40,000 
can use per year)

Personal Prepaid card facility 
Corporate Card (up to $40,000 
can use per year)

Personal Credit card facility 
Corporate Card (up to $40,000 
can use per year)

Personal Credit card facility 
Corporate Card (up to $40,000 
can use per year)

Diganta Loan Service

Loan Service

ERQ Account Service for BASIS 
Members

Credit Facilities for purchasing 
Software

Loan Service

SCB ERQ Account for BASIS 
Members

50% Discount on Online & Digital 
Marketing Advertisement

10% discount on all service 
offers

15% discount on in all
Production Service when buy 
from Movians

"up to 40% discount on
1 Year Membership Package
25% discount on One time and 3 
Month, 6 Month and 9 Month 
service when buying"

Software Based Solution & 
Services

10% discount on all items

Discount Code : KFBASISDC

Discount on daily stationary 
& Grocery 

10% discount on all items
Promo code BASIS10
15% discount on all tests Body 
Checkup Package 1 - 1000 BDT 
(CBC, FBS, Lipid Profile, Uric 
Acid, Creatinine, TSH, SGPT, 
SGOT)

15

No Discount percentage given

No Discount percentage given

No Discount percentage given

No Discount percentage given

No Discount percentage given

No Discount percentage given

No Discount percentage given

No Discount percentage given

No Discount percentage given

No Discount percentage given

50

10

15

40

30

10

No Discount percentage given

No Discount percentage given

10

15
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 Organization Name

Apollo Hospitals Dhaka

Care Plus Braces and Dental Care

Doctorola Limited

Evercare Hospital Dhaka

Green Life Hospital Ltd

IBN SINA TRUST

Lab Science Diagnostics

Labaid Limited

NJ Eat & Fit

UNITED HOSPITAL LIMITED

wEvolve

Medistore.com

GD Assist Ltd.

PRIME BANK INVESTMENT 
LIMITED SERVICES

CROCODILE (BD) LTD.

Le Delicia

Le Reve

The Bangladesh Business
Disability Network

Chaldal Limited

Adiba Air International

Global Airport Assisting Services
(GLAAS)

Percentage of Discount Expiry Date 

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

21-Sep-2024

Unlimited

4-Feb-2024

Unlimited

31-Jul-2024

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

16-May-2024

21-Jun-2024

5-Nov-2026

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Sl.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

 Service Sector

5% Disount on Doctor Fee, Lab 
I n v e s t i g a t i o n , R a d i o l o g y , 
Surgeon Fee, Blood Bank, 
Ambulance, Procedure

25%-35% discount on services

10%-25% discount

5% Discount in IPD

Health

Health

Health

"1. 15% discount on all 
pathological & biochemistry 
investigations.

2. 10% discount on X-ray, CT 
scan, MRI, Ultra-sonogram, ECG, 
Echo and ETT investigations.
3. 5% discount on hospital bed"

"Health
Lifestyle"

"20% discount facilities In all 
pathological tests carried out in 
our laboratory

10% In all diagnostic test carried 
out in our Radiology & Imaging 
department"

Mental Health

15% discount

Healthcare Service Provider

Preferencial Discount on Equity 
Capital, Debt Capital, Advisory & 
Portfolio Management for 
Individuals and Institutions

10% discount on in all products

Food

Clothing

To increase opurtunities for 
disable people in the IT industry

Discount on Grocery products

7% flat waiver for Hajj, Umrah 
and travel purpose (Only for 
International travel)

"Meet & Assist Arrival- 500 TK
Premium Meet & Assist Service 
(500 Tk) + Premium Airport Car 
Transportation Service
 (Aero-Bee) - 7 %

Air-Ticket (4%) & Meet & Assist 
Service"

5

35

25

5

20

35

40

15

30

20

15

15

10

20

10

15

8

No Discount percentage given

4

7

30
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 Organization Name

Grace 21 Hotel

Grace Smart Cox Hotel

Hotel La Vinci

INNOTEL--DHAKA

Nazimgarh Resorts

Royal Tulip Luxury Hotels

Sarah Resort Ltd.

SKY CITY HOTEL

Zabeer Hotel International

The Palace

Pan Pacific Sonargaon

Ezzyr Technologies Ltd.

Motor Sheba Ltd

Percentage of Discount Expiry Date 

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

21-Sep-2024

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

Unlimited

17-Oct-2024

Sl.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

 Service Sector

50% discount

50% discount

"50% discount on accommodation
15% discount on food"

"60% Discount on in all types of 
Hotel Room

15% Discount on in all types 
All-Cart Menu from Restaurant 
& Room Service

15% Discount on Daily Laundry 
Bill."

Rooms

50% discount over the year

"25% on weekdays
15% on weekend"

Hospitality

50% discount over the year

Standerd Discount Rate on 
various Rooms, Din in

15% discount

Automobile

50

50

50

60

35

50

25

40

50

10

No Discount percentage given

15

20




